
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 7/26/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Caro B. Joseph Phone #: 854-9383 
Division Director/Manager: 

Department Head: Ste i ,P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding the proposed final list of 
projects for the potential 2011 Bond Referendum. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The Citizens Bond Advisory Committee which was appointed by the Commissioners 
Court in February, 2011 has met over the past several months. They held monthly 
and weekly meetings and heard from many citizens during that time. Six public 
outreach meetings were held throughout the County. This public hearing is to 
receive comments on the final project list from the citizens of Travis County. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
The proposed final list, Exhibit A, contains approximately thirty-five projects totalling
 
$206 million dollars.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc:
 

Item 1
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Citizens Bond David Escamilla, Susan Spataro, Dana Debeauvoir, 
Advisory Committee County Attorney County Auditor County Clerk 
Rodney Rhoades, Glen Opel, Bond LeRoy Nellis, PBO Jessica Rio, PBO 
County Executive Counsel 
Tom Nuckols, County 
Attorny Office 

0101 - Administrative 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



2011 CITIZENS BOND ADVISORY COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDED BOND PROJECT LIST

July 14, 2011

ROADWAY, SAFETY, DRAINAGE, BRIDGE AND BIKE/PEDESTRIAN PROJECTS

Pct Project Name Scope Total
1 Wildhorse Connector New 4-lane divided arterial with bike lanes and sidewalks 

from future Parmer Lane to FM 973
7,898,000$                  

1 Tuscany South New 4-lane arterial with bike lanes and sidewalks from 
US 290 E to Springdale Road

3,250,000$                  

1 FM 973-Blake Manor Road Connector New 4-lane divided arterial with bike lanes and sidewalks 
from FM 973 to Blake Manor Road

7,871,000$                  

1 Blake-Manor Road Widen 2-lane road to 4-lane arterial with bike lanes and 
sidewalks from future Wildhorse Connector to East Metro 
Park entrance

12,442,000$                

1 Arterial A Preliminary engineering, design and right-of-way 
acquisition for future 4-lane divided arterial from US 290 
E to Cameron Road

1,553,000$                  

1 Austin Colony Secondary Access to 
FM969

New 2-lane collector roadway with bike lanes and 
sidewalks from Westall Street and Sandifer Street to 
FM969 @ Gilbert Lane

3,730,000$                  

1 Hunters Bend Road Sidewalk New sidewalk from Austin's Colony Blvd to Red Tails 
Drive

293,000$                     

1 Old Highway 20 Bridge #155 Rehabilitate/replace bridge 1,400,000$                  
2 Wells Branch Parkway Improvements Widen existing 2-lane roadway to 4 lane divided arterial 

with bike lanes and sidewalks from Immanuel Road to 
Cameron Road

7,009,000$                  

2 Weiss Lane Improvements Widen 2-lane roadway with shoulders and turn lanes from 
Pecan Street to Cele Road

6,731,000$                  

2 Rowe Lane Safety Improvements from SH130 to Martin Lane 1,463,000$                  
2 McNeil Road Drainage Improvements Remove Ashton Woods Drive & McNeil Road from 

floodplain
2,770,000$                  

2 Weiss Lane Bridge #229 Rehabilitate/replace bridge 730,000$                     
3 Bee Creek Road Widen existing 2-lane road to 4-lane divided arterial with 

bike lanes and sidewalks from SH 71 W to future Middle 
School and widen 2-lane roadway to 3-lanes from Middle 
School to Highlands Boulevard

7,369,000$                  

3 Lohman Ford Road Provide preliminary engineering design for a 4-lane 
divided arterial from Boggy Ford Road to Ivean Pearson 
Road

500,000$                     

3 Flint Rock Road New 4-lane roadway from RM 620 to Wild Cherry Drive; 
shoulder and safety improvements from Wild Cherry 
Drive to Serene Hills

3,715,000$                  

3 US 290-Circle Drive Intersection 
Improvements

Realign Circle Drive and Spring Valley @ US 290W 810,000$                     

3 Big Sandy Drive @ Long Hollow Creek Improve existing low water crossing to an all weather 
crossing

794,000$                     

3 Bee Creek Road @ Bee Creek Improve existing low water crossing to an all weather 
crossing

1,237,000$                  

3 Lost Creek Sidewalks Cost participation with MUD to provide sidewalks to Lost 
Creek Blvd and other roadways

500,000$                     

3 Old San Antonio Road/Onion Creek 
Bridge 

Construct new bridge on new location 2,190,000$                  

3 El Rey Blvd. Sidewalk Construct 3,700 feet of sidewalk from US 290 West to 
Espanola Trail

600,000$                     

4 Slaughter Lane East New 2-lane arterial from Goodnight subdivision to 
McKinney Falls Parkway

6,500,000$                  

4 William-Cannon Drive New 4-lane divided arterial with bike lanes and sidewalks 
from McKinney Falls Parkway to US183

8,599,000$                  

1of 2



2011 CITIZENS BOND ADVISORY COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDED BOND PROJECT LIST

July 14, 2011

ROADWAY, SAFETY, DRAINAGE, BRIDGE AND BIKE/PEDESTRIAN PROJECTS

Pct Project Name Scope Total
1,2 Cameron Road (West of SH 130) Widen and realign existing 2-lane roadway to 4-lane 

divided arterial with bike lanes and sidewalks from 
Howard Lane to SH 130

13,760,000$                

1,4 Road Reconstruction - Unspecified TNR Staff will assess project priority and assign funds as 
needed

3,000,000$                  

All Substandard Roads - Unspecified TNR Staff will assess project priority and assign funds as 
needed

1,489,000$                  

All Bike Safety Projects - Unspecified Specific safety improvements TBD by TNR staff and bike 
advocacy groups

3,000,000$                  

SubTotal: 111,203,000$             

PARKS AND LAND CONSERVATION PROJECTS

Pct Project Name Scope Total
2 Northeast Metro Park Entrance Road Build new southwest entrance road to park 3,200,000$                  
2 Northeast Metro Park Improvements Complete loop road; improve multi-use play field and 

build restroom, parking, and support facilities for sports 
fields and multi-use play field; build road and parking for 
BMX race track and cricket field

3,000,000$                  

3 Pedernales River Land Acquisition Acquire parkland on the Pedernales River to build a river 
corridor park system; master plan capital improvements

20,000,000$                

3 Arkansas Bend/Dink Pearson Park
Improvements

Build recreational facilities and support infrastructure for 
day use, camping, and boat ramp areas at Arkansas 
Bend Park and boat launch at Dink Pearson park; restore 
disturbed land at both parks

8,500,000$                  

4 Timber Creek Allotment Acquire frequently flooded Timber Creek subdivision 
properties on Onion Creek

2,500,000$                  

4 Onion Creek Greenway Improvements Build recreational facilities and support infrastructure on 
county-owned land from McKinney Falls Parkway to the 
confluence of Onion Creek with the Colorado River; 
restore bottomland woods, grasslands, and riparian areas

12,000,000$                

1,4 Eastern Creek  Land Acquisition Acquire and develop parkland on Onion and Gilleland 
creeks and other eastern waterways in the SH 130 
corridor to develop greenways; master plan capital 
improvements

15,000,000$                

1,4 Park Improvements for Eastern Travis 
County Parks

Southeast Metro Park $670,000; East Metro Park 
$975,000; Webberville Park $350,000; Richard Moya 
$205,000

2,200,000$                  

All Land Conservation Conserve open spaces through the use of perpetual land 
conservation agreements with willing landowners so that 
Travis County can leverage bond funds with other public 
and private partners to protect water resources, working 
farms and ranches, wildlife habitat, and scenic views

7,500,000$                  

SubTotal:  73,900,000$               

Total: 185,103,000$             
Inflation (10%): 18,510,300$               
Issuance (1%): 2,036,133$                 

Total: 205,649,433$             

2of 2



Item 2
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Item 3
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Item 4
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Meeting Date: July 26, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Yolanda Reyes, (512)854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Count
Executive, Planning and Budget
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on Planning
and Budget's recommendation for Fiscal Year 12 Budget Hearings.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached documentation

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: PBO recommends approval

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: Please see attached documentation

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: Please see attached
documentation

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Rodney Rhoades, Planning and Budget Office, (512) 854-9106
Leroy Nellis, Planning and Budget Office, (512) 854-9106
Jessica Rio, Planning and Budget Office, (512) 854-9106
Cheryl Aker, County Judge's Office, (512) 854-9555

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 5
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

Rodney Rhoades, County E ecu .
Leroy Nellis, Budget DirectW"'_..-

Members of Commissioners Court

MEMORANDUM

July 19, 2011

FROM:

DATE:

TO:

314 W. 11th Street
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

RE: Recommendation for Budget Hearings

Proposed Motion:
To approve PBO's recommendation for FY 12 Budget Hearing schedule.

Background:
The Preliminary Budget will be filed on Monday, July 25th and is the Planning and Budget
Office's recommendation for a balanced budget for FY 12. The FY 12 Budget Guidelines,
approved by Commissioners Court in February, included a calendar that allowed for possible
budget hearings between August 10th and August 19th. However, PBO recommends the
following modified schedule for budget hearings in light of the many major issues requiring
Court action including the impact of state cuts on Travis County operations.

This budget cycle proved to be challenging due to the impact of decisions made during the Texas
Legislature's 82nd Regular Session. Because of the revenue shortfall in the State's current
budget, it is expected that cuts will shift the burden of many state programs to local
governmental agencies including Travis County. PBO has estimated the fiscal impact of state
cuts totals over $4 million. Given current funding commitments, it has been very difficult for the
County to absorb these reductions in their totality. Nevertheless, PBO thought it was prudent to
include a "Reserve for State Cuts" in the FY 12 Preliminary Budget in anticipation ofthe Court's
desire to hear and prioritize critical programs that may need to be absorbed by the County for FY
12.

In late April, the Planning and Budget Office received 304 budget requests totaling $48,587,438
and 233 FTE for consideration for FY 12 funding. Given very limited resources as well as the
external influences already mentioned, PBO only recommended those requests that are the most
critical to county operations. There are additional items that will need Court direction as we
move toward final adoption. These include issues such as the work needed at the Travis County
land fill, acquisition of land or plots for indigent burials, and the movement of our TCSO
corrections and law enforcement personnel from a 28 day pay cycle to a 7 day pay cycle.

Therefore, because of limited resources and the above mentioned outstanding issues, PBO
recommends the following schedule:

1

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Recommendation:
Wednesday, August 10:
Presentation by Departments on Impact of State Reductions on Travis County, including related
HHS External Agency Requests

Thursday, August 11 and Friday, August 12:
Discussion and direction on the following -

A. Travis County Landfill
B. Indigent Burials
C. TCSO Corrections and Law Enforcement Issues
D. Staffing Related to New Bond Program

2

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Meeting Date: 7/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By/Phone Number: Travis R. Gatlin, Planning and Budget Office, 854
9065
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive
Planning and Budget
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and
permissions to continue:

A. Amendment to the contract with the Texas Department of Housing and
Community Affairs to increase the award and extend the grant term for Health
and Human Services and Veterans Service to provide weatherization services
and minor home repair assistance for low-income households under the
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Weatherization Assistance
Program (WAP); and

B. Permission to continue AmeriCorps Program in Health and Human Services and
Veterans Service until the forthcoming agreement is fully executed.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

This week's grant packet includes two items. Item A is an amendment to the contract
with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs that will increase the
award for the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Weatherization
Assistance Program by $2,000,000 and extend the grant term until February 28,2012.
The program provides weatherization services and minor home repair assistance for
low-income households. Item B is a request for a Permission to Continue for the
AmeriCorps Program in Health and Human Services and Veterans Service until next
year's contract is fully executed. A permission to continue for the program is typically
requested around this time of year so there will not be a gap in service. The department
will internally fund the cost of the permission to continue and program expenses will be
reclassified against the new agreement once the funds are able to be certified.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval of all items

Item 6
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Additional information is provided in each item's grant summary sheet.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Item A does not require a County match. The cost for the permission to continue for
Item B will be covered internally by the department and once the agreement is in place
and funds are certified the program expenses will be reclassified against the grant.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office
County Judge's Office

Rodney Rhoades
Cheryl Aker

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



:::::~~~~~:?:::;;:~~::X:::::::::8:~::::::i~;;:~..~~~;;;:;:::~~:;~;::;::~~~~::;~::~~f:!;:;:;:~::~~:;:::~:::!:::!;:$~:~~;~~f:l:%~~~~~~~::::::::::~:~:::;~:::::::::::::: ::::::~:::::::::::: :,:~:i:::~::C:::i::I,~:::::::;::gg::~L:i£::::,,::::::::; :'::;;VV::;;i;::LX:::m'::::::::X::::;:::::::::::::~~::; :':':~::::::;':::j':::::Vj':':::jj;':::::':::::::::::::::::,: :::::::::,:'~::,::~::~:?::,,::::::::::::n::::::::::~:;::::::::::::::::::::::::::;n::::~;';;;;?i;;:%;j$.:
7/26/2011

GRANT APPLICATIONS, CONTRACTS AND PERMISSIONS TO CONTINUE
FY2011

The fOllowing list represents those actions required I!J the Commissioners CourtfOr departments to app!y fOr, accept, or continue to operate grantprograms. This regular agenda item contains this summary sheet, as weD
as backup material that is attachedfOr clarification.

Grant Grant County In-Kind Program PBO Auditor's
Dept Grant Title Period Award Match Total FIEs Notes Assessment Page #

Contracts
A 58 ARRA WAP Weatherization

Assistance Program*
9/1/2009
2/28/2012

$8,922,699 $0 $0 $8,922,699 3 R EC 16

*Amendedfrom original

Pennission to Continue

B
Dept Grant Title

58 AmeriCorps

Grant
Period

8/1/2011
7/31/2012

Personnel

Cost
$65,619

Operating Transfer/
Contribution to Grant

$65,619

Estimated
Total

$131,238

Filled
FIE
24

Auditor's

Assessment
MC

Page #
25

-

PBONotes:
R - PBO recommends approval.
NR - PBO does not recommend approval
D - PBO recommends item be discussed.

CountyAuditor's ComplexityAssessment measuring Impact to their Oflice's Resources/Workload
S - Simple
MC - Moderately Complex
C -Complex
EC - Extremely Complex

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Outstanding Grant Applications

Thefollowing is a list ojgrantsjor which application has been submitted since October " 2010, and the notification ojaward has notyet been received

Cm.Ct.
Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval

Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FfEs Date
49 Section 6 Traditional Grant Proposal - 9/1/2011- $74,976 $0 $25,877 $100,853 0 11/16/2010

Karst Study 8/31/2013

19 Underage Drinking Prevention Program 10/1/2011 - $570,783 $107,145 $214,701 $892,629 3 1/4/2011
9/30/2014

45 Drug Court and In Home Family Services 9/1/2011- $181,000 $20,111 $0 $2,011,111 0.24 1/25/2011
Grant 8/31/2012

45 Juvenile Accountability Block Grant 9/1/2011 - $126,920 $14,103 $0 $141,023 1.5 1/25/2011
GABG) Juvenile Assessment Center 8/31/2012

47 Emergency Management Performance 10/1/2010 - $67,200 $67,200 $0 $134,400 3 1/25/2011
Grant 9/30/2011

55 Justice and Mental Health Collaboration 10/1/2011- $49,796 $0 $19,304 $69,100 0.75 2/1/2011
Program 9/30/2012

39 DWI Court 9/30/2011- $206,515 $0 $0 $206,515 3.5 2/22/2011
9/29/2012

19 Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution 9/1/2011- $95,456 $34,311 $17,088 $146,855 2.1 2/22/2011
Program 8/31/2012

37 TCSO Child Abuse Victim Services 9/1/2011- $28,748 $19,241 $0 $47,989 1 2/22/2011
Personnel 9/31/2012

45 Juvenile Services Solicitation for the 9/1/2011- $21,000 $0 $0 $21,000 0 2/22/2011
Front End Therapeutic Services Program 8/31/2012

45 Travis County Eagle Resource Project 9/2/2011- $39,907 $0 $0 $39,907 0 2/22/2011
8/31/2012

45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court- 9/30/11- $198,200 $0 $90,442 $288,642 0 3/1/2011

}J
SAMHSA/CSAT 9/29/2012

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



58 Emergency Food and Shelter Program 1/1/2011 - $111,839 $0 $0 $111,839 0 3/8/2011
Phase 29 12/31/2011

22 Family Drug Treatment Court 9/1/2011- $192,969 $0 $0 $192,969 2 3/22/2011
8/31/2012

58 AmeriCorips 8/1/2011- $298,929 $170,770 $173,642 $643,341 0 3/22/2011
7/31/2012

45 Residential Substance Abuse Treatment 10/1/2011- $142,535 $47,512 $0 $190,047 1.82 3/22/2011
Program 9/30/2012

24 Drug Diversion Court 9/1/2011- $132,702 $0 $0 $132,705 1 3/22/2011
8/31/2012

24 Travis County Veteran's Court 9/1/2011- $221,251 $0 $0 $221,251 2 3/22/2011
8/31/2012

39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI 9/1/2011- $231,620 $0 $0 $231,620 4 3/22/2011
Court 8/31/2012

19 Other Victim Assistance Grant 9/1/2011 - $84,000 $11,804 $0 $95,804 1 3/29/2011
8/31/2013

23 Victim Coordinator and Liaison Grant 9/1/2011 - $84,000 $0 $0 $84,000 0 3/29/2011
8/31/2013

45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court- 9/30/2011- $199,820 $0 $0 $199,820 0 4/12/2011
SAMHSA/CAST* 9/29/2012

39 Travis County Adult Probation Re-entry 10/1/2011- $349,812 $0 $0 $349,812 2 4/12/2011
Court 9/30/2014

37 SCATIF - Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft 9/1/2011 - $661,975 $329,820 $0 $991,795 11 4/26/2011
Task Force 8/31/2012

58 Parenting in Recovery 9/30/11- $500,000 $80,189 $86,811 $667,000 1 5/10/2011
9/29/12

37 2011 COPS Hiring Program 10/1/2011- $1,352,616 $621,775 $0 $1,974,391 8 5/24/2011
9/30/2014

37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program - 7/1/2009- $915,571 $0 $0 $915,571 0 6/7/2011
SCAAP 11 6/30/2010

W

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



45 Travis County Psychology Internship 9/1/2011- $525,201 $113,260 $0 $638,461 0 6/7/2011
Program 8/31/2016

45 National School Lunch/Breakfast 7/1/2011- $267,890 $0 $0 $267,890 0 6/14/2011
Program and USDA School Commodity 6/30/2012
Program

58 Travis County Family Drug Treatment 10/1/2011- $550,000 $28,012 $155,321 $733,333 4 6/14/2011
Court-Children's Continuum 9/30/2014

34 Bulletproof Vest Partnership - CN4 4/1/2011- $4,746 $4,746 $0 $9,492 0 6/28/2011
9/30/2013

49 CAMPO Surface Transportation- 10/1/2012- $560,000 $140,000 $0 $700,000 0 6/28/2011
Metropolitan Mobility-Braker Lane 9/30/2015
Design

6/28/2011
49 CAMPO Surface Transportation- 10/1/2012- $5,536,000 $1,384,000 $0 $6,920,000 0 6/28/2011

Metropolitan Mobility-Grand Avenue 9/30/2015
Parkway

49 CAMPO Surface Transportation- 10/1/2012- $9,040,000 $2,260,000 $0 $11,300,000 0 6/28/2011
Metropolitan Mobility-Slaughter Lane 9/30/2015

49 CAMPO Surface Transportation- 10/1/2012- $2,472,000 $618,000 $0 $3,090,000 0 6/28/2011
Metropolitan Mobility-Blake-Manor 9/30/2015
Shared Use Path

49 CAMPO Surface Transportation- 10/1/2012- $3,574,400 $893,600 $0 $4,468,000 0 6/28/2011
Metropolitan Mobility-Fitzhugh Road 9/30/2015

37 2011 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant 10/1/2011- $98,424 $0 $0 $98,424 0 7/5/2011
9/30/2014

37 Sheriffs Combined Auto Task Force* 9/1/2011- $649,914 $329,820 $0 $979,734 11 7/12/2011
8/31/2012

24 Travis County Veteran's Court* 9/1/2010- $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 7/12/2011
12/31/2011

$30,458,715 $7,295,419 $783,186 $40,347,323 63.91

..r::

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2011 Grants Approved by Commissioners Court

Theftllowing is a fiJt ofgrants that have been received l!J Travis COllnty since October " 2010
Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval

Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date
45 Travis County Eagle Resource Project 09/1/2010 - $49,884 $0 $0 $49,884 0 10/5/2010

8/31/2011
58 Atmos Energy Share the Warmth 10/1/2010 - $13,891 $0 $0 $13,891 0 10/12/2010

9/30/2011
39 Safe Havens: Supervised Visitation and Safe 10/1/2010- $400,000 $0 $0 $400,000 0.75 10/12/2010

Exchange Grant Program 9/30/2013
39 Travis County Adult Probation DWl Court 9/1/2010 - $234,391 $0 $0 $234,391 4 10/26/2010

8/31/2011
55 Office of Child Representation 10/1/2010 - $50,000 $623,000 $0 $673,000 8 10/26/2010

9/30/2011
55 Office of Parental Representation 10/1/2010 - $50,000 $623,000 $0 $673,000 8 10/26/2010

9/30/2011
58 Parenting in Recovery 9/30/2010 - $500,000 $80,000 $45,000 $625,000 1 10/26/2010

9/29/2011
45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court-OJJDP 10/1/2010 - $424,979 $141,667 $0 $566,646 2.5 10/26/2010

9/30/2014
45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court- 9/30/2010 - $199,820 $0 $0 $199,820 0 10/26/2010

SAMHSA/CSAT 9/29/2011
37 2007 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)* 10/1/2006 - $203,845.50 $0 $0 $203,845.50 0 10/26/2010

3/31/2011
24 Travis County Veterans's Court 9/1/2010 - $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 11/16/2610

8/31/2011
39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court 9/30/2010 - $597,908 $0 $0 $597,908 3.45 11/16/2010

9/29/2013
58 Communities Putting Prevention to Work 6/1/2010 - $200,000 $0 $0 $200,000 1.5 11/16/2010

(fobacco Free Workstite Policy) 2/29/2012
45 Leadership Academy Dual Diagnosis Unit - 10/1/2010 - $142,535 $47,512 $0 $190,047 1.82 11/23/2010

Residential Substance Abuse Treatment 9/30/2011
Program

24 Travis County Veteran's Court 9/1/2010 - $166,003 $0 $0 $166,003 2 11/23/2010
8/31/2011

24 Drug Diversion Court 9/1/2010 - $188,422 $0 $0 $188,422 1 11/23/2010

~
8/31/2011

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval
Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date

22 Family Drug Treatment Court 9/1/2010 - $119,185 $0 $0 $119,185 1 11/23/2010
8/31/2011

37 2010 VASI Grant 8/1/2010 - $475,000 $0 $0 $475,000 0 11/23/2010
7/31/2012

37 2010 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant 10/1/2009 - $114,285 $0 $0 $114,285 0 11/23/2010
9/30/2013

37 2010 Bryne Justice Assistance Grant 10/1/2009- $114,285 $0 $0 $114,285 0 11/23/2010
9/30/2013

58 Tide IV-E Child Welfare Services 10/1/2010 - $104,195.43 $205,012.95 $0 $309,208.38 0.75 11/30/2010
9/30/2011

58 Coming ofAge (formerly RSVP) - Texas 9/1/2010 - $23,800 $23,800 $0 $47,600 0 11/30/2010
Department of Aging and Disability Services 8/31/2011
(DADS)

58 Coming of Age (formerly known as RSVP) 10/1/2010 - $63,119 $18,936 $0 $82,055 0.14 11/30/2010
9/30/2011

37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program 7/1/2008 - $915,571 $0 $0 $915,571 0 11/30/2010
SCAAP 2010 6/30/2009

47 Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, 8/1/2010 - $350,000 $0 $0 $350,000 1 11/30/2010
Explosive (CBRNE) Strike Team 7/31/2012
Coordinator (UASI Award)

47 Hazardous Materials Equipment Purchase 8/1/2010 - $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 11/30/2010
and Maintenance (SHSP Award) 7/31/2012

49 Transportation Enhancement Program 11/30/2010- $921,922 $230,498 $0 $1,152,420 0 11/30/2010
Completion

49 FY11 CAPCOG Travis County Expo Center 9/1/2010- $29,590 $0 $0 $29,590 0 12/7/2010
Recycling Grant 7/31/2011

49 CAPCOG FY 10 Solid Waste Enforcement 9/1/2010 - $20,240 $0 $0 $20,240 0 12/14/2010
Grant* 7/31/2011

58 AmeriCorps* 8/1/2008 - $228,040 $225,977 $0 $454,017 16 12/14/2010
7/31/2009

58 Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood 10/1/2010 - $4,000 $0 $0 $4,000 0.25 12/21/2010
Immunization 9/30/2011

58 DOE Weatherization Assistance Program 4/1/2010 - $186,929 $0 $0 $186,929 0 12/21/2010

.J
3/31/2011

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval
Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date

37 Homeland Security Grant Program - Urban 9/1/2008 - $136,234.36 $0 $0 $136,234.36 0 12/21/2010
Area Strategic Initiative (VASI) 1/15/2011

37 2009 COPS LE Technology Grant 3/11/2009 - $300,000 $0 $0 $300,000 0 1/4/2011
3/10/2012

24 Formula Grant - Indigent Defense Grant 10/1/2010 - $446,456 $0 $0 $446,456 0 1/18/2011
Program 9/30/2011

37 Austin/Travis County human Trafficking LE 1/1/2011 - $15,000 $0 $0 $15,000 0 1/25/2011
TaskForce 9/30/2011

59 Capital Area Trauma Regional Advisory 4/1/12010 - $6,038 $0 $0 $6,038 0 1/25/2011
Council (CATRAC) EMS County Assistance 8/31/2011

37 Recovery Act - STOP Violence Against 4/1/2010 - $64,599 $0 $0 $64,599 1 1/25/2011
WomenAct* 6/30/2011

Various Family Violence Protection Team 10/1/2010- $699,507 $168,239 $0 $867,746 4.5 2/1/2011
9/30/2012

24 Travis County Drug Diversion Court* 9/1/2009- $161,359 $0 $0 $161,359 1 2/1/2011
8/31/2010

24 Travis County Veteran's Court* 4/1/2010- $7,387 $0 $0 $7,387 1 2/1/2011
8/31/2010

58 FY 11 Tide IV-E 10/1/2010- $104,196 $205,013 $0 $309,209 0.75 2/1/2011
9/30/2011

58 Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood 9/1/2010- $8,846 $0 $0 $8,846 0.25 2/22/2011
Immunization 8/31/2011

58 ATCIC-Marguerite Casey Foundation 12/1/2010- $30,000 $0 $0 $30,000 1 2/22/2011
Community and Family Reintegration 5/31/2011
Project

37 Sheriff's Combined Auto Theft Task Force* 9/1/2010- $610,073 $319,936 $0 $930,009 11 2/22/2011
8/31/2011

58 AmeriCorps* 8/1/09- $278,239 $269,446 $10,160 $557,845 20 2/22/2011
7/31/10

58 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program 1/1/2011- $1,279,651 $0 $0 $1,279,651 0 3/1/2011
12/31/2011

20 General HAVA Tide II Compliance 11/8/2000- $626,673 $0 $0 $626,673 0 3/22/2011
12/31/2010

58 Parenting in Recovery 9/30/2010- $564,891 $80,000 $45,000 $689,891 1 3/22/2011
~ 9/29/2011

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval
Dept Name ofGrant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date

58 Texas Department of Family and Protective 9/01/2010- $113,000 $0 $0 $113,000 0 3/29/2011
Services Community and Family 8/31/2011
Reintegration Project

49 CAPCOG FY 11 Interlocal Contract for 2/11/201 - $8,000 $0 $0 $8,000 0 3/29/2011
Scrap Tire Recycling 7/31/2011

19 Family Violence Protection Team* 10/1/2010 - $699,507 $168,239 $0 $867,746 4.5 3/29/2011
9/30/2012

58 LIHEAP Weatherization Assistance 4/1/2011 - $725,015 $0 $0 $725,015 0 4/5/2011
Program 3/31/2012

49 Flood Mitigation Assistance - Planning 8/28/2009 - $30,000 $10,000 $0 $40,000 0 4/5/2011
Grant* 8/31/2011

58 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program 1/1/2011- $3,871,703 $0 $0 $3,871,703 0 4/12/2011
(CEAP)* 12/31/2011

58 ARRA WAP Weatherization Assistance 9/1/2009- $6,922,699 $0 $0 $6,922,699 3 4/12/2011
Program* 12/31/2011

17 A Cultural Resources Survey of Rural 3/1/2011 - $4,965 $3,000 $1,965 $9,929 0 4/26/2011
Properties in Eastern Travis County 9/30/2012

49 Reimers Urban Outdoor Recreation Grant* 8/28/08- $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $0 $2,000,000 0 5/10/2011
7/15/12

37/22 Recovery Act-Stop Violence Against Women 4/1/10- $86,849 $0 $0 $86,849 1 5/10/2011
Act Program* 6/30/11

37 Homeland Security Grant Program - UASI* 9/1/2008- $134,468 $0 $0 $134,468 0 6/7/2011
1/15/2011

24 Travis County Veterans Court* 9/1/2010- $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 6/7/2011
12/31/11

58 AmeriCorps* 8/1/2010- $270,282 $164,415 $201,136 $635,833 0 6/7/2011
7/31/2011

58 Parenting in Recovery* 9/30/10- $564,891 $80,000 $45,000 $689,891 1 6/7/2011
9/29/2011

47 Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, 8/1/2010- $350,000 $0 $0 $350,000 1 6/28/2011
Explosive (CBRNE Strike Team 12/31/2012
Coordinator (VASI Award)*

24 Travis County Veteran's Court* 9/1/2010- $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 6/28/2011
12/31/2011

.SJ 24 Drug Diversion Court* 9/1/2010- $188,422 $16,297 $0 $204,719 1 7/19/2011
8/31/2011

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Dept Name of Grant

'Amended from original agreement.

.--
~

Grant
Term

Grant
Award

$27,560,790

County
Match

$4,703,988

In-Kind

$348,261

Program
Total FfEs

$32,613,038 106.16

Approval
Date

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

Cm.Ct. Cm.Ct. Has the
Approval Contract General Fund

Name of Personnel Operating Estimated Filled Date for Approval been

Dept Grant Cost Transfer Total FfEs Continuation Date Reimbursed?
22 Family Drug Treatment $5,132 $5,132 $10,264 1 9/28/2010 11/23/2010 Yes

Court

19 Family Violence $22,811 $22,811 $45,622 1.5 10/5/2010 2/1/2011 Yes
Protection Team

37 Family Violence $13,121 $13,121 $26,242 2 10/5/2010 2/1/2011 Yes
Protection Team

58 ATCIC - Marguerite $9,600 $9,600 $19,200 1 11/23/2010 2/22/2010 Yes
Casey Foundation
Community and Family
Reintegration Project

37 Family Violence $13,121 $13,121 $26,242 2 12/7/2010 2/1/2011 Yes
Protection Team

19 Family Violence $23,589 $23,589 $47,178 1.5 12/14/2010 2/1/2011 Yes
Protection Team

23 Family Violence $21,263 $21,263 $42,526 0.5 12/21/2010 2/1/2011 Yes
Protection Team

58 Casey Family Programs $10,090 $10,090 $20,180 1 12/28/2010 Awaiting No
Community and Family Contract
Reintegration Project

58 Comprehensive Energy $84,508 $84,508 $169,016 0 12/28/2010 3/1/2011 Yes
Assistance Program

58 Comprehensive Energy $0 $0 $325,000 0 12/28/2010 3/1/2011 Yes
Assistance Program
(Operating)*

--

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



--y

FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

Cm.Ct. Cm.Ct. Has the

Approval Contract General Fund

Name of Personnel Operating Estimated Filled Date for Approval been

Dept Grant Cost Transfer Total FTEs Continuation Date Reimbursed?

58 Casey Family Programs $15,135 $15,135 $30,270 1 3/29/2011 Awaiting No
Community and Family Contract
Reintegration Project

58 Casey Family Programs $15,135 $15,135 $30,270 1 6/28/2011 Awaiting No
Community and Family Contract
Reintegration Project

Totals $233,505 $233,505 $792,010 12.5
• Request is not a traditional permission to continue. Budget and expenditures will remain in the department's General Fund Budget until the contract is in place and reclassifications against the gtlUIt are processed.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Grants Receiving Midyear Reductions due to the State's Budget Issues

Dept

37
Name of Grant Grantor

Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Auto Burglary and Theft
Force* Prevention Authority

Grant
Term

9/1/2010
8/31/2011

Original Grant
Award

$616,867

Reduction
Amount

$6,794

Admended
Award FfEs

$610,073 10

Cm.Ct.
Approval!Acceptance

Date

2/22/2011

$616,867 $6,794 $610,073 10

• Grant shared between Travis County and six other counties. Travis County's portion of grant is roughly half with remaing funds received by the other counties. The number of TCSO FTE funded by the grant is 4.

r-

W

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY FY 09 - FY 14 PLANNING TOOL FOR AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT CARRA) AND LARGE MULTI-YEAR GRANT
CONTRACTS

The potential impact in future years to the County is shown for planning purposes only. County funding determinations will be made annually by the Commissioners Court based on the availilbility funding and
progress of the program. ARRA Grants are highlighted in bold.

Future year amounts are estimated if not known and impact amounts may be reduced if additional Non-County funding is identified. Amounts shown in a particular year may not represent the actual grant tenn
allocation since terms may overlap the County's Fiscal Year.

Glint Conlrlcts aDDfOved blf Commissioners Court FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12 FY 13 FY 14
~ ~-.

~ " '!:I

,Add. CoUntY Add. County Add.: County , Add. County Add. County Add; County
Grant Award 'Impact Grant Award Impacti' Grant Award ~ Impact Grant Award ",1$ Impact Grant Award ImP8ct' Grant Award Impact

I ;t;H u

Dept GranlTiUe ' fj "

Criminal Justice Travis County Mental Public Defenders Office. To establish the $ 375,000 $ 250,000 $ 250,000 $ 375,000 $ 125,000 $ 500.000 $ - $ 625,000 $ $ 625,000 $ '625,000
Planning nation's first stand alone Mental Health Public Defenders Office, Full .;; "-! , g," ' ,c

impact in FY 12 when grant is no longer available, I :i:l

Criminal Justice Office of Parental Representation. County impact is intended to be $ 300,000 $ 307,743 $ 100,000 $' 102,360 $ 50,000 $ ~52,360 $ - $, 152,360 $ $ 1521360 $ . $" 152,360
Planning offset by reductions to Civilfndigent Attorney Fees, Full impact In FY :" , ,:t' , ',",

12 when grantis no longer available. Impact amounts will be updated ",,' • '0 ,~ ':1 I '"

to take into account internal reallocations and any potential M ,~. c • ~ , .. 0" 'r "t, " • " • " '.
costs/savings to indigent attorneys fees that are centrally budgeted. 0 ~ " <Ii,

~ ~

Criminal Justice Office of Child Representation. County Impact is Intended to be offset $ 300,000 $ 301,812 $ 100,000 r" ~ 102.358 $ 50,000 $ 152,359 $ • $' 152.359 $ $ 152.359 $ $ 152,359
Planning by reductions to CivilfndigentAttorneyFees. FY11 is last year of :' ,,"

grant. Impact amounts wllf be updated to take into account internal k ,. ,. _ ,~. 'c.
reallocations and any potential costslsavlngs to indigentattorneys' • ' , , ."'l' ~.: • ' "

fees that are centrally budgeted. ;; ,
-~ ~

Criminal Justice Travis County information Management strategy for Criminal $ • $ ',e. $ 487.359 $ _. $ '$' 28,432 $ • $ 28;432 I $ $28,432 $ 28;432
Planning Justice (ARRA). Includes tlIchnology fundIng for (Constables, " <; ~ ;t r

ReconIsManagemen~AduItProbation,JuvenIIeProbation. ··,·"t. ," .,. ',' 1': I _ :, I,

Court Admlnlslrltion, CountyAttorney's Offlce, Dlslrict ... ~. ,..' , t" ",," "

Attorney's OffIce and ManorPolice Department}. ' - '~
o , ,

Facilities Energy Efficiency and Conlltl'Vation Block Grant (ARRA).For $. $ 2,207.900 $ 1,292,GOO 1$" 1$ • $ 1, • $.
Management Retrofit of the Travis County Executive Office Building HVAC •• h "f\ ~

System. On.Ume grant and Includes a$1.2 million County Ii' ~" " :. ~. .. . " f, !"w ,. ~' " 0 n r _ ",' ,~~ I~ >'II .
contribution In FY 10 to complete project. . • ~ ••~ - "'.c'" .. ~. , " ._" c

~ l' Ii ..:

- .'
TravisCounty 2009ByrneJusticeAnlltanceGrant(ARRA).OnHlmegllntfor $ • $ • $ 123.750 $ • $ 165,000 $ • $ 165,000 $ • $ $'" '$.
SherUrs Office on.tlme capitalpurchases. Does not require I County match or ~ , f.

progllm to conltnue aflerglint l8mIends on 9130112. '>J; .

I;. i:

Travis County Recovery Act· STOP Violence Against Women Act. TC $ $. ,$ 64,599 $ " • $. $ ~~' • ,$' $.
SherUrs Expedited Victims Restoration Grant (ARRA). OnHime ARRA ~ I ..

OfIicelCounty funding for IIptops for TCSO and one-tlme funding fora VIctim ~ E ~,~. ~ , ....., ~5:" " , t ", ,.'\:

Attorney's Counselor. IIptop computer, and operaltng expenses for liIe , ~!i _ _ , ' .{ ,,~. ~l~, T q "'; -: ~'; .
Office CountyAttorney's OffIce. Glint ends March 2011, but for ~ , ,. ~ , > Q ~ • ., ~., ''; r. :/ :.~~ , . " ., ~

I ..<f! ,_ ,"l .. ' 11 _,J :it; ~ _. , ~." rr.

simplification purposes liIeaward Is shown fully In 2010. No Q ." t "..-, ; • tli ,U. ',. ~. ell t. .. .. ' -"

County mltch orcommlfment atf8rglint ends. t " '. t ~ - ~ i t;. ~ ,.. M

if. : 't ~...

-JI ~ I ,.

---L

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



1,260,059 $ 1,507,470TT,7i1ii,059 $ 1,490,480 $ 1,760,0592,175,626 $ 7,252,569 $ 1,135,059 $ 2,272,470 $$ 3,070,731 $ 1,161,189 $ 8,619,525 $Totals

Community Recovery Act Combating Criminal NarcotIcs Activity stemming $ ill'" f:':"~ $ 143,750 $ ,.J $ 143,750l~$ '$~},r~<~,-:r-f:~~;f~ $ $, • ~ $ ,$ ·~.'~I •

Supervision and from the Southern Bonier of the US: Enhancing Southern +!;", 1';.1 "',
Corrections Bonier JaHs, Community Corrections and DeIen1Ion Operations. ~: ,

;j~t~!~~~
';~'ii7;:1;.~

h""'~tr ~.~"'l
; .... ~- "'" ~

<l.\7rl.i~t~~'· ":1~ ~
'II!' Fe - ~;rti'

(ARRA) Grant will supplement departmenfs stale fundIng to help f:p:.

~'t~·:~~l·
~ i'l:*~~1 1 ~~

keep .ncurrentprob.tIon officerpositions. This Iwo year "'~""' .. +'~~~ J:
L ~l- f'li\, •

,j~"i' ,.' "~iIi l': ,~.C'"_. ~!' . '[ l~: l;,'~ .~~
,I II

fundIng goes to the StIle Ind th8l81s no County obllg.tIon or i" " . ~~...",~ L'~~' .~ .' "f
i ,~ I; ,

I

;~ Jr fLr~.:: """:",f. fi.;r !'....,~.. ::!- "
I" \~ t ... J; ~~ ~r-..~" '; {.}'

.
Impact Fun Imountofgrant Is bel/eV8d to be spent by FY 11. t ~ ~ ~" i". t: t,e: U

J j.,:: lr~
f .. 1"1 ,,91 C i, '..' ..,r:t. o· "L ",," I)" t:

~~ ")l ....
~

" ... ~
£ \;r

I' ~I
YI

District Attomey Inter10cal Agreement for the AustinfTravis County Family Violence $ 342,793 $ · $ 342,793 .$ ~.-' .. $ 342,793 $ · $ 342,793 $ · $ 342,793 $ 'l ., $ 342,793 1$"." ·"Protection Team. Includes lunding for the District Attorney's Office, ,~ [!", li : (jot:r.-

County Attorney's Office, Travis County Sheriit's Office, and ~
,. ,

~~ j~

, 'r4
~

~ If [i1fJ I .. "".... , ~~
([ ,~~! ,

Ih
Constable Pet 5, Grant is coordinated by the City ofAustin, It is Li..i, ""-" tJ' L ~< J q; f.! , .~

t ~li- ',-'

possible that the responsibility to apply for the Grant may lall to the Ii ti~. Bt;-
~ !":P:f

'J.- 'J.. ~L'
, ' , I ," .~

:lo. ll= ,.l~., .J,t
It,, , ~ " ~l .' ~

County for FY 11 and beyond.
". ;r.

~: ...
Transportation Local Transpor1atlon Project •AdvIncsd Funding Ag"""""t $ $ · $ 687,047 $ '''oJ" • · $ $ · $ . $ · $ $' · ,1:. t~ 1 ~ .~.:

and Natural (ARRA). ARRA funding to upgrade 4 roadl by milling and : :r. ",
,~" "Resources overlaying roadway. Grant Is aone-time grant with the potenti.1 I! I' ~ .' f" .,. ~ (roo r.l ~

--~"t:1~1~
~ .

~, : r"r - -:-1.
I
,t.l- - - ~r: \Ill

for estimated $13,741 conbibutlon from the Road and Bridge It!"\ 101 r ... ' -
., .I. 1I:!'1': ~ ~'I

I
Lli t :&"1'fjp; jl;. .. ~~r.. , A {, 'l' .1, - "

Fund.
~ '.

~ :\l:~

Heslth and 2009 Phase 27 ARRA Emergency Food and Shelter Program. Th. $ 41,686 ,$ · $ $ · $ . $ · $ $ · $ $ · I ·'R
Human servtces grant Is aon.,..r one-tlme grant for ""ergencyutility

rt

assistance that does not raqult8 • County m.tch orprogram to I ..:-'\.4 L, ~
c, J c T

':..

~
~"

'~, ~ I
~':;r _ I

continue after fermlnatlon. , •u ":b "r.,

Health and Americorps. Grant match is handted internally within the existing $ 288,139 $ · $ 298,297 $ · $ 298,297 $ · $ 298,297 $ · $ 298,297$ '"\~ $ 281,297 S '1-& '
Human services budget of the Texas AgriLife Extension service, Assumes grant will .

~! ,
continue each year. w

Health and Parenting in Recowry, FY 09 is Year Two ofaPotential Five Year $ 500,000 c$ 77,726 $ 500,000 $ 80,000 $ 500,000 $ 80,000 $ 500,000 $ 80.000 $ $'" 580,000' $ S '\,580.000,
Human services Grant. The lull impact will occur in FY 13 when grant lunding is no ",

longer available, , tc

Health and ARRA Texal Weatherization AnIltance Program. Provide $~ · $ 2,311,350 TBD $ 4,611,349 T&D . $ ~'ito-" • $" /I'

~

• ,11
I,e

~.E
Human Servlc:es weatherization servlc:es to low Income houleholds t;; " ,T, ,0

n ' , I~

Health and Community Dewlopment Block Grant ARRA (CDBG-R) Funds to be $ 90,000 $ · $ 136,300 $ :" · $ $ · $ $ · $ $ ., 1" C,T ·
Human services used for approx 39 water connections for Plainview Estates, :~,

0;>;"

Health and Community Dewlopment Block Grant (CDBGj, Impact amounts are $ 833,133 '$, 223,908 $ 866,380 $ 223,908 $ 866,380 $ 223,908 $ 866,380 $ 223.908 $ 866,380 $ .223,908 $ 866,390 $ 223,9118
Human services based on the amounts added for staffadded in HHS and County r. '"

Auditor's Office to support the grant. The Auditor's staffperson also ai n: ~~
;/!

·.i~:r'~. t~"·,~~~
"\. '\~ '';'''':~,.t, .' "";t, ~. i: ~ ~~ ~ .'

I· . ~i .
supports other large federal grants, but is only listed here for 4{:f ;_~,l':~~~~" :~

1 ,,·rt .. 1 ~I
~ ,i.. ~!' "':t -j~•• I"

" '. I"~; 9-~I.i-'~ • "" :~,f" LifJ:~j
.,

simplification. Actual amounts may vary by year. Assumes grant will :f. r,! " ... t ,~ .. +< >+1 ..,~ ~' • ""1.• ". f.: :t '.D: ~ I J ' •
.. 'tJt.:I: '"" ~ ~ .

continue each year,
T , .' i<f •

D "'!~ t. • '"
Health and Community Putting Prevention to Work (Tobacco Free Worksltt $ . $ . $ · $ 100,000 $ · . $ 100,000 $ · $ $ · $ . ,$ ..

Human ServIc:eI Policy). Inter#ocal with the City ofAuslln to recellfe ARRA funds
',<'1: .ro

";"" j.t ff ._i ~

to development I tob,CCO fnIe worbtttepolicy for County ~~r1t'!; r>1'+wt±f~"'j1~\~ f·/ .. •,.tT, ~ J .. - l
~' .~ . ~: •. l't ~...

facllltJes. Includes 1.5 F7E to supportprogram. In addition, th818 -m o &. t!. +.\:.Il "'::" 0",\',
!i:~ t~r' !.~'1, q ft· #.h •: ~T., . .I'll]/'loj

.,. existing f8SOUn:8S provided by the StIle that .,. aVillable ;~~~: ~-
~ J'~r.t ~ ~i ~ ,]~ -f.I ~ 1tJ".

';[~'~t· "~~"
I ......

f-~l_~j &' ~q,

through the employee cOnk to help employee to quit tob.cco ~~'1~~g~:,~~:~
:i3 ": ~~ , p

-~" crs~~ "
Y'~r ';;l t'tt:" rfi ~~',': I.~: 0. ,_.4'J",

'~'use. Ends Feb 2012. "h tl. p;>~' :~ ~:r_ ~,trfi.; Ill] ~o.;- ~
.:J.)' ~ , ' 4- .' f~ ; c:. I,. . m u'

•_....

County Impact Includes thegrantmltch Imount thlt Is not Inlerna/ly funded or COIls that raqulrad abudget InCflJl5e and the amount th., may be raqulrad by the County upon ferm/n.tIon of the grant This amount does not Inclllft " costs ,.,.,.10 the
administration ofthe grant thlt I,. Incurred by the County. ExIsting granls with approV8d contracts for the currentyear with pendIng .ppllcatlons for the following year.,. shown only on the contracls sheet to .vold dupllc.tIon.

U1

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Application Approval: D Pennission to Continue: D
Check One:

~ DContract Approval: Status Report:

Department/Division: 58/57
Contact Persontritle: Lisa Sindennann / Contract Compliance Specialist
Phone Number: 854-4594

Grant Title: ARRA WAP Weatherization Assistance Program Amendment 4
Grant Period: From: I 9/1/2009 I To: I 2/2812012
Grantor: Texas Department ofHousing & Community Affairs
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Grant I Yes: IZI No: [ ]

Check One: New: D I Continuation: D I Amendment: ~
Check One: One-Time Award: D Ongoing Award: ~
Type ofPayment: Advance: [J Reimbursement: IZI

Grant Categories/ Federal State Local County
Funding Source Funds Funds Funds Match In-Kind TOTAL
Personnel: $547,320 $547,320
Operating: 7,935,434 7,935,434
Capital Equipment: 0 0
Indirect Costs: 439,945 439,945
Total: $8,922,699 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,922,699
FTEs: 3.00 3.00

Department Review Staff Initials Comments
County Auditor IZI EH
County Attorney ~ MEG

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FYll Proe;ress To Date: FY12

Applicable Depart. Measures Measure 12/31/10 3/31/11 6/31/11 9/30/11 Measure
Number ofreferrals required 1,365 1,365
to support Housing programs
from emergency assistance
centers (includes DOE,
LIHEAP, CEAP, Home
Repair and some ARRA
WAP)

Measures For Grant
# of Households receiving 2,421 2,421
ARRA WAP Assistance
Prowam
M:\StafI'_CuIralt\Diaa\S"IDIS\2009.11ARRAWMCoIltrad~t40rulS.-.y.doc

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Outcome Impact Description Assistance from this grant provides weatherization and energy
efficiency services and materials for low-income Travis County
residences which should result in lowering the home energy
utility bills for the residents.

I I I I I
Outcome Impact Description

I I I I I
Outcome Impact Description

17

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



PBO Recommendation:
This contract amendment increses the grant award by $2 million and extends the grant contract
period to February 28,2012. These funds are used to provide weatherization services and minor
home repair assistance to low-income households. These services and assistance are provided to
Travis County residents with household income at or below 200% of the Federal Poverty Income
Guidelines. PBO recommends approval of this contract amendment.
1. BriefNarrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
The ARRA WAP program was created as a result of the American Recovery & Reinvestment
Act to address weatherization and energy efficiency needs of dwellings either owned or rented
by low income persons. The ARRA Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP) follows the
existing Department of Energy weatherization assistance program guidelines designed to
increase household energy efficiency and health and safety issues due to issues with household
appliances. This program funding can be used in conjunction with the already existing LIHEAP
weatherization assistance program funding to address more of the needed minor home repairs
and weatherization needs at the residences as necessary.

This amendment 4 provides $2,000,000 in additional funding for this program and extends the
program period to February 28,2012. The department will use the additional funding from this
amendment to serve approximately 638 more low-income households in Travis County based on
the current cost per unit projections.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
The department's goal in providing these services is to minimize the direct impact to Travis
County departments and has developed vendor contracts to implement the program service
delivery by use of sub-contractors.

However for purposes of some programmatic and administrative delivery for these funds, there
was an estimated need of support from Travis County.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
There is no commitment by the Commissioners Court to fund these services if funds are
discontinued.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
This grant's funding source (Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs) only allows
for indirect costs at the rate of 5% ofthe total allowable expenditures excluding funds for travel
and training.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation ofGrant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

M:\Staff_~\5I-HHS\2009-11ARRA WMCoanctAmal:lmall4 G~SImmlll}'.rioc
L~

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



IYes

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
This program funding allows the department the possibility to enhance weatherization assistance
already implemented by the current LIHEAP weatherization program for Travis County's low
income households. The guidelines of this ARRA WAP program allow for energy efficiencies
and weatherization services to be addressed in dwellings owned or occupied by low income
persons at a cost per unit of $6,500; which is higher than existing weatherization assistance
programs the department has available for the community. The typical services provided by the
program are installation of attic and wall insulation, caulking, repair or replacement ofinefficient
household appliances, doors, and windows will reduce the home energy expenses. This program
also allows for the income eligibility to be at 200% of federal poverty income guidelines.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service Family Support Services or
Housing Services division staff will perform the client eligibility interviews for assistance
provided by this program. Client referrals will be made for those households deemed eligible for
this program's weatherization assistance. It should also be noted with this program funding, the
department is able to meet the needs of those residents living in multi-family dwellings as well as
single-family residences.

This additional funding stream will help the department meet the requests oflow-income clients
who are seeking basic needs services, minor home repair and weatherization services by
providing more comprehensive energy efficiency services. This program funding can also be
used in combination with the LIHEAP weatherization program addressing more of the energy
and weatherization needs ofqualified households.

M:"'tdI'_C~\SI-HHS\2009·11 ARM WAP CoIIID.d. Ammdmmt4 0 .... 8..-ry.doc

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

502 E. Highland Mall Blvd.
P. O. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive

(512) 854-4100
Fax (512) 854-4115

Date: July 11, 2011

TO: BERS OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT

FROM:
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Acceptance of the 2009 - 11 American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
Weatherization Assistance Program (ARRA WAP) Contract Amendment 4

Proposed Motion: Consider and take appropriate action to approve the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act Weatherization Assistance Program (ARRA WAP)
contract amendment 4 with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs
(TDHCA).

Summary and Staff Recommendation: Staff requests the acceptance of this contract
amendment 4 from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA).
With this amendment TDHCA increases the grant award by $2,000,000 bringing the
total award for this grant to $8,922,699 and extends the contract period to February 28,
2012. This amendment while extending the grant period two months also is the fourth
allocation of additional funding for this grant.

These program funds are used to provide weatherization services and minor home
repair assistance for low-income households. The weatherization services provided will
replicate the assistance provided by the current DOE weatherization assistance
program. Some examples of the program's weatherization services are providing attic
and wall insulation, repair or replacement of the heating and cooling household
appliances, minor household repairs such as replacing doors or patching interior walls,
addressing health and safety issues by adding or replacing smoke and carbon
monoxide detectors and replacing household natural gas stoves. The distribution of

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



assistance will be to qualified Travis County residents with household income levels at
or below 200% of the current Federal Poverty Income Guidelines with household
weatherization needs. The program allows for a maximum expenditure rate of $6,500
per household.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: We use the ARRA WAP funds for administration,
materials, labor, insurance, single audits costs and training. The funds for materials are
budgeted in the line items for contracted services and supplies and funding for labor will
be budgeted in the corresponding salaries and benefits, and contracted services line
items. The insurance, single audit costs and training costs will be budgeted in the
corresponding insurance, audit, travel, and training line items. No matching funds are
required for this grant. This contract period is 09/01/09 through 02/28/12.

Issues and Opportunities: Within the present program period, we were able to assist
more than 897 households within Travis County. The operation of this grant allows our
department the ability to provide assistance to clients' residences that are in need of
minor home repair and weatherization services.

cc: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Diana Ramirez, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Ellen Heath, Financial Analyst III, Travis County Auditor
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Cyd Grimes C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Jason Walker, Travis County Purchasing Office
Deborah Britton, Division Director, Community Services
Lance Pearson, Housing Manager, Housing Services

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
CONTRACT NUMBER 16090000680 FOR THE

THE AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA) (CFDA# 81.042)

AMENDMENT NUMBER; 4

SEcrION 1. PARTIES TO CONTRACT

The Texas Department of Housing and Community AffaiIs, a public and official agency of the Stale of Texas (hereinafter
the "Departmentj and Travis County (hereinafter the "Subrecipientj do hereby contract and agree to amend the contract
by and between the parties identified on Department records as Contract Nu1nbcc 16090000680 ("Cootractj.

SEcrION 2. CONTRACT TERM

The period for performance of this contract, unless earlier terminated, is September 01, 2009 through February 28, 2012
(hereinafter the "Contract Termj.

SEcrION3.

The Contract is amended to revise the contract end date in SECTION 2. CONTRACT TERM as identified in its
entitrety replacing with the following:

"SECTION 2. CONTRACT TERM
The period for performance of this contract, unless earlier terminated, is September 0I, 2009 through February 28,
2012 (hereinafter the "Contract Termj.·

The Contract is amended by deleting the current Attachment A - Budget and Performance Document in it's entirety
and substituting in lieu thereof the amended Attachment A - Budget and Performance Document as attached to this
Amendment

SECTION 4. AGREEMENT

The parties hereto agree that all other terms of the Contract shall remain in etfect as therein set forth and shall continue to
govern except to the extent that said terms conflict with the terms of this amendment In the event any con1lict in terms
exists, this amendment shall control, unleas it can not be read consistently with the entirety of the contract or is made void
by opemtion of law. Each capitalized term not expressly defined herein shall have the meaning given to such term in the
Cootrad.

SECTIONS.

This amendment shall be effective on the date of execution of this amendment by the Executive DiIector of the Texas
Department ofHousing and Conununity Affairs.

SECTION 6.

By signing this amendment, the parties expressly UDderstand and agree that its terms shall become a part of the Contract as
if it were set worth word for word therein. This amendment shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective
IlUCCe&SOTS and assigns.

AGREED TO AND EXECUTED BY:

Travis County

By:

==-=-=~-=---;----::~----:=----:;--=----=--:----Tr~vis County Judge, Samuel T. Biscoe

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

By:

Date Signed:

Page 1of3

ON
Date

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
CONTRACfNUMBBR 16090000680 FOR THE

THE AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACf (ARRA) (CFDA# 81.042)

AMENDMENTNUMBER: 4

AITACHMENT A· BUOOET AND PERFORMANCE DOCUMENT

SUBRECIPIENT NAME: Travis COlUlty

DEPARTMENT FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

$ 8,798,894.00

$ 123,805.00

$ 8,798,894.00

$ 123,805.00

ARRA FUNDS CURRENTLY AVAILABLE

TRAINING & TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE FUNDS CURRENTLY AVAILABLE

TOTAL ANTICIPATED ARRA FUNDS

TOTAL ANTICIPATED TRAINING & TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE FUNDS

Additional funds may be obligated via A.m.endment(s). FlUIds may only be obligated and expended during lhe current
contract term. Unexpended fund balances will be recaptured

BUDGET FOB AYAILABLE ALLOCATIONS

CATEGORIES DEPARTMENT SHARE

2 Administration $ 439,945.00

3 Liability I Pollution Occurrence Insurance $35,867.00

Fiscal Audit $2,000.00

Materials I Program Support I Labor $ 6,655,489.00

4 Health and Safety $ 1,665,593.00

SUB-TOTAL $ 8,798,894.00

5 Training and Technical Assistance $ 123,805.00

TOTAL $ 8,922,699.00

FOQINW'JS TO BUDGET FOR AYAH.ABLE ALLOCATIONS:

I Denotes that the subrecipient must request in writing any a.djusmJent needed to a budget category before TDHCA will
mate any adjuslments to the budget categories. The only categories that can be reduced ue the AdminisIration,
lDsurance, Fiscal Audit and/or in the Health and Safety categories. Subrecipients ue limited to two (2) requested
budget revisions during the cum=nt contract term. Qaly those written nqaest(l) from the nbredplea1l reeeMcI at
least no days prior to the end of the contnu:t term will be reviewed. TDHCA may declIDe to review wrttten
requests received durin. the lIDal90 days of the CODtnu:t term.

2 Denotes maximum for administration based on 5.00"10 ofthe total allowable expenditures excluding travel for training.

~ $4,000 for liability insurance and lhe ranaiDing balance for pollution occurrence insurance.

4 Denotes lhe maximum allowed for Health and Safety expenditures.

, Department approved training I travel only.

Page20f3

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



6 Subrecipient may incur costs associated with the closeout oftbe ARRA WAP contract These activities include but are
not limited to: inspections, payments ofinvoices, and quality assurance activities for a period not to exceed 60 days
from the end ofthe contract term defined in Section 2 ofthis contract

These costs shall be reported on the final report described in Section 14 B ofthis contract.

PERFORMANCE

Subrecipienfs service area consists of the following Texas counties:

TRAVIS

Subrecipient shall provide weatherization program services sufficient to expend the contract fimds during the contract
term. ARRA costs per unit, excluding health and safety expenses, shall not exceed 56,soo.00 without prior written
approval from the Department.

By signing this Contract the parties expressly understand and agree to the terms set forth word for word therein. This
Contract shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective SIlccessors and assigns.

Effective Date ofBudget: 0610112011

Page30f3

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One:
Application Approval:

Contract A roval: D
Pennission to Continue:

Status R ort: D
DepartmentlDivision: Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service
Contact PersonfTitle: John C. Bradshawl Contract Specialist
Phone Number: 854-4277

Grant Title: AmeriCorps
Grant Period: From: I 8/1/11 I To: I 7/31/12
Grantor: Corporation for National and Community Service (through the OneStar

Foundation)
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Grant I Yes: [ ] No: IZI

Check One: New: D I Continuation: IZI I Amendment: [J
Check One: One-Time Award: [ ] Ongoing Award: X

Type ofPayment: Advance: D Reimbursement: ><

Grant Categoriesl Federal State Local County
Funding Source Funds Funds Funds Match In-Kind TOTAL
Personnel: 296,919 165,301 73,360 535,580
Operating: - 2,003 5,469 109,701 117,173
Capital Equipment: 0
Indirect Costs: 65,125 65,125
Total: $298,922* $0 235,895 183,061 717,878
FTEs: 15 9 2.5 26.5

*This IS the total gomg to the county. The OneStar FoundatIOn Will receIve a $3,123
administrative fee. The total grant award is $302,045.

Permission to Continue Information
Funding Source (Account Personnel Operating Transferl Estimated Total Filled
number) Cost Contribution to Grant PTE

001-5833-611-0701 $41,350 $41,350 $82,700 15
001-5871-611-0701 $24,269 $24,269 $48,538 9

Department Review Staff Initials
I

Comments
County Auditor IZI EH
County Attorney D

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FYll Pro2ress To Date: FY12

Applicable Depart. Measures** Measure 12/31/10 3131/11 6/30/11 9/30/11 Measure
Educational Pro~am Participants 86,000 86,000

Measures For Grant***
AmeriCorps members successfully 32 32 30
completing national service training

M:\StaftCWrad'llJiaa\51-1U18\2012 AlDCriCorpl OIUls~ PTC.doc:lI.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Outcome Impact Description The training gives AmeriCorps members knowledge about
national service and their job duties that allows them to
competently perform their service activities. The training
develops an ethic of service among the members. All members
must complete the training in order to serve in the program.

AmeriCorps member service hours 34,800 17,896 34,800
Outcome Impact Description This measure shows the number of service hours the

AmeriCorps members are providing to the communit'1 .
Students enrolled in after-school 1,400 1,528 1,400
programs
Outcome Impact Description This measure shows the number of students served by the

AmeriCorps members.
Number of third through eighth 446 446
graders who complete an ~fter-

school program and show a 20%
increase in science knowledge
Outcome Impact Description AmeriCorps members are used to augment staff in a science-

based after-school program with the goal of increasing students'
knowledge of the subject as reflected in pre- and post- test
scores. (Results not available until August.)

** This measure is reported annually.
*** These measures are reported every six months.

PDO Recommendation:
HHS has been notified by the Corporation for National and Community Service that the new
grant contract should be expected by the end of July. However, to ensure that there is no
disruption in the program, HHS is requesting to use General Fund temporary salary savings to
fund a Permission to Continue through the end ofthe fiscal year (two months). The cost is
$65,619 for the two months however due to accounting requirements twice that amount is
needed to be transferred. Once the grant contract is executed the expenses are reclassified to the
grant and the General Fund is repaid.

PBO concurs.
1. BriefNarrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

Travis County 4-H CAPITAL uses the AmeriCorps members to expand its after-school
programs.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
There are no county funding requirements once the grant ends. There is a cash and in-kind match
required while the grant is in progress.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
The grant requires a cash and in-kind match totaling $418,956. These matches will come from 4
H CAPITAL, the Texas AgriLife Extension Service, and TCHHSVS. The grant is revenue
neutral. It will not increase the General Fund budget.

M:\StdtCIlmlll'lDiaDa\S8.HHS\2012~Grd.S-.yPTC.docz

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
The grant allows for a 4% indirect cost allocation for the county and 1% ($3,123) for the QneStar
Foundation. The county is not claiming its 4% allocation because this would raise the cost per
FTE from its current $15,057 to $15,685 and make it uncompetitive.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
Travis County 4-H CAPITAL will continue to offer after-school programs once the grant ends
but not at as many locations.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The grant allows 4-H CAPITAL to increase the number of sites where it offers after-school
programs without increasing General Fund expenditures. This increases the departmental
performance measure for educational program participants.

M:lSta1I'_C\lrrcm\Diaa\SI-IUfS\2012~orp.OralltS.-ryPTC.doClr.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



......., ~

RECE1VED

II JUl -8 PH 4: 02
TRAVIS COUNTY

PLANNING & BUDGET OFFICE

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd.

P. O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive

for TCHHSVS
(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 279-1608

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

July 7,2011

Members of the Commissioners Court

Sherri E. Fleming, County Executiv r
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

Permission to continue funding the AmeriCorps Program

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action on the request of TCHHSVS to allocate $131,238
from the General Fund to continue funding the Travis County CAPITAL AmeriCorps
Project until the FY'12 grant contract is executed.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
The Travis County CAPITAL AmeriCorps Project has served more than 15,000 area
youth since its inception. During this time, 91 AmeriCorps members have received
career and professional development while contributing more than 112,000 service
hours. AmeriCorps members work with 4-H CAPITAL staff to expand after-school
programs and summer camps in the Austin and Del Valle Independent School Districts.

The $131,238 from the General Fund will pay the salary and benefits of four full-time
county employees funded by the grant as well as liying stipends for 30 AmeriCorps
members until the new grant contract is executed. The grantor should send the new
contract for $298,922 by the end of July. The grant will reimburse the General Fund
expenditure.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



2

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving the continuation of funding.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
The $131,238 will come from salary savings for Slots 171 and 231. The money is in line
items 001-5833-611-0701 and 001-5871-611-0701. This funding will be used for the
revenue and expenditure budgets until the end of September if necessary. The funds
will be reclassified and rebudgeted back to the original General Fund accounts upon
execution of the AmeriCorp grant contract.

Issues and Opportunities:
Studies show that students who participate in after-school programs have fewer
behavior problems, handle conflict better, show improved social skills and enhanced
academic performance. AmeriCorps members provide much-needed staff to increase
the number of after-school programs in Travis County as well as enhance existing
programs. Travis County 4-H CAPITAL programs differ from more traditional programs
by offering hands-on activities that reinforce key concepts in the curriculum.

Background:
The FY'12 grant contract runs from 8/1/11 -7/31/12.

Cc: Robert Richter, Director, Texas AgriLife Extension Service
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Ellen Heath, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor's Office
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Diana Ramirez, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Elizabeth Corey, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Travis County Purchasing
Office

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Meeting Date: July 26, 2011 ~
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept Head: Rodney Rhoades, Coun .
Executive, Planning & Budget
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Sam Biscoe, County Judge

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund
for payment of $740,089.98, for the period of JUly 8 to July 14, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

See attached.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $740,089.98

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

See attached.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $740,089.98

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Dan Mansour, 854-9499
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170
Rodney Rhoades, 854-9106

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdfto Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 7
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: July 26, 2011

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis County's Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: July 8, 2011 to July 14, 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD: $740,089.98

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $740,089.98.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO

COMMISSIONERS COURT

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD

JULY 8, 2011 TO JULY 14, 2011

Page 1. Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor for
transfer of funds.

Page 1a. Unavailable to Sign Memo

Page 2. Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to
Budget.

Page 3. Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims.

Page 4. FY Comparison of Paid Claims to Budget.

Page 5. Notification of amount of request from United Health
Care (UHC).

Page 6. Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week.

Page 7. List of payments deemed not reimbursable.

Page 8. Journal Entry for the reimbursement.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
COUNTY DEPT.

TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

July 26, 2011
Susan Spataro, County Auditor
Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
Human Resources Management DeparttJ:1ent (HRMD)

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County's Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behalf of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows:

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID:
FROM:
TO:

July 8, 2011
July 14, 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:
SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC*:

bank withdrawal correction
LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY

COMMISSIONERS COURT: July 19, 2011

October 5, 2010 adj
Adjust to balance per UHC

TOTAL CLAIMS REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR THIS WEEK"":

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED:

$ 740,089.98

$ 1,568,067.83

$ (2,850.00)

$ (825,263.12)
$
$ 135.10
$ 0.17

$ 740,089.98

$

$ 740,089.98

The claims have been audited for erJgibility and all were eligible in the period covered by the claim.

All claims over $25,000 (2 this week totaling $126,020.46) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC.

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($95,314.14) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim identified for this random review: data of service,
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date and amount paid by UHC. Claims in this
random audit met the above requirements but may qualify for more detailed analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine If they have exceeded the $200,000 stop loss limit.
For claims that have exceeded the limit, it has been verified that UHC has complied with the contract.
Tills week credits for stop loss and other reimbursements totaled ($2,183.26).

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim under the service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
Incurred and accurately billed claims.

I certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have been made solely for the purpose of health insurance claims.

Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD Date

Dan Mansour, Risk Manager Date

a"t.~M._ 1/S-·//
Date

Norman McRee, Financial Analyst Date

.. Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period's check register attached.

I

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



1010 Lavaca Street, 2110 Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767

MEMORANDUM

• (512) 854-9165/ FAX(512) 854-4203

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

July 26,2011

Susan Spataro, County Auditor

Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
Human Resources Management Department

Human Resources Management Director
Unavailable to Sign Recommendation for Transfer ofFunds
For Period June 8, 2011 - June 14,2011

Diane Blankenship, Human Resources Management Director, is out of the office and unavailable
to sign the Recommendation for Transfer ofFunds document for the period June 8 - 14, 2011.

All appropriate reviews and audits have been performed on claims for the above period.

ltV

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



-
t

P
ai

d
C

la
im

s
A

m
o

u
n

t

." -< ~ ~ '1J I» 0
:-

1
~
D
1

!.
~.

3
(I

)

(I
)

0
<

0
(I

)
C

~
;
:
,

Q
)
~

Q
)

m
~
3

'<
"

0
0


_

0
1

»
'<

_
.

Q
)

3
Q

)

(I
)

m
m

Q
)

c
;:,

Q
.!

.
ca

....
Q

)


-'
1

J
o


...

.
1»

~
;
:
,

co ~ co Co ~ ~ Co CI
I

~ .....
.

en ~ "0 o 9 o o

•

..

~ 0
0 .....
.

51
J o o o (:
) o

..

~ t3 o "0 o o (:
) o

10
/1

9/
10
Ii

.~
-
-

10
/2

6/
10

11
/2

11
0

11
/9

/1
0

11
/1

6/
10

11
/2

3/
10

11
/3

()
/1

0

12
17

/1
0

12
1 1

4/
10

12
1 2

1
/ 1

0
12

1 28
/1

0

1/
4/

11

1/
11

/1
1

1/
18

/1
1

1/
25

/1
1

2/
1/

11

21
8/

1
1

~
21

1 5
1 11

~
21

22
1 1

1

=-
3/

1/
11

0" :::
I

3/
8/

1
1

CD iii
3/

15
/1

1
o o

3/
22

;1
1

c ::
l

3/
29

/1
1

C a.
4/

5/
11

CD

4/
12

11
1

4/
19

/1
1

4/
26

/1
1

5/
3/

11

5/
10

/1
1

5/
11

/1
1

5/
24

/1
1

5/
31

/ 11

6/
7/

1
1

6/
14

/1
1

6/
21

/1
1

6/
2 8

11
1

1/
5/

1
1

1/
12

11
1

~
~
1
H

~
1/

26
/1

1
U

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FY11 Weekly Paid Claims VS Weekly Budgeted Amount

W Voting PdClalms Budgeted
#of

Total of Large
FY2011 % FY2010%

k
Period from Period To

Session Date Request Amount Weekly Claims
Large

Claims
of Budget of Budget

Claims Spent Spent
1 10/1/10 1017110 10/19/10 $ 486 507.45 $ 818811.85 1 $ 49,999.05 1.14% 1.34%
2 10/8110 10/14/10 10/26/10 $ 1 067,933.98 $ 818811.85 1 $ 28,590.00 3.65% 3.50%
3 10/15/10 10121/10 1112110 $ 474168.n $ 818811.85 0 $ - 4.76% 4.52%
4 10122110 10/28/10 11/9/10 $ 1046388.94 $ 818811.85 2 $ 94485.65 7.22% 6.25%
5 10/29/10 11/4/10 11116110 $ 450447.03 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 8.28% 7.74%
6 11/5110 11/11/10 11/23/10 $ 1028242.13 $ 818811.85 3 $ 123628.10 10.69% 11.01%
7 11/12110 11/18110 11130/10 $ 639563.92 $ 818811.85 3 $ 139913.93 12.20% 13.27%
8 11/19/10 11125/10 1217/10 $ 863,593.47 $ 818811.85 1 $ 131362.53 14.23% 15.49%
9 11126/10 1212110 12114/10 $ 658118.37 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 75075.28 15.n% 17.37%
10 1213/10 1219/10 12121/10 $ 945893.n $ 818811.85 0 $ - 17.99% 19.74%
11 12110/10 12116/10 12128110 $ 470558.23 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 19.10% 20.97%
12 12117/10 12123/10 1/4/11 $ 1 156 991.32 $ 818811.85 4 $ 263598.19 21.81% 23.16%
13 12124/10 12130/10 1/11/11 $ 341870.01 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 22.62% 24.66%
14 12131/10 1/6/11 1/18111 $ 679129.98 $ 818811.85 1 $ 35903.00 24.21% 26.85%
15 1nJ11 1/13/11 1/25/11 $ 654603.52 $ 818811.85 2 $ 87942.00 25.75% 27.96%
16 1/14/11 1120/11 211/11 $ 1 230,988.94 $ 818811.85 6 $ 401934.99 28.64% 30.56%
17 1121/11 1/27/11 218/11 $ 564,906.99 $ 818811.85 1 $ 112075.66 29.97% 31.71%
18 1/28111 213/11 2115/11 $ 9573n.67 $ 818811.85 1 $ 50544.37 32.22% 34.69%
19 214/11 2110/11 2/22111 $ 612913.71 $ 818811.85 1 $ 47219.06 33.66% 36.15%
20 2111/11 2117/11 3/1/11 $ 885,757.98 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 35.74% 41.19%
21 2118/11 2/24/11 318111 $ 540,772.02 $ 818811.85 1 $ 33422.63 37.01% 40.98%
22 2/25/11 3/3111 3/15/11 $ 992688.31 $ 818811.85 3 $ 86 327.23 39.34% 43.38%
23 3/4/11 3/10/11 3122111 $ 731715.00 $ 818811.85 3 $ 153400.86 41.06% 44.76%
24 3/11/11 3/17/11 3129/11 $ 1017 707.55 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 134,936.51 43.45% 47.38%
25 3/18/11 3/24/11 4/5/11 $ 736,608.69 $ 818811.85 2 $ 183,479.80 45.18% 48.32%
26 3125/11 3/31/11 4/12111 $ 1,080,169.24 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 47.71% 50.65%
27 4/1/11 417111 4/19/11 $ 678,799.41 $ 818,811.85 4 $ 162685.73 49.31% 51.88%
28 4/8111 4/14/11 4126111 $ 1 203,323.54 $ 818,811.85 5 $ 289681.50 52.13% 54.10%
29 4/15/11 4/21/11 5/3111 $ 429984.91 $ 818811.85 1 $ 26,616.24 53.14% 55.40%
30 4122111 4128111 5/10/11 $ 958871.06 $ 818811.85 2 $ 171362.87 55.40% 58.01%
31 4129/11 5/5/11 5/17/11 $ 556,246.87 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 66 795.00 56.70% 59.54%
32 5/6/11 5/12111 5/24/11 $ 996265.87 $ 818811.85 5 $ 1534n.40 59.04% 61.92%
33 5/13/11 5/19/11 5131/11 $ 632781.33 $ 818811.85 2 $ 180603.03 60.53% 63.20%
34 5/20/11 5126/11 6nl11 $ 914551.93 $ 818,811.85 4 $ 127,082.13 62.68% 65.31%
35 5127/11 612111 6/14/11 $ 431,858.40 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 63.69% 67.09%
36 613/11 6/9/11 6121/11 $ 1,028676.55 $ 818811.85 2 $ 66,855.29 66.11% 69.01%
37 6/10/11 6/16/11 6128/11 $ 453697.35 $ 818811.85 1 $ 29867.00 67.17% 70.24%
38 6/17/11 6/23/11 7/5/11 $ 1 502,194.03 $ 818811.85 4 $ 607205.34 70.70% 72.31%
39 6/24/11 6130/11 7/12111 $ 155879.12 $ 818811.85 3 $ 133,847.78 71.07% 73.75%
40 7/1/11 717111 7/19/11 $ 825,263.12 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 25497.46 73.00% 76.50%
41 7/8/11 7/14/11 7126/11 $ 740089.98 $ 818811.85 2 $ 126,020.46 74.74% n.87%

Paid & Budgeted Claims to Dat8 $ 31,824,100.46 $ 33,571,285.70

Paid Claims less Tolal Weekly Budget $ (1,747,185.24)

note: Not predictive of impact on reserve, intended to show relationship of
weekly claims cost to weekly budget

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Comparison of Claims to FY Budgets
Week 41

100.00%

90.00%

80.00%

C
70.00%

G)

60.00%~
,. • 2010

~ fe ~ 77.87% I 2009en
~ ~ ~ 74.63%="= 50.00%CD

'0..c
40.00%G)

~
CD
D.

30.00%

20.00%

10.00%

0.00%

~

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



117/1-5/2011) Norman McRee - UHC B~NKiNG REPTS/C "Page 1.1

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

<SIFSFAX@UHC.COM>
<NORMAN.MCREE@CO.TRAVIS.TX.US>
7/15120114:54 AM
UHC BANKING REPTS/C

FROM: UNITEDHEALTH GROUP
AB5

TO: NORMAN MCREE
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854-3128
PHONE: (512) 854-3828

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

DATE: 2011-07-15 REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,568,067.83

CUSTOMER 10: 00000701254
CONTRACT NUMBER: 00701254 00709445
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0475012038 ABA NUMBER: 021000021
FUNDING ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY
FREQUENCY: FRIDAY INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

$1,129,582.22
$2,668,041.00

$00.00

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT
+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2011-07-14
- REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED:
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST:

=UNDER DEPOSIT:

+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE:
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS:

$1,538,458.78

$29,609.05
$00.00

REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,568,067.83

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011-07-08

CUST
PLAN
0632

TOTAL:

CLAIM
$40,782.76

$40,782.76

NON
CLAIM
$00.00

$00.00

NET
CHARGE

$40,782.76

$40,782.76

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011-07-11

CUST
PLAN
0632

CLAIM
$400,056.65

Page: 10f 2

NON
CLAIM
$00.00

NET
CHARGE

$400,056.65

.5

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



UNITED HEALTHCARE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 2011 07 14

CONTR NBR PLN ID TRANS AMT SRS DESG NBR CHK NBR GRP ID CLM ACCT NBR ISS DT TRANS TYP CD TRANS DT WK END DT
701254 -632 $ -1.74 QG - - 20352404 A - - - 11 77812011 - -100 711212011 7/1412011
701254 632 $ 1.70 QG 60357155 AH 1 711112011 100 711312011 711412011
701254 632 $ 1.67 QG 90545002 AE 9 7/1312011 100 711512011 711412011
701254 632 $ 1.62 QG 20355720 A 3 711112011 100 7/1312011 711412011
701254 632 $ 1.51 PH 61275959 AF 11 6/612011 20 7/1512011 711412011
701254 632 $ 1.44 QG 30370354 AE 9 711112011 100 7/1312011 711412011
701254 632 $ 1.41 QG 60357155 AH 1 711112011 100 7/1312011 7/1412011
701254 632 $ 1.14 QG 40357122 AI 3 711112011 100 7/1312011 7/1412011
701254 632 $ 1.14 QG 710339 AI 3 7/1112011 100 7/1312011 711412011
701254 632 $ 0.01 PH 71232977 AI 11 71112011 20 7/1312011 7/1412011
701254 632 $ 0.01 QG 30373462 AH 6 711312011 100 711512011 7/1412011
701254 632 $ 0.01 QG 60357155 AH 7 7/1112011 100 7/1312011 7/1412011
701254 632 $ 0.01 QG 60357155 AA 7 711112011 100 711312011 7/1412011
701254 632 $ 0.01 QG 60357155 AA 7 711112011 100 711312011 7/1412011

'6\ 701254 632 $ 0.01 QG 30369283 AF 16 7/1112011 100 711312011 711412011
701254 632 $ (4.00) NN SSNOOOOCAL 0 7/512011 600 711112011 7/1412011
701254 632 $ (12.09) NN SSNOOOOCAL 0 7/512011 600 711112011 7/1412011
701254 632 $ (633.17) NN SSNOOOOCAL 0 71712011 600 7/1312011 7/1412011
701254 632 $ (1,534.00) U4 39537450 AA 8 7/1312011 50 7/1512011 711412011

740,089.98

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund - County Employees

UHC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable

For the payment week ending: 07/14/2011

~

CONTR_# TRANS_AMT SRS CHK_#

Total: $0.00

7/15/2011 2:47:01 PM

CLAIM TRANS
GRP ACCT# ISS_DATE CODE TRANS_DATE

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County - Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526)

Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care
For the payment week ending: 7/14/2011

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS_AMT

CEPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-28 88,033.81

RR

526-1145-522.45-29 4,488.89

Total CEPO $92,522.70

EPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-20 257,564.14

RR

526-1145-522.45-21 13,741.98

TotalEPO $271,306.12
PPO

EE

526-1145-522.45-25 344,802.04

RR

526-1145-522.45-26 31,459.12

TotalPPO $376,261.16
Grand Total $740,089.98

Friday, July IS, 2011 Page 1 of!

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Item 8
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Meeting Date: July 26, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Beth Blankenship 854-9124
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship, Human
Resources Management Department, 854-9170
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action to develop a process for making a
decision on implementing bi-weekly payroll, and approve an employee
survey on this issue.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
HRMD has an interest in converting to bi-weekly payroll, and the Auditor's
Office supports this initiative. When bi-weekly payroll has been discussed
in the past, we have heard anecdotal information concerning employee
thoughts on this topic. We believe that the best way to gauge the overall
level of interest would be through an employee survey.

The main differences that would occur with a bi-weekly payroll are as
follows:

• Pay would be in the hands of employees quicker (e.g. every 2
weeks)

• All overtime for a pay period would be included in the paycheck for
that period

• Pay amounts would be slightly less because there are 26
payments in a year rather than 24

• Two months in each year would have 3 pay checks (for example,
June and November in 2012)

• Benefits, leave accruals, and deduction amounts would be
adjusted to fit bi-weekly (annual amount divided by 26 pay periods
instead of 24)

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00
p.m. for the next week's meeting.

Item 9
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Suggested survey questions are included as an attachment.

Any changes to the current semi-monthly payroll would need to be made by
January 1,2012 so that they could be included in the implementation of the
BEFIT system. We feel that a decision would be required from the
Commissioners Court no later than September 1, 2011 in order to
implement this change.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Human Resources and the Auditor's Office recommend that a survey be
conducted to determine the level of employee interest in bi-weekly payroll,
and that a decision be made on the issue of converting to bi-weekly payroll
no later than September 1, 2011.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
See above for opportunities; given the nature and complexity of the BEFIT
system, the next opportunity to consider a change to the payroll cycle
would be in 2014 at the earliest.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
No fiscal impact

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Susan Spataro, County Auditor 854-9125
Rodney Rhoades, Planning and Budget Office 854-4718
Mike Wichern, County Auditor's Office 854-9125

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00
p.m. for the next week's meeting.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



DRAFT--Bi-Weekly Payroll Survey Questions

Travis County is evaluating changing its pay cycle from semi-monthly (the 15th and last day of month) to

bi-weekly (pay every 2 weeks) to put pay in the hands of its employees quicker. It also provides a

potential to reduce the payroll delay in the future.

Should the Court approve bi-weekly payroll, the following would occur:

• Pay would be in the hands of employees quicker (e.g. every 2 weeks)

• All overtime for a pay period would be included in the paycheck for that period

• Pay amounts would be slightly less because there are 26 payments in a year rather than 24

• Two months in each year would have 3 pay checks (for example, June and November in
2012)

• Benefits, leave accruals, and deduction amounts would be adjusted to fit bi-weekly (annual
amount divided by 26 pay periods instead of 24)

Travis County is interested in your opinion concerning a change to a bi-weekly pay cycle.

1. Based on these features, would you prefer being paid on a bi-weekly basis?

o Yes
o Maybe Please explain _

o No Please explain _

2. Would you favor being paid on a bi-weekly basis if it benefited the majority of employees?

o Yes

o No

o I don't know

3. Which of the following is most important to you?

o Length of period between end of pay cycle and receipt of pay (payroll delay)

o Being paid for all overtime worked in a pay cycle on the next pay check

o Always being paid on the same day of the week

o Base pay being the same amount every pay period

4. Are you eligible for overtime pay?

o Yes (I am a non-exempt employee)

o No (I am an exempt employee)

Draft

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



DRAFT--Bi-Weekly Payroll Survey Questions

(asked only if yes to question 4)

4a. If you are eligible for overtime pay, how often do you work overtime?

o Every pay period

o Once a month

o Occasionally

o Never

o Work comp time instead

5. If a change were made to bi-weekly payroll, would you be interested in receiving training and

assistance in personal finance and budgeting to help you understand how the change would

affect you personally?

o Yes

o No
o I don't know

6. Please share any other thoughts or comments on bi-weekly payroll:

7. Are you a payroll administrator for your department?

o Yes

o No

Ask only if the answer to 7 is Yes:

7a. Would a bi-weekly pay cycle be easierfor you in preparing the payroll?

o Yes

o No

7b. Which feature of bi-weekly would be of greatest benefit to you?

o Payroll schedule is always the same (hours always close on Wednesday, etc.)

Draft

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Draft

DRAFT--Bi-Weekly Payroll Survey Questions

o All overtime for the pay period is paid on the next check rather than

potentially being split between two checks (eliminating the need to refer to

prior period time sheets to validate overtime)

o Payroll calculations easier for my employees to understand (reduces

employee questions)

o Other (Please explain: )

7c. Approximately what % of your employees are eligible for overtime pay?

o None

o 0-25%

o 25-50%

o 50-75%

o 75-100%

7d. Please share your thoughts or comments on bi-weekly payrollfrom the perspective of

a payroll administrator

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: 7/26/2011, 9:00 am, Voting Session  
Prepared By/Phone Number: Ken Gaede, AIA, Facilities Management, 
854-9894  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El Khoury, P.E., 854-4579   
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe  
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on information and recommendation 
associated with the proposed Cafeteria for 700 Lavaca. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The following options will be discussed in context, followed by a 
recommendation from HS&A. 
 

1. Pre-Packaged Food 
2. Off Site Prepared Food 
3. Limited Kitchen On Site 
4. Full Kitchen On Site 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
HS&A’s will be prepared to make a recommendation regarding which 
option meets the Counties needs and provides best value. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The issue is to provide the County best value based on its’ food service 
preferences and the building’s constraints.  HS&A will be prepared to 
discuss the Pros and Cons of each option. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
HS&A will be prepared to discuss the Pros and Cons of each option 
including budget.  Funds for the cafeteria are currently accounted for in the 
project budget. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services, 854-9367 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 10
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



OPTION 1: PRE-PACKAGED

SERVING
LINE WITH
SANDWICH
EQUIPMENT

SALAD AREA

GRAB-N-GO
COLD ITEMS CASHIERS

GRAB-N-GO
SANDWICHES

BOTTLED
BEVERAGES

PREPARATION
COUNTER

S
TO

R
A

G
E SUPPORT

EQUIPMENT

COUNTERTOP
COOKING

SEATING FOR 34

ADDITIONAL
SEATING
FOR 28

MENU: PREPACKAGED COLD SANDWICHES,
SALADS & FRUIT CUPS

PROS:

• NO EXHAUST HOOD REQUIREMENTS
• NO GREASE TRAP REQUIREMENTS
• CASH REGISTER & 1 FTE COULD RUN THE LOCATION
• SMALLEST COST IMPACT TO BUDGET

CONS:
• PREPACKAGED FOODS CREATE HIGH WASTE AND

HIGH WASTE RATIO
• WRAPPED FOODS ARE LESS VISUALLY ATTRACTIVE

TO POTENTIAL CUSTOMERS
• DOES NOT MEET THE PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS FOR

HOT FOOD
• INFERIOR TO THE FRESH FOOD PROVIDED BY

MURPHY'S DELI ON LEVEL 1
• LIMITED OPPORTUNITY TO ATTRACT A VENDOR
• PREPACKAGED FOODS DO NOT OFFER A HEALTHY

ALTERNATIVE
• NO IMMEDIATE REFILLING OF OUT-OF-STOCK ITEMS

SERVERY
945 SF

50 SEATS

GS
C 

-  
    

    
    

    
   -

Pr
oje

ct 
Nu

mb
er

Pr
oje

ct 
St

atu
s

12
/2

/2
01

0 
1:

01
:4

7 
PM

Fi
le

 P
at

h

AA

B

B

C

D

123456

B

C

D

4 3 2 14 3 2 1

C

A

A

B

C

D

E

6 5 4 3 2 1

PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.:

11086

A100-1

SHEET NAME:

BASEMENT PLAN
OPTION 1

REVISIONS
NO. REVISION DATE

DATE:

REVIEWED BY:

06/28/2011

PGS

TR
AV

IS
 C

OU
NT

Y
CO

MM
IS

SI
ON

ER
S 

CO
UR

T

70
0 L

AV
AC

A 
ST

.
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
70

1

6 5 4 3 2 1123456 4 3 2 14 3 2 1

© COPYRIGHT GSC ARCHITECTS 2011. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

PROGRESS PRINT
FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY.  NOT FOR

REGULATORY APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR CONSTRUCTION.

3/32"=1'-0"
BASEMENT PLAN OPTION 1

A100-1
1

Pr
oje

ct 
Na

me

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



SERVING
LINE WITH
SANDWICH
EQUIPMENT

SALAD AREA

GRAB-N-GO
COLD ITEMS

CASHIERS

GRAB-N-GO
SANDWICHES

BOTTLED
BEVERAGES

PREPARATION
COUNTER

THREE
COMPARTMENT
SINK

S
TO

R
A

G
E SUPPORT

EQUIPMENT

COUNTERTOP
COOKING

SEATING FOR 34

ADDITIONAL
SEATING
FOR 28

OPTION 2: OFF SITE PREPARED
MENU: OFFSITE PREPARED FOODS THAT

TRAVEL WELL: TEX-MEX, BBQ,
ITALIAN, AMERICAN, BURGERS,
EGGS, WAFFLES, COLD CEREAL,
PASTRIES

• NO EXHAUST HOOD REQUIREMENTS
• MENU OPTIONS COULD CHANGE DAILY
• HEALTHY ALTERNATIVES COULD BE PROVIDED DAILY

• CONTROL OF FOOD SELECTION LIMITED BASED ON VENDOR
SELECTED

• FOOD WILL NOT BE AS FRESH AS IF PREPARED ON SITE
• DAILY SELECTION WOULD BE A LIMITED MENU
• DELI SELECTION SIMILAR OR INFERIOR TO THE FRESH FOOD

PROVIDED BY MURPHY'S DELI
• ALL FOOD WOULD BE DELIVERED FOR IMMEDIATE USE

WHICH WILL HAVE AN INCREASED WASTE RATIO
• CANNOT ADJUST NUMBER OF MEALS BEING PROVIDED EACH

DAY, NO FLEXIBILITY TO REPLENISH SOLD OUT ITEMS
• FOOD BEING DELIVERED TWICE A DAY WILL BE DEPENDENT

ON OUTSIDE CONDITIONS
• COST PER MEAL MAY BE HIGHER
• A THREE COMPARTMENT SINK AND GREASE TRAP WOULD BE

REQUIRED VS. OPTION 1
• DUE TO THE LOCATION OF PROPOSED GREASE TRAP,

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT WILL BE REQUIRED TO REMOVE
WASTE FROM FACILITY.

SERVERY
945 SF

50 SEATS

PROS: CONS:

GS
C 

-  
    

    
    

    
   -

Pr
oje

ct 
Nu

mb
er

Pr
oje

ct 
St

atu
s

12
/2

/2
01

0 
1:

01
:4

7 
PM

Fi
le

 P
at

h

AA

B

B

C

D

123456

B

C

D

4 3 2 14 3 2 1

C

A

A

B

C

D

E

6 5 4 3 2 1

PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.:

11086

A100-2

SHEET NAME:

BASEMENT PLAN
OPTION 2

REVISIONS
NO. REVISION DATE

DATE:

REVIEWED BY:

06/28/2011

PGS

TR
AV

IS
 C

OU
NT

Y
CO

MM
IS

SI
ON

ER
S 

CO
UR

T

70
0 L

AV
AC

A 
ST

.
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
70

1

6 5 4 3 2 1123456 4 3 2 14 3 2 1

© COPYRIGHT GSC ARCHITECTS 2011. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

PROGRESS PRINT
FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY.  NOT FOR

REGULATORY APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR CONSTRUCTION.

3/32"=1'-0"
BASEMENT PLAN OPTION 2

A100-2
1

Pr
oje

ct 
Na

me

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



SERVING
LINE WITH
SANDWICH
EQUIPMENT

SALAD AREA

GRAB-N-GO
COLD ITEMS

CASHIERS

GRAB-N-GO
SANDWICHES

BOTTLED
BEVERAGES

PREPARATION
COUNTER

S
TO

R
A

G
E SUPPORT

EQUIPMENT

COUNTERTOP
COOKING

FREEZER

COOLER

STORAGE

STORAGE

PREP

WAREWASHING

PREP

SEATING FOR 34

ADDITIONAL
SEATING
FOR 28

OPTION 3: LIMITED KITCHEN ON SITE
MENU: HOT & COLD SANDWICHES,

PREPARED & BUILT-UP SALADS

• SUPPORT AREA IS CLOSER TO SERVERY THAN OPTION 4
• LABOR WOULD BE MINIMIZED

• REQUIRES A REMOTE STORAGE AREA
• LIMITED STORAGE RESTRICTS ABILITY TO PURCHASE FOOD IN

BULK, WHICH DRIVES UP FOOD COSTS
• WILL REQUIRE DAILY DELIVERY
• HEALTHY ALTERNATIVES LIMITED DUE TO SPACE RESTRICTIONS
• GREASE TRAP IS REQUIRED AND WILL HAVE A HIGH

CONSTRUCTION COST
• DUE TO THE LOCATION OF PROPOSED GREASE TRAP, ADDITIONAL

EQUIPMENT WILL BE REQUIRED TO REMOVE WASTE FROM
FACILITY

• EMPLOYEES WILL NEED TO UTILIZE BASEMENT RESTROOMS.
THIS HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE CODE DEPARTMENTS
AND COULD HAVE AN EFFECT ON THE FINAL DESIGN

• NO MANAGER'S OFFICE AND NO EMPLOYEE LOCKERS
• CASHIER ARRANGEMENT DOES NOT FLOW WELL
• LIMITED SPACE LESS ATTRACTIVE TO VENDORS
• GREASE EXHAUST HOOD WILL HAVE A SIGNIFICANT COST IMPACT

34 SEATS

28 ADDITIONAL
SEATS

473 SF

SERVERY
945 SF

PROS: CONS:

GS
C 

-  
    

    
    

    
   -

Pr
oje

ct 
Nu

mb
er

Pr
oje

ct 
St

atu
s

12
/2

/2
01

0 
1:

01
:4

7 
PM

Fi
le

 P
at

h

AA

B

B

C

D

123456

B

C

D

4 3 2 14 3 2 1

C

A

A

B

C

D

E

6 5 4 3 2 1

PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.:

11086

A100-3

SHEET NAME:

BASEMENT PLAN
OPTION 3

REVISIONS
NO. REVISION DATE

DATE:

REVIEWED BY:

06/28/2011

PGS

TR
AV

IS
 C

OU
NT

Y
CO

MM
IS

SI
ON

ER
S 

CO
UR

T

70
0 L

AV
AC

A 
ST

.
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
70

1

6 5 4 3 2 1123456 4 3 2 14 3 2 1

© COPYRIGHT GSC ARCHITECTS 2011. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

PROGRESS PRINT
FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY.  NOT FOR

REGULATORY APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR CONSTRUCTION.

3/32"=1'-0"
BASEMENT PLAN OPTION 3

A100-3
1

Pr
oje

ct 
Na

me

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



CASHIERS

HOT FOOD AREA
DAILY MEAL
SPECIALS

LARGER SALAD
AREA

GRAB-N-GO AREA

WAREWASH

DAILY
STORAGE

SUPPORT

EQUIPMENT
SANDWICHES

DELI AREA
BEVERAGES

REDUCED
BUILDING
MAINTENANCE

PREPARATION

ASSEMBLY

EXTENSIVE
COOKLINE

STAGING
WAREWASHING

STORAGE

FREEZER

COOLER

PREPARATION

PREPARATION

OPTION 4: FULL KITCHEN ON SITE
MENU: HOT & COLD SANDWICHES,

PREPARED & BUILT-UP SALADS,
DAILY HOT MEAL SPECIALS &
HEALTHY DINING ALTERNATIVES

• ALLOWS FOR EQUIPMENT OPTIONS WHICH PROVIDES FOR
A WIDER MENU VARIETY

• STORAGE ALLOWS FOR BETTER BUYING POWER AND LESS
FREQUENT DELIVERIES

• CATERING PREPARATION WOULD BE AVAILABLE WHICH
COULD PROVIDE ADDITIONAL INCOME

• MEETS ORIGINAL PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS
• SPACE ALLOWS FOR WARE WASHING CAPABILITIES FOR

CHINA, IF DESIRED
• LESS MAINTENANCE COST ON EXHAUST SYSTEM
• DAILY SPECIALS COULD BE REPLENISHED
• THE DESIGN AND PREPARATION SPACES WILL BE

APPEALING TO FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT

• KITCHEN SUPPORT IS REMOTE FROM SERVERY
• ADDITIONAL FTE STAFF INCREASES LABOR COSTS
• ACCESS TO ELEVATOR MACHINE ROOM IS LOCATED IN

BACK OF KITCHEN
• REQUIRES SPACE CURRENTLY USED FOR MAINTENANCE
• COST INCURRED TO MODIFY MAINTENANCE AREA

KITCHEN
1,100 SF

SERVERY
945 SF

PROS: CONS:

SEATING FOR 34

ADDITIONAL
SEATING
FOR 28

50 SEATS

12
/2

/2
01

0 
1:

01
:4

7 
PM

Fi
le

 P
at

h

AA

B

B

C

D

123456

B

C

D

4 3 2 14 3 2 1

C

A

A

B

C

D

E

6 5 4 3 2 1

PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.:

11086

A100-4

SHEET NAME:

BASEMENT PLAN
OPTION 4

REVISIONS
NO. REVISION DATE

DATE:

REVIEWED BY:

06/28/2011

PGS

6 5 4 3 2 1123456 4 3 2 14 3 2 1

© COPYRIGHT GSC ARCHITECTS 2011. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

PROGRESS PRINT
FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY.  NOT FOR

REGULATORY APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR CONSTRUCTION.

3/32"=1'-0"
BASEMENT PLAN OPTION 4

A100-4
1

TR
AV

IS
 C

OU
NT

Y
CO

MM
IS

SI
ON

ER
S 

CO
UR

T

70
0 L

AV
AC

A 
ST

.
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
70

1

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  July 26, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Rodney Rhoades, 854-8679 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Biscoe  
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:   
Consider and take appropriate action on conversion of 28-day FLSA cycle 
employees to a 7-day FLSA cycle effective October 16, 2011. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
In August of 2010, the Court discussed and budgeted conversion of the 28-
day FLSA cycle employees to a 7-day FLSA cycle, effective September 1, 
2011, under the assumption 2010 census data would show the County 
population to be in excess of one million residents. 
 
While September 1st is the beginning of a pay period, it is not beginning of 
the 28-day pay cycle or the 7-day pay cycle.  For implementation purposes, 
implementing all employees on the 7-day pay cycle when the beginning of 
the pay period and both pay cycles coincide would be most effective and 
efficient.  October 16, 2011 is the first such occasion after September 1, 
2011.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Staff recommends an implementation date of October 16, 2011, should the 
Court elect to convert all employees to a 7-day pay cycle. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Current scheduling of some 28-day employees includes an alternating 
36/48 hour schedule (36 hours one week, 48 hours the following week).  
This schedule gives the employee 80 hours of regular time and 4 hours of 
overtime for a two week period on the current 28-day pay cycle.  The same 
schedule would give an employee 76 hours of regular time and 8 hours of 
overtime for a two week period on the 7-day pay cycle.   
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 11
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Keeping such a schedule would increase the labor dollars for the same 
number of employees.  However this increase can be mitigated by going to 
a different type of scheduling. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None, if scheduling is altered.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
Cheryl Aker, County Judge’s Office, 854-9555 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

Meeting Date: July 26, 2011

Prepared By/Phone Number: Sarah Scott/854-6885

Elected/Appointed OfficiallDept. Head: Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency
Services

Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO ENTER INTO A LICENSE
AGREEMENT FOR THE USE OF THE UNIFIED VICTIM IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM
(UVIS) BETWEEN THE NEW YORK CITY OFFICE OF THE CHIEF MEDICAL
EXAMINER AND THE TRAVIS COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINER'S OFFICE (TCMEO).

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUESTS AND ATTACHMENTS:
The Unified Victim Identification System (UVIS), developed by Connecticut-based
Sapphire International, Inc., is a disaster management system that manages and
coordinates all of the activities related to missing persons reporting and victim
identification. As a public service, Sapphire International, Inc., has made UVIS available
free of charge to medical examiner and coroner jurisdictions through the auspices of the
New York City Office of Chief Medical Examiner (NYC OCME). In order to have access
to the software, however, the TCMEO must sign a license agreement with the NYC
OCME agreeing not to further disclose the software, and to provide the NYC OCME with
copies of any modifications made to the software. .

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
The staff of the TCMEO and of ITS recommends that the TCMEO and the ITS obtain a
copy of UVIS to assist them in mass fatality planning.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Any modification to the software itself must be provided to the NYC OCME. The
TCMEO is not allowed to share the software with other medical examiner and coroner
jurisdictions. The software itself may be too complex for a jurisdiction such as Travis
County; however, review of the software may provide an intellectual basis for assessing
the software needs of the County in the event of a mass disaster.

Item 12
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None. The software is free.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Daniel Bradford, County Attorney's Office, 854-3718
Bruce Bates, ITS, 854- 9666

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



T.RAVIS COUNTY OFFICE
OF THE MEDICAL EXAMINER
1213 Sabine Street PO Box 1748 Austin, 'IX 78767
Tel: (512) 854-9599 Fax: (512) 854-9044
www.eo.tl'avis.tx.lls/medical.....cxaminer

DAVID DOLlNAI(. Mil
Diplomate of American Board of Pathology

CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER

SATISH CHUNDRU. DO
Diplomate of American Board of Pathology
DEPUTY CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER

KENDALL CROWNS. MD
Diplomate of American Board of Pathology

DEPUTY MEDICAL EXAMINER

LEISHA WOOD. MO
Diplomate of American Board of Pathology

DEPUTY MEDICAL EXAMINER

VICKIE WILLOUGHBY. DO
Diplomate of American Board of Pathology

DEPUTY MEDICAL EXAMINER

MEMO TO: Danny Hobby
County Executive
Emergency Services

FROM:

DATE:

INRE:

Sarah Scott
Chief Administrative Officer
Travis County Medical Examiner's Office

July 18, 2011

Approval of a License Agreement between the City of New York,
acting by and through its Office of Chief Medical Examiner, as
Licensor, and Travis County, Texas, acting by and through the
Travis County Medical Examiner's Office as Licensee, for the use
of Unified Victim Identification Software (UVIS) software

As part of the Travis County Medical Examiner's Office (TCMEO) efforts

to prepare for mass fatalities incidents, the staff became aware that a software

system for identifying victims in a catastrophe is already deployed in the City of

New York. The Unified Victim Identification System, developed by Connecticut-

based Sapphire International, Inc., is a disaster management system that

manages and coordinates all of the activities related to missing persons reporting

and victim identification. As a public service, Sapphire International, Inc., has

made UVIS available free of charge to medical examiner and coroner

jurisdictions through the auspices of the New York City Office of Chief Medical

Examiner (NYC OCME). In order to have access to the software, however, the

TCMEO must sign a license agreement with the NYC aCME agreeing not to

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



further disclose the software, and to provide the NYC OCME with copies of any

modifications made to the software.

It is advantageous to Travis County to have access to the software. Even

if the program is not ultimately used by the County, the NYC OCME software will

provide an intellectual basis for assessing the software needs of the County in

the event of a mass disaster.

This request is supported by the County's ITS team serving the TCMEO.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



LICENSE AGREEMENT

between

THE CITY OF NEW YORK, acting by and through its
Office of Chief Medical Examiner,

as Licensor,

and

Travis County, Texas, acting by and through its

Office of the Medical Examiner, as Licensee.

License Agreement OCMEfTravis County, TX
Date: 7-13-11

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Table of Contents

1. License 1

A. Scope of License 1
B. Limitations 1

2. Representations and Obligations 2

A. Confidentiality 2

3. Intellectual Property : 2

A. Ownership 2
B. Customization and Modification 2

4. Warranty and Indemnification 2

A. warranty ; 2
B. Licensee's Indemnification Obligation 3

5. General 3

A. Entire Agreement 3
B. Applicable Law and Forum 3
C. Assignment 3
D. Disclaimer 3

License Agreement OCMErrravis County, TX
Date: 7-13-11

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGREEMENT made this day of , 20_ between The
City of New York (the "City"), a municipal corporation established under the laws of the
State of New York, acting by and through its Office of Chief Medical Examiner
("Licensor"), located at 421 East 26th Street, New York, NY 10016 and Travis County,
TX, acting by and through its Office of the Medical Examiner ("Licensee"), located at
1213 Sabine Street, Austin, TX 78701.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Licensor employed a contractor (Sapphire International, Inc.)
to create certain computer software, commonly referred to as the Unified Victim
Identification System (also known as "UVIS"), as well as accompanying user manuals
and other documents (collectively, the "Software"); and

WHEREAS, Licensee desires to acquire from Licensor, and Licensor
desires to grant to Licensee, a perpetual, non-exclusive, non-transferable license to
utilize the Software, on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises contained herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. License

A. Scope of License

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, Licensor hereby
grants to Licensee a perpetual, non-exclusive, non-transferable license to use the
Software on any of its computers, and at any data center location and on more than one
computer at a time, solely for Licensee's governmental business purposes, particular to
the Travis County Office of the Medical Examiner, and in no event for any use that is
commercial in nature. Licensor may also, at its discretion, from time to time provide to
the Licensee additional modifications or enhancements made to the Software. Licensee
shall, at no charge, provide to the Licensor any and all changes, enhancements, or
modifications that are made to the Software and Licensee agrees that Licensor shall
have the right to utilize, incorporate, adopt and/or share any such changes,
enhancements, or modifications.

B. Limitations

Licensee may not sell, assign, lease, encumber or otherwise transfer the
license or the Software, or any part thereof; or sublicense the Software to any other
person, entity or governmental entity, including but not limited to, any political
subdivisions of Licensee or any other State or municipal authority or corporation,
without the written consent of Licensor. Before using the Software, Licensee agrees to
remove all New York City logos, references, and identifiers, including, but not limited to,
those of the New York City Office of Chief Medical Examiner and New York City Police

License Agreement OCME/Travis County, TX
Date: 7-13-11

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Department. Licensee shall retain the application name Unified Victim Identification
System on the Software, as well as on any changes, enhancements, or modifications
made to the Software, and the name Unified Victims Identification System shall appear
on the Software at all times.

2. Representations and Obligations

A. Confidentiality

Neither party shall, without the written consent of the other party, communicate
confidential information of the other party, designated in writing or identified in this
Agreement as such, including all information pertaining only to the Software, to any third
party. Each party shall protect such information from inadvertent disclosure to any third
party in the same manner that it protects its own confidential information, unless such
disclosure is required by law. Licensee agrees to notify Licensor immediately upon
receipt of, and prior to responding to, any request for confidential information of
Licensor, including information pertaining to the Software, pursuant to subpoena or
other applicable law and to give Licensor, at its discretion, a reasonable opportunity to
object to such production.

3. Intellectual Property

A. Ownership

Licensor retains all rights, title, interest and ownership (including copyright
ownership) to, the Software, as well as any copies, updates, and modifications of the
Software. Licensor expressly represents that it owns and possess all rights, title and
interest (including copyright ownership) in the Software, and any copies, updates and
modifications thereof. Licensor retains all rights of copyright ownership in the Software,
and any copies, updates and modifications thereof, including but not limited to, the right
to reproduce, publish, sell, license and distribute the Software, and any copies, updates
and modifications thereof.

B. Customization and Modification

Licensee shall have the right, at its own expense and subject to the
provisions of this Agreement, to customize or modify the Software in order to maximize
the value of the Software to Licensee for the governmental purposes authorized by this
Agreement. Notwithstanding the above, or any other provision within this Agreement,
Licensee shall not undertake to customize or modify the Software, or utilize the
Software in conjunction with other software or hardware, in such a manner that may
reasonably be anticipated to infringe upon the Intellectual Property rights of any third
party.

4. Warranty and Indemnification

A. Warranty

License Agreement OCMEfTravis County, TX
Date: -7-13-11

2

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



THE SOFTWARE IS LICENSED "AS IS" AND LICENSOR DOES NOT
MAKE, AND LICENSEE HEREBY WAIVES, ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE.

B. Licensee's Indemnification Obligation

Licensee shall, at its sole expense, defend, indemnify and hold Licensor
and the City harmless from and against any and all claims, fines, penalties, damages,
losses, liabilities, awards and costs (including legal fees and expenses) from a third
party arising out of any use or modification, whether legal or illegal, by Licensee of the
Software.

5. General

A. Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement of the
parties with respect to its subject matter; and there are no representations, promises or
agreements between the parties except those found in this agreement. Any
amendments to this Agreement must be in writing and executed and delivered by both
parties

B. Applicable Law and Forum

This Agreement and the performance hereunder shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to its
conflicts of laws provisions. By execution of this Agreement, the parties consent to
submit to the jurisdiction and venue of the courts of the State of New York in New York
County, and the federal courts located within the City of New York.

C. Assignment

This Agreement and the rights and duties hereunder shall not be
assignable by either party except upon the written consent of the other party.

D. Disclaimer

Licensee agrees to waive any and all claims related to the installation,
maintenance, and utilization of the Software and shall be solely responsible for any and
all use of the Software. The City of New York and the Office of Chief Medical Examiner
disclaim any and all liability with respect to the installation, maintenance, and utilization
of the Software by the Licensee.

License Agreement OCMEfTravis County, TX
Date: 7-13-11

3

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Licensor and Licensee have duly executed this
Agreement.

City of New York (Licensor)
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
421 East 26th Street
New York, NY 10016

By: ----~=--__:__---
Chief Medical Examiner (Print)

By: :---=----:--:-=-:------::--
Chief Medical Examiner (Signature)

Date: ---------

APPROVED AS TO FORM
BY STANDARD TYPE OF CLASS
BYTHE OFFICE OF CORPORATION COUNSEL ON:
September 15, 2009

License Agreement OCMElTravis County, TX
Date: 7-13-11

Travis County, TX (Licensee)
Office of the Medical Examiner
1213 Sabine Street
Austin, TX 78701

By: bQJr~ bo\~~ A~
Chief Medical Examiner (Print)

By: ~(~
Chief Medical Examiner (Signature)

Date: ----'------'--'-------

By: _
Travis County Judge (Print)

By: =---=-- -:--__-:--__
Travis County Judge (Signature)

Date: ----------

4

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF )
) ss:

COUNTY OF )

III --.
On the / 1../ day of J CA_l~'1 ' 20_', before me the undersigned, personally

appeared])A-vtJ. 'DohhcLk.VIA.D, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument as
the LICENSEE and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same in his/her capacity, and
that by his/her signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf ofwhich the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

ESMEAALOA R. GONZALEZ
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

December30, 2011

)
)
)

~~k
Notary Public or Commissioner of Deeds ) (;-

ss:

On the day of , 20_, before me the undersigned, personally
appeared , personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument as
the LICENSEE and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same in his/her capacity, and
that by his/her signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

Notary Public or Commissioner of Deeds

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)

COUNTY OF NEW YORK )
ss:

On the day of , 20_, before me the undersigned, personally
appeared , personally know to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument as the CITY OF NEW
YORK, acting through its Office of Chief Medical Examiner, and acknowledged to me that he/she
executed the same in his/her capacity, and that by his/her signature on the instrument, the individual, or
the person upon behalfofwhich the individual acted, executed the instrument.

Notary Public or Commissioner of Deeds

License Agreement OCMEITravis County, TX
Date: 7-13-11

5

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County 'Commissioners :,Court ,Agenda Request

'Meeting Date: July 26, 2011

Prepared .By/Phone Number: Toby Fariss/854-4762

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Danny Hobby

Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON INTERLOCAL
AGREEMENT WITH CAPITAL AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
CCAPCOG") FOR SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING FOR ON-GOING PUBLIC
SAFETY ANSWERING POINT ("PSAP") MAINTENANCE, EQUIPMENT'
UPGRADE, AND TRAINING. (TCES FOR TCSO) .

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
This is an annual, agenda item that provides funds 'for TCSO 9-1-1
operations in the form of maintenance, equipment upgrades and training.
The state requires that CAPCOG enter into interlocal agreements when
providing this funding.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff and Emergency Services recommend approval of this agreement.
The Court has approved this agreement in pastyears.

, ISSUESANDOP,PORTUNITIES:
There are no issues or concerns with this request.

,FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
The amount of funding ($1500.00) to be provided by CAPCOG is intended
to help s~pplementthe annual budget for service delivery of 9-1-1 services.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
, ,

Barbara Wilson, County Attorney's Office, 854-9567

Item 13
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



. Date:

To:

From:

EMERGENCY ·SERVIC·ES
DANNY HOBBY,COUNTVExECUTIVE

P.O. Box 1748, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767
(512) 854-4416, FAX (51.2) 854-4786

July 18, 2011

Travis CountyCommissioners Court

Danny Hobby, Emergency Services County Executive

E,IICI:gCIItJ' iHtlll('!!,CIIICII!
Pclc Btl/rlwill: E,llcl.1',cmJ' MgllI!.

COIIJrli,/(/Tor .

Fire Mtl/:r/;a/
leIcl:r/;c/Lee

i\1cdim/EXtl/llilicr
Dr .Dtl/JidDo/illtlk

STARF/igb!
.Ctl.rV' Pillg, P,vgmlll Dim10r

. 13I'ad Bearden

'Tef.'blioloJ,)' & COllllllllllif.'olioll.f

Subject: Recommendation for Approving Interlocal Agreement withCAPCOG, Providing
Funds for Travis CountyPSAP Maintenance, Equipment Upgrade, and Training

Proposed Motion:
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH CAPITAL
AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS ("CAPCOG') FOR SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING FOR
ONGOING PUBLIC SAFETYANSWERING POINT ("PSAP ') MAINTENANCE, EQUIPMENT
UPGRADE, AND TRAINING. (TCES FOR TCSOj

Summary & Staff Recommendation:
This interlocaI agreement with CAPCOG provides $1,500 to the Travis County Sheriff's Office for PSAP
related expenses in FY12 and FYI3.

The Texas Commission on State Emergency Communications requires the execution of agreements such
as this one. The contract provisions covering the next two years are essentially the same as previous years

_with TCSO purchasing commodities and services necessary for continuous PSAP operation and keeping
the 9-1-1 system current in regards to hardware, software, and training; protecting/maintaining equipment
and data; securing against unauthorized entrance or use; and providing regular reports to CAPCOG.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
The amount of fundil1g to be provided over the next two State fiscal years is the same as FY 10 and FY 11

. ($1,500) and is intended to help supp'lement the annual budget for service delivery Of Emergency 9-1-1.

ISsues and Opportunities:
There are no issues or concerns with approving this agreement, as this is a routine occurrence.

Attachment(s):
CAPCOG Cover Letter ofJune 17,2011 .
CAPGOG Interlocal Contract for (FY 12, FY 13) PSAP Maintenance, EquipmentUpgrade, and Training

Cc: ,
County Attorney's Office-Jim Connolly, Barbara Wilson
County Auditor's Office ~ Jose Palacios, Mike Wichern
Planning & Budget Office':'" Travis Gatlin
TCSO - Paul Matthews, Michael Hemby, PaUl Knight, Chris Wallace,Mary Swanson, Maria Wedhorn
TCES - Brad Bearden,.Christine Lego, Toby Fariss (TF)

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



DAVID A. ESCAMILLA
COUNTY ATTORNEY

STEPHEN H. CAPELLE
FIRST ASSISTANT

JAMES W. COLLINS
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

314 W.ll T
", STREET

GRANGER BLDG., SUITE 420
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701

P. O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

(512) 854,9513
FAX: (512) 854·4808

Commissionsers Court
P. O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

July 5, 2011 ,

TRANSACTIONS DIVISION

JOHN C. HILLE, JR., DIRECTOR t

BARBARA J. WILSON

MARY ETTA GERHARDT

TAMARA ARMSTRONG

JAMES M. CONNOLLY

TENLEY A. ALDREDGE

DANIEL BRADFORD

t Member of the College
of the Slate Bar of Texas

Re: Interlocal Agreement with Capitol Area Council ofGovenunents (CAPCOG) for
Supplemental Funding for On-going Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) for
Maintenance, Equipment, and Training

Dear County Judge and Commissioners:

Aooually the CAPCOG provides on-going funding for the Public Safety Answering Point
,(PSAP) in the Sherifs office. The state requires that CAPCOG enter into interlocal
agreements when providing this funding.

The attached agreement is similar to the interlocal agreements prepared by CAPCOG for
this purpose in the past. I have reviewed the agreement. There are no legal issues on'
which to comment. '

~~~
Barbara Wilson '

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Capital Area
Council of:,;;:

';i:;\/~
I Gove nments':z::!(

:';"\

6800 Burleson Road :::kd
Building 310, Suite 165 !il;"?~;;
Austin, Texas 78744 '.'1'.',"'"

I'
512.916.6000
FAX 512.916.6001

www.capcog.org

Bastrop

June 17,2011

The Honorable Sam Briscoe
Travis County Judge
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

RE: FY2012/2013 PSAP Interlocal

Dear Judge Briscoe:

Please find the enqlosed FY 2012/2013 PSAP Interlocal (2 originals). The
documents describe how both your entity and CAPCOG will accomplish the
delivery of 9-1-1 service throughout the biennium.

a ·:i;
?c:

:::x
O-<:,:;C
<--0'0

N c--
0 r5r:2,

.(;")...:::
-0 <.R.o:>,- a. -n
N

',.-;

U1 ~;-,\.
,-

Blanco

Burnet

, Caldwell
I

Ii Fayette'
I

II Hays
I

!.
i:
i lee
I.
I

Uano

"Travis',\

/ \'
Williamson

Counties

I

i'
. I
.J

I respectfully request you sign and return all originals to our office by August 15,
2011. The new fiscal year starts September 1, 2011 and this will enable
reimbursements and disbursements to be made shortly after the beginning of the
new fiscal year. Upon receipt in our office, Betty Voights, Executive Director, will

,sign each, and one original will be returned to you. Please note that without the
signed Interlocal in place CAPCOG is unable to reimburse your entity any funds
expended on behalf of the 9-1-1 services.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (512) 916
6044.

Sincerely,

Gregg Obuch
Director of Emergency, Communications

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



PSAP20 J2-2013:Covers:5/09

CAPITAL AREA;COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

INTERLOCAL ,CONTRACT FOR ,PSAP MAINTENANCE, EQUIPMENT UPGRADE,
AND TRAINING

Sec. 1. Parties and Purpose

1.1. The Capital Area Council of Governments ("CAPCOG") is a regional planning
commission and political subdivision, of the State of Texas organized and operating under the
Texas Regional Planning Act Of 1965, as amended, chapter 391 of the Local Government Code.
CAPCOG has developed a Strategic Plan tO,establish and maintain 9-1-'1 emergency telephone

. service in State Planning Region 12, and the Texas Advisory Commission on State Emergency
Communications has approved its current Plan.

1.2. Travis County ("Public Agency") is a Texas county that operates one ormore
Public Service Answering Points (PSAPs) that assist in implementing th~ Strategic Plan as
authorized by chapter 771 ofthe Health and Safety Code.

1.3. This contract is entered into between CAPCOG and Public Agency under chapter
791 of the Government Code so that Public Agency can maintain its PSAP(s), upgrade its
equipment, and train its personnel to participate in the enhanced 9-1-1 emergency telephone
system in the Region. '

Sec. 2. Goods and Services

2.1. Public Agency agrees to:

(1) purchase supplies such as printer paper,printer ribbons, cleaning materials, etc.'
necessary for the continuous operation of its PSAP(s);

(2) upgrade its PSAP equipment and software, as authorized in the current Stra~egic
Plan, by requesting CAPCOG to purchase new equipment and software;

(3) protect the PSAP equipment and secure the premises of its PSAP(s),.against
unauthorized entrarice' or use;

(4) practicepreventive maintenan.ce for the PSAP equipment; .

(5) provide emergency~ommunicationstraining to call-takers/dispatchers as described in
CAPCOG's current Strategic Plan. .

. '

.(6)· protect the conflde~tialityof 9-1-1.database information and ofinformation furnished
by telecomrrmnications providers, arid notify CAPCOG's Emergency Communications .
Departmentin writing within two business days of the receipt of a'request for 9-1-1 .database .
information, or for information furnished by telecommunications providers, made under the
-Texas Public Information Act;

1

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



PSAP20 12-2013:Covers:5/09

(7) use the Emergency Notification Services database information only to warn or alert
citizens of an emergency sitmi.tion where property or human life is in jeopardy, and protect the
database information from unauthorized use.

Sec. 3. -Contract Price and Payment Terms

3.1. CAPCOG agrees to compensate Public Agency in the total· amo,Unt -of not to exceed
$ 1,500.00 for its performance ofthis contract. ,

3.2. Withi_n 30 calendar days after the effective date of this contract, CAPCOG agrees to
pay Public Agency $ 1,500.00 for the purchase of supplies authorized by-the cunent Strategic
Plan.

3.3. If PublicAgency made expenditures under this contract in violation of applicable
law or policy described in Sec. 6, Public Agency agrees to repay CAPCOG for those
expenditures within 60 calendar days from the date CAPCOG notifies Public Agency of the
repayment amount due and the i'eason repayment is required. If Public Agency does not repay
the reimbursement when required, CAPCOG may refuse to purchase 9-1-1 equipment on Public
Agency's behalf and may withhold all or part of the unpaid reimbursement from Public Agency's
future entitlement to reimbursement under this or future interlocal contracts between the parties
for PSAP maintenance, equipment upgrade, and training.

- 3.4. (a) Before the 60-day repayment period expires, Public Agency may appeal in
writing to CAPCOG its determination that Public Agency repay the reimbursement, explaining
why it believes the determination is wrong; or Public Agency may request CAPCOG in writing
to extend the 60-day repayment period, proposing an alternative period and justifying its need, or
it may both appeal and propose an extension. CAPCOG agrees to submit the appeal or proposal
or both to the Texas Commission on State Emergency Communications with its recommendation
and to furnish Public Agency with a copy ofits recommendation. The Commission's decision on
Public Agency's appeal or proposal or both is final.

(b) The appeal authorized by Sec. 3.4 (a) is the only mechanism for challenging
CAPCOG's determination under Sec. 3.3 that Public Agency repay the reimbursement. The
early termination provisions of Sec. 10 and dispute resolution process ofSec. 11 are not
-available to challenge CAPCOG's determinatton.

Sec. 4. Effective Date and Term ofContract

4:1. This contract takes effect September 1, 2011 and it ends, unless sooner terminated
- under Sec. JO, on August31, 2013 ..

2-

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



PSAP20 12-2013 :Covers:5/09

Sec. 5. Performance Reports

5.1. Public Agency agrees to report"to CAPCOG, by the 20th of each month, on its
performance of this contract using the CAPCOG reporting tool located at psap.capcog.org or at
the-latest URL address provided by CAPCOG. . ,

Sec. 6. 'Compliance with Applicable Law and Policy

6.1. Public Agency agrees to comply with all applicable law and policy in carrying out
.this contract. Applicable law and policy include but are not limited to the State Administration
of Emergency Communications Act, chapter 771, Texas Health and SafetyCode; rules
implementing the Act contained in title I, part XII, T~xas Administrative Code; the current
Uniform Grant Management Standards (Governor's Office of Budget and Planning); Texas
Commission on State Emergenc'y Communications, 9-1-1 PROGRAlyfS Policies and Procedures
and Program Policy Statements; the current CAPCOG Strategic Plan; and CAPCOG's 9-1-1
Policies and Procedures Manual and ENS Policies & Procedures.

Sec~ 7. Independent Contractor, Assignment and Subcontracting

7.1. Public Agency is not an employee or agent of CAPCOG, but furnishes goods and
services under this contract solelyas an independent contractor.

7.2. Public Agency may not assign its rights or subcontract its duties under this contract
without the prior written consent of CAPCOG. An attempted assignment or subcontract in
violation of this Sec. 7.2 is void.

. ..
7;3 .. If CAPCOG consents to subcontracting, each subcontract is subject to all of the

.terms and conditions of this contract, and Public Agency agrees to furnish a' copy of this contract
to each of its subcontractors. .

Sec.S. Records· and Monitoring

8.1. Public Agency agrees· to maintain financial; statistical, and ANI/ALI records
adequate to document its performance, costs, and rece~pts under this contract. Public Agency
agrees to maintain these records at Public Agency's offices.

8.2. Subject to the additiomilrequirement of Sec. 8.3, PublicAgency agrees to preserve
the records for three state fiscal years after receiving its final payment under this contract.

8.3. If an audit ofor inforinationin the records is disputed or the subject of litIgation,
Public Agency agrees to 'preserve the recQrdsuntil the dispute or, litigation is fi:g.ally concluded,
regardlessoftheexpiration or early termination of this contract. .

3

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



PSAP2012-2013:Covers:5/09

8.4. CAPCOG is entitled to inspect and copy, dllring normal business hours at Public
Agency's offices where they areinaintained, the records maintained under this contract for as
long as they are preserved.CAPCOG is also entitled to visit Public Agency's offices, talk to its
personnel, and audit its records, all during normal business hours, to assist in evaluating its
perforrimnce under this contract.

c
8.5. CAPCOG will at least once per year visitPublic Agency's offices and monitor its

performance of this contnict to ensure compliance with applicable law and policy described in
Sec. 6. CAPCOG will provide Public Agency a written monitoring report within 30 calendar
days of the visit. The report will describe any compliance issues and schedule a follow-up visit
if necessary.

8.6. CAPCOGagrees to notify Public Agency at least 24 hours in advance of any
inteIl;ded visit under this Sec. 8. Upon receipt of CAPCOG's notice, Public Agency agrees to
notify the appropriate department(s) specified in the notice.

8.7. The Texas Commission on State Emergency Communications and the Texas State
Auditor have the same inspection, copying, and visitation rights as CAPCOG.

Sec. 9. Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity

9.1. Public Agency shall not exclude anyone from participating under this contract, deny
anyone benefits under this contract, or otherwise unlawfully discriminate against anyone in
carrying out this contract because of race, color, religion, sex, age, disability, handicap, veteran
status, or national origin.

9.2. If Public Agency procures goods or services with funds made available under this
contract, Public Agency agrees to comply with CAPCOG's affirmative action procurement
policy, which is set out in CAPCOG's·9-1-1 Policies and Procedures Manual.

- Sec. 10. Suspension and Early Termination,ofContract

10.1. Public Agency acknowledges that CAPCOG's solesollIce of funding for this
contract is a legislative appropriation distributed under contract between-CAPQOG and the
Texas Commission on State Emergency Communications.- If theCornmission does not make
timely payments to CAPCOGundel; its contract, CAPCOG may suspend payment"toPublic
Agency under this contract by giving Public Agency notice of the suspension. The suspension is
effective five business days after Public Agency's receipt Of the notice. Upon suspension of 
payment, Public Agency's obligations under this Gontract are also suspended until CAPCOG 
resumes payment If the suspension continues for a cumulativetotal of 30 or more calendar
days, pr if theCominission terminatesits contract with CAPCOG, CAPCQd or Public Agency
may terminate this contract by giving the other notice of termination, and this contract terminates
five business days -after the receipt of notice. - ,

10.2. Except as provided in: Sees. 3.3 and 3A.if CAPCOGor Public Agency breaches a
-material provision of this contract, the other may not~fy the breaching party describing the breach

4

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



PSAP2012-2013:Covers:5/09

and demanding corrective action. The breaching party has five business daysfrom its receipt of
the notice to correct the breach, or to begin and continue with reasonable diligence and in good
faith to COITect the breach. If the breach cannot conected within a reasonable time, despite the

. breaching party's reasonable diligence and good faith effort to do so, the parties may agree to
terminate the contract or either party may invoke the dispute resolution process of ~ec. 11.

10.3. If CAPCOG suspends payment to Public Agency under Sec. 10.1, or if this
contract is terminated under Sec. 10.1 or 10.2, CAPCOG and Public Agency are each entitled to
compensation for goods and services each provided the other before receiving notice of the
suspension or termination. However, neither CAPCOG nor Public Agency is liable to the other .
for costs it paid or incu11'ed under this contract.after orin anticipation of its receipt.of notice of
suspension or termination. '

IDA. Termination for breach under Sec. 10.2 does not waive either party's claim for
damages resulting from the breach, 'and both CAPCOG and Public Agency among other·
remedies may withhold from compensation owed the other an amount necessary to satisfy its
claim against the other. . .

10.5. The ending of this contract under Sec. 4 or its early termination under this Sec. 10
does not affect PubUc Agency's duty:

.(1) to repay CAPCOG for expenditures made in violation of applicable law or policy in
accordance with paragraphs 3.3 and 304;

(2) to preserve its records and permit inspection, copying, and auditing of its records and
.visitation of its premises and personnel under Sec. 8.

Sec. 11. Dispute Resolution

11.1. The parties desire to resolve disputes arising under this contract without litigation.
Accordingly, if a dispute arises, the parties agree to attempt in good faith to resolve the dispute
between themselves. To this end, the parties agree not to sue one another, except to enforce
compliance with this Sec. 11, toll the statute of limitations, or seek aninjunction, until they have
exhausted the procedures set out in this Sec.

11.2. At the written request of either 'party, each party shall appoint one nonlawyer
representative to negotiate informallyand in good faith to resolve any dispute arising under tp.is
contract. The representatives appointed shall determine the location, format, frequency, and
.duration·of the negotiations. . . .

11.3. If the representatives cannot resolve the ciisputewithin 30 calendar days after the
first negotiation meeting, the parties agree to refer the dispute to the Dispute Resolution Center
of Austin for mediation in accordance with the Center's mediation procedures by a single
mediator 'assigned by the Center. Eachparty shalf pay half the cost of the Center's mediation
services.

5

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



~ PSAP20J2-2013:Covers:SI09

11.4. The parties agree to continue perfonning their duties under this contract, which are
unaffected by the dispute, during the negotiation and mediation process.

11.5. If mediation does not resolve the parties' dispute, the parties may pursue their legal
and equitable remedies.

Sec. 12. Notice to Parties

12.1. Notice'to be effective under this contract must be in writing .and received by the
party against whom ids to operate. Notice is received by a party: (l) when it is delivered to the
party personally; (2) on the date shown on the retum receipt if mailed by registered or certified
mail, return receipt requested,to the party's address specified in Sec. 12.2 and s,igned for on

.behalf of the party; or (3) three 'business days after its deposit in the United States mail, with
first-class postage affixed, addressed to the party's address specified in Sec. 12.2.

12.2. CAPCOG's address is 6800 Burleson' Rd., Bldg. 310, Ste., 165, Austin,TX 78744,
Attention: Executive Director. ' Public Agency's address is ' P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Tx 78767
Attention: Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services.

12.3. A party may change:its address by providing notice of the change in accordance
with Sec. 12.1.

Sec. 13. Miscellaneous

13.1. Each individual signing this contract on behalf of a party warrants ,that he or she is
legally authorized to do so and that the party is legally authorized to perform the obligations
undertaken. ,

'13.2. This contra~t states the entire agreement of the parties, and an amendment to it is
not effective unless in writing and signed by all parties.

13.4. This contract is executed in duplicate originals.

[The next page is the signature page.]

- --~-----~-~-------

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



PSAP2012-2013:Covers:S/09

Trayis County

By ---'-__

Name: Samuel T. Biscoe

Title: County Judge

Date: ---------

CAPITAL AREA COUNCIL OF
GOVERNMENTS

By _

Betty V0 ights
Executive Director

Date: -------------

7

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
I

Meeting Date: July 26, 2011

Prepared By/Phone Number: Danny Hobby/854-4416

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Danny Hobby

Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING AN
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND CITY OF
AUSTIN RELATED TO FUNDS AVAILABLE FROM CAPITAL AREA OF
GOVERNMENTS (CAPCOG) UNDER RULE 251.3 OF THE TEXAS
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Under 251.3 of the Texas Health and Safety Code, CAPCOG returns
unused 9-1-1 revenue to Travis County to help purchase 9-1-1 related .
services and equipment. These funds come to the County every two years.
In previous funding cycles, the funds have been used to construct the
Combined Transportation, Emergency, and Communications (CTECC) 9-1-
1 Backup Center, and to support 9-1-1 call-taking systems at CTECC. In
2009, Travis County received $985,550, which is the reason for this
request. This funding will be used in 2011 to replace computers for radio
dispatch consoles for all Travis County and City of Austin public safety
agencies, and to replace the outmoded and obsolete 9-1-1 call and voice
radio recording system at CTECC. The City of Austin will receive payment
of these funds within 30 days of final execution of this interlocal agreement.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff and Emergency Services recommend approval of this interlocal
agreement. The City of Austin has already authorized the acceptance of
the funds (see attached ordinance).

Item 14
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
This request is important for the timely replacement and maintenance of
equipment at CTECC which provides vital 9-1-1 service to our residents in
Travis County. 251.3 was developed for the purpose of assisting with
operational expenditures at CTECC and for our public safety agencies. To
have this revenue stream has proven to save our general find dollars over
the years we have received it.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
There is no fiscal impact since we have received the funds from CAPCOG.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Barbara Wilson, County Attorney's Office, 854-9567

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



DAVID A. ESCAMILLA
COUNTY ATTORNEY

STEPHEN H. CAPELLE
FIRST ASSISTANT

JAMES W. COLLINS
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

314 W. 11 TH
, STREET

GRANGER BLDG., SUITE 420
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701

P. O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

(512) 854·9513
FAX: (512) 854·4808

Commissionsers Court
P. O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

July 5,2011

TRANSACTIONS DIVISION

JOHN C. HILLE, JR., DIRECTOR t

BARBARA J. WILSON

MARY ETTA GERHARDT

TAMARA ARMSTRONG

JAMES M. CONNOLLY

TEN LEY A. ALDREDGE

DANIEL BRADFORD

t Member of the College
of the State Bar of Texas

Re: Agreement Between Travis County and City of Austin related to Funds Available
From Capitol Area of Governments (CAPCOG) under Rule 251.3

Dear County Judge and Commissioners:

Pursuant to Rule 251.3, the Commissioner on State Emergency Communications Rule for
the Largest County ("CSEC Rule"), CAPCOG must return certain funds to County.

In 2010, CAPCOG advised Travis County that funds would be transfelTed to Travis
County under Rule 251.3. County may only use these funds for the sole purpose of
reimbursing and funding eligible 9-1-1 system operation and network expenditures in
compliance with that rule.

The purpose of the above agreement is to provide the City of Austin with funds for certain
9-1-1 system related operational expenditures and the purchase of 9-1-1 system related
equipment, facilities, and services for the Combined Transportation Emergency
Communications Center (CTECC).

This propose is in compliance with the limitation on the use of funds provided to Travis
County under Rule 251.3.

I have drafted the attached agreement consistent with the instructions of staff and
provided advice as requested. There are no legal issues on which to COlllil1ent.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



ORDINANCE NO. 20110623-008

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF FUNDS AND
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR2010-2011 COMMUNICATIONS
TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT CAPITAL BUDGET (ORDINANCE NO.
20100913-003) TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN:

PART 1. The Council authorizes the acceptance of $985,550 in revenue funds from
Travis County.

PART 2. The Council amends the Fiscal Year 20 I0-20 11 Communications Technology
Management Capital Budget (Ordinance No. 20]00913-003) to appropriate $985,550 for
the purchase of 9-1-1 equipment, maintenance, services, and training to support the
Combined Transportation, Emergency, and Communications Center public safety
answering point operations.

PART 3. This ordinance takes effect on July 5, 2011.

PASSED AND APPROVED

____-..::J=u=ne:::...;2~3~ , 201 ]

APPROVE

§
§
§

Page I of I

L~:""J-_-
Mayor

Shirley A Gentry
City C erk

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
FOR USE OF REVENUE RETURNED UNDER RULE 251.3

BETWEEN THE CITY OF AUSTIN AND TRAVIS COUNTY

This Agreement is made by the following parties:

Travis COlmty, a political subdivision ofTexas ("County"), and

City of Austin, a home rule municipality in Texas, ("City"), and

collectively referred to as the "Parties" or individually referred to as a "Party".

RECITALS

Travis County is a member of Capital Area Council Of Governments
("CAPCOG"). Pursuant to Rule 251.3, the Commissioner on State Emergency
Communications Rule for the Largest County ("CSEC Rule"), CAPCOG must return
certain funds to County. County must use these funds for the sole purpose of reimbursing
and funding eligible 9-1-1 system operation and network expenditures in compliance
with that rule.

The purpose of this agreement is to provide the City funds for the purchase of 9-1-1
system related equipment, maintenance, services, and training to support the Combined
Transportation, Emergency and Communications Center public safety answering point
operations.

Both County and City are authorized pursuant to TEX. GOV'T CODE ANN., Chapter.
791, to enter into an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for the purpose described in this
agreement, to which both City and County benefit.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, County and City agree to the following terms and conditions:

1 Term.

1.1 Contingent Term. This agreement is contingent upon both the continuation
of and the existence ofRule 251.3, the CSEC Rule. If this Rule is changed or amended so
that funding is not provided to County for any reason, this agreement is automatically
terminated.

1.2 Term. This agreement commences on August 1,2011, and ends on July 31,
2012, unless terminated or amended ("Contract Year"). The Agreement is effective on the
date that it is signed by the last party ("Effective Date").

Final 071911

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



2 City Responsibilities.

2.1 During the Contract Year, City shall use the funds provided under this
agreement for purchases only in compliance with the expenditures described in
Attachment A to support the Combined Transportation, Emergency and Communications
Center public safety answering point operations.

2.2 Notice of Completed Expenditures. Within sixty (60) days of the date of
the City's last purchase made under this agreement, City shall provide County with a
description of City expenditures made with the funds received from County as stated in
this agreement.

2.3 Purchase of Equipment, Services, and Training. City shall request funding
for purchase of communications equipment, facilities, and services directly related to 9-1
1 emergency response that. supports the Combined Transportation, Emergency and
Communications Center public safety answering points operations.

2.4 Current Revenue Payments. City shall pay for all costs incurred with current
revenue funds that consists ofthe County's one-time transfer of $985,550 to the City.

2.5 Compliance with Laws. City shall comply with all applicable laws, rules
and regulations in the performance of this agreement.

3 County Responsibilities.

3.1 Notice of Limitations. If funds are available for funding or reimbursement
of City purchases, County may notify City ofreturn of any revenue under Rule 251.3.

3.2 Determination of Funding. County has determined the the types of
expenditures that would most benefit the 9-1-1 system, the total amount of funding
available for the City's 911-related purchases in the Contract Year, and this is described
in Attachment A. County has also considered the notices received from the City to fund
expenditures that comply with Rule 251.3 for the Contract Year.

3.3 Current Revenue Payments. Within 30 days after the Effective Date of-this
Agreement, County shall make a one-time transfer of $985,550 from current revenue funds
to the City for 911-related purchases and expenditures described in Attachment A..

3.4 Compliance with Laws. County shall comply with all applicable laws, rules
and regulations in the performance of this agreement.

4 Liability. County is not liable for any claims, damages or attorney's fees of
every kind for injury to or death of any person and for damages to or loss ofproperty arising
in whole or in part, directly as a result of this agreement.

2

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



5 Retention, Accessibility and Audit ofRecords.

5.1 City Retention. City shall maintain all records and documentation for all
911-related purchases made under this agreement in a readily available state and location
for three (3) years after the agreement term in which City last received funds or until all
audit and litigation matters that either Party has brought to the attention of the other Party
are resolved, whichever is longer.

5.2 County Access. Subject to reasonable notice, City shall give County, or its
duly authorized representatives, access to and the right to examine all records, and other
papers related to 911-related purchases made under this agreement, at reasonable times and
for reasonable periods. These rights to access continue as long as these records are retained
by City.

5.3 County Audit. County has the right to conduct a financial audit of the City's
performance of this agreement at County's expense.. City agrees to permit County, or its
authorized representatives, to audit City's records that relate to this agreement and to obtain
any document, materials or information necessary to facilitate this audit.

6. Limit on County Agents. No agent, official, employee, or representative of
County has the authority to amend or assign this agreement or waive violations of it unless
expressly granted this specific authority by the Commissioners Court.

7 County Right to Contract: Other Entities. County may contract with other
entities to provide for the use of other revenue returned pursuant to Rule 251.3.

8 Breach.The failure of either party to comply with the terms and conditions of this
agreement is a breach of this agreement.

9 Mediation~ When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute
arising under this agreement, theparties agree to use a mutually agreeable mediator, or a
person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in the TEx.
Cry. PRAC. AND REM. CODE ANN., §154.023. Unless both parties are satisfied with the result
of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the
dispute. The parties may agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality requirement of
certain records and communications of the mediation stated in TEx. Cry. PRAC. AND REM.
CODE ANN., §154.073.

10 Termination.

10.1 County Termination. County may terminate this agreement for one or more of the
following reasons at any time in compliance with 10.2.

10.1.1 City has failed to use the funds provided in compliance with this
agreement and Rule 251.3,

3

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



10.1.2 City has failed to comply with any term or condition of this
agreement, or

10.1.3 County has failed to receive any funds pursuant to Rule 251.3..

10.2 Procedure. At least twenty (20) days before the effective date of
termination, County must notify City in compliance with 15 of the decision to terminate this
agreement, the existence and nature of the breach, and the effective date of termination.
City may avoid termination of this agreement pursuant to 10.1 if City cures the breach to the
satisfaction of County within twenty (20) days of receipt of this notice. This time to cure
may be extended, at the sole discretion of County, as long as the City diligently continues
to work toward completion of the cure. If the breach is not cured to the satisfaction of
County prior to the effective date of termination or any extensidn of the date allowed by
County in writing, the City is in default and the participation of the City is automatically
terminated on that date.

10.3 City Termination. City may terminate this agreement at any time in
compliance with lOA if County has failed to comply with any term or condition of this
agreement:

10.4 Procedure. At least twenty (20) days before the date of termination, City
must notify County in compliance with 15 of the decision to terminate this agreement, the
reasons for termination, and the effective date of termination. County may avoid
termination of this agreement if County corrects the causes of the reasons for termination
stated in the notice to the satisfaction ofthe City prior to the effective date of termination.

10.5 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this agreement
when both parties agree, in writing, that the continuation of the activities under this
agreement would not produce beneficial results commensurate with the further expenditure
of funds and what conditions of termination will apply, including the effective date of
termination.

11 Non-Waiver and Reservation ofRemedies.

11.1 Non-Waiver. Any act of forbearance by either party to enforce any
provision of this agreement must not be construed as a modification of this agreement or as
a waiver of any breach or default of the other party which then exists or may subsequently
exist. The failure of either party to exercise any right or privilege granted in this agreement
must not be construed as a waiver of that right or privilege. In this agreement, County and
City do not waive any immunity or defense that would otherwise be available to them
against claims arising in the exercise oftheir governmental powers and functions.

11.2 Reservation of Rights and Remedies. All rights of both parties under this
agreement are specifically reserved. Any payment, act or omission by a party must not
impair or prejudice any remedy or right of that party under this agreement. Any right or
remedy stated in this agreement must not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy

4

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



under this agreement at law or at equity, nor must any action taken in the exercise of any
right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

12 Entire Agreement.

12.1 Attachment. Attachment A- 911 related Equipment, Maintenance, Services,
and Training is made a part of this contact.

12.2 Agreement All Inclusive. All oral and written agreements between the
parties to this agreement relating to the subject matter of this agreement that were made
prior to the execution of this agreement have been reduced to writing and are contained in
this document.

13 Assignabilitv. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this
agreement without the prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by City
that no officer, agency, employee or representative of County has any authority to grant such
assignment unless expressly granted that authority by the Commissioners Court.

14 Amendments.

14.1 Amendment of Agreement. Any change to the provisions of this Agreement
except for changes to Attachment A must be made in writing and signed by both parties:
County and City. It is acknowledged by City that no officer, agency, employee or
representative of County has any authority to change the provisions of this agreement unless
expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

14.2 City Request. City must submit all requests for changes to this agreement to
County Executive, Emergency Services. The County Executive, Emergency Services must
present the City's requests to Commissioners Court for consideration.

14.3 County Request. County must submit all requests for changes to this
agreement to the City Wireless Communication Services Manager. Depending on the
nature of the agreement change, the City Wireless Communication Services Manager will
present County's requests to either the City Manager or the City Council for consideration.

15 Notices.

15.1 Method of Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this
agreement by one party to the other must be in writing and must be given and is deemed to
have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in 15.2 or 15.3
for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in
the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt
requested, addressed to the party at the address specified in 15.2 or 15.3.

5

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



15.2 Address ofCounty. The address ofCounty for all purposes under this contract
must be:

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or his successor in office)
Travis County Judge
P. O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

With copies to (registered or certified mail is not required):

Honorable David Escamilla (or his successor in office)
Travis County Attorney
P. O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748
File No. 260.254.11

and

Danny Hobby (or his successor)
County Executive, Emergency Services
P. O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

15.3 ,Address of City. The address of the City for all purposes under this agreement
and for all notices hereunder must be:

Stephen Elkins
Chief Information Officer
City of Austin
CTM Riverside
1124 South llI-35, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78704

And
Chuck Brotherton
Wireless Communication Services Manager
Wireless Communication Services Division
City of Austin
1006 Smith Road, Austin, TX 78721

15.4 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by
giving notice of the change in accordance with the provisions ofI5.1.

6

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



16 Intemretation ofContract.

16.1 Third party Rights Not Created. This agreement is not intended and shall
not be construed to create any rights or remedies in any person or legal entity that is not a
party to it and neither County nor City is waiving any defense or immunity to which it is
entitled against any person or legal entity that is not a party to it.

16.2 Law. This agreement is governed by the laws of Texas and is performable in
Travis County, Texas.

16.3 Severability. If any portion of this agreement is ruled invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the agreement must be construed as if that portion
were not included in the agreement and the remainder must remain valid and binding.

16.4 Definitions. In this Agreement,

16.4.1 City Council "City Council" means the City Council of the City of
Austin.

16.4.2 Commissioners Court. "Commissioners Court" means the Travis
County Commissioners Court.

16.4.3 Contract Year. "Contract Year" means the 12-month term of this
agreement that begins on August 1, 2011 and ends on July 31, 2012.

16.4.4 Day. "Day" means calendar day.
16.4.5 Equipment. "Equipment" means the radios, pagers, console

equipment, computer hardware and software and other
communications equipment described in Attachment A and
operated by City.

16.5 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this agreement,
the time must be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If
the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that either County or City has
declared a holiday for its employees, these days must be omitted from the computation.

16.6 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this agreement must be
construed to include any other gender and words in either number must be construed to
include the other unless the context in the agreement clearly requires otherwise.

16.7 Headings: The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this
agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by
that section or subsection and are not to be used in construing this agreement.

7

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



17 Legal Authoritv.

17.1 City Signors. The person or persons signing this agreement on behalf of City,
or representing themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of City, do hereby warrant
and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly authorized by City to sign this agreement
on behalf of City and to bind City validly and legally to all terms, performances, and
provisions in this agreement.

16.2 County Signors. The person or persons signing this agreement on behalf of
County, or representing themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of County, do
hereby warrant and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly authorized by County to
sign this agreement on behalf of County and to bind County validly and legally to all terms,
performances, and provisions in this agreement.

17 Duplicate Originals.

17.1 This document is executed in duplicate originals.

TRAVIS COUNTY

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Travis County, Texas

CITY OF AUSTIN

By:
Marc A. Ott
City Manager

8

Date:

Date:

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



City and County
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement

Attachment A - Equipment

The Equipment, Maintenance, Services, and Training that the City is authorized to
purchase under this Agreement during the Contact Year, includes but is not limited to the
following:
1. Motorola Radio Dispatch Console computers, monitors, and peripherals.

2. 9-1-1 Emergency Telephony and Radio Recording System, Services, and
Training.

The total funding available for City under this Agreement during Contract year for 911
related purchases is $985,550.00.

Price
Agency Equipment, Facilities, Services Each Qty Subtotal Total

CITY $985,550 $985,550

9

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Item 15
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: July 26, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Diana Gonzalez / 854-5860, Marvin Brice
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language: Approve pre-qualified list for Surveying Services, RFQ 
Q110049-DG, to the following qualified firms:

A. Jacobs Engineering Group

B. Landmark Surveying

C. MWM DesignGroup

D. Gorrondona & Associates, Inc.

E. Gil Engineering Associates, Inc.

F. Pape-Dawson Engineers

G. Bury + Partners

H. Terra Firma

I. Halff

J. Baker-Aicklen & Assoc. Inc.

K. LNV, Inc.

L. Vickrey & Associates, Inc.

M. Unitech Consulting Engineers

N. Macias and Associates, L.P

O. IT Gonzalez Engineers

P. Surveying and Mapping

Q. Inland Geodetics

R. Frontier Surveying Company

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 16
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

S. Capital Surveying Company, Inc.

T. LTRA & Associates, Inc.

U. Land Design Services, Inc.

V. McGray & McGray

Twenty two (22) qualification statements were received on March 31, 
2011 in response to RFQ# Q110049-DG, Surveying Services.  
Qualification statements were reviewed by TNR’s Survey Program 
Manager and Facilities Management, and all firms meet the minimum 
qualifications.  TNR and FM recommend pre-qualifying all Twenty two 
(22) Firms.

The goal is to establish a “pre-qualified” list of Surveying Firms to 
provide Surveying Services as the need arises.  Individual contracts will 
be negotiated and awarded on an “as needed” basis.  Once a particular 
project is identified, a determination from TNR or FM will have to be 
made, by reviewing the qualification statements of all firms on the list, as 
to which firm is the most highly qualified firm to perform the work.  
Purchasing will then negotiate a contract with that firm for that particular 
job.  There is no guarantee that each firm will receive a contract. The 
number of contracts will depend upon the workload of the County’s 
survey staff and upon the availability of funding.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last NA months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: As needed basis
Contract Type: Professional Services
Contract Period: 1 year (3 optional years)

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Solicitations Sent: Responses Received:
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 
 Funding Account(s): 
 Comments:

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

- IW1

1010 Lavaca St. Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, Purchasing Agent

Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

June 9, 2011

Surveying Services
RFQ Qi 10049-DG

FMD Project: SVCOT-Gen

Facilities Management Department (FMD) reviewed the qualifications of the 22 firms in
response to the RFQ and all firms meet the minimum requirements. FMD recommends that all
22 firms be included on the prequalified list for surveying services.

Please direct any questions on this recommendation to me at 44579.

ATTACHMENT:
Scoring Matrix

COPY TO:
Mina Awadalla, P.E., Engineering Associate, FMD
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager. FMD
Diana Gonzalez, Purchasing Agent Assistant, TCPO

L’

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



-;

0’-

FROM: Richard Fink, TNR Survey and Records Manager

Subject: Survey Services RFQ

I have completed a review of the Statements of Qualifications submitted by twenty two firms in
response to the recent RFQ for surveying services. I have determined that all firms meet our
minimum requirements. I therefore recommend prequalifying all of the respondents.

It is my understanding that this will be handled the same as it was done in 2006, with a fee
structure to show their unit rates to be completed by each firm, and the scope and number of
hours to be negotiated on a case-by-case basis.

There is no guarantee that each firm will receive a work assignment. The number of assignments
will depend upon the rkload of the County’s survey staff and upon the availability of funding.

CC: Diana Gonzalez, Purchasing Agent Assistant
Steve Manilla, County Executive

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVE M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

May 16, 2011

MEMORANDUM TO: Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent

-Q

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: July 26, 2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry, Purchasing, 512-854-9724
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 7 to Contract No. 
10K00250LP, STR Constructors, for Milton Reimers Ranch Park.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

Ø The Milton Reimers Ranch Park construction project, a 2,421 acre rural 
park includes; deceleration lane off of main road, existing park road 
improvements, development of parking lots, maintenance facility 
building, restrooms/shower facilities, shade structures, utility 
improvements, hike/bike and multi-use trails, sidewalks, fencing, park 
signage, gates and everything related to the infrastructure of the park.

Ø TNR requests the approval of Change Order number seven (7) for the 
above contract. This Change Order is for a river view restroom with 
shelter, two pavilions, adding a bay to the rock climber’s shelter, painting 
interior walls, sealing the floors of all restrooms and other miscellaneous 
improvements.  This Change Order will increase the contract by 
$539,613.36 from $4,626,264.41 to $5,165,877.77.

Ø Change Order number six (6) for the above contract was for realignment 
and extension of the proposed trail through a scenic overlook area by 
the Pedernales River, reducing the number of expensive large diameter 
trees while keeping the smaller caliper trees, providing a better 
communication network in the maintenance facility with data wires, 
changing VCT tiles to stained concrete floor, and adding trench drain by 
the pavilion to divert storm water runoff and keep the area dry.  This 
Change Order increased the contract by $98,357.81 from $4,527,906.60
to $4,626,264.41.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 17
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Change Order number five (5) for the above contract was for additional
length of a stone wall for safety improvements and a 500 gallon liquid 
propane tank.  This Change Order increased the contract by $72,563.00 
from $4,455,343.60 to $4,527,906.60.

Ø Change Order number four (4) for the above contract, was for additional 
park improvement needs, which included park entrance road, relocation 
of a parking lot, additional footage of multi-use and hike & bike trail, 
sealed concrete floor for maintenance building, additional electrical 
services lines, and other miscellaneous items.  This Change Order will 
increased the contract by $388,029.03 from $4,067,314.57 to 
$4,455,343.60

Ø Change Order number three (3) for the above contract, was for adjusting 
the unit price for the Pedestrian Trail (Item #6) for the addition of 
clearing and grubbing. This Change Order will increase the contract by 
$80,052.50 from $3,987,262.07 to $4,067,314.57.

Ø Change Order number two (2) for the above contract, was for additional 
drilling of the water well pilot hole. This Change Order will increase the 
contract by $11,890.00 from $3,975,372.07 to $3,987,262.07.

Ø Change Order number one (1) for the above contract, was for drilling a 
water well pilot hole, provide roadway modifications and adjust 
quantities for the pedestrian trail. This Change Order will increase the 
contract by $175,460.89 from $3,799,911.18 to $3,975,372.07.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last ___ months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: $3,799,911.18
Contract Type: Construction
Contract Period: Through Completion

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: $539,613.36 
Modification Type: Construction  
Modification Period: Through Completion

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Solicitation-Related Information: N/A

Solicitations Sent: Responses Received:
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Ø Special Contract Considerations: N/A

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 534752
 Funding Account(s): 518-4945-809-8120
 Comments:

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE, TNR 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Phone: (512) 854-9383 
Fax: (512) 854-4697 

July 7,2011 

MEMORANDUM 

,.-" ,! 

--

TO: Purchasing Agent 

FROM: ounty Executive, TNR 

SUBJECT: Milton Reimers Ranch Park Construction Change Order 

The following information is provided for your use in preparing a request to Commissioners 
Court for the approval of Construction Change Order No.7 for the Milton Reimers Ranch Park 
project. Please contact me at 854-9429 if you have any question or need further information. 

Proposed Motion: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the Construction Change Order No. 
7 for the Milton Reimers Ranch Park project in Precinct 3. 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
Milton Reimers Ranch Park is a voter approved bond project. In August 2006 Travis County 
entered into a Professional Service Agreement with Land Design Partners, Inc. to do the Master 
planning and Conservation Development Study for the park. This agreement was modified in 
November 2007 to include Design, Bidding and Construction Phase services for the 
recommended park improvements. In August 2010, the construction documents were completed 
and the construction contract was awarded to STR Constructors, Ltd. through a competitive 
bidding process. The construction contract amount is $4,626,264.46 and the amount of this 
change order is $539,613.36. Work added in this Change Order #7,includes adding a Riverview 
Restroom with shelter for $436,586.00, adding two pavilions for $80,734.00, adding a bay to the 
Rock Climbers shelter for $6,376.00, painting interior walls and sealing floors of all restrooms 
for $5,800, and other miscellaneous improvements. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact 
Funding for this construction contract is from the 2001 and 2005 bond funds and the Urban 
Outdoor Recreation Grant from the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. Sources of funding 
required for this change order is provided in the following: 

Requisition # 534752 
Acct # 518-4945-809-8120 0502PR 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Background: 
Milton Reimers Ranch Park is a 2,421 acre rural park located at 2361O-B Hamilton Pool Road. 
Proposed improvements for the park consist of a deceleration lane off Hamilton Pool Road, 
existing park road improvements, five separate parking lots of various sizes, a maintenance 
facility building, restrooms/shower facilities, and shade structures. Utility improvements include 
water, sanitary, and electrical components. Amenities include hike, bike, and multi-use trails, 
sidewalks, site walls (retaining and free standing walls), fencing (decorative and security), native 
plants (trees, shrubs, grasses), park signage (monument, interpretive, way finding, identification), 
entrance sign, vehicular gates and other site amenities. Utility services are to be provided by PEC 
and SW Bell. 

Attachments: 
Change Order Form 
Change Order Log 
CC: 
Charles Bergh, Robert Armistead, TNR Parks 
Steve Sun, Roger Schuck, TNR Public Works 
Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones, Brunida Cruz, TNR Financial Services 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR
 
CHANGE ORDER REQUEST FORM
 

CHANGE ORDER NO.7
 

Project Name: Milton Reimers Ranch Pari<
 

Contractor: STR Constructors, Ltd Contract No.: 10K00250LP
 ~DRAFT 
Change Order Description: 
Add additional restroom at RivelView Parking Lot 
Add pavilions al Riverview Parking Lot and Mnt Bike Trail Head 
Epoxy pant 00 eMU inle<ior wall at Outdoor restrooms 
Seal Wood at all Restrooms and Shade Structures 
This change order is requested for the following reason(s): 
Add pavilions at Riverview Parking Lot and Mnt Bike Trail Head 
ADU n::Iuuum dL lIurUl enu VI par'" \rt:UCrncuc::. DIU1l ,,-Cel 

CURRENT CHANGE ORDER QUANTITIES REVISED CONTRACT QUANTITIES CURRENT CONTRACT QUANTITIES 

BlDITEM BIDIlEM UNIT C.O. UNIT C.O. UNIT NEW UNIT PREVIOUS 

NO. DESCRIPTION TYPE QTY PRICE/$' AMOUNT QTY PRlCF/$' AMOUNT QTY PRlCE'$' AMOUNT 

116 RjyeMew Restrm and Shelter LF 1 $ 175229.00 $ 175229.00 1 175229.00 175229.00 $ 

172· Riverview BldQ Pod Earthwot1< LS I $ 8756.00 S 8.75600 1 8756.00 8756.00 S 
173 Riverview Cone BId Pad LS I $ 6029.00 $ 602900 I 6029.00 6029.00 $ 
175 RivetviewToiIet Partions LS I $ 1732.00 $ 1732.00 I 1732.00 1732.00 $ 

.. 174 IBldaPlu_ LS 1 $ 10283.00 $ 10 '83.00 1 10283.00 10283.00 $ 

"·186: • Lift Station.Pumo & CooIois 3- HOP LS 1 $ 52 811.00 $ 52811.00 1 $ 52811.00 52811.00 $ -
188'. 3- HOPE wastewaster Line LF 3000 $ 5.40 $ 16200.00 3000 $ 5.40 16200.00 $ -
168 , Base Dlates lor Wd CoIs EA 6 $ 101.06 $ 606.36 18 101.06 1819.08 12 $ 101.06 S 1212.72 
170 Prima'" conduit to Riverview RR LS 3000 $ 15.31 $ 45930.00 3000 15.31 45930.00 $ 
140 . Eiedric service fer lift Sta LS 1 $ 5274.00 $ 5274.00 1 5274.00 $ 5.274.00 $ 

177 Water seMce 2"sdr LF 3000 $ 13.25 $ 39750.00 3000 13.25 $ 39750.00 $ -
• :;171 o-lIead Door Motors lor 2 doors EA 2 $ 1 828.00 $ 3656.00 2 1828.00 $ 3656.00 $ 

.131A· Lower Dana haht in Matnl Shed LS I $ 3497.00 $ 3497.00 1 3497.00 $ 3497.00 $ 

. 43.· Native ""'so SF 60000 $ 0.04 $ 2400.00 829000 0.04 $ 33160.00 769000 $ 0.04 $ 30 760.00 
187· LS I $ 1138.00 $ 1138.00 1 1138.00 $ 1138.00 $ 
178' " SUI Cone Floor LS I $ 1 74.00 $ 1.274.00 I 1 74.00 $ 1 74.00 $ -

. 180 Pavilion 22'x3O" EA 2 $ 37588.00 $ 75176.00 2 $ 37588.00 $ 75176.00 $ -
181 ' Eiedric Service to RR wluction be LS I 71054.00 $ 71.05400 1 71054.00 $ 71054.00 $ 

'182': Extend Rock aimers Sheher LS 1 6.376.00 $ 6.376.00 I 6376.00 $ 6376.00 $ 
·",183'· Enoxv oaint on walls at Outdoor R LS 1 5800.00 $ 5800.00 I 5800.00 $ 5800.00 $ -

. -'184.;" Add Roal Liner Ill! Pavillons EA 2 1839.00 $ 3678.00 2 1.839.00 $ 367800 $ 
185. Sea! 'Nood at Restrooms LS 1 2964.00 $ 2964.00 1 2964.00 $ 2.964.00 

TOTAL 1$ 539,613.36 I $ 571516.08 $ 31 972.72 

MaterioJs($) NET OVERRUNI(UNDERRUN) 539,613.36 

Servicesj:~~$lb====~~;:;=;~===
TOT $ 539.613.36 TIME Ea!ension: 90Davs
 

The COIlll'HlSation and/or time extension prtJYided by ttus Change 0Rler constitutes lui and complele satisfaction fer all direct and indirect
 
costs. and interest reiated thereto, whK::h has been or may be incurred in connection with tms change to the Contract. By affixing my signature
 
10 Ihis Change Order. as the Conlraeto(s duly appointed representative, on beIIaIf of the Contractor I hereby waive any rights to seek
 
addtioniU funds or relief of any nature for any event or circumstance arising fn)m this Change Order.
 

NonCE 10 the CONTRACTOR:
 
This is your authority \0 proceed with this work
 
at the rates named above.
2~ 3~t2- & !7$/r l 

confrictor- - ~ Date 

t;;f;I;:;;I/ "1/Y/ II 
'~~~ ~O~~1! 
~st Manager 'R~ya\-~-J--~.-- 
PubllcWor1<s Director ~-=------;D"'a::-:l.-------- County Judge Date 

ChgOfder No 7 (2)""""""

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



 PI625I02                        TRAVIS COUNTY                          7/12/11 
                              Purchase Requisition                     09:38:20 
 Number  . . . . . . . :  0000534752                                            
 Type  . . . . . . . . :  1  PURCHASE REQUISITION                               
 Status  . . . . . . . :  INSUFFICIENT FUNDS                                    
 Reason  . . . . . . . :  53936 PARK-CIP MOD PO#454796 CONT 10K00250LP          
 By  . . . . . . . . . :  BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679                                
 Date  . . . . . . . . :   7/07/11                                              
 Vendor  . . . . . . . :    77568  STR CONSTRUCTORS LTD                         
 Contract nbr  . . . . :                                                        
 Ship to . . . . . . . :  AI  AS INDICATED BELOW                                
 Deliver by date . . . :   7/07/11                                              
 Buyer . . . . . . . . :                                                        
 Fiscal year code  . . :  C  C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year     
 Type options, press Enter.                                                     
   5=Display   8=Item extended description                                      
 Opt Line#    Quantity UOM Description                                          
        1   512632.70  DOL REIMERS RANCH PARK       CONSTRUCTION                
                           CO #7.  FOR ADDITIONAL ITEMS TO COMPLETE THE         
                           FOLLOWING ITEMS                                    + 
 COMMENTS EXIST                                          Total:  539613.36      
 F3=Exit   F7=Alternate view                                    F9=Print        
 F10=Approval info  F12=Cancel  F20=Comments                                    
                                                                                

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                       7/12/11   
 Fiscal Year 2011           Account Balance Inquiry                  09:41:03   
   Account number . . . : 518-4945-809.81-20                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 518  PERM IMPROV BONDS 2010             Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  49  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Division . . . . . . :  45  PARK SERVICES                                    
   Activity basic . . . :  80  CAPITAL PROJECTS                                 
   Sub activity . . . . :   9  COMM&ECON DEV (PKS & REC)                        
   Element  . . . . . . :  81  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                   
   Object . . . . . . . :  20  PURCHD SERV-PARK IMPRVMNT                        
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :         517,663   06/30/2011              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :                .00                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :                .00                        
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :                .00                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :         510,000.00                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:         510,000.00    98.5%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :           7,663.00     1.5                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

MinuteTraq ID #4597

Meeting Date: July 26, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Elizabeth Corey (854-9853), Marvin Brice
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve renewal of Interlocal Agreement 
IL060335RE, Pflugerville Independent School District, to provide the 
Out-of-School program.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets meet the compliance requirements as 
outlined by the statutes.

Ø The County will sign this modification first, and Pflugerville Independent 
School District will sign last. 

Ø Through this contract, Pflugerville Independent School District provides 
after-school programs at four district locations. The programs include 
tutorial classes, homework assistance, enrichment classes, and group 
counseling. This program is expected to reach 100 students from 
kindergarten through fifth grade. 

Ø This Modification No. 6 renews the contract for seventeen months, from 
August 1, 2011 through December 31, 2012. This renewal period will 
allow for calendar year funding beginning January 1, 2013. Contract 
funds for this period are not to exceed $136,942.

Ø Modification No. 5 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period from August 1, 2010 through July 31, 2011. Funds for this 
period were not to exceed $92,212.

Ø Modification No. 4 renewed the agreement for a twelve-month period 
from August 1, 2009 through July 31, 2010. Contract funds for that 
period were not to exceed $106,371.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 18
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

MinuteTraq ID #4597

Ø Modification No. 3 renewed the agreement for a twelve-month period 
from August 1, 2008 through July 31, 2009. Contract funds for that 
period were not to exceed $106,371.

Ø Modification No. 2 replaced the work statement which was updated to 
give a more viable and measureable description of the program 
expectations after the first year of operation.

Ø Modification No. 1 renewed the agreement for a twelve-month period 
from August 1, 2007 through July 31, 2008. Contract funds for that 
period were not to exceed $106,371.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last twelve months, $74,340.00 has 
been spent against this contract.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: $101,306
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement
Contract Period: August 1, 2006 – July 31, 2007

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: $136,942
Modification Type: Bilateral  
Modification Period: August 1, 2011 – December 31, 2012

Ø Solicitation-Related Information: Not Applicable

Solicitations Sent: Responses Received:
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  Not Applicable

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 535305

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

MinuteTraq ID #4597

 Funding Account(s): 001-5891-611-6290
 Comments:

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf 
to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  7/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  John E. Pena, CTPM, Purchasing Office, 
512-854-9515 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 

REQUESTED  ACTION:  Consider and take appropriate action on 
Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing (MEP) Engineering Services for Building 
Commissioning (floors 3 through 15, excluding 8th floor components) and 
Continuous Commissioning (floors 3 through 15)  Services at 700 Lavaca, as 
follows: 

 

A. Approve Exemption Order to Contract with Vision Building and Energy 
Efficiency, LLC (VisionBEE); and 

B. Approve Contract award to Vision Building and Energy Efficiency, LLC 
(VisionBEE). 

 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action.  This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes. 

 Request approval of an Exemption Order to contract with Vision Building 
and Energy Efficiency, LLC (VisionBEE) to provide MEP Engineering 
Services for Building Commissioning (floors 3 through 15, excluding 8th 
floor components) and Continuous Commissioning (floors 3 through 15) 
Services at 700 Lavaca.  VisionBEE is the preferred firm due to their 
demonstrated competency, and qualifications to perform the services (per 
the Professional Services Procurement Act, Gov’t Code 2254), as 
demonstrated through previous performance of Building Commissioning 
Services only on the 8th floor of 700 Lavaca, during renovations of that 
floor.  Additionally, VisionsBEE is licensed in the Continuous 
Commissioning ® process developed by Texas A&M University System. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 19
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf 
to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting. 

 Additionally, staff request approval of Contract No. PS110233JE, to Vision 
Building and Energy Efficiency, LLC (VisionBEE), for these same services 
(as described above).  The contractor will perform comprehensive, turn-
key testing, evaluation and remedial hands-on components adjustment in 
order to optimize building HVAC systems, resolve operating problems, 
improve comfort, and optimize energy use of the building. 

 NOTE:  Performance of these services for the lower level, and floors 1 and 
2 of 700 Lavaca will be performed at the completion of renovations of 
these floors, which will occur in 2012.  

 Facilities Management Department (FMD) is recommending, with the 
Purchasing Office concurrence, an Exemption Order and Contract Award 
to the firm, Vision Building and Energy Efficiency, LLC (VisionBEE), for the 
negotiated amount of $200,000.00.  This amount has been determined to 
be fair and reasonable. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent 
against this contract. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $200,000.00   
Contract Type: Professional Services 
Contract Period: Through Completion 

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 
Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information:  

Solicitations Sent:  N/A  Responses Received:  N/A  

HUB Information:  N/A  % HUB Subcontractor:  N/A  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 
  Comments:  Original Contract being routed internally for signatures. 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf 
to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting. 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  535248 
  Funding Account(s):  517-1405-801-8105 ($100K) 

 521-1405-801-8105 ($100K) 
  Comments:  None 

 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



ORDER EXEMPTING PURCHASE OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

FROM COMPETITIVE PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE
COUNTY PURCHASING ACT

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County has the authority to exempt the 
purchase of personal or professional services from the bidding requirements of the County 
Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOVT. CODE ANN. sec. 262.024, and

WHEREAS, the County desires to enter into a contract with a professional engineering 
firm to provide Building Commissioning & Continuous Commissioning Services of the 700 
Lavaca tower (floors 3-7 and 9-15) to Vision Building and Energy Efficiency, LLC 
(VisionBEE), and

WHEREAS, these services are professional services requiring special training, skills, 
and experience, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Travis County hereby orders that 
the purchase of Professional Engineering Services from Vision Bee for the 700 Lavaca tower 
(floors 3-7 and 9-15) located at 700 Lavaca Street, Austin, Texas, is exempted from the 
requirements of the County Purchasing Act for competitive proposals pursuant to TEX. LOC. 
GOVT. CODE ANN., section 262.024(a)(4), as this contract is for professional services.

Signed and entered this _____ day of _______________, 2011.

______________________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

___________________________________ ____________________________________
Ron Davis Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2

__________________________________ ____________________________________
Karen Huber Margaret Gomez
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  July 26, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Approve the following actions related to contract no. 09T00329LD, 
Emergency Response and Remediation Services. 

A.  Approve twelve month extension to contract no. 09T00329LD. 

B.  Approve assignment of contract no. 09T00329LD, Emergency 
Response and Remediation Services, from Eagle Construction and 
Environmental Services to SWS Environmental Services. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract is the secondary contract for emergency response and 
 remediation services. 

This modification will extend this contract for an additional twelve month 
period through July 28, 2012. 

This modification to contract number 09T00329LD will transfer all rights,       
 title and interest in contract number 09T00329LD to SWS 
 Environmental Services.   

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: Estimated Quantity-as need requirements 
Contract Type: Annual, Secondary Contract 
Contract Period: July 29, 2011 through July 28, 2012:   
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 20
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Funding Information: 
  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments:  Assignment of contract. 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: July 26, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/512-854-9724
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Bridge 155 
Replacement Design, RFQ No. Q110114-LP, to the highest qualified
respondent, Unintech Consulting Engineers, Inc.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

Ø Bridge 155, which is located on Old Highway 20, is a narrow bridge 
within the Manor ISD bus route. With the extension of Parmer Lane 
south of US 290 to Old Highway 20, traffic on this bridge is projected to 
increase considerably as development occurs in the area.

Ø On March 3, 2011, eleven (11) proposals were received for design of the 
Bridge 155 Replacement project, in which TNR staff evaluated and rated 
the qualifications of each firm using a standard rating form. As a result, 
TNR recommends the highest rated firm, Unintech Consulting 
Engineers, Inc., for this project, and requests contract award in the 
amount of $199,699.07. 

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been
spent against this contract/requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: $199,699.07
Contract Type: Professional Services
Contract Period: Through Completion

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 21
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Contract Modification Information: N/A

Modification Amount: 
Modification Type:   
Modification Period: 

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent: 97  Responses Received: 11
HUB Information: Vendor is a HUB  % HUB Subcontractor: 31.6%

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 519505
 Funding Account(s): 452-4941-759-8101
 Comments:

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



 PI625I02                        TRAVIS COUNTY                          7/14/11 
                              Purchase Requisition                     10:25:37 
 Number  . . . . . . . :  0000519505                                            
 Type  . . . . . . . . :  1  PURCHASE REQUISITION                               
 Status  . . . . . . . :  AUDITOR APPROVAL                                      
 Reason  . . . . . . . :  53933 ROADS-CIP ATTN: MARVIN BRICE                    
 By  . . . . . . . . . :  BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679                                
 Date  . . . . . . . . :  12/16/10                                              
 Vendor  . . . . . . . :           UNKNOWN - BRIDGE 155 REPLACEM                
 Contract nbr  . . . . :                                                        
 Ship to . . . . . . . :  AI  AS INDICATED BELOW                                
 Deliver by date . . . :  12/16/10                                              
 Buyer . . . . . . . . :                                                        
 Fiscal year code  . . :  C  C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year     
 Type options, press Enter.                                                     
   5=Display   8=Item extended description                                      
 Opt Line#    Quantity UOM Description                                          
        1   200000.00  DOL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES                    
                           FOR THE DESIGN FOR OLD HWY 20 BRIDGE #155            
                           REPLACEMENT PROJECT                                + 
 COMMENTS EXIST                                          Total:  200000.00      
 F3=Exit   F7=Alternate view                                    F9=Print        
 F10=Approval info  F12=Cancel  F20=Comments                                    
                                                                                

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                       7/14/11   
 Fiscal Year 2011           Account Balance Inquiry                  10:31:29   
   Account number . . . : 452-4941-759.81-01                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 452  U/T ROAD BONDS-RB84 1999           Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  49  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Division . . . . . . :  41  ROAD & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE                        
   Activity basic . . . :  75  CHARGES FOR SERVICES                             
   Sub activity . . . . :   9  U/T ROAD BONDS 2000                              
   Element  . . . . . . :  81  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                   
   Object . . . . . . . :  01  PUCHASED SERV-BRIDGES                            
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :         274,064   12/28/2010              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :                .00                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :             300.00                        
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :                .00                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :         200,000.00                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:         200,300.00    73.1%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :          73,764.00    26.9                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 1 OF 60 PAGES 
 

DRAFT 
 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
AND 

 
UNINTECH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC 

 
FOR 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

FOR 
 

BRIDGE 155 REPLACEMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA) 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 2 OF 60 PAGES 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS        
SECTION: 
 
 1  EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT         
 2  BASIC SERVICES OF THE CONSULTANT         

3  CONSTRUCTION COST             
 4  COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE       
 5  PERIOD OF SERVICE             
 6  COORDINATION WITH COUNTY          
 7  WORK PRODUCT         
 8  REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT          
 9  REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES           
 10  SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION          

11  CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY      
12  OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS           

 13  MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS    
 14  MISCELLANEOUS:              

  14.1  VENUE               
  14.2  SEVERABILITY             
  14.3  EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT      
  14.4  CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT         
  14.5  BIDDING EXEMPTION           
  14.6  NOTICE              
  14.7  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS         
  14.8  FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT         
  14.9  PURCHASE ORDER            
  14.10 PAYMENTS             
  14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS       
  14.12 PROPERTY TAXES            
  14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION         
  14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS         
   14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS     

14.16 FUNDING OUT             
14.17 FUNDING              
14.18 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT         
14.19 MEDIATION             
14.20 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT         

   14.21 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS         
14.22 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE        
14.23 GRATUITIES             
14.24 MONITORING             
14.25 INCORPORATION OF ATTACHMENTS       
14.26 ENTIRE AGREEMENT           
14.27 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT       
14.28 ENTITY STATUS            

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 3 OF 60 PAGES 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND SIGNATURE PAGE         

 
EXHIBIT 1  COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES     

AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS 
 EXHIBIT 2  HOURLY RATES            
 EXHIBIT 3  PROJECT SCHEDULE           
     ATTACHMENT 1 – PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE 
     ATTACHMENT 2 –UTILITY RELOCATION SERVICES 
     ATTACHMENT 3 – CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 
 EXHIBIT 4  EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT      
 EXHIBIT 5  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS         
 EXHIBIT 6  ETHICS AFFIDAVIT           

     ATTACHMENT 1 KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS LIST  
     ATTACHMENT 2 DISCLOSURE        

 EXHIBIT 7  HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS 
 
APPENDIX A  SCOPE OF SERVICES           
APPENDIX B  CONSULTANT’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT    
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 4 OF 60 PAGES 
 
 

DRAFT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA) 
 

STATE OF TEXAS   § 
        § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 

 
 This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of 
the State of Texas, (the “COUNTY”) and Unintech Consulting Engineers, Inc. (the “CONSULTANT”) (this 
“Agreement”). 
 
 WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to obtain professional engineering services for the design of Bridge 155 
Replacement (the “Project”);  
 
 WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT has the professional ability and expertise to fulfill the requirements of the 
Project, and to counsel the COUNTY in the selection and analysis of cost-effective alternatives; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this Agreement is exempted from the bidding requirements of the County Purchasing Act 
pursuant to Section 262.024(a)(4) of the Local Government Code as this is a contract for professional services; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth herein, the amount 
and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the COUNTY and the CONSULTANT agree as follows: 
 

SECTION 1 
EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT 

 
1.1 The COUNTY agrees to contract with the CONSULTANT as an independent contractor and the 

CONSULTANT agrees to perform professional architectural, landscape architectural, and engineering 
services as described herein.  As a condition to this contractual obligation, it is specifically agreed that 
any disputes arising hereunder shall be submitted to the County Executive of the Travis County 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department (the “COUNTY EXECUTIVE”). Disputes pertaining 
to non-technical matters shall be handled in accordance with Paragraph 11.9 of this Agreement.  The 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE shall have complete authority for the purpose of resolving technical matters.  
In all other cases, the decision of the Travis County Commissioners Court (the “Commissioners Court”) 
shall be final and binding. 

 
1.2 The COUNTY shall provide the CONSULTANT convenient access to all existing plans, maps, studies, 

reports, field notes, statistics, computations, and other data in its possession relative to existing facilities 
and to the Project.  The CONSULTANT shall make copies of needed information and promptly return 
all originals.  Cost of such copies will be a reimbursable expense.  The CONSULTANT’s copies of the 
foregoing material shall be returned to the COUNTY upon completion of the Project, if the COUNTY 
EXECUTIVE so instructs the CONSULTANT. 

 
1.3 The COUNTY cannot guarantee the accuracy of all information which it provides to the 

CONSULTANT.  The CONSULTANT may rely on professional sealed documents to the extent that the 
original professional would have been held liable for the information contained therein, in accordance 
with industry standard practice.  Information provided in record or as-built documents that is critical to 
the current design work should be field-verified by the CONSULTANT in accordance with his 
professional judgment.  The CONSULTANT may rely on other project information provided by the 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 5 OF 60 PAGES 
 

COUNTY, such as program data or design criteria, in accordance with industry standards, except as 
otherwise modified herein. 

 
1.4 If the COUNTY EXECUTIVE observes or otherwise becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Work 

Product, as defined herein, the COUNTY EXECUTIVE shall give prompt written notice thereof to the 
CONSULTANT.  The CONSULTANT shall correct any such fault or defect at no cost to the COUNTY. 

 
SECTION 2 

BASIC SERVICES OF THE CONSULTANT 
 
2.1 The CONSULTANT shall be responsible for the complete design and documentation of the work 

described herein, and shall prepare the Work Product, as defined herein, which shall be acceptable to the 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE.  The CONSULTANT shall also serve as the COUNTY’S professional 
consultant in those phases of the Project to which this Agreement applies and shall consult with and give 
advice to the COUNTY during the performance of the Project. 

 
2.2 The CONSULTANT shall perform the “Basic Services,” which shall mean: 
 

2.2.1 all elements of labor, materials and equipment required for the Project, which shall be rendered 
to the satisfaction of the COUNTY EXECUTIVE and the Commissioners Court and in 
accordance with the requirements, policies, and standard practices of Travis County; 
 

2.2.2 the detailed Scope of Services for the Project, set forth Appendix A, attached hereto and made a 
part hereof (the “Scope of Services”); 

 
2.2.3 all requirements stated in the Qualifications Statement submitted by the CONSULTANT in 

response to that RFQ, attached hereto as Appendix B and made a part hereof; 
 

2.2.4 the Work Product, as defined herein, which the CONSULTANT shall submit to the COUNTY 
for review at regular intervals, as specified in the Project Schedule to be provided by the 
CONSULTANT, attached hereto as Exhibit 3 and made a part hereof. 

 
2.3 The CONSULTANT shall use all applicable codes in performing the Basic Services for the Project. The 

standards, codes, specifications, or other technical, design or professional requirements applying to this 
project shall be the latest edition in effect on the date on which this PSA is executed, unless the 
CONSULTANT and the COUNTY expressly agree otherwise.  The applicable codes for this project   
include, but are not limited to: 
 

a. Uniform Building Code 
b.  National Fire Code 
c.  National Plumbing Code 
d.  National Mechanical Code 
e.  City of Austin Energy Guidelines/Codes, or applicable electric service provider’s 

guidelines/codes 
f.  Travis County Design Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions 
g.  AASHTO A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets  
h. Texas Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways (current 

edition and revisions) 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 6 OF 60 PAGES 
 

i. Texas Department of Transportation Construction Manual 
j. City of Austin Drainage Criteria Manual (current version and updates) 
k. Texas Department of Transportation’s Standard Specifications for Construction of 

Highways, Streets and Bridges, 2004 
l. National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) 
m. Architectural Barriers, Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation 
n. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Regulations 

  o. Army Corps of Engineers Regulations 
p.         Edwards Aquifer Regulations 
q.        Texas Commission on Environmental Quality applicable regulations 
 

2.4 As part of the Basic Services, the CONSULTANT shall report to the County any suspected hazardous 
materials in the areas of proposed construction.  Hazardous materials assessment and abatement work 
will be provided by the County under separate contract.  

 
SECTION 3 

CONSTRUCTION COST 
 

3.1 The construction cost is the total cost to the COUNTY of all elements of the Project designed or 
specified by the CONSULTANT (the “Construction Cost”). 

 
3.2 The Construction Cost includes the cost at current market rates, including a reasonable allowance for 

overhead and profit, (i) of labor and materials and any equipment which has been designed, specified, 
selected, or specially provided for by the CONSULTANT and (ii) of permitting fees and other fees and 
charges required by the City of Austin or other governmental authorities.  The Construction Cost does 
not include the compensation of the CONSULTANT and other consultants. 

 
3.3 Detailed estimates of the Construction Cost prepared by the CONSULTANT represent the 

CONSULTANT’S best judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction industry.  It is 
recognized, however, that neither the CONSULTANT nor the COUNTY has control over the cost of 
labor, materials, or equipment, over contractor’s methods of determining bid prices, or over 
competitive bidding, market, or negotiating conditions. 

 
3.4 The CONSULTANT may include contingencies for design, bidding, and price escalation to determine 

what materials, equipment, component systems, and types of construction are to be included in the 
Work Product (as defined in Section 7), and may include in the Work Product alternate bids to adjust 
the Construction Cost to the fixed limit. 

 
3.5 If the Bidding Phase (as described in the Scope of Services) has not commenced within one (1) month 

after the CONSULTANT submits the Work Product for that phase to the COUNTY, any Project 
budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost will be adjusted by the CONSULTANT if directed by 
COUNTY as an additional service, if delay was not caused by the CONSULTANT, to reflect any 
change in the general level of prices in the construction industry between the date of submission of the 
Work Product and the date on which bids are sought. 

 
3.6 If the Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost is exceeded by the lowest responsible bid, the 

COUNTY may: 
 

(1) give written approval of an increase in the Project budget or fixed limit, 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 7 OF 60 PAGES 
 

(2) authorize rebidding of the Project within a reasonable time, 
(3) if the Project is abandoned, terminate this Agreement, or 
(4) revise the scope of the Project to reduce the Construction Cost. 

 
3.7 If the COUNTY chooses to proceed under clause 3.6.4 above, the CONSULTANT, without additional 

compensation, shall modify the documents that the CONSULTANT is responsible for preparing under 
the Basic Services portion of this Professional Services Agreement, as necessary to comply with the 
fixed limit. 

 
3.8 The CONSULTANT shall estimate the total project budget, including reimbursables, contingencies, 

permit fees, and agency fees.  The budget shall not include (1) hazardous material testing and removal 
if any is required or (ii) any costs for furniture, fixtures and equipment.  As part of the services, the 
CONSULTANT shall report any suspected occurrence of hazardous materials in the areas of proposed 
remodeling to the County.  Hazardous materials abatement work will be provided by the County under 
separate contract. 

 
SECTION 4 

COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE 
 
4.1 In consideration of the CONSULTANT’s performance of the Basic Services, the CONSULTANT 

shall receive the Basic Services compensation described in Exhibit 1, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof.  The Basic Services compensation shall be paid in accordance with the payment schedule set 
forth in Exhibit 1.  

 
4.2 For the performance of services not specifically described in the Basic Services (the “Additional 

Services”), the CONSULTANT shall receive the Additional Services compensation described in 
Exhibit 1. 

 
4.3 In the event of any dispute over the classification of the CONSULTANT’s services as “Basic” or 

“Additional” services under this Agreement, the decision of the COUNTY EXECUTIVE shall be final 
and binding on the CONSULTANT. 

 
SECTION 5 

PERIOD OF SERVICE 
 
5.1 The CONSULTANT shall perform the professional services described herein, whether “Basic” or 

“Additional” services, in accordance with the Project Schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit 3 and made a 
part hereof.  Any such modification shall include an update to the Project. 

 
5.2 This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date, as defined herein, and shall remain in full 

force and effect for the period required for the complete design of, construction contract award for, and 
construction of the Project, including warranty periods and any extensions of time as provided herein 
(the “Project Completion Date”), unless sooner terminated as provided for herein.  

 
5.3 If the performance by CONSULTANT or the COUNTY of either party’s obligations hereunder is 

interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, whether such occurrence 
be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or conduct of 
any person or persons not a party hereto, then it shall be excused from such performance for such period 
of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects thereof.  Upon the 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 8 OF 60 PAGES 
 

discovery of such an event, the party whose performance is affected under this section shall notify the 
other party, and a special meeting shall be called by the COUNTY EXECUTIVE to propose a program 
for a solution to the problem, and if necessary, to establish an estimated period of time of suspension or 
extension of the Project Completion Date.  A written request for an extension of time, when properly 
documented and justified by the circumstances, may be granted by the COUNTY EXECUTIVE. 

 
SECTION 6 

COORDINATION WITH COUNTY 
 
6.1 The COUNTY EXECUTIVE shall act on behalf of the COUNTY with respect to any and all services 

to be performed under this Agreement. The COUNTY EXECUTIVE shall have complete authority to 
interpret and define the COUNTY’s policies and decisions with respect to the CONSULTANT’s 
services. The COUNTY EXECUTIVE may designate representatives to transmit instructions and 
receive information. 

 
6.2 The CONSULTANT shall not commence work until the CONSULTANT has been thoroughly briefed 

on the scope of the Project by the COUNTY EXECUTIVE.  The CONSULTANT shall not commence 
work on the Project until receipt of a written notice to proceed issued by the Travis County Purchasing 
Agent upon the recommendation of the COUNTY EXECUTIVE (the “Notice to Proceed”).  The 
CONSULTANT shall not commence work on any phase of the Project, as such phases are described in 
the Scope of Services, until receipt of a written Notice to Proceed, which shall be issued by the 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE.  

 
6.3 At the beginning of each phase and before written authorization to proceed with that phase is issued, the 

CONSULTANT shall submit to the COUNTY EXECUTIVE the Project Schedule, as updated and 
adjusted as required for each phase.  In addition, the CONSULTANT shall make monthly progress 
reports with comparisons to the Project Schedule. 

 
6.4 In addition to the CONSULTANT’s obligations described in the Scope of Services pertaining to 

meetings, at intervals that shall not exceed thirty (30) days, the CONSULTANT shall arrange for and 
attend progress meetings with representatives of the COUNTY and, as applicable, any other 
governmental authority having jurisdiction over the Project to explain and receive feedback on the 
work-in-progress. 

 
6.5 The CONSULTANT shall furnish all available data and reasonable assistance necessary to comply with 

established application, review, and approval processes for any permits, grants, or planning advances 
required for the Project.  The CONSULTANT shall familiarize himself with and comply with 
established application, review, and approval processes as necessary to assure that reasonable 
compliance will cause no delay to the Project Schedule.   

 
6.6 The CONSULTANT shall have the responsibility at all times under the terms of this Agreement for 

advising the COUNTY whether in the CONSULTANT’s judgment it is feasible to proceed with the 
Project given any constraints affecting the Project. 

 
6.7 The CONSULTANT shall cooperate and coordinate with the COUNTY’s staff and other consultants 

and contractors as reasonable and necessary in performance of this Agreement and as required by the 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE. 

 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 9 OF 60 PAGES 
 

 
SECTION 7 

WORK PRODUCT 
 
7.1 The term “Work Product” shall mean any reports, drawings, plans, specifications and any other 

documents created, obtained or assembled in connection with performance of this Agreement and with 
the services rendered in connection with the Project, including but not limited to any and all 
deliverables for each phase of the Project as described in the Scope of Services. 

 
7.2 The Work Product shall be submitted by the CONSULTANT for each phase of the Project on or 

before the dates specified in the Project Schedule provided by the CONSULTANT. Upon receipt of 
the Work Product, the submission shall be checked for completion.  A “Complete” submission shall 
mean that all items listed, referenced and otherwise described in this Agreement relating to that phase 
of the Project have been included. 

 
7.3 If the submission is Complete, the COUNTY shall notify the CONSULTANT and the COUNTY’s 

Technical Review Process, as defined herein, will begin.  If the submission is incomplete, the 
COUNTY shall notify the CONSULTANT, who shall perform such professional services as are 
required to complete the Work Product for that phase and shall resubmit it to the COUNTY. 

 
7.4 The COUNTY’s “Technical Review Process” shall mean County’s review of the Complete Work 

Product for substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements included in the 
Basic Services.  If necessary, the Complete Work Product shall be returned to the CONSULTANT, who 
shall perform any professional services required for such compliance and resubmit the Complete Work 
Product to the COUNTY. 

 
7.5 The process described in paragraph 7.3 and 7.4 shall be repeated until the Work Product is accepted by 

County. “Acceptance” shall mean that in the COUNTY EXECUTIVE’s opinion substantial compliance 
with the technical specifications and requirements has been achieved. 

 
7.6 After Acceptance, the CONSULTANT shall perform any required modifications, corrections, redesigns, 

and additional work as requested by the COUNTY and any other governmental entities having 
jurisdiction over the Project and as necessary to receive final approval by the COUNTY EXECUTIVE. 
“Approval” shall mean formal written recognition that the Work Product for that phase is Complete and 
that compliance with the technical specifications and requirements has been fully achieved. 

 
7.7 In the event of any dispute over the classification of the CONSULTANT’s Work Product as 

“Complete”, “Accepted”, or “Approved” under this Agreement, the decision of the COUNTY 
EXECUTIVE shall be final and binding on the CONSULTANT. 

 
SECTION 8 

REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT 
 

8.1 After Approval by the County of the Work Product for each Project phase, the CONSULTANT shall, 
without additional compensation, perform any professional services required as a result of the 
CONSULTANT’s development of the Work Product which are found to be in error or omission.  In 
addition, if it is necessary to revise the Work Product in order to make the Project constructible, the 
CONSULTANT shall do so without additional compensation.  However, after Approval by County, any 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 10 OF 60 PAGES 
 

revisions, additions, or other modifications made at the COUNTY’s request for the convenience of 
County, which involve extra services and expenses to the CONSULTANT, shall entitle the 
CONSULTANT to additional compensation for such extra services and expenses and shall be paid as 
Additional Services in accordance with Exhibits 1 and 2. Written authorization for Additional Services 
must be obtained in advance in accordance with Exhibit 1. 

 
SECTION 9 

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
 
9.1 “Reimbursable Expenses” shall mean expenses in addition to the compensation for Basic Services or 

Additional Services set forth in Exhibits 1 and 2, and shall include actual expenditures made by the 
CONSULTANT in the interest of the Project for the expenses listed below: 

 
9.1.1 Expense of reproductions, plotting of drawings, and/or other documents for other than the in-

house use of the CONSULTANT.  Also allowable as reimbursables are postage, delivery 
expenses, and mileage that are for the Work Product(s); 

 
9.1.2 Expense of review and permitting fees as required by governmental authorities having 

jurisdiction over the Project; and 
 
9.1.3 The Sub-consultant Management Fee is a to be determined (TBD) percentage negotiated 

between the COUNTY and the CONSULTANT, for the management of any sub consultants 
utilized in the performance of the Basic Services or Additional Services set forth in Exhibits 1 
and 2.  The COUNTY reserves the right to waive the Sub-consultant Management Multiplier 
during negotiations. 

 
9.2 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided herein, at no time shall the payments 

made for each of the above-listed categories of Reimbursable Expenses exceed the amount shown in 
Exhibit 1. 

 
9.3 Payment of Reimbursable Expenses shall be made monthly upon presentation of the CONSULTANT’s 

statement of services rendered or expenses incurred. Receipts for all reimbursable expenses shall be 
submitted with each invoice.  The COUNTY does not reimburse for sales taxes paid by the 
CONSULTANT.  The CONSULTANT may obtain a Tax Exempt Certificate from the Travis County 
Purchasing Office. 

 
SECTION 10 

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 
 
10.1 SUSPENSION.  The COUNTY may suspend performance of this Agreement at any time for any reason 

without terminating this Agreement by giving CONSULTANT written Notice of Suspension (a “Notice 
of Suspension”).  The “Effective Date of Suspension” shall be the date on which CONSULTANT 
receives the Notice of Suspension, and this date shall begin the Suspension Period.  Performance may be 
reinstated and this Agreement resumed in full force and effect within sixty (60) days of receipt by the 
CONSULTANT of written notice of reinstatement from the COUNTY. Upon the Effective Date of 
Suspension, the CONSULTANT shall follow the procedures described below: 

 
10.1.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Suspension, the CONSULTANT shall, unless the Notice 

otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 11 OF 60 PAGES 
 

connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall prepare a statement 
detailing the services performed under this Agreement prior to the Effective Date of 
Suspension. Copies of all completed or partially completed designs, plans, and 
specifications prepared under this Agreement prior to the Effective Date of Suspension, 
including but not limited to the Work Product, shall be prepared for possible delivery to 
the COUNTY upon COUNTY’s request. 

10.1.2 During the Suspension Period, the CONSULTANT may submit the above-referenced 
statement to the COUNTY for payment of the approved services actually performed 
under this Agreement, less previous payments. 

 
10.2 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE.  The COUNTY reserves the right to terminate this Agreement 

for reasons other than default by the CONSULTANT, including for any reason deemed by 
Commissioners Court to serve the public interest, or resulting from any governmental law, ordinance, 
regulation, or court order, by delivering to the CONSULTANT a written notice (a “Notice of 
Termination”), which shall take effect on the tenth day following receipt by the CONSULTANT 
(“Termination for Convenience”).  Termination for Convenience shall not be made when termination is 
authorized under any other provisions of this Agreement and Termination for Convenience shall not be 
taken with the intention of awarding the same or similar contract requirements to another source.   

  
10.2.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Termination and prior to the effective date of termination, the 

CONSULTANT shall, unless the Notice of Termination otherwise directs, immediately begin to 
phase out and discontinue all services in connection with the performance of this Agreement and 
shall proceed to promptly cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and 
contracts are chargeable to this Agreement.  Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of 
Termination, the CONSULTANT shall submit a statement showing in detail the services 
performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination. 

 
10.2.2 Copies of all completed or partially completed designs, plans, specifications and other work 

product prepared under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination shall be 
delivered to the COUNTY as a precondition to any final payment due under this Agreement.  

 
10.2.3 Upon the above conditions being met, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT for approved 

services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous payments. 
 

10.2.4 Failure by the CONSULTANT to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.2.1 
and to comply with the above stated conditions shall constitute a waiver by the CONSULTANT 
of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee that CONSULTANT may rightfully be entitled to 
for services performed under this Agreement. 

 
10.3 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT.  Either party may terminate this Agreement for the failure of the 

other party to perform any provisions of this Agreement, through no fault of the terminating party 
(“Termination for Default”) by delivering written notice of termination (a “Notice of Termination for 
Default”) to the defaulting party.  The Notice of Termination for Default shall take effect on the tenth 
day following receipt by the defaulting party. In the event of Termination for Default, the COUNTY 
and its officials, agents and representatives shall not be liable for loss of any profits.  

 
 
Termination by CONSULTANT: 

 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 12 OF 60 PAGES 
 

10.3.1 In the event the CONSULTANT exercises its right to terminate for default by the COUNTY, 
within thirty (30) days after receipt by the COUNTY of the CONSULTANT’s Notice of 
Termination for Default, the CONSULTANT shall submit a statement detailing the services 
performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination. 

 
10.3.2 Copies of all completed or partially completed designs, plans, specifications and other work 

product prepared under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination shall be 
delivered to the COUNTY as a precondition to any final payment due under this Agreement.  

 
10.3.3 Upon the above conditions being met, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT for 

approved services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous 
payments. 

 
10.3.4 Failure by the CONSULTANT to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.1 

and to comply with the above stated conditions shall constitute a waiver by the 
CONSULTANT of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee that CONSULTANT may 
rightfully be entitled to for services performed under this Agreement. 

 
Termination by COUNTY: 
 
10.3.5 Upon receipt by the CONSULTANT of a Notice of Termination for Default and prior to the 

effective date of termination, the CONSULTANT shall, unless the Notice of Termination 
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in connection 
with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly cancel all existing 
orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are chargeable to this Agreement.  
Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of Termination for Default, the 
CONSULTANT shall submit a statement showing in detail the services performed under this 
Agreement prior to the effective date of termination. 

 
10.3.6 Copies of all completed or partially completed designs, plans, specifications and other work 

product prepared under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination shall be 
delivered to the COUNTY as a precondition to any final payment due under this Agreement.  

 
10.3.7 Upon the above conditions being met, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT for 

approved services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous 
payments. 

 
10.3.8 Failure by the CONSULTANT to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.5 

and to comply with the above stated conditions shall constitute a waiver by the 
CONSULTANT of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee that CONSULTANT may 
rightfully be entitled to for services performed under this Agreement. 

 
10.4 All references to time in this Agreement shall be measured in calendar days unless otherwise specified. 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 13 OF 60 PAGES 
 

SECTION 11 
CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY 

 
11.1 The CONSULTANT covenants to undertake no task in which a professional license or certificate is 

required unless CONSULTANT or someone under CONSULTANT’s direction is appropriately 
licensed. In the event such licensed individual’s license expires, is revoked, or is canceled, the 
CONSULTANT shall inform the COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days. 

 
11.2 The CONSULTANT shall be responsible for conformance with applicable federal and state laws, 

COUNTY permitting requirements, and city ordinances currently in effect. 
 
11.3 Acceptance and Approval of the Work Product by the COUNTY shall not release the CONSULTANT 

of any responsibility or liability for the accuracy and competency of CONSULTANT’s designs, working 
drawings, specifications, or other documents or work performed under this Agreement. Neither 
Acceptance nor Approval by the COUNTY shall be an assumption of responsibility or liability by the 
COUNTY for any defect, error, or omission in the designs, working drawings, specifications, or other 
documents prepared by the CONSULTANT. 

 
11.4 Notwithstanding anything in this AGREEMENT to the contrary, the CONSULTANT shall perform all 

services and responsibilities required of the CONSULTANT under this Agreement using at least that 
standard of care which a reasonably prudent CONSULTANT in Travis County, Texas, would use in 
similar circumstances.  The CONSULTANT shall perform the duties set forth in this Agreement in a 
professional manner and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to relieve the CONSULTANT of 
this duty.  

 
11.5 Any employee of the CONSULTANT, who in the opinion of the COUNTY is incompetent or whose 

conduct becomes detrimental to the work or coordination with the COUNTY, shall upon the 
COUNTY’s request be immediately removed from association with the Project. 

 
11.6 The CONSULTANT shall place his Texas Professional CONSULTANT’s seal of endorsement on all 

documents and engineering data furnished to the COUNTY, as required by law. 
 
11.7 The CONSULTANT is an independent contractor under this Agreement. Neither the CONSULTANT 

nor any officer, agent, servant, or employee of the CONSULTANT shall be classified as an employee or 
servant of COUNTY. 

 
11.8 INDEMNIFICATION.  THE CONSULTANT AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 

HARMLESS COUNTY AND ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND 
AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, ACTIONS, SUITS, AND LIABILITY 
OF ANY KIND, WHETHER MERITORIOUS OR NOT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, 
ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES FOR INJURY TO 
OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY ARISING IN WHOLE 
OR IN PART FROM ANY NEGLIGENT ACT, NEGLIGENT ERROR, OR NEGLIGENT  OMISSION 
OF THE CONSULTANT OR ANY OF ITS EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, OR 
SUBCONTRACTORS ON ACCOUNT OF, ARISING OR RESULTING FROM, DIRECTLY OR 
INDIRECTLY, THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

 
11.8.1 If any claim, or other action, that relates to the CONSULTANT’s performance under this 

Agreement, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is made or brought by any 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 14 OF 60 PAGES 
 

person, firm, corporation, or other entity against the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT shall 
give written notice to County of the following information: 

 
(i) the existence of the claim, or other action, within ten (10) working days after 

being notified of it; 
 

(ii) the name and address of the person, firm, corporation, or other entity that made a 
claim, or that instituted any type of action or proceeding; 

 
(iii) the alleged basis of the claim, action or proceeding; 

 
(iv) the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or proceeding 

was instituted; and 
 

(v) the name or names of any person against whom this claim is being made. 
 

11.8.2 Except as otherwise directed, the CONSULTANT shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent  
 
11.8.3 papers received by the CONSULTANT with respect to making these claims or actions and all 

court pleadings related to the defense of these claims or actions. 
 
11.9 DISPUTES AND APPEALS:  The Purchasing Agent acts as the County representative in the issuance 

and administration of this contract. In case of a dispute, any document, notice, or correspondence not 
issued by or to the Purchasing Agent,  or other authorized County person, is void unless otherwise stated 
in this contract.  If the CONSULTANT does not agree with any document, notice, or correspondence 
issued by the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, the CONSULTANT must submit a 
written notice to the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, within ten (10) calendar days 
after receipt of the document, notice, or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in 
detail. 

 
SECTION 12 

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 
 
12.1 The CONSULTANT shall furnish the County with Work Product as requested, whether or not they are 

complete at the end of the Project, or upon suspension or termination of this Agreement, as provided herein. 
The CONSULTANT shall have the right to retain copies of the Work Product for its records. 

 
12.2 The Work Product, and any other documents, including estimates, computer tapes, graphic files, 

tracings, calculations, analyses, reports, specifications, field notes, and data prepared by the 
CONSULTANT in performance of this Agreement, together with all intellectual property and 
proprietary rights in and to all such documents, shall upon creation become the sole and exclusive 
property of the COUNTY and upon completion of the Project shall be delivered to the COUNTY in an 
organized fashion with the CONSULTANT retaining a copy. 

 
12.3 Any reuse by the CONSULTANT of any such documents described in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 without 

the specific and prior written consent of the COUNTY shall be at the CONSULTANT’s sole risk and 
without liability or legal exposure to the COUNTY.  Should this Agreement be terminated prior to 
completion of the Project, the CONSULTANT shall not be liable for the COUNTY’s use of partially 
completed designs, plans, or specifications on this Project or any other Project. 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 15 OF 60 PAGES 
 
 
12.4 The CONSULTANT shall not be responsible for any use or any modifications to the documents 

described in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 performed by any other entity, without the specific written 
consent of the CONSULTANT. 

 
SECTION 13 

MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS 
 
13.1 The CONSULTANT agrees to maintain appropriate accounting records of costs, expenses, and payrolls 

of employees working on the Project, together with documentation of evaluations and study results for a 
period of five years after final payment for completed services and all other pending matters concerning 
this Agreement have been closed. 

 
13.2 The CONSULTANT further agrees that the COUNTY and its duly authorized representatives shall have 

access to any and all books, documents, papers and records of the CONSULTANT, which are directly 
pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, 
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. 

  
SECTION 14 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 
14.1 VENUE.  This Agreement is governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the 

United States of America and the State of Texas, and all obligations under this Agreement are 
performable in Travis County, Texas.  Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement will lie in the 
appropriate court of Travis County, Texas. 

 
14.2 SEVERABILITY.  If any portion or portions of this Agreement are ruled invalid, illegal, or 

unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of it shall remain valid 
and binding. 

 
14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT. The CONSULTANT agrees, during the performance of 

the services under this Agreement, to comply with the equal opportunity in employment provisions cited 
in Exhibit 4, attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

 
14.4 CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT. The CONSULTANT certifies that neither the CONSULTANT nor 

any members of the CONSULTANT’s firm has: 
 

14.4.1 Employed or retained for a commission, percentage, brokerage, contingency fee, or other 
consideration, any firm or person (other than a bona fide employee working solely for the 
CONSULTANT) to solicit or secure the services provided by this Agreement. 

 
14.4.2 Agreed, as an expressed or implied condition for obtaining this Agreement, to employ or retain 

the services of any firm or person other than in connection with carrying out the services to be 
performed under this Agreement. 

 
14.4.3 Paid or agreed to pay to any firm, organization, or person (other than bona fide employees 

working solely for the CONSULTANT) any fee, contribution, donation, or consideration of any 
kind for, or in connection with, procuring or carrying out the services provided under this 
Agreement. 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 16 OF 60 PAGES 
 

 
14.4.4 The CONSULTANT further agrees that this certification may be furnished to any local, state 

or federal governmental agencies in connection with this Agreement and for those portions of 
the Project involving participation of agency grant funds and is subject to all applicable state 
and federal, criminal and civil laws. 

 
14.5 BIDDING EXEMPTION.  This Agreement is exempted from the bidding requirements of the County 

Purchasing Act pursuant to Section 262.024(a)(4) of the Local Government Code as this is a contract for 
professional services.   
 

14.6 NOTICE. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one party to the other 
shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person 
to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day 
following mailing if placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail 
with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth in this section. 

 
The address of the COUNTY for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is specifically 
directed otherwise, shall be: 

 
 COUNTY: Cyd V. Grimes (or successor) 
  Travis County Purchasing Agent 

      P.O. Box 1748 
  Austin. Texas. 78767 
 
  with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required): 
 
  Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor) 
  Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources, County Executive  

P.O. Box 1748 
    Austin, Texas 78767 

 
The address of the CONSULTANT for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is 
specifically directed otherwise, shall be: 

 
   Unintech Consulting Engineers, Inc. 
   Attn: Min Chow (Clifford) Hew 
   3737 Executive Center Drive, Suite 101 
   Austin, Texas 78731 
 

14.7 INSURANCE.  The CONSULTANT agrees during the performance of the services under this 
Agreement to comply with the insurance requirements set forth in Exhibit 5, attached hereto and made a 
part hereof. 

 
14.8 FORFEITURE OF AGREEMENT.  The CONSULTANT shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and 

the COUNTY shall retain all performance by the CONSULTANT and recover all consideration, or the 
value of all consideration, paid to the CONSULTANT pursuant to this Agreement if: 

 
(i) The CONSULTANT was doing business at the time of submitting its Qualifications 

Statement or had done business during the 365-day period immediately prior to the date 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 17 OF 60 PAGES 
 

on which its Qualifications Statement was due with one or more Key Contracting 
Persons; or 

 
(ii) The CONSULTANT does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date on 

which the Qualifications Statement that resulted in this Agreement and prior to full 
performance of this Agreement. 

 
 14.8.1 “Was doing business” and “has done business” mean: 
 
  14.8.1.1 Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money valuable thing which is worth 

more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for purchase of any 
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or 

 
  14.8.1.2 Loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 

 existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
 calendar year; 

 
  14.8.1.3 but does not include: 
 
   14.8.1.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person  
    at a posted, published, or marked price available to the general public; 
 
   14.8.1.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 

family, or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by the 
CONSULTANT in the ordinary course of its business; or 

 
   14.8.1.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 

the CONSULTANT if the CONSULTANT is a national or multinational 
corporation by an agent, employee or other representative of the CONSULTANT 
who does not know and is not in a position that he or she should have known about 
the Contract. 

 
 14.8.2    “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in listed in Attachment 1 to 
Exhibit 6, attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

 
14.9 PURCHASE ORDER.  The CONSULTANT and its contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall 

provide goods and services using the purchase order method.  A purchase order number will be assigned 
by the designated representative of the Travis County Purchasing Office.  The CONSULTANT and its 
contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall reference the Agreement number and the purchase order 
number on all invoices to the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department.  The 
terms and conditions contained elsewhere in this Agreement shall prevail over different or contrary 
terms in any purchase order.  All invoices submitted by the CONSULTANT and its contractors, 
subcontractors, and vendors shall reference the purchase order number on the invoice.  The COUNTY 
will not pay invoices that are in excess of the amount authorized by the purchase order. 

 
14.10 PAYMENTS.  Payment shall be made by check or warrant by upon satisfactory delivery and acceptance 

of items and submission of a correct and complete invoice to the address below for orders placed by the 
Purchasing Agent, or as indicated on Purchase Orders placed by other authorized COUNTY offices 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 18 OF 60 PAGES 
 

and/or departments. 
 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

 
In order to be considered “correct and complete,” an invoice must include at least the following 
information: 

 
14.10.1.1 Name, address, and telephone number of the CONSULTANT and similar 

information in the event payment is to be made to a different address, 
14.10.1.2 County Agreement, Purchase Order, or Delivery Order number,  
14.10.1.3 identification of items or services as outlined in the Agreement, 
14.10.1.4 quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount, and 
14.10.1.5 any additional payment information which may be called for by this Agreement. 

 
The Consultant shall also submit a statement with each invoice showing the percentage 
completion of the work to date, as well as any additional written information requested by the 
County to document the progress of the work. 

 
14.10.2 DISBURSEMENTS TO PERSONS WITH OUTSTANDING DEBTS PROHIBITED. 

 
14.10.2.1   In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, if notice of 

indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer 
evidencing the indebtedness of the CONSULTANT to the State, the COUNTY or 
a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the 
CONSULTANT, or an agent or assignee of the CONSULTANT until: 

                        
14.10.2.1.1 the County Treasurer notifies the CONSULTANT in writing that the 

debt is outstanding; and 
 
14.10.2.1.2  the debt is paid. 

 
14.10.2.2 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from written 

agreements with the COUNTY. 
 

14.10.2.3  COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes the CONSULTANT to the 
outstanding balance of debt for which notice is made under section 14.10.2.1 above, 
if the notice includes a statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to the 
CONSULTANT may be applied to reduce the outstanding debt. 

 
14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS.  Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall 

be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. 
14.12 PROPERTY TAXES.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the CONSULTANT is 

delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of providing the services rendered under this 
Agreement, the CONSULTANT hereby assigns any payments to be made for services rendered 
hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes. 

 
14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION.  The CONSULTANT shall provide the COUNTY with an Internal 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 19 OF 60 PAGES 
 

Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in 
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in 
a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any funds are payable under this Agreement. 

 
14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 

COUNTY and the CONSULTANT and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and 
assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor the CONSULTANT may assign, sublet, or transfer their interest in or 
obligations under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party hereto.  IT IS 
EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGED THAT NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR 
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS 
AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

 
14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES (HUB) PROGRAM REPORTING 

REQUIREMENTS. 
 

14.15.1 HUB Program Requirements 
 
14.15.1.1   In consideration of award of this Agreement to the CONSULTANT, the 
CONSULTANT agrees to maintain a subconsultant relationship with any HUB Subconsultants 
identified on the HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) DECLARATION 
Form provided with the CONSULTANT’s Qualifications Statement and attached hereto as 
Exhibit 6 and made a part hereof. The CONSULTANT will make good faith efforts to meet or 
exceed the HUB participation goals in the Professional Services category for an overall 15.8% 
for Minority-Owned Business Enterprises (MBE) and an Overall 15.8% for Woman-Owned 
Business Enterprises (WBE).  (Sub-goals:  1.9% African-American, 9.0% Hispanic-American, 
4.9% Native/Asian-American) of the Contract Sum. For purposes of this Agreement, all 
references to “HUB” shall mean “certified HUB.” To be considered as a “certified HUB,” the 
subcontractor must have been certified by, and hold a current and valid certification with, any of 
the following three agencies: (1) The State of Texas; (2) the City of Austin; or (3) the Texas 
Unified Certification Program. Minimum good faith efforts include, to the extent practical and 
consistent with standard and prudent industry practices, the following: 

(a)  dividing the Work into the smallest feasible portions, to allow for maximum HUB 
subcontractor participation;   

(b)  providing to HUBs that exhibited genuine interest in bidding on a subcontract 
adequate information regarding the Project (i.e. plans, specifications, scope of work, 
bonding and insurance requirements and a point of contact within CONSULTANT’s 
organization);   

(c)  notifying, in writing, three or more HUBs for each scope of work, allowing no less 
than five working days prior to bid submission, of the planned work to be subcontracted;   

(d)  providing notice of opportunities to minority or women trade organizations or 
development centers to assist in identifying potential HUBs by disseminating the 
information to their members/participants. 

14.15.1.2   The CONSULTANT may go beyond the good faith efforts listed above when 
soliciting HUB subcontractors. 

14.15.2  Subcontractor Tracking Software System. 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 20 OF 60 PAGES 
 

14.15.2.1 The Travis County Purchasing Office has implemented an electronic subcontracting 
reporting system, or VTS, to assist the Travis County Purchasing Office in monitoring, tracking 
and reporting payments to Subcontractors/subconsultants. The COUNTY understands and 
believes, based on discussions with representatives of the System vendor and review of 
documentation accompanying the System, that: (i) the System provides a paperless environment 
in which transactions are electronically stored and routed; “Payment” and “Payment 
Verification” alerts are provided by e-mail and fax; (ii) the System will facilitate electronic 
Subcontractor/subconsultant diversity management, which in turn will improve auditing while 
cutting costs and shortening the audit cycle from months to hours; (iii) the System will eliminate 
standard forms and streamline the current manual process of tracking payments to all first-tier 
Subcontractors/subconsultants by performing all such tracking procedures electronically; and 
(iv) the System will serve as a tool to improve efficiency, accountability, data accuracy, 
transparency, and overall communication. 

 

14.15.2.2 The CONSULTANT shall designate, and shall require all 
Subcontractors/subconsultants to designate, a liaison responsible for handling all VTS reporting.  
On a monthly basis, the CONSULTANT shall record and submit electronically payments made 
to all Subcontractors/subconsultants for Work completed through the end of the previous pay 
period; such electronic recording and submission shall be completed no later than the 15th day 
after such payments are made.  The CONSULTANT shall contractually require all 
Subcontractors/subconsultants to verify payments by entering such payment data in the System 
no later than 10 days following the day on which the  CONSULTANT enters the 
Subcontractor/subconsultant payment information as required herein. The CONSULTANT shall 
attempt to resolve any payment discrepancies or disputes in good faith.  The CONSULTANT 
shall not receive credit towards the HUB, M/WBE and DBE participation goals until reported 
payments have been verified by entering the payment data into the System as described herein 
or by providing to the COUNTY payment documentation satisfactory to the COUNTY. 

 
14.15.2.3 The CONSULTANT shall report payment information pertaining to each 
Subcontractor/subconsultant that includes, but is not limited to, business name, certification 
status, work assignment, original subcontract sum, payment number, percentage and dollars paid 
during the reporting period.  A “Comment” field is available for entering additional information 
and comments and includes the ability to attach documents. 
 
14.15.2.4 Failure by the CONSULTANT to furnish the information required of it described in 
this paragraph 14.15.2 may result in cancellation of the contract award and contract termination 
in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Agreement. Additionally, if the 
CONSULTANT is determined to be in default of these mandatory reporting requirements, it 
may have such conduct considered against it, in assessment of responsibility, in the evaluation 
of future contracts with the COUNTY. 
 
14.15.2.5 The CONSULTANT shall register, and shall contractually require all 
Subcontractors/subconsultants to register, with a username and password.  Training on how to 
use the System will be provided by Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff.  
14.15.2.6 The COUNTY understands and believes that the VTS will assist the COUNTY in 
ensuring compliance with the County’s HUB Program, and will allow COUNTY staff to closely 
monitor the CONSULTANT and all Subcontractors/subconsultants performing Work on the 
Project.  Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff will conduct periodic post-award 
compliance reviews to verify that Subcontractors/subconsultants listed by the CONSULTANT 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 21 OF 60 PAGES 
 

performed the work and received payment.  
 
14.15.2.7 During the term of this Agreement, the CONSULTANT is encouraged to inform the 
COUNTY of any problems anticipated or encountered, and of any other concerns, regarding the 
utilization of HUBs, M/WBEs and DBEs. 
 
14.15.2.8 Other information tracked by the System includes increases or decreases in 
Subcontractor/subconsultant Work assignments, percentage of goal achieved, and substitutions.  
When substituting a Subcontractor/subconsultant, the CONSULTANT is highly encouraged to 
utilize HUBs, M/WBEs and DBEs. The CONSULTANT shall notify the COUNTY of any 
substitutions or changes to Subcontractors/subconsultants in accordance with the procedures 
described in the System. Such notice shall be sent electronically to the Purchasing Agent or 
HUB Program Coordinator.   The CONSULTANT may be requested to provide evidence that it 
made a good faith effort to substitute another HUB, M/WBE or DBE 
Subcontractor/subconsultant but was unable to do so.  Approval turn around time will be within 
24 – 48 hours. If the CONSULTANT has difficulty in locating HUB, M/WBE or DBE 
Subcontractors/subconsultants, it should contact the Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff 
at (512) 854-9700.  

14.15.2.9  The COUNTY understands and believes that other notifications automatically 
generated by the VTS include the following:  User Registration/Password, Contract Award 
Notifications, Audit Reminders, Unresponsive HUB Subcontractors, Discrepancy Notifications, 
HUB Subcontractor Change Requests, Payment Verifications, Vendor Information Verification 
Notices, Not Meeting the Goals Notification and Contract Closeout.  Some notifications listed 
may include response deadlines. 

 
14.15.2.10 The COUNTY encourages the fostering of mentor/protégé relationships through the 
Community Mentor Protégé Initiative, and Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff will 
cooperate with and assist the CONSULTANT in initiating and/or developing such efforts. 

 
14.16 FUNDING OUT.  The COUNTY shall make reasonable efforts within its power to obtain, maintain 

and properly request and appropriate funds from which the payments provided for in connection 
with this Agreement may be paid.  Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in this Agreement, 
in the event that either no funds or insufficient funds are appropriated for any payments due under 
this Agreement for the period covered by such budget or appropriation, this Agreement shall 
terminate without penalty to the COUNTY. 

 
14.17 FUNDING.  Funds for payment on this Agreement have been provided through the COUNTY 

budget approved by Commissioners Court for this fiscal year only.  State of Texas statutes prohibit 
the obligations and expenditure of public funds beyond the fiscal year for which a budget has been 
approved.  However, the cost of items or services covered by this Agreement is considered a 
recurring requirement and is included as a standard and routine expense of the COUNTY to be 
included in each proposed budget within the foreseeable future.  The Commissioners Court expects 
this to be an integral part of future budgets to be approved during the period of this Agreement 
except for unanticipated needs or events which may prevent such payments against this Agreement.  
However, the COUNTY cannot guarantee the availability of funds, and enters into this Agreement 
only to the extent such funds are made available.  The Fiscal Year for the COUNTY extends from 
October 1st of each calendar year to September 30th of the next calendar year. 

 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 22 OF 60 PAGES 
 

14.18 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT.  No payment, act, or omission by the COUNTY may constitute or 
be construed as a waiver of any breach or default of the CONSULTANT which then exists or may 
subsequently exist.  All rights of the COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any 
payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or title to the COUNTY under it.  
Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy 
under this Agreement or under any law, except as expressly provided herein, nor shall any action 
taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies. 

 
14.19 MEDIATION.  When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this 

Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person appointed by a 
court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil 
Practice and Remedies Code.  Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the 
mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute.  All communications 
within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in Section 154.073 of the 
Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the 
confidentiality. 

 
14.20 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT.  If a member of the Commissioners Court belongs to a cooperative 

association, the COUNTY may purchase equipment or supplies from the association only if no 
member of the Commissioners Court will receive a pecuniary benefit from the purchase, other than 
as reflected in an increase in dividends distributed generally to members of the association. 

 
14.21 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS: 

 
14.21.1 The CONSULTANT certifies that the CONSULTANT (i) is a duly qualified, capable and 

otherwise bondable business entity, (ii) is not in receivership and does not contemplate 
same, (iii) has not filed for bankruptcy, and is not currently delinquent with respect to 
payment of property taxes within Travis County, and (iv) is duly licensed in the State of 
Texas to perform the work described in this Agreement. 

 
14.21.2 The CONSULTANT further represents and warrants that (i) all applicable copyrights, 

patents and licenses which may exist on materials used in this Agreement have been 
adhered to and (ii) the COUNTY shall not be liable for any infringement of those rights 
and any rights granted to the COUNTY shall apply for the duration of this Agreement.  
The CONSULTANT shall indemnify the COUNTY, its officers, agents and employees 
from all claims, losses, damages, causes of action and liability of every kind including 
expenses of litigation, and court costs and attorney fees for damages to any person or 
property arising in connection with any alleged or actual infringement of existing patents, 
licenses of copyrights applicable to materials used in this Agreement. 

 
14.22 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE.  The CONSULTANT shall provide all services and 

activities required in a manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the 
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933] as if the CONSULTANT 
were an entity bound to comply with these laws.  The CONSULTANT shall not discriminate against 
any employee or applicant for employment based on race, religion, color, sex, national origin, age or 
handicapped condition. 

 
14.23 GRATUITIES.  The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement if it is found that gratuities of any 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                     PAGE 23 OF 60 PAGES 
 

 kind, including entertainment, or gifts were offered or given by the CONSULTANT 
or any agent or representative of the CONSULTANT, to any County Official or 
employee with a view toward securing favorable treatment with respect to this 
Agreement.  If this Agreement is terminated by the COUNTY pursuant to this 
provision, the COUNTY shall be entitled, in addition to any other rights and 
remedies, to recover from the CONSULTANT at least three times the cost incurred 
by CONSULTANT in providing the gratuities. 

 
14.24 MONITORING.  The COUNTY reserves the right to perform periodic on-site 

monitoring of the CONSULTANT’s compliance with the terms of this Agreement 
and of the adequacy and timeliness of the CONSULTANT’s performance under this 
Agreement.  After each monitoring visit, the COUNTY shall provide the 
CONSULTANT with a written report of the monitor’s findings.  If the report notes 
deficiencies in the CONSULTANT’s performances under the terms of this 
Agreement, it shall include requirements and deadlines for the correction of those 
deficiencies by the CONSULTANT.  The CONSULTANT shall take action specified 
in the monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified. 

 
14.25 INCORPORATION OF EXHIBITS AND ATTACHMENTS.  All of the exhibits, 

attachments, and appendices referred to in this Agreement are incorporated by 
reference as if set forth verbatim herein. 

 
14.26 ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement represents the entire and integrated 

Agreement between the COUNTY and the CONSULTANT and supersedes all prior 
negotiations, representations, or agreements, either oral or written. 

 
14.27 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT.  Notwithstanding any provision in this 

Agreement to the contrary, disclosure of any information obtained by the County or 
any of its officials, employees, agents or representatives in connection with this 
Agreement shall be subject to the provisions of the Texas Public Information Act and 
all legal authorities relating thereto, including but not limited to opinions, decisions 
and letter rulings issued by the Texas Attorney’s General Office.  

 
14.28 ENTITY STATUS.  By my signature below, I certify that the CONSULTANT is a 

Texas corporation, duly incorporated under Texas law and doing business in the State 
of Texas. 

 
As a duly authorized representative of the CONSULTANT, I acknowledge by my signature 
below that I have read  and understand the above paragraphs and that the CONSULTANT 
has the obligation to ensure compliance with its provisions by itself and its employees, 
agents, and representatives. 

 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 25 OF 60 PAGES 
 

EXHIBIT 1 
COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS 

 
 

SECTION 1 – COMPENSATION FOR BASIC SERVICES 
 
1.1 The fixed fee for the performance of the Basic Services shall be the sum of $196,789.83. 
 

1.1.1 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided herein, the payments for the 
phases described below shall be: 

 
(i) Design Phase: includes:  

Work Product 1- 30% Design       $77,007.25 
 
Work Product 2 – 60% Design      $55,346.49 
 
Work Product 3 – 90% Design      $43,561.43 
 
Work Product 4 – 100% Design      $15,349.66 
 
Work Product 5 – Bid Phase Services      

       $5,525.00 
  

     
TOTAL:  $ 196,789.83 

 

SECTION 2 - FIXED FEE 
 
2.1 The CONSULTANT and the COUNTY acknowledge the fact that the fixed fee is the total cost of the 

Basic Services to be rendered under this Agreement. This fixed fee is based upon the labor and non-
labor costs, set forth in Exhibit 2 and described above, required in the performance of the various phases 
of work provided for under this Agreement.  

 
2.2 In the event of any dispute over the classification of the CONSULTANT’s services as either “Basic” or 

“Additional” services, the decision of the COUNTY EXECUTIVE shall be final and binding on the 
CONSULTANT. 

 

SECTION 3 – COMPENSATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 

3.1 “Additional Services” are defined as any services performed by CONSULTANT not specifically 
described in the Basic Services (Section 2 of this Agreement). 

 

3.2 For the performance of the Additional Services, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT under a 
written amendment to this Agreement; provided, however, that the performance of any Additional 
Services shall be authorized in advance in writing by the Travis County Purchasing Agent upon the 
recommendation of the COUNTY EXECUTIVE. 

 

3.3 The basis of compensation for the services of principals and employees engaged in the performance of 
the Additional Services shall be the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit 2. 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 26 OF 60 PAGES 
 
 
3.4. The CONSULTANT shall be compensated for the Additional Services; provided, however, that the 

CONSULTANT shall not be compensated for work made necessary by the CONSULTANT’s errors or 
omissions. 

 
SECTION 4 – REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
 
4.1 The CONSULTANT shall be reimbursed for non-labor expenses incurred in the performance of the 

Basic Services under this Agreement, which are at invoice cost.  Detailed requirements for 
Reimbursable Expenses are outlined in Section 9, Reimbursable Expenses. 

 
   Non-Labor reimbursable expenses:  $2,909.24 
 
SECTION 5 –TOTAL AGREEMENT SUM 
 
5.1 The Total Professional Services Agreement Sum, consisting of the Basic Services of $196,789.83,  

plus the Not-to-Exceed Reimbursable Expenses (as listed in paragraph 4.1 above) of $2,909.24 shall not 
exceed $199,699.07. 

 
SECTION 6 –SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS 

 
6.1 Payments shall be made on a monthly basis for work performed, as described in detail in the Scope of 

Services, within thirty (30) days of receipt of a correct and complete invoice, as defined in paragraph 
14.10, by the Transportation and Natural Resources Department. 

 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 27 OF 60 PAGES 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
HOURLY RATES 

 
Position    Rate 
Project Manager  $165.00 
Senior Engineer  $145.00 
Project Engineer  $130.00 
E.I.T.     $100.00 
CADD Tech   $65.00 
Admin     $45.00 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 28 OF 60 PAGES 
 

EXHIBIT 3 
PROJECT SCHEDULE 

 
A. The CONSULTANT shall provide a detailed schedule of services, including a list of tasks and 

accompanying Work Product, to be performed for each phase described in the Scope of Services (the 
“Project Schedule”).  At the beginning of each phase, the COUNTY EXECUTIVE and the 
CONSULTANT shall update and adjust the details of the Project Schedule and accompanying Work 
Product as may be required for each phase.  The Project Schedule shall allow sufficient time for the 
development of the Work Product in each phase to a level of quality and standard of completeness 
consistent with normal engineering practice, as well as to allow time for the COUNTY’s Technical 
Review Process. 

 
A.1 The CONSULTANT shall provide and maintain sufficient Project staffing levels necessary 

to produce the work in a timely and efficient manner consistent with the Project Schedule. 
 
A.2 The Project Schedule shall be updated in the event that: 
 

1. any COUNTY approval or decision is not made within the time frame set forth in the 
Project Schedule; 

2. the COUNTY makes a written request for a revision in the Work Product that is 
inconsistent with written approval or instructions previously given by the COUNTY and 
due to causes beyond the reasonable control of the CONSULTANT; 

3. a force majeure event has occurred; and 
4. the CONSULTANT has not performed in accordance with the latest Project Schedule. 

 
A.3 If the CONSULTANT falls behind the Project Schedule by two or more weeks, then the 

CONSULTANT shall present the COUNTY EXECUTIVE with a recovery plan, which sets 
forth the remedial actions to be taken by the CONSULTANT.  At its sole option, the 
COUNTY may withhold all or part of any payment due to the CONSULTANT until the 
Project Schedule is recovered. 

 
B. This Agreement shall become effective upon the Effective Date and shall remain in full force and effect 

until the Project Completion Date, as defined herein.  
 

C. The CONSULTANT shall complete all design work described herein, and shall submit its Work Product 
for all phases as described in the Scope of Services, except for Bid Phase Services, within 210 calendar 
days from the date of receipt by the CONSULTANT of the COUNTY’s written Notice to Proceed.  

 
Calculation of the 210 days referenced in paragraph C shall not include any time period during which 
the COUNTY maintains control of the Work Product or any other documents to be submitted under this 
Agreement, for purposes that include but are not limited to performing the Technical Review Process 
described in Section 7 of this Agreement. 

 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 29 OF 60 PAGES 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 TO EXHIBIT 3 
 

PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
 

 SEE SCOPE OF SERVICES FORPERFORMANCE SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 30 OF 60 PAGES 
 

ATTACHMENT 2 TO EXHIBIT 3 
 

UTILITY RELOCATION SERVICES 
 

I. Research records of properties within project limits of construction 
a) identify all utility companies that serve the properties 
b) identify easements on the property and obtain descriptions and copies of any dedication instruments and 

plats 
c) identify owners of utilities and their contact information 

II. Obtain existing condition and proposed improvement information from utility companies 
a) Determine type, size, and approximate location of existing utilities. 

1) interview appropriate utility company representatives 
2) obtain as-built drawings if available 

b) determine future plans for utility work within the limits of construction 
1) interview appropriate utility company representatives 
2) if available, obtain preliminary utility engineering plans and schedule for future improvements 
3) If no engineering plans are available, obtain description of proposed improvements including 

design criteria that will be used including but not limited to: 
i) utility assignment 
ii) depth requirements 
iii) design requirements for separation from other utilities, structures, or activities 

III. Review project design information for existing and potential conflicts 
a) plan sheets showing existing and proposed conditions for roadways, bridges, buildings, utilities, 

topography, fences, walls, storm sewer systems, etc. 
b) profile sheets showing existing and proposed conditions 
c) detail sheets for foundations showing size and depth requirements 
d) cross sections showing existing ground and proposed improvement including excavations, 

embankments, drainage channels, etc 
IV. Coordinate the relocation, protection, upgrading, or abandonment of utilities 

a) Identify with TNR Project Managers apparent conflicts between existing or proposed utilities and the 
project improvements shown in the design documents. 

b) Provide copies of design documents to all utility service providers along with a list of conflicts 
identified. 

i) maintain database of utility companies provided with design information, contact persons and 
numbers, information transmittals, written and verbal communications, and any other pertinent 
information showing who was involved in the coordination, the decisions made, and the time 
taken to complete the process 

ii) meet with utility company representatives to determine their proposed method for reconciling 
conflicts and communicate the information to TNR 

iii) meet with TNR and County Attorney’s Office and/or the utility company representatives and 
other public entities as needed to assist with reconciling conflicts between utilities and the 
proposed improvements, and record and distribute minutes of such meetings 

iv) prepare draft of elements to be included in any utility agreements or memoranda of 
understanding to be developed between TNR and utility service providers including 
responsibilities for relocation, upgrading, or protection; specifics related to costs, scheduling, 
sizes and types, vertical and horizontal locations; and any special construction and/or 
protection requirements. 

v) provide documentation of correspondence and coordination efforts to TNR upon completion of 
assignment  

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 31 OF 60 PAGES 
 
 
V. Additional Services 
      a)  field check locations of above-ground utilities and visible components of below-ground utilities and 

mark locations relative to existing topographic features on mapping to be provided by TNR.   
c) provide, or contract with companies that can provide, underground utility locating services.  
d) hand excavate to verify location of utilities 
e) represent TNR at Austin Area Utility Coordinating Committee meetings 
f) attend pre-construction and construction meetings 
g) provide documentation and testimony as needed to help resolve claims related to utility work or 

property condemnation cases. 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 32 OF 60 PAGES 
 

ATTACHMENT 3 TO EXHIBIT 3 
 

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 
 

(a) Coordination and Pre-Construction Meeting Services 
 

(i) Technical Submittals and Samples  
 
Prepare a list of all technical submittals required by the Contractor.  This list shall be distributed 
at the pre-construction meeting. 

(ii) Permits 

Prepare a list of all permits to be obtained by the Contractor. This list shall be distributed at the 
pre-construction meeting. 

 
(iii) Material Testing and Inspections 

 
Prepare recommendations for the project construction and material testing protocols. 

 
(iv) Pre-construction Submittals 

 
Provide review comments on Contractors’ pre-construction submittals. Pre-construction 
submittals include the Contractor’s construction schedule, division of contract, subcontractor list, 
material supplier list, or any special submittals requested of the Contractor prior to the pre-
construction meeting. 

 
(b)  Administrative Tasks 

 
(i) Prepare draft agenda for pre-construction meeting. 
 
(ii) Determine the project communication, reporting, submittal approval/rejection protocol, and 
documentation requirements. 
 
(iii) Conduct weekly job site meetings. Determine the format for scheduling and conducting, and 
recording construction meeting minutes. 
 
(iv) Review and become knowledgeable of any required County construction administration 
processes. 
 
(v) Record meeting minutes. 
 
(vi) Maintain Project construction records consisting of all correspondence related to the 
construction of the Project, including but not limited to: 

 
(A)     all approved technical submittals  and a technical  submittal checklist; 
 
(B)    all approved field orders and change orders; 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 33 OF 60 PAGES 
 

(C)   contract specifications and drawings; 
 
(D)   daily log; 
 
(E)    job meeting minutes; 
 
(F)   clarifications drawings; 
 
(G)  daily progress reports; and 
 
(H) processed pay requests. 

 
(vii)   The daily log, as a minimum, shall contain information regarding weather conditions, 
ambient temperatures, Contractor manpower levels, sub-contractors manpower levels, daily 
hours of inspection, travel time, conversations, work items being performed, material delivery 
information, and other observations.  

 
(viii)   Daily logs must be completed and include a statement as to whether or not the Contractor 
is behind schedule or delaying the progress of the work and, if so, the steps the Contractor 
should take to get back on schedule. Copies of daily logs shall be made available to the County 
upon request. 

(ix)   Maintain complete files of all Project-related documents at the Project site. 

(x)  Upon the completion of each calendar month, furnish the County with a typed statement 
summarizing the status of the work.  In the event the work is behind schedule, the statement shall 
also delineate what efforts the Contractor must take to get back on schedule.  A copy of this 
statement shall also be delivered to the Contractor. 

(xi)  After the Project has been completed, submit the Project files, along with the original daily 
logs to the County. 

(c) Construction Phase Services 
 

(i) Submittals 
 

Process submittals, including receipt, review of, and appropriate action on shop drawings, 
samples and other submittals. Provide recommendations for County approvals of “or equal” 
substitutions along with any recommended cost adjustments. 

 
(ii) Contract Modifications 

 
For modifications required by the County to resolve design errors or omissions, the Project 
Manager shall coordinate with the CONSULTANT to provide the following services: 

(A) Provide recommendations to the County concerning potential changes and 
modifications to the Project, which are encountered during construction. 

(B) Identify and investigate feasible alternatives, to the extent practical, and prepare 
necessary plans, details, etc. required to obtain firm cost and schedule impact statements 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 34 OF 60 PAGES 
 

from the Contractor.  

(C) Evaluate the Contractor’s impact statements and, in conjunction with the County, 
negotiate costs for any contemplated changes with the Contractor. 

(iii) Contractor Pay Requests  
 

Upon receipt of a pay request from a Contractor, jointly review each line item with the 
Contractor and advise the Contractor’s representative of any discrepancies or conflicts in the pay 
requests.  Verify the accuracy of quantities of installed, delivered, and stored materials. Advise 
the County of any issues that may warrant withholding, reducing, or delaying payment to the 
Contractor and provide supporting documentation. 

 
(iv)  Interpretation of the Contract Documents  

 
Upon request, provide interpretation or clarification of the construction documents to the County 
or the Contractor. Determine an acceptable method for communicating interpretations and 
clarifications directly to the Contractor beforehand.  

 
(v)  Observation 

 
Site visits are to be performed to the extent necessary to: 
 

(A) Observe, document, and report to the County and the Contractor whether the  
Project is being constructed in accordance with the contract documents.  
 
(B) Observe, document, and report to the County and the Contractor whether the proper 
measure of unit price bid quantities is being implemented and confirm percentage 
completion of lump sum items. 
 
(C) Observe, document, and report to the County the progress of the Contractor and 
resources committed to the Project by the Contractor. 

 
(vi)  Materials Testing and Inspections  

 

(i) Establish and administer a materials sampling and testing program to provide quality 
control and compliance with the construction plans and specifications.  Utilizing the list 
of required testing developed from the construction documents develop a testing program 
for the Project. The testing program must designate what services are to be provided by 
the CONSULTANT and the Contractor. Services shall include, but not be limited to, 
soils compaction testing, concrete cylinder compression strength tests, gradation analysis, 
miscellaneous shop inspection, and other testing required by the construction contract 
documents, or as specifically requested by the County. A copy of the proposed testing 
program shall be prepared for review by the County prior to beginning work. 

(ii) Review all laboratory and field-testing results to determine whether results are in 
compliance with the construction contract documents and provide recommendations for 
correction of substandard materials and workmanship revealed during testing.  

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 35 OF 60 PAGES 
 

(vii) Claims 
 

Assist the County with claim reviews and negotiations upon request and with the preparation of 
related correspondence and documentation.    

(viii)   Contract Enforcement  
 

Examine Contractor workmanship, materials, progress, and overall compliance with 
requirements of the contract documents and immediately report any observed deficiencies to the 
Contractor and the County. Communicate to the Contractor and the County what may be 
necessary to effect corrective action. Document deficiencies and actions taken by Contractor to 
correct them. Assist the County with evaluating impacts of potential contract termination upon 
project costs and schedule. 

 
(ix)  Contract Termination 

 
Assist the County with completion of an assessment of the status of the Contractor’s contract, the 
development of an agreement with the Contractor’s Surety to complete the work, and preparing 
and holding a pre-construction meeting with the replacement Contractor.  

 
(x)  Project Acceptance and Close-out  

 
(A) Perform with the County and the Contractor substantial completion and final 
inspections and compile and distribute related punch requiring correction.  

 
(B) Compile and review for completeness all Operation and Maintenance Manuals to be 
submitted by the Contractor and inform Contractor of any deficiencies.  

 
(C) Review and comment on final pay request and supporting close-out documents, and 
provide recommendation for approval or rejection to the County. 

 
(D) Upon Project completion, obtain the original drawings, incorporate all as-built 
conditions on the original drawings and provide copies to the County at Project close-out. 

 
(D) Post Construction Services 

             
(i)     Meet with the County upon request during the warranty period to investigate problems with 
material, equipment, and/or workmanship that may arise. Determine whether or not such 
problems are warranty issues or design issues and recommend solutions. 

 
(ii)    Coordinate and attend with the County a final warranty inspection no less than sixty days 
prior to expiration of Contractor warranty period. Develop list of deficiencies, if any, and 
determine if deficiencies are caused by inferior workmanship, equipment, and/or materials or 
caused by other reasons. Provide recommendations for resolving each deficiency. Complete a 
follow-up inspection with the County to determine whether deficiencies have been corrected by 
the Contractor prior to expiration of the warranty period.   

 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 36 OF 60 PAGES 
 

EXHIBIT 4 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT 

 
A. The CONSULTANT shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because 

of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The CONSULTANT shall take affirmative action to 
ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard 
to their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.  Such action shall include, but not be limited to, the 
following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; termination; rates of pay or other forms of 
compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The CONSULTANT agrees to post 
in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided 
setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause. 

 
B. The CONSULTANT shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of 

the CONSULTANT, state that all qualified applicants shall receive consideration for employment 
without regard to race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 

 
C. The CONSULTANT shall send to the labor union representative or workers with which he has a 

collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the 
Contract Compliance Officer advising the said labor union or worker’s representatives of the 
CONSULTANT’S obligations under this section, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous 
places available to employees and applicants for employment. 

 
D. The CONSULTANT shall comply with the regulations of the United States Department of 

Transportation (49 CFR 21 and 23 CFR §710.405) and all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of 
September 24, 1965, as amended, and of the rules, regulations and relevant orders of the Secretary of 
Labor, including 41 CFR Part 60. 

 
E. The CONSULTANT shall furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of 

September 24, 1965, as amended, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or 
pursuant thereto; and shall permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the Department and the 
Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations and 
orders. 

 
F. In the event of the CONSULTANT’S non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this 

contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated, 
or suspended in whole or in part and the CONSULTANT may be declared ineligible for further 
Government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of 
September 24, 1965, as amended by Executive Order 11375 (41 CFR 60) or by rule, regulation, or order 
of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law. 

 
G. The CONSULTANT shall include the provisions of paragraphs (A.) through (F.) in every subcontract or 

purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued 
pursuant to Section 204 or Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, so that such 
provisions shall be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The CONSULTANT shall take such 
action with respect to any subcontractor purchase order as the Department may direct as a means of 
enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for non-compliance; provided, however, that in the event 
the CONSULTANT becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or 
vendor as a result of such direction by the COUNTY or Federal Agency, the CONSULTANT may 
request the COUNTY and United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 37 OF 60 PAGES 
 

States. 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 38 OF 60 PAGES 
 
 

EXHIBIT 5 
 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
During the life of this Agreement, the CONSULTANT agrees to provide and maintain the following insurance: 
 
A. Worker’s Compensation in accordance with statutory requirements. 
 
B. Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily Injury and Property Damage 

limits of $400,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate, including coverage on the same for 
independent subcontractor(s). TRAVIS COUNTY SHALL BE NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL 
INSURED UNDER THIS COVERAGE. 

 
C. Automobile Liability Insurance for all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles with combined minimum 

limits for Bodily Injury and Property Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the 
aggregate. CONSULTANT shall require any subcontractor(s) to provide Automobile Liability Insurance 
in the same minimum amounts. 

 
D. Professional Liability Errors and Omissions Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000. 
 

The CONSULTANT shall not commence any field work under this Agreement until he has obtained all 
required insurance and such insurance has been approved by the COUNTY. The CONSULTANT shall 
not allow any subcontractor(s) to commence work to be performed in connection with this Agreement 
until all required insurance has been obtained. Approval of the insurance by the COUNTY shall not 
relieve or decrease the liability of the CONSULTANT hereunder. 
 
The required insurance must be written by a company approved to do business in the State of Texas at 
the time the policy is issued. The CONSULTANT shall furnish the COUNTY with a certification of 
coverage issued by the insurer. The insurance company shall be subject to the approval of the 
COUNTY. The CONSULTANT shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any insurance 
to lapse. ALL INSURANCE CERTIFICATES SHALL INCLUDE A CLAUSE TO THE EFFECT 
THAT THE POLICY SHALL NOT BE CANCELED OR REDUCED, RESTRICTED OR LIMITED 
UNTIL TEN (10) DAYS AFTER THE COUNTY HAS RECEIVED WRITTEN NOTICE AS 
EVIDENCED BY RETURN RECEIPT OF REGISTERED OR CERTIFIED LETTER. 

 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 39 OF 60 PAGES 
 
 

EXHIBIT 6 
STATE OF TEXAS } 
COUTNY OF TRAVIS  } 
 

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 
 
Date:                
Name of Affiant:              
Title of Affiant:              
Business Name of CONSULTANT:          
County of CONSULTANT:            
 
Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 
 
1. Affiant is authorized by CONSULTANT to make this affidavit for CONSULTANT. 
 
2.  Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.  
 
3. Affiant can read the English language.  
 
4. CONSULTANT has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Agreement, which is 

attached to this affidavit as Attachment 1. 
 
5. Affiant has personally read Attachment 1 to this Affidavit.  
 
6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Attachment 1 with whom CONSULTANT is 

doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit 
whose name is not disclosed in Attachment 2 to this Affidavit. 

 
                    
      Signature of Affiant 

 
                    
      Address 
 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by                         on         , 20__.  
 
                    
      Notary Public, State of     
 
                    
      Typed or printed name of notary 
      My commission expires:                  
 
  
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 40 OF 60 PAGES 
 

EXHIBIT 6, ATTACHMENT 1 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

January 18, 2011 
 
CURRENT 
        Name of Individual   Name of Business 
Position Held     Holding Office/Position   Individual is Associated       
  County Judge ...............................................Samuel T. Biscoe 
  County Judge (Spouse) ................................Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR 
  Executive Assistant  .....................................Cheryl Brown 
  Executive Assistant ......................................Melissa Velasquez 
  Executive Assistant ......................................Josie Z. Zavala 
  Executive Assistant ......................................Cheryl Aker* 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1 ............................Ron Davis 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) .............Annie Davis     Seton Hospital 
  Executive Assistant ......................................Deone Wilhite* 
  Executive Assistant ......................................Felicitas Chavez 
  Commissioner, Precinct 2  ...........................Sarah Eckhardt 
  Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) .............Kurt Sauer     Daffer McDaniel, LLP  
  Executive Assistant  .....................................Loretta Farb 
  Executive Assistant  .....................................Joe Hon 
  Executive Assistant  .....................................Peter Einhorn 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3 ............................Karen Huber 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) .............Leonard Huber     Retired 
  Executive Assistant ......................................Garry Brown 
  Executive Assistant ......................................Lori Duarte 
  Executive Assistant ......................................Michael Nalick 
  Commissioner, Precinct 4 ............................Margaret Gomez 
  Executive Assistant ......................................Edith Moreida 
  Executive Assistant ......................................Norma Guerra 
  County Treasurer .........................................Dolores Ortega-Carter  
  County Auditor  ...........................................Susan Spataro, CPA 
  County Executive, Administrative ...............Vacant 
  County Executive, Budget & Planning ........Rodney Rhoades 
  Exec Manager, Emergency Services ...........Danny Hobby 
  Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services .....Sherri E. Fleming 
  County Executive, TNR  ..............................Steven M. Manilla, P.E.* 
  County Executive, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies 
  Director, Facilities Management ..................Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
  Chief Information Officer ............................Joe Harlow 
  Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg 
  Travis County Attorney  ..............................David Escamilla 
  First Assistant County Attorney  .................Steve Capelle 
  Executive Assistant, Civil Division .............Jim Collins 
  Director, Land Use Division ........................Tom Nuckols*  
  Attorney, Land Use Division .......................Julie Joe 
  Attorney, Land Use Division .......................Christopher Gilmore  
  Director, Transactions Division  ..................John Hille 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ..................Tamara Armstrong 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 41 OF 60 PAGES 
 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ..................Daniel Bradford 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ..................Mary Etta Gerhardt  
  Attorney, Transactions Division ..................Barbara Wilson 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ..................Jim Connolly 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ..................Tenley Aldredge 
  Director, Health Services Division ..............Beth Devery 
  Attorney, Health Services Division .............Prema Gregerson*   
  Purchasing Agent  ........................................Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent  ........................Marvin Brice, CPPB 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent .........................Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Diana Gonzalez 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Lee Perry  
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Jason Walker 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Richard Villareal 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Oralia Jones, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Scott Wilson, CPPB 
 Purchasing Agent Assistant IV.....................Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................John E. Pena, CTPM*  
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ....................Vacant  
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ....................David Walch 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ....................Michael Long, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ....................Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M. 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ....................Rosalinda Garcia 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ....................Loren Breland, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ......................C.W. Bruner, CTP* 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ....................Nancy Barchus, CPPB 
  HUB Coordinator .........................................Sylvia Lopez 
  HUB Specialist ............................................Betty Chapa 
  HUB Specialist ............................................Jerome Guerrero 
  Purchasing Business Analyst .......................Scott Worthington 
  Purchasing Business Analyst .......................Jennifer Francis* 
  TNR ..............................................................Mo Mortazavi 
  TNR ..............................................................Steve Sun 
 
FORMER EMPLOYEES 
   Name of Individual 
Position Held    Holding Office/Position   Date of Expiration  
Purchasing Agent Assistant III  Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO  04/26/11 
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill      04/30/11 
Executive Assistant    Chris Fanuel       04/30/11 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II  Donald E. Rollack     05/31/11 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith      05/31/11 
County Executive, TNR                 Joseph Gieselman     01/31/12 
 
  

 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 
 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 42 OF 60 PAGES 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 2 TO EXHIBIT 6 
DISCLOSURE 

 
 

CONSULTANT acknowledges that CONSULTANT is doing business or has done business during the 
365 day period immediately prior to the date on which this Agreement is signed with the following Key 
Contracting Persons and warrants that these are the only such Key Contracting Persons: 
 
 

             
 
 
             
 
 
             
 
 
             
 
 
             
 

 
 

If no one is listed above, CONSULTANT warrants that CONSULTANT is not doing business and has 
not done business during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on which this contract is signed with 
any key contracting person. 
 
 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 43 OF 60 PAGES 
 

EXHIBIT  7 
 

HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS 
 
 
 

(Insert RFQ Attachment 2 at Contract Award) 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 44 OF 60 PAGES 
 

 
APPENDIX A 

 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
BRIDGE 155 REPLACEMENT DESIGN 

 
Travis County Bridge #155 is located on Old Highway 20 in eastern Travis County, approximately 1,200 feet 
east of Parmer Lane extension south of US 290.  The existing bridge structure spans Gilleland Creek Tributary 
with an overall bridge length of 140 feet.  The structure is not considered structurally deficient, but is rated 
functionally obsolete due to its narrow bridge width.  The roadway is used as a main route between City of 
Manor and newly extended Parmer Lane and also an alternate route to the toll road.  This segment of roadway 
is expected to receive more traffic once the construction of the Manor Expressway begins. 
 
The scope of the Old Highway 20 Bridge Replacement project is for complete PS&E for the replacement of the 
existing bridge structure along a revised horizontal alignment.  The proposed horizontal alignment will 
generally parallel the southern right-of-way property line with any additional right of way acquired on the north 
side.  The anticipated engineering services will be for the design of 2-lane undivided minor arterial with eight 
foot shoulders and sidewalk only on the north side.   
 
The existing right-of-way varies from approximately 57 feet to approximately 90 feet with the increased right of 
way acquired generally on its northern side to approximately 90 feet.  This project is being funded from 
County’s Bond Funds for Capital Improvement Program projects with no federal funding. This project is 
located in Travis County Precinct 1. 
 
1 GENERAL SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
Provide professional services to produce final PS&E Documents and Bid Phase Services for Bridge 155 
Replacement. 
 
These services generally will include, but are not limited to the following: bridge design, roadway alignment, 
preparing schematic and final right-of-way and easement parcel exhibits for the bridge; preparing construction 
documents; completing land surveys, geotechnical investigations and reports with analysis needed for bridge 
design, pavement design for bridge approach roadways and evaluating slope stability; traffic control plans; 
stream hydrologic, hydraulic and scouring analysis; completing environmental assessments and mitigation; 
monitoring project cost and applying cost recovery methodologies such as value engineering; attending and 
leading public meetings; and acquiring all appropriate regulatory permits and clearances.  The bridge will be 
designed to desirably withstand a 100-year flood event with no water overtopping and no rise in water surface 
elevation upstream or downstream of the bridge. 
 
In addition, the CONSULTANT will perform the following services: 
 

A. Develop all Plans, Specification and Estimates (PS&E) to standards stipulated by Travis County.   
 

B. Develop and submit a construction cost estimate at each phase of the design.   
 

C. Use generally recognized engineering methodology and standards of care. 
 

D. Obtain all required permits for construction.  

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 45 OF 60 PAGES 
 
 

E. Conduct and provide reports for all applicable environmental studies, evaluations, assessments, and 
calculation/negotiations for mitigation. 

 
F. Establish and provide a detailed project design task completion.  Monitor and provide task completion 

report to the County.  
 

G. Produce a utility relocation plan at the bridge, and coordinate all utility relocation effort with the 
appropriate utility company. 
 

H. Provide technical assistance during the bidding phase. 
 

I. Prepare appropriate displays and attend meetings with Travis County staff, regulatory agencies, and 
public groups, both as a technical advisor and as a project presenter. 

 
J. Provide all geotechnical reports and analysis. 

 
K. Provide all hydrologic, hydraulic and scouring analysis 

 
L. Public information and public involvement  

 
Design services related to the design and plan production for this project will be performed in accordance with 
the latest available TxDOT manuals from the design collection located on the TxDOT website. The roadway 
will be designed based on (4R) design criteria. 
 
The development of the project will be consistent with TxDOT design procedures and practices.  This project 
will be developed utilizing Microstation V8 and Geopak 2004. 
 
2 SPECIFIC PROJECT INFORMATION, LOCATION AND LIMITS 
 
Bridge 155 is an existing 2-lane roadway without shoulders.  The bridge is rated functionally obsolete, due to 
its narrow deck width.  The replacement bridge will be designed and constructed as a 2-lane bridge with eight 
foot shoulders.   
  
The CONSULTANT will be expected to provide five specific work products and/or support service, each with a 
separate agreement and a separate fee, with each requiring a separate “Notice to Proceed” under the same 
contract.  After the first work product and each additional work product thereafter, if authorized, the County 
may or may not exercise the option to supplement the contract to produce additional work products.  
Authorization to proceed to the next work product or phase must be in writing in the form of a “Notice to 
Proceed”. 
 
The required work products include Work Product 1, 30% complete design documents; Work Product 2, 60% 
complete design documents; Work Product 3, 90% complete design documents; and Work Product 4, the 100% 
bid-ready set of construction documents; and Work Product 5, Construction bidding phase services. Each Work 
Product shall be submitted for review and written “Notice to Proceed” must be issued by the County before 
proceeding to the next Work Product. 
 
The County’s review process will begin when the Consultant submits two sets of the plans (11”x17”), 
specifications and estimates of probable construction costs to TNR when the design is 30%, 60%, 90% and 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 46 OF 60 PAGES 
 
100% completed. Each submittal shall include a cover letter from the consultant stating who from their design 
team performed a Quality Assurance/Quality Control Check. The Consultant should allow three weeks for TNR 
to review and provide written comments and/or approval for each submittal. The Consultant must submit two 
final check sets and allow three weeks for TNR to review and provide written comments and/or approval. 
 
2.1 WORK PRODUCT 1 - 30% PLAN SUBMITTAL 
 
The 30% submittal will be presented in two phases if alternative analyses are included in the scope of work. 
The first phase will be the result of the analyses and Consultant’s recommendations.  The second phase will be 
the 30% complete design documents for the selected alternative. A public meeting may be required in the 
development of Work Product 1. The 30% design submittal is to include preliminary engineering for the design 
elements required to fully address the project scope.  The requirements for the 30% design submittal shall be 
determined with TNR’s Project Manager on a case-by-case basis but as a minimum shall include the following: 
 

2.1.1 DATA COLLECTION (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 
 

A. Coordinate with the Travis County and other stakeholders to obtain pertinent project information.  
Meet periodically with project stakeholders to gather information and provide updated project 
information. 

 
B. Perform field investigations of the project.  These investigations will include site visits to the 

project site and adjacent area to gather pertinent information relating to the corridor.  Field 
investigations will also be performed to review individual property locations and the impacts of 
the alignment to that property. 

 
C. Develop a photo inventory of the project site for reference in project meetings, discussions with 

stakeholders and discussions with developers, etc. during the project development. 
 
D. Review related existing and draft studies from Travis County, City of Austin and adjacent 

developers, including traffic signals and environmental studies in the project vicinity.  Meet with 
Travis County personnel to discuss future plans potentially impacting the project. 

   
2.1.2 SURVEYING SERVICES (Provided by Macias & Assoc.) 

 
A. Obtain and review pertinent ownership, right-of-way information form the Travis County Tax 

Office, County Clerk and other sources.  
 
B. Provide field crews with Global Positioning Systems capability to locate existing horizontal and 

vertical control from nearby existing roadway projects. Set projects specific horizontal and vertical 
control. Perform a differential leveling loop for the entire project site.  

 
C. Provide field crews to locate existing planimetric features such as but not limited to fences, 

driveways, mail boxes and property markers, bridge features and surface utilities. Locate 
geotechnical bore holes. Take sufficient elevations to produce a 1.0’ interval contour map.  

 
D. Locate and tag tree 8” trunk diameter and larger within the subject area. Prepare a tree table 

showing the tree tag number, the tree truck diameter and the tree species.  
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 47 OF 60 PAGES 
 

E. Prepare a base map showing the above information using Microstation and furnished in 2D and 3D 
format on a compact disk. A hard copy of the signed and sealed survey will also be furnished.  

 
F. Macias & Associates will assume that Travis County will provide existing LIDAR information.  
 
G. Macias & Associates will attempt to acquire right-of-entry into adjacent private property.  

 
2.1.3 GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATIONS AND PAVEMENT DESIGN (Provided by Holt 

Engr.) 
 
A. Engineering site reconnaissance of the alignment to determine boring locations.  
 
B. Laying out soil borings in the field and coordinating utilities (electrical, water, wastewater, sewer, 

telephone, and gas) with line locators. 
 
C. Provide all necessary manpower, equipment and materials for drilling, logging and sampling two 

borings to depths of approximately 60 feet deep at the proposed bridge siteand two pavement 
borings drilled in the approaches to depths of 6 feet each. All boreholes will be sampled using 
either Shelby tubes or split-spoon samplers as appropriate. Grab samples of coarse sand and gravel 
will be obtained for grain size analysis. Where clayshale is encountered, a Christianson wireline 
core barrel will be used to continuous core to termination of the borings. We anticipate clayshale 
to be at approximately 20 feet to 30 feet below grade.  

 
D. Field logging to include visual classifications and pocket penetrometer tests.  
 
E. Plugging all bore holes upon completion of the drilling operations.  

 
F. Laboratory testing of selected samples of USCS soils classifications, Atterberg limits,  minus 200 

sieve analyses, soluble sulfate content, moisture contents, unconfined compression tests and 
hydrometer testing and, provide soil information required for scour analysis. 

 
G. A Geotechnical Engineering Report will be provided that will include a vicinity map, geology map 

of the project site, and generalized boring location plan, logs of borings with geologic formations, 
laboratory test results, and foundation recommendations for the proposed bridge drilled shafts and 
pavement design recommendations for the bridge approaches. The City of Austin’s computerized 
pavement design program (MFPS) will be used to verify our pavement design thicknesses.  
 

 
 

2.1.4 ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES  (Provided by Cox/McLain Environmental Consulting) 
 

A. Identify and evaluate the social, economic, and environmental consequences of the planned 
improvements and compile this information into the Travis County Environmental Assessment 
format (summarized in a tech memo).  Scope of services is based on the assumption that no NEPA 
triggers will be encountered (federal funding or permitting) and that all investigations will be 
conducted based on existing literature and mapped data, aerial photography and field 
reconnaissance.  If a TxDOT environmental document is required, a scope/fee modification may 
also be required. 

 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 48 OF 60 PAGES 
 

B. Wetlands and other Waters of the U.S. – Perform 1) background research (i.e., floodplains, 
topography, soils, National Wetland Inventory Maps) on the project vicinity; 2) a field 
investigation to identify, characterize, and map Waters of the U.S. potentially affected by the 
project (i.e., perform a Wetland Determination); 3) the preparation of portions of the EA document 
documenting the methods and results of the Waters of the U.S. investigation; and 4) identification 
of the appropriate Nationwide Permits or Individual Permit, if necessary. The field investigation 
would follow current U.S. Army Corps of Engineers guidance regarding waters of the U.S. under 
Section 404 of the Clean Water Act. Right-of-entry would be provided by Travis County.  
Research, field investigations, or identification of permits for wetlands and other Waters of the 
U.S. are not included in this task.  If this work is deemed necessary, it shall be negotiated as a 
Supplemental Agreement to this Work Authorization. 

 
C. Boundaries of ordinary highwater marks and possible wetland locations shall be marked for 

surveyor to locate. 
 
D. Preparation of a PCN, Individual Permit, or a mitigation plan is not included in this task.  If this 

work is deemed necessary, it shall be negotiated as a Supplemental Agreement to this Work 
Authorization. 

 
E. Biological Issues – Perform characterization of project area ecological resources including 

descriptions of vegetation and wildlife habitat resources. Ecologically sensitive resources, if any, 
will be identified and discussed in the document. During field investigations, an assessment of the 
suitability of affected habitats to support species listed as threatened and/or endangered by the U.S. 
Fish and Wildlife Service and the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department will be performed. The 
County will be notified if presence/ absence surveyed are recommended or if agency consultation 
will be required Tree survey would be completed by the project surveyor, and surveyed in by an 
RPLS. 

 
F. If coordination under the Balcones Canyonlands Plan is deemed necessary, it shall be negotiated as 

a Supplemental Agreement to this Work Authorization contract. 
 
G. Cultural Resources – Project archeologists will conduct background research at the Texas 

Archeological Research Laboratory (TARL) and summarize findings and recommendations in the 
EA.  An archeological survey will be performed for the project, and summarized in a report 
suitable for submittal to the THC. Any required testing or data recovery would be performed under 
an additional scope and budget. 

 
H. Traffic Noise and Air Quality - It is assumed that a quantitative traffic noise analysis and air 

quality analysis would not be necessary for this project. If these tasks are deemed necessary, they 
will be performed under a separate scope and cost estimate. 

 
I. Geologic Assessment - Project is not located over the Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone.  Geologic 

Assessment or Water Pollution Abatement Plan will not be prepared. 
 
J. Hazardous Materials – Conduct transaction screening to identify and inventory potential 

contamination source areas that may affect the project. A database search and visual inspection 
within the proposed right-of-way  will be conducted to determine existing conditions.  If 
recommended based on these efforts, a Phase I ESA would be accomplished under an additional 
scope and budget.  

 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 49 OF 60 PAGES 
 

K. Public Involvement - Public Involvement is anticipated to be limited to a meeting between the 
Engineer and affected property owners, with no participation by CMEC staff. CMEC staff would 
attend public meetings under an additional scope and budget. 

 
L. Deliverables: 

a. Travis County Environmental Assessment tech memo (2 hard copies and 1 electronic copy) 
 

2.1.5 BRIDGE HYDROLOGY & HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS  (Provided by K Friese & 
Associates) 

 
A. Data Collection – The Engineer will collect and review the existing hydrologic and hydraulic 

analyses for Gilleland Creek Tributary 2 from City of Austin records and from FEMA.  The 
Engineer will conduct field investigations to observe existing channel characteristics. 

 
B. Hydrology/ Exterior Drainage Area Maps – It is anticipated that drainage area boundaries and 

hydrologic calculations from the existing models will be used for this project.  The Engineer will 
evaluate the adequacy and appropriateness of the existing data. 

 
C. Hydraulics – It is anticipated that drainage area boundaries and hydrologic calculations from the 

existing models will be used for this project.  The Engineer will evaluate the adequacy and 
appropriateness of the existing data.  The Engineer will design the proposed improvements such 
that there will be no significant impacts to adjacent properties.  The Engineer will summarize the 
relative impacts to computed water surface elevations between existing and proposed conditions. 

 
D. Bridge Hydraulic Data Sheets – The Engineer will prepare preliminary bridge hydraulic data 

sheets for Gilleland Creek Tributary 2. This scope includes layouts and calculations for one 
crossing. 

 
E. Hydraulic Report – The Engineer will prepare preliminary and final hydraulic reports summarizing 

the methodology used in the hydrologic and hydraulic analyses.  Results will be tabulated and 
presented.  The necessity for the preparation of FEMA applications for a Conditional Letter of 
Map Revision (CLOMR) and/or Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) are not anticipated for this 
project and so are not included. 

 
2.1.6 SCHEMATIC REFINEMENT (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 

 
A. Verify the roadway design criteria to satisfy with the County requirements.  This set of criteria will 

be based on Chapter 3 of the TxDOT Roadway Design Manual (New Location and Reconstruction 
(4R) Design Criteria).  The criteria will be compiled and documented using the Design Summary 
Report (DSR) form. 

 
B. Optimize calculated horizontal and vertical geometrics for the project roadways to minimize 

grading beyond the ROW limits and provide adequate clearance for proposed drainage structures. 
 
C. Verify existing and proposed typical sections for inclusion on project schematics. 
 
D. Develop preliminary schematic cross sections at 100’ intervals.  These cross sections will be for 

estimation of cut and fill quantities. 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 50 OF 60 PAGES 
 

E. Work closely with the County and project stakeholders in verifying driveway locations. 
 
F. Verify existing Right-of-Way limits. 
 
G. Coordinate preliminary hydraulic analysis/design to determine proposed location and length of 

bridge structures. 
 

H. Develop preliminary Right of Way requirements and limits of drainage easements. 
 

I. Striping will be depicted on the schematic layouts.  Small signs will not be developed at the 
schematic phase of the project. 

 
J. Identify any necessary design exceptions or waivers required for the project.  These instances will 

be recorded and reviewed with the County. 
 
K. Identify utilities that could be affected by the proposed design. 
 
L. Prepare schematic plots for the project corridor. 
 
M. Perform QA/QC review prior to submittal of preliminary schematics. 

 
2.1.7 30% DESIGN PLANS 

 
Preliminary 11” x 17” sheets will be half the corresponding scale. 

 
A. Right-of-Way Data and Utility Adjustments (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 

 
a. The Engineer will provide the limits of the proposed Right of Way and drainage easements to 

the County for preparation of Right-of-Way strip maps, sketches, and field notes. 
b. The Engineer will use the available utility data throughout the design process.  A good faith 

effort will be made to accommodate existing utility locations.  Utility conflicts will be 
identified during the design process to allow for relocation.  The Engineer will coordinate 
with utility providers on necessary relocations.  The Engineer shall include the existing 
utility information in the plans. 

 
B. Miscellaneous Plans (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 
 

a. Develop a project title sheet using Travis County template as required for the construction 
plans. 

b. Prepare a detailed index of sheets that shows each sheet’s location in the plan set, as well as 
its      corresponding sheet number. 

c. Create project layout sheets at a scale of 1”=100’ that clearly indicates the limits of the entire 
project. 

d. Create benchmark layout sheets at a scale of 1”=100’ that clearly indicate the benchmark 
locations and associated control information.  These sheets will later be sealed by a RPLS for 
submittal. 

e. Develop Tree Protection Data sheet. 
f. Prepare an opinion of probable construction cost and supply to the County in Microsoft 

Excel format. 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 51 OF 60 PAGES 
 

g. Create a preliminary list of required regulatory approvals and easement requirements. 
 

C. Roadway and Bridge Plans (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 
 

a. Create an existing typical section sheet depicting the existing conditions of the project 
roadways. 

b. Create proposed typical roadway and bridge sections sheets depicting the improvements to 
Old Highway 20. 

c. Prepare a horizontal alignment data sheet depicting the horizontal geometric information for 
the project roadways and bridge included in the construction plan set. 

d. Develop Superelevation Data Sheets to be included in the construction plan set.  These sheets 
will define the pavement cross slopes for Old Highway 20 and describe transition location 
and values. 

e. Create roadway / bridge plan and profile sheets for Old Highway 20 depicting the proposed 
construction.  The plan and profile sheets will be prepared at a scale of 1”=50’ H and 1”=5’ 
V. 

f. Develop design cross sections at 50-foot stations and other locations as necessary for the 
determination of cut and fill quantities.  Use these sections to further refine the design 
vertical geometry. 

 
D. QA/QC (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 

 
Perform a QA/QC review prior to submittal of Work Product 1. 

 
2.1.8 PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT (Provided by Adisa Communications) 

 
A. Develop Stakeholder Database- A stakeholder database will be created that includes contact 

information for businesses, property owners, schools and churches within the projects area.  
a. Deliverables:  

i. Stakeholder database, updated after each meeting 
 
B. Create Project Fact Sheet – The project fact sheet will include information about the project, 

including an overall description, project schedule, costs for the project and information on how the 
project addresses neighborhood and mobility needs.  

a. Deliverables: 
i. Fact Sheet, Draft, Revised and Final, 200 printed 

 
C. Set Up and Monitor Hotline and Email- the PI set up a hotline and email account to gather 

questions and comments from stakeholders. A log of all inquiries will be recorded.  
a. Deliverables: 

i. Log of questions and comments from public, 9 months 
 

D. Plan Resource Agency Coordination Meeting- Our team will meet with resource agencies 
impacted by the project to discuss design and construction issues and to determine how to mitigate 
potential road closures/ detours.  

a. Issues to be addressed during the Coordination Meeting include:  
i. Impacts to school buses/ transportation 
ii. Safety of school children 
iii. Use of 290 East and Manor High School Road as part of the detour route 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 52 OF 60 PAGES 
 

iv. Additional constraints and environmental issues 
b. Deliverables: 

i. Meeting Summary 
ii. Meeting materials including maps and handouts  

  
Total projected time for completion of Work Product 1 is 70 calendar days 
 
2.2 WORK PRODUCT 2 - 60% PLAN SUBMITTAL 
 
The 60% drawings will address all major design issues and set direction for completion of the construction 
documents. A public meeting may be required.  The requirements for the 60% design submittal shall be 
determined with TNR’s Project Manager on a case-by-case basis but as a minimum shall include the following: 
 

2.2.1 60% DESIGN PLANS 
 

Preliminary 11” x 17” sheets will be half the corresponding scale. 
 

A. Roadway Plans (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 
 

a. Update existing typical sections. 
b. Update and add detail to proposed typical sections. 
c. Update Right of Way strip map. 
d. Update horizontal alignment data sheet. 
e. Update superelevation data sheets. 
f. Update and add detail to plan and profile sheets. 
g. Update and add detail to design cross sections. 

 
B. Grading and Details (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 

 
a. Prepare driveway details for each driveway along the project corridor.  When possible these 

driveways will be defined in a tabular format.  Unique driveways will require individual 
details defining their construction. 

b. Develop driveway profiles as required for the project.  Show driveway tie-back slopes, as 
well as limits for the contractor’s information. 

c. Prepare a tabular ditch layout schedule that depicts pertinent information about the roadside 
ditch geometry and design.  This table will include station, offset, flow line elevation, ditch 
lining material, as well as ditch bottom width.  The tables will be shown on the drainage plan 
sheets. 

 
C. Bridge Design (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 

 
a. Develop Bridge Layout. 
b. Develop bridge typical section 
c. Develop preliminary bridge superstructure details 
d. Develop preliminary bridge substructure details 
e. Develop preliminary bridge quantities 

 
D. Hydrology & Hydraulic (Provided by K Friese & Associates) 

 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 53 OF 60 PAGES 
 

a. Update Hydrology & Hydraulic design report 
b. Prepare preliminary Scour Analysis 
c. Update bridge and floodplain grading plan 

 
E. Drainage Plans (Provided by Huitt-Zollars, Inc.) 

 
a. Interior drainage area maps will be finalized at a scale of 1”=50’.  These maps will depict 

drainage area boundaries and flow direction arrows.  Each area will be identified with a 
unique number to be used to find run-off information from the calculation sheets. 

b. Run-off to each ditch and ditch hydraulic information will be calculated in accordance with 
TxDOT’s Hydraulic Manual and shown on the run-off and ditch computation sheets. 

c. Ditchs will be analyzed and computations will be prepared for the ditch design using 
Winstorm or Geopak Drainage software. 

d. Drainage plan and profile sheets will be completed depicting locations of utilities, channel 
improvements, and ditch locations and flowlines as required.  These sheets will be prepared 
at a scale of 1”=50’. 

 
F. Erosion Control (Provided by CAS Consulting & Services, Inc.) 

 
a. Erosion control plans will be prepared for the length of project.  Temporary storm water 

management devices will be needed to minimize the sediment runoff during construction of 
this project.  The anticipated design components to be utilized on this project are silt fence, 
sand bags, rock filter dams, sediment traps, and construction exits.  One temporary erosion 
control plan will be developed with notes that indicate that the contractor is responsible for 
phasing the devices along with the construction sequencing.  Permanent erosion control 
measures will be included on these sheets as well. 

b. Using Travis County template, a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) will be 
prepared for this job in accordance with TCEQ regulations.   

 
G. Signing and Pavement Markings (Provided by Huitt-Zollars, Inc.) 

 
a. Signing and Pavement marking layouts will be prepared at a scale of 1”=50’.  These layouts 

will depict striping and delineator type and location, as well as MBGF location, lengths, and 
end treatments.  Each sign will have a corresponding number that will relate that sign to the 
sign summaries. 

b. Detail sheets for small signs will be prepared for non-standard signs.  This sheet is intended to 
show the overall dimensions of the signs by determining letter size and spacing.  Details will 
not be to scale. 

 
H. Traffic Control Plans (Provided by Huitt-Zollars, Inc.) 

 
a. Traffic control plan will be prepared to detour traffic around the project.  Temporary traffic 

barriers and pavement markings will also be shown and dimensioned along Manor High 
School Road to protect student pedestrian traffic. 

b. The Engineer will prepare one (1) not to scale typical plan layout of all advance warning 
signs for Old Highway 20 and all cross street.  This typical layout will include the subject 
road and generic cross streets. 

c. Detailed narrative for traffic control general notes will be part of this scope of services. 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 54 OF 60 PAGES 
 

I. Miscellaneous Plans (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 
 

a. Update project title sheet. 
b. Update index of sheets. 
c. Update and add detail to project layout sheets. 
d. Update Tree Protection Data sheet. 
e. Assemble draft specifications. 
f. An Engineer’s opinion of construction schedule will be computed in order to determine an 

approximate duration for each of the phases of construction.  The schedule will be prepared 
using Microsoft Project Format. 

g. Update the opinion of probable construction cost and supply to the County in Microsoft Excel 
format. 

 
J. QA/QC (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 
 

Perform a QA/QC review prior to submittal of Work Product 2. 
 

K. Public Involvement (Provided by Adisa Communications) 
 

a. Make updates to Database- updates to stakeholder database from contacts and meetings. 
i. Deliverables: 

Stakeholder database, updated after each meeting 
b. Prepare Project Update #1- Develop a Project Update sheet that provides the latest 

information on the project and addresses a core set of stakeholder questions about the 
project.  

i. Deliverables: 
Project Update #1, Draft, Revised and Final, 200 printed copies 

c. Continue monitoring Phone and Email- We will Check the project phone and email daily and 
follow through on action items. 

i. Deliverables: 
Log of questions and comments from public 
 

2.2.3 CONSTRUCTION PERMITS 
Develop permits required for the project and schedule for obtaining all permits / approvals / utility 
coordination required prior to bidding. 

 
Total projected time for completion of Work Product 2 is 70 calendar days. 
 
2.3 WORK PRODUCT 3 - 90% PLAN SUBMITTAL 
 
The 90% complete drawings will be virtually "ready to bid" with minor revisions, no outstanding design issues, 
all work coordinated and illustrated on the drawing.  The requirements for the 90% design submittals shall be 
determined with TNR’s Project Manager on a case-by-case basis but as a minimum shall include the following: 
 

2.3.1 SURVEYING SERVICES  (Provided by Macias & Assoc) 
 

A. The Surveyor will prepare two parcel plats with metes and bounds descriptions signed and sealed 
by a Texas Registered Professional Land Surveyor for additional right-of-way acquisition along 
the northerly side of the existing right-of-way corridor. The actual acquisition area will be 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 55 OF 60 PAGES 
 

delineated from information provided by the owner or prime consultant and verified in conjunction 
with item G in Section 2.1.2.  Additionally, the Surveyor will prepare a parcel plat and metes and 
bounds for one permanent drainage/slope easements. These parcels will also be delineated from 
information provided by the owner or prime consultant and verified in conjunction with item G in 
Section 2.1.2. The surveyor will prepare three parcel plat with metes and bounds description for 
Right of Way/drainage/slope easement within the project area. 

 
B. The Surveyor will remove monuments previously set along the existing northerly right-of-way 

line. The surveyor will set monuments along the proposed additional right-of-way acquisition line 
as described in item H in Section 2.1.2. The Surveyor shall, at their discretion, use 5/8“ iron rods 
with aluminum caps stamped “Travis ROW” or other durable entities for the documentation as 
applicable. 

 
2.3.2 90% DESIGN PLANS 

 
A. Roadway Plans (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 

 
a. Finalize existing typical sections. 
b. Finalize and add detail to proposed typical sections. 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 56 OF 60 PAGES 
 

c. Finalize Right of Way strip map. 
d. Finalize horizontal alignment data sheet. 
e. Finalize superelevation data sheets. 
f. Finalize plan and profile sheets.  Add cut/fill quantities. 
g. Finalize design cross sections.  Calculate the cut/fill quantities from these sections. 

 
B. Grading and Details (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr. , Inc.) 

 
a. Finalize intersection layouts. 
b. Finalize driveway details, profiles and summary table. 
c. Finalize ditch tables. 

 
C. Bridge Design (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 
 

a. Finalize bridge layout 
b. Finalize typical section 
c. Finalize bridge superstructure 
d. Finalize bridge substructure 
e. Finalize bridge bearing seat elevations 
f. Finalize bridge foundation design 
g. Finalize bridge quantities 

 
D. Hydrology & Hydraulic  (Provided by K Friese & Associates) 

 
a. Finalize hydrology and hydraulic report. 
b. Finalize bridge hydraulic data sheet 
c. Finalize bridge scour analysis sheet 
d. Finalize bridge and floodpalin grading plan 
 

E. Drainage Plans (Provided by Huitt-Zollars, Inc.) 
 

a. Finalize drainage area maps. 
b. Finalize hydraulic data sheets. 
c. Finalize drainage design details. 

 
F. Erosion Control (Provided by CAS Consulting & Services, Inc.) 
 

a. Finalize erosion control plan sheets. 
b. Finalize SW3P text sheets. 

 
G. Signing and Pavement Markings (Provided by Huitt-Zollars, Inc.)  
 

a. Finalize signing and pavement marking layouts. 
b. Finalize pavement marking and small sign detail sheets. 

 
H. Traffic Control Plan (Provided by Huitt-Zollars, Inc.) 
 

a. Finalize traffic control plans and typical sections. 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 57 OF 60 PAGES 
 

I. Miscellaneous Plans (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 
 

a. Finalize project title sheet. 
b. Finalize index of sheets. 
c. Finalize project layout sheets. 
d. Finalize Tree Protection Data sheet. 

 
J. Quantities (Provided by All.) 

 
Quantities will be tabulated for each of the following and as necessary to bid this project: 

 
a. Traffic Control    
b. Earthwork 
c. Roadway 
d. Bridge 
e. Removal 
f. Drainage related items   
g. Small Signs 
h. Pavement Markings 
i. Erosion Control 

 
K. Summaries (Provided by All.) 

 
Calculated quantities will be tabulated on individual summary sheets: 

 
a. Earthwork 
b. Roadway 
c. Removal & Traffic Control 
d. Bridge 
e. Drainage related items  
f. Small Signs 
g. Pavement Markings 
h. Erosion Control 

 
L. Standards, Specifications and Estimate (Provided by All) 

 
a. The Engineer will download the appropriate TxDOT or City of Austin standards for the 

project from the State’s or City’s web site.  Standards that require modification will be 
corrected and sealed by the Engineer.  All other standards will have their title blocks filled 
out with the applicable project data and printed for inclusion in the final plan set. The 
Engineer will utilize TxDOT Austin District when applicable. 

b. A tabulation of applicable specifications, special specifications and special provisions will be 
prepared for submission with the final PS&E package.  The complete list of specifications 
will be in bid-ready format (Microsoft Word). 

c. Incorporate typical Travis County general notes as applicable. 
d. Update the opinion of probable construction cost and supply to the County in Transportation 

and Natural Resources (TNR) format. 
e. Prepare final construction timeline estimate and sequence of work. 

 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 58 OF 60 PAGES 
 

M. QA/QC (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 
 
Perform a QA/QC review prior to submittal of Work Product 3. 
 

N. Public Involvement (Provided by Adisa Communications.) 
 

a. Make updates to Database- update to stakeholder database from contracts and meetings.  
i. Deliverables: 

Stakeholders database, updated after each meeting 
b. Continue Monitoring Phone and Email- We will check the project phone line and email 

account daily and follow through on action items. 
i. Deliverables: 

Log of questions and comments from public 
c. Develop and Distribute Project Update #2- We will develop and distribute a project update so 

that we can inform stakeholders of the progress of the project. 
i. Deliverables: 

Project Update #2, Draft, Revised and Final 
 

O. Finalize right-of-way documents, including sketches and field notes, to be submitted within 30 
days of receiving comments from Travis County. 

 
P. Submit for Travis County application and fees to TDLR for TAS compliance review and 

application. 
 

2.3.3 CONSTRUCTION PERMITS AND UTILITY COORDINATION 
Finalize permits required for the project.  Provide list of permit secured and any permits or approvals 
are pending.  Finalize utility company costs and documentation from each utility contacted. 
 

Total projected time for completion of Work Product 3 is 40 calendar days. 
 
2.4 WORK PRODUCT 4 - 100% PLAN SUBMITTAL 
 
Provide final plans, specifications, estimates, quantities, bid schedule, permits and verification of property 
acquisitions and/or right of entries for construction contract, and a list of any outstanding issues to be resolved 
before or during project bidding process. 
   

2.4.1 100% DESIGN PLANS 
 

A. Plan Sheets (Provided by All) 
 

a. Address all remaining comments. 
b. Issue final set of plan sheets in electronic format for plotting at the County print shop. 

 
B. Specifications, Estimate and Permits (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 
 

a. Address all remaining comments. 
b. Provide plan and profiles, bridge layouts, cross sections and other sheets as required to utility 

providers to assist them in any relocation efforts. 
c. Issue final specifications, estimate and bid quantities into bid-ready format. 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 59 OF 60 PAGES 
 

 
C. QA/QC (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 

 
Perform a final QA/QC review prior to submittal of Work Product 4. 

 
D. Public Involvement (Provided by Adisa Communications) 

 
a. Make updates to Database- update to stakeholder database from contracts and meetings. 

i. Deliverables: 
Stakeholder database, update after each meeting 

b. Continue Monitoring Phone and Email- We will check the project phone line and email 
account daily and follow through on action items.  

i. Deliverables: 
Log of questions and comments from public 

 
Total projected time for completion of Work Product 4 is 30 calendar days. 
 
2.5 WORK PRODUCT 5 – BID PHASE SERVICES (Provided by Unintech Consulting Engr., Inc.) 
 
Provide bidding support services including assistance with responding to bidder questions, preparing addenda, 
tabulating and evaluating bids and providing recommendation for award. 
 
Total projected time for completion of Work Product 5 is to be determined at the time the project is approved 
for bidding. 
 
Construction administration services over the period of the construction contract may be added at the sole 
discretion of the County (total projected time to be determined at the time of bidding). 
 
3 DELIVERABLES 
 

3.1 Completed specific work product/plan stage documents for review. 
3.2 PS&E. 
3.3 Geotechnical Report. 
3.4 Engineer’s Opinion of Construction costs, Project Schedule, & CPM, updated and submitted with each submittal, 

including at monthly invoicing. 
3.5      Plans of record for the final project within thirty working days after completion of the project. 
3.6 All required permits to start and complete project. 
3.7 Required tracts’ schematic, and parcel drawings and Right-of-Way strip map for right of way and easement 

acquisitions. 
3.8 Survey services with electronic and soft copy of survey on NAD 83 or as determined by Travis County. 
3.9 Environmental Report(s). 
3.10 Engineering and Drainage Study Report. 
3.11 Design calculations. 
3.12 Electronic copy of above deliverables, where applicable (all drawings and e-files must be in MicroStation format, as 

appropriate.  Text documents must be in Microsoft Word format.  Schedules and CPMs must be in Microsoft Project 
format) 

3.13   Project Management file within thirty working days after completion of the project. 
3.14   Should the County elect to include Construction Management services in the contract, within thirty working days after 

completion of the project, the Construction Management file, which will include, but not limited be to, all addendum 
and change order, record drawings, pay requests, As-Built plan set and payment records. 

3.15 Construction permits required for the construction of the project. 
3.16    Tree Protection Plan 

 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 60 OF 60 PAGES 
 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 
The following services are not included in this scope of work and can be provided as additional services if 
authorized by Travis County.  Scope of Work and Compensation for Additional Services will be agreed to prior 
to their performance: 
 

 Detention design or related calculations 
 Roadway water quality ponds design 
 Landscape sheets 
 Utility relocations 
 Construction phase services 
 Hazardous site assessments 
 Asbestos survey of existing bridge 
 FEMA CLOMR / LOMR applications 
 Illumination Design 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
 

CONSULTANT’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



11AE0114LP                                                                                                           PAGE 61 OF 60 PAGES 
 

 
 

(SEE SEPARATE SOQ) 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: July 26, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB/854-9762; 
Marvin Brice, CPPB
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Consider and take appropriate action regarding 
proposals received in response to Request for Services (RFS) No. 
S110505-CG, Advisory Team for Feasibility Analysis of a Public Private 
Partnership for a New Civil and Family Courthouse at 308 Guadalupe 
Street in Austin, TX.

A.  Approve Evaluation Committee’s recommended shortlist of firms.

B.  Approve commencement of interviews with the short-listed firms.

C.  Authorize Purchasing Agent to commence negotiations with the highest 
qualified firm after interviews are completed.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:

Ø Subject RFS closed on July 13, 2011.  Ten responses (proposals) were 
received in response to the solicitation.  For the sake of expediency, this 
agenda request is being submitted prior to establishment of the shortlist.  
The Evaluation Committee, comprised of representatives from the 
Auditor’s Office, County Attorney’s Office, Facilities Management, 
Planning and Budget Office, Purchasing Office and Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, will meet on July 25, 2011, to identify 
the top firms after reviewing and scoring the proposals received against 
the established evaluation criteria.  Upon finalization of the shortlist, the 
number and names of the firms, along with any other pertinent 
information (e.g. compiled scores) will be provided to the Court prior to 
the Voting Session.

Ø The Evaluation Committee requests authorization to conduct oral 
interviews with the short-listed firms, should the Court approve of the 
recommended shortlist. Oral interviews with these firms will be 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 22
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

conducted on August 8, 2011, and August 10, 2011.  With the Court’s 
approval, once the Evaluation Committee re-scores the short-listed firms 
based upon the interviews, the Purchasing Agent will begin formal 
negotiations with the highest qualified firm, including price, to finalize a 
contract for the Court’s approval.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 7/26/11
 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Joe Arriaga, 8 4-7562
 
Department Head/Title: Anna n Director of Development Services
 

Elected/Appointed Official: Stev n M. an ,P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Commissioner: Commissioner Huber Precinct Three
 
or County Judge
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for
 
recording in Precinct Three: Hazy t-Iills Office Park Final Plat.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
 
The proposed plat consists of 14 lots for commercial uses. The applicant wishes to
 
come out of Alternate Fiscal (approved on 2/2/2010) and record the plat. The private
 
street in this subdivision has been built and has been inspected by Travis County.
 
With the exception of the detention pond, all other associated improvements have
 
been take care of by the developer. However, at the request of the Lower Colorado
 
River Authority (LCRA) and Transportation and Natural Resources environmental
 
staff; the applicant is being required to post a $2500.00 bond for the revegitation of
 
the detention pond if the developer for some reason does not complete the
 
vegatation process. The developer has been trying to grow grass vegatation on the
 
pond for some time and has not suceeded in doing so to the satisfaction of LCRA
 
and County staff. Staff has concerns that if the grass does not take hold, potential
 
erosion problems of the detention pond berms would be compromised. Current
 
drought conditions have made it difficult for the grass to grow and all have agreed, it
 
does not make sense to use so much well water to irrigate it at this time of the year.
 
In agreeing to the posting of the bond, the staff is agreeable to allow the vegatation
 
of the pond area to more time to grow.
 

This plat is not subject to the non-residential notice requirements or the Interim
 
Rules because it was filed prior to the effective date of the ordinance.
 

Water is being provided by the Hazy Hills Office Park POA, Inc. Waste water is
 
being provided by private onsite systems. This development is located in Travis
 
County and is not in any ETJ.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As the plat meets all Travis County standards, TNR staff recommends approval.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 

Item 24
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Staff has not received any inquiries from anyone regarding this subdivision.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A
 

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS:
 
Location Map and plat. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc:

l-----t---r----- 
AB:JA:
 
1101 - Development Services
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 7/26/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Stev Sun, P.E. Phone #: 854-4660 
Division Director/Manager: \ 

Department Head: ~I ,P.E., County Executlve-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 
approve a Project Partnership Agreement between the Department of the Army and 
Travis County for design and construction of the Colorado River, Travis County, 
Texas Streambank Protection Project in Precinct Four. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Caldwell Lane Drainage Improvements project was approved by the voters in the 
2005 bond election. This project will provide funding for partnering with US Army 
Corp of Engineers for design and construction of erosion controls along the toe of 
Colorado River bank to protect a water treatment plant, the Caldwell Lane and 
several houses which are located in close proximity of a severely eroded bank. US 
Army Corps of Engineers has performed preliminary engineering and prepared the 
environment documents for this project. The proposed improvements consist of 
construction of 1,200 feet of rock riprap toe protection. Total project cost estimate is 
$1,952,000 of which County will share $683,200 (35% of total project costs). The 
County will also acquire necessary lands, easements, and right-of-way for the 
construction of this project. Construction is schedule to begin in December 2011 
and to be completed in 3 months, weather permitting. A temporary staging and 
working area is needed for the contractor to store construction material and transport 
the material by a barge to the project site. Staff has reviewed available sites in the 
vicinity of project location and recommends using the Little Webberville Park for such 
purposes. The staging and working area will take up about 1.9 acres of the park 
area; however the parking and boat ramp will be kept open during the construction. 
The construction will occur during the slow winter season. All damaged park 
landscaping and facilities will be restored to equal or better conditions found prior to 
the construction. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR recommends approval of this Agreement. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Item 25
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Federal funding for the construction, repair, restoration, and modification of 
emergency streambank and shoreline protection works to prevent damages to 
highway, bridge approaches, and public works, church, hospitals, schools, and other 
nonprofit public services is authorized under Section 14 of the Flood Control Act of 
1946; provided that no more than $1,500,000 shall be allotted for this purpose at any 
single locality from the appropriations for anyone fiscal year. For this project, 
federal government's share is $1,268,800. Section 103 of the Water Resources 
Development Act of 1986 specifies the cost-sharing requirements applicable to the 
project. For this project, the County's share is 35% of total project costs which is 
$683,200. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The total project costs are projected to be $1,952,000. The USACE will pay 65% 
($1,232,400) of these costs and Travis County will be responsible for the remaining 
35% ($663,600). Travis County's portion of this project was approved as part of the 
2005 bond program. The $663,600 will consist of $52,657 of in-kind staff costs for 
surveying and a $630,543 cash contribution to the USACE for design and 
construction costs. The $52,657 is an estimated amount pending submission of and 
acceptance by the USACE of final surveying costs documentation. 

The $630,543 is encumbered on requisition 535786. The account number is 512
4931-808-8166 and the commodity/sub-commodity is 968/200. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Project Partnership Agreement 
Estimated In-kind Surveying Services 
Quality Assurance Checklist 
Statement of Work 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
IN 

nlhlf#;"nthia McDonald 
~IV' Steve Manilla 

Financial Manager 
County Executive 

TNR 
TNR 

854-4239 
854-9429 

Chris Gilmore County Attorney's 
Office 

Sean O'Neal Auditor's Office 
Jessica Rio PBO 

cc.
 
Steve Sun Engineering Division 

Manager 
TNR-Public Works 

Tony Valdez Engineer TNR-Public Works 
Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR-Financial Srvs 
Donna Williams-Jones Financial Analyst, Sr. TNR-Financial Srvs 
Brunilda Cruz Financial Analyst TNR-Financial Srvs 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



55:5M:cb 
3101 - Public Works/CIP 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



,
 

TIME WORKSHEET 
TNR - PUBLIC WORKS DEPT - SURVEY PROGRAM 

Caldwell Lane I Colorado River Bank 
JOB NAME: Restoration 

DATE: 7/2009 through 1/2011 

,,, 

•·.,· .•Ll@~¢M~$IFI~~~~· 

PROJECT MANAGER/RPLS 

SURVEY TECHNICIAN/RPLS 

SURVEY TECHNICIAN 

••• 

2-MAN CREW WI EQUIP 

2-MAN CREW WI RTK-GPS 
EQUIP 

REMARKS: 

.,.:~dONf/R~G 96:: :~~~j"~~@¢¥~~~~M~ . ~t~ g",,~":AAfif~q~~~ ~d~~
 :)~9'> 9f:': I»,,,,: : : : : : : : , 

40 $4,800.00$120.00 $4,800.00 

$8,352.00 

151 

96 $87.00 $8,352.00 

$80.00 $12,080.00 $12,080.00 

203 $20,300.00$100.00 $20,300.00 

$125.00 $7,125.0057 $7,125.00 

TOTAL LABOR $52,657.00 

Comments I Suggestions 

There maybe additional hours required when construction begins to find and mark control points or if USCOE needs additional information 
because of erosionlavulsion since initial work was completed. 

REVISION #1 5/19/03 

ii 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Date 

7/23/2009 
7/24/2009 
8/10/2009 
9/14/2009 
9/21/2009 
9/22/2009 
10/08/2009 
10/09/2009 
11/09/2009 
11/10/2009 
12/18/2009 
1/07/2010 

Richard Fink, RPLS 

Colorado River / Caldwell Lane
 
Project ManagerlRPLS Hours
 

Hours
 

4.0 
4.0 
4.0 
3.0 
2.0 
3.0 
2.0 
3.0 
2.0 
3.0 
6.0 
4.0 

Total 40.0 

.uL Date 10 - /4' '2<:>/1 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Date 

7/3112009 
8/10/2009 
8/14/2009 
9/0112009 
9/02/2009 
9/03/2009 
9/04/2009 
9/1112009 
9/15/2009 
9/16/2009 
9/23/2009 
9/25/2009 
9/28/2009 
9/29/2009 
10/0112009 
10/02/2009 
10/06/2009 
10/07/2009 
10/12/2009 
10/13/2009 
10/15/2009 
10/19/2009 
10/20/2009 
10/22/2009 
11/05/2009 
11/06/2009 
11/18/2009 
11/1912009 
12/14/2009 
12/17/2009 
1105/2010 
1/12/2010 

Colorado River I Caldwell Lane 
Survey TechnicianlRPLS Hours 

Hours 

7.0 
3.0 
6.0 
2.0 
2.0 
2.0 
2.0 
3.0 
3.0 
1.0 
2.0 
2.0 
1.5 
3.0 
7.0 
3.0 
3.0 
2.0 
4.0 
1.0 
2.0 
2.5 
2.0 
2.0 
2.5 
2.5 
2.0 
4.0 
5.0 
5.0 
4.0 
3.0 

Total 96.0 

---'I.L.= _ Date (p- 14- 201/Richard Fink, RPLS 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Colorado River / Caldwell Lane Survey Technician Hours 

Date Hours 

12/18/2009 4.0 
12/21/2009 7.0 
12/22/2009 7.0 
12/23/2009 2.0 
12/28/2009 5.0 
12/29/2009 5.0 
12/30/2009 5.0 
1/04/2010 4.0 
1/05/2010 4.0 
1/06/2010 3.0 
1/07/2010 4.0 
1/08/2010 2.0 
1/11/2010 5.0 
1/12/2010 3.0 
1/13/2010 5.0 
1/14/2010 5.0 
1/15//2010 4.0 
1/19/2010 4.0 
1/20/2010 4.0 
1/21/2010 6.0 
1/22/2010 5.0 
1/25/2010 5.0 
1/26/2010 5.0 
1/27/2010 7.0 
1/28/2010 6.0 
1/29/2010 4.0 
2/24/2010 1.0 
2/25/2010 3.0 
2/26/2010 5.0 
7/01/2010 4.0 
7/02/2010 2.0 
7/07/2010 4.0 
7/08/2010 1.0 
7/09/2010 1.0 
7/12/2010 3.0 
7/13/2010 4.0 
7/14/2010 3.0 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Colorado River 1Caldwell Lane Crew Hours 

Date Hours Hours- GPS 

7/23/2009 6.0 
8/13/2009 2.0 
8/14/2009 7.0 
8/17/2009 7.0 
8/24/2009 7.0 
8/25/2009 2.0 
8/27/2009 7.0 
8/28/2009 7.0 
9/01/2009 7.0 
9/03/2009 7.0 
9/15/2009 3.0 
9/24/2009 7.0 
9/27/2009 7.0 
9/28/2009 7.0 
9/30/2009 7.0 
12/04/2009 4.0 

Subtotal 94.0 0.0 
Total 94.0 

Martin caSia~ "~I c/~~Date --;;r;:t;'
Marshall Celovsky (filA (~ Date 

r I' 
/ 

U·UU '. 

2'Uu := 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Colorado River / Caldwell Lane Crew Hours 

Date Hours Hours-GPS 

7/23/2009 4.0 
7/24/2009 7.0 
7/27/2009 7.0 
7/28/2009 3.5 
7/29/2009 7.0 
7/30/2009 7.0 
7/3112009 7.0 
8/0412009 7.0 
8/07/2009 7.0 
8/10/2009 7.0 
8/1112009 7.0 
8/12/2009 7.0 
8/13/2009 7.0 
8/14/2009 7.0 
8/24/2009 7.0 
8/25/2009 7.0 
8/26/2009 2.0 
8/27/2009 7.0 
8/3112009 7.0 
9/0112009 7.0 
9/03/2009 7.0 
9/25/2009 4.5 
9/30/2009 7.0 
10/0112009 7.0 
1111012009 7.0 
1127/2010 5.0 

Subtotal 109.0 57.0 
166.0 

Richard Thomas ~ J~ Date 06---/5-/ { ~ 
Tranquilino NeriO¥):'/u<iJ Date 06-/Y:-// 

lJ·Uu '+ 

IU;)'L1Ll .

2'UU 

L I tl . U II :i< 

U'LJU ~ 

~j;I'UU 

~'ULJ 

1 1 /; • U U * 

x 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



LOWER COLORADO RIVER BASIN,
 
CALDWELL LANE SECTION 14,
 

GARFIELD, TEXAS (TRAVIS COUNTY)
 

Quality Assurance Checklist for Surveys and survey files: 

[gJl. Check to see if the working units for the file are correct based on the scope of work: 
).- English 

• Master Units: ' 
• Sub Units: none 

In compliance. 

[gI2. Ensure that the Global Origin is set in the proper location for the installation (i.e., same as 
the seed file provided). It is not always -2000000,-10000000, 2147483
 

In compliance.
 

[gI3. Did the contractor use the correct color table provided?
 

In compliance.
 

[gI4. Ensure that a 3D file is provided with breaklines on the proper CADD standard level and at
 
the proper elevation on the survey site plan model file. 

In compliance. 

05. Ensure that all planimetric and utility features are provided in the CADD file exactly on 
Elevation zero. Only contours, spot elevations, breaklines, and triangles should be at their 
correct elevation. 

Not in compliance. There are many items that should be at elevation zero that are not. 

~6. Ensure that all DTM triangles have been provided on the proper CADD standard level. 

In compliance. 

[gI7. Ensure that all contours in the CADD file are continuous line strings. 

In compliance. 

[gI8. Was the survey provided in the proper coordinate system and datum's identified in the 
scope? 

In compliance. 

7/18/2011 I 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



LOWER COLORADO RIVER BASIN,
 
CALDWELL LANE SECTION 14,
 

GARFIELD, TEXAS (TRAVIS COUNTy)
 

09. Ensure that manholes for sanitary sewer, storm sewer and communications have pipe invert 
elevations identified for each pipe or duct extending into the manhole as well as the bottom. 
Ensure the rim elevation is higher than the flowline information. Ensure the pipe sizes are 
correct and the largest outflow line has the lowest flowline. Ensure waterline valves have top of 
cover and top of valve elevations. Check Field Book Measure Downs vs. Microstation V8 File 

Not in compliance. This information was not provided. No pipe lines were illustrated. 

010. Ensure that the CADD files have been named according to the file names in the scope of 
work. 

Not in compliance. The utilities should be in a separate Microstation File titled LCRBCL-V
upmdl. 

011. Ensure that the field notes have been provided in a .pdf file. 

Not in compliance. Field notes were not provided. 

012. Ensure that the utility reference files align properly with the site topographic model file. 

Not in compliance. The utilities should be in a separate Microstation File titled LCRBCL-V
upmdl. 

013. Ensure that valves, manholes and power poles have at least one line extending from them. 

Not in compliance. Valves and manholes do not have any lines extending from them. 

014. Ensure that all gravity lines that extend off the area to be surveyed have the next manhole 
or headwall located and inverts are identified. 

Not in compliance. These items were not provided.
 

~15. Ensure that text in the CADD files can be read when printed at full size for 1"=30 for
 
English units and 1:400 for metric units.
 

In compliance.
 

~16. Ensure that all CADD files follow the AEC CADD standards including level names.
 

In compliance.
 

017. Ensure that the contract surveyor has completed the survey contractor checklist?
 

Not in compliance. Survey contractor checklist was not provided.
 

7/18/2011 2 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



LOWER COLORADO RIVER BASIN,
 
CALDWELL LANE SECTION 14,
 

GARFIELD, TEXAS (TRAVIS COUNTY)
 

018. Ensure the USACE Geodetic Control Station Form was filled out with photos. 
(a) Ensure the Geodetic Control Station control points have the same coordinates has the 
control points in the Microstation topography file. 
(b) Ensure the scale factor for the Microstation surface files are the same as on the 

Project Control Station Form. 

Not in compliance. No USACE Geodetic Control Station Forms/photos were provided. Also, 
control points appear to be at the wrong elevations when you snap to them in the Microstation 
file provided. 

~19. Ensure the correct lincstyles were used to denote existing utility lines. 

In compliance. The only existing utility line shown was the electrical overhead secondary. No 
other utility lines-water, sewer, communication, etc. were provided. 

020. Ensure the surveyor included all deliverables named in Section 5 of the Survey Scope of 
Work. 

Not in compliance. All spot shots were not shown in the Microstation file provided. No spot 
shots were shown on the bank slope. Triangles illustrate that there were shots take, but they are 
not illustrated on the V-TOPO-SPOT level. 

Geodectic Control Station Forms were not provided. 

Raw Data and Computations were not provided. 

Field Books were not provided.
 

Digital photos were not provided.
 

Signed contractors Checklist was not provided.
 

~21. Check with Geotech to ensure all borings were shot and annotated properly
 

Not applicable to this survey scope of work.
 

022. (a) Ensure surface file is denoted as a surface file and has the correct scale factor. 
(b) Ensure each grid file is denoted inside the file as a grid file. 

Unsure if the file is surface or grid, this needs to be indicated. If file is a surface file, a scale 
factor should be provided. 

DOther Comments: 

7/18/2011 3 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



LOWER COLORADO RIVER BASIN,
 
CALDWELL LANE SECTION 14,
 

GARFIELD, TEXAS (TRAVIS COUNTY)
 

The distance from the Garfield Water Supply Corporation fence to the top of slope (right top 
bank) appears incorrect. While at the site, this distance seemed less than what the survey 
illustrates. Recommend checking this for accuracy. This infonnation is very important. 

Loree Baldi _______Date: 11105/2009 INITIALS: LDB 

7/18/2011 4 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TOPOGRAPHIC, PLANIMETRIC, AND UTILITY SURVEY
 
LOWER COLORADO RIVER BASIN,
 

CALDWELL LANE SECTION 14,
 
GARFIELD, TEXAS (TRAVIS COUNTy)
 

STATEMENT OF WORK
 

1. GENERAL STATEMENT OF WORK. Travis County shall perform field topographic, 
planimetric, and utility surveys, office computations, and 3D digital mapping for use in 
developing plans and specifications for Caldwell Lane Section 14 project in Garfield, TX (Travis 
County). 

2. REFERENCES. Travis County shall accomplish the survey in accordance with the 
following United States Army Corps of Engineers Engineering Manuals (EM). These EMs may 
be accessed at http://www.usace.army.millpubliations/eng-manuals. In case of conflict between 
the specifications within the scope of work and the referenced EMs, the scope of work shall have 
precedence. 

a. EM 1110-1-1002 Survey Markers and Monumentation 
b. EM 1110-1-1005 Engineering and Design: Control and Topographic Mapping 

3. DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

a. Travis County shall prepare a draft and final work plans and a quality control plan. The 
work plan will document how the work will be accomplished including but not necessarily 
limited to workflow and schedule, personnel, sub-contractors, equipment, software, survey 
methodology, primary and secondary control, and analytical techniques. The quality control 
plan will identify management oversight and technical review processes to ensure all 
deliverables are complete, technically correct, and are delivered as scheduled. 

b. Travis County shall layout horizontal and vertical control in the survey area. The 
Contractor shall add a minimum of 4 control points at the site near the new survey boundaries 
that will remain usable for construction layout. The contractor shall record data in the field 
book. This will include setups, backsights, measure ups, shot numbers, and shot descriptions. 

c. Travis County shall acquire field topographic points to be used for I-inch equals 30-feet 
scale mapping with a l-foot contour interval. Density of field elevations shall show all breaks in 
grade, changes in terrain, and physical features. The contractor shall provide a topographic 
survey in the form ofa three-dimensional Microstation DGN files named LCRBCL-V
spmdl.dgn. The file shall contain breaklines and triangles at their correct elevations and any 
other data required to create an accurate digital terrain model. Spot elevations in the file shall be 
placed as text only with the text justification at the spot horizontal location. The contractor shall 
record data in the field book including setups, backsights, measure ups, shot numbers, and shot 
descriptions. 

d. Travis County shall survey all improvements and generate planimetric data, including 
surface type for roads (paved and unpaved), parking lots (paved and unpaved), curbs, sidewalks, 
trails (paved or unpaved), bridges (including deck and low chord elevations), buildings and 
other structures, fences, handrails, retaining walls, headwalls, catch basins, utilities, manholes, 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



utility poles, signs and all other man made physical feature. For buildings or structures, provide 
the type of structure, number of stories or floors, and address. The contractor shall acquire 
planimetric information to be used for I-inch equals 30- feet scale mapping. Planimetric features 
shall be placed at zero elevation. 

e. Travis County shall survey all utilities as described in the following sections. All field 
tied utilities shall be placed into the specific Microstation file, as stated below. All horizontal 
and vertical control established for ties shall be shown as a symbol with annotation. All symbols 
utilized shall conform to A/E/C CADD Standard and shall be identified on the drawings. All 
line styles will be obtained from the linestyle library tsaec.rsc located within the seed file. 

I) Water - Locate all valves, standpipes, regulators, etc. Locate all fire hydrants. Provide 
size of pipe and distance above ground for standpipes. Provide elevations at the top of valve 
cover and the elevation of the valve for water valves. Place all water utility information in a file 
named DFERL-V-wamdl.dgn using the linestyle WATRX for existing potable water pipes and 
linestyle NONPOT for existing non-potable water pipes. 

2) Sanitary Sewer - Locate all manholes and provide top of rim elevation along with an 
invert elevation of all pipes connected to the manhole; identify type, size, and direction of each 
pipe extending from the manhole. Locate all clean-outs. For sanitary sewer lines that extend 
outside the primary survey area, locate the next manhole along the line and provide the top of 
rim elevation and invert of pipes extending from the manhole. Place all sanitary sewer utility 
information in a file named DFERL-V-ssmdl.dgn using the linestyle SSWAFX for existing 
sanitary water pipes. 

3) Storm Drainage - Locate manholes and all other storm drainage structures such as 
culverts, headwalls, catch basins, and clean-outs. Provide top of manhole or top of catch basin 
elevation along with an invert elevation of all pipes connected to a manhole or catch basin and 
bottom elevation; identify type, size, and direction of each pipe extending from the manhole. 
Provide type, size, and invert elevation for all culverts. For storm drain lines that extend outside 
the primary survey area, locate the next storm drain structure along the line and provide the top 
of structure elevation and invert of pipes extending from the structure. Place all storm drainage 
utility information in a file named DFERL-V-stmdl.dgn using the linestyle STRAFX for 
existing storm drain pipes and linestyle CULVRT for existing culvert pipes. 

4) Electrical and Communications Equipment - Specific data to be collected includes; 
pole height, type of pole, class of wood poles (if applicable), number of cross arms, direction, 
type (electrical or communication) and number of wires; low wire elevation at each pole; number 
and type of lights on poles, and quantity and rating for pole mounted transformers. In addition, 
collect data on manholes, manhole sizes, pullboxes, handholes, and top and bottom elevations. 
Collect the number and location of ducts entering manholes, pullboxes, and handholes, and 
provide their invert elevations. Indicate location of the ducts exiting the structure within the 
survey limits. Provide number of cables in each duct and indicate size and type of cable. Place 
all electrical utility information in a file named DFERL-V-eumdl.dgn using linestyle EPUGX 
for existing underground electrical lines and linestyle EPARX for existing electrical aerial lines. 
Place all communications utility information in a tile named DFERL-V-cpmdl.dgn using 
linestyle COMUGX for exiting communication lines. 

2
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



5) Gas - Locate all valves, meters, and gas line markers. Provide elevations at the top of 
valve cover and the elevation of the valve for gas valves. Place all natural gas utility information 
in a file named DFERL-V-ngmdl.dgn using lincstyle NTGASX for existing gas lines. 

f. Travis County shall take digital photographs of all electrical and communications 
equipment including poles, manholes, and transformers. Photographs of the manholes shall 
show the interior of the manhole, showing the ducts and lines that extend from the manhole. The 
contractor shall take photographs of any downstream and upstream culvert including headwalls. 
The contractor shall take photographs looking downstream and upstream from the culvert 
headwalls. 

5. TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS 

a. Horizontal Control: Texas State Plane, Central Zone (4203), NAD 83; will comply with 
Corps of Engineers 3rd Order, Class I standards. 

b. Vertical Control: NAVD 88; will comply with Corps of Engineers 3rd Order, Class I 
standards. 

c. Measurements: All measurements will be collected using an electronic data collector; all 
elevations will be measured at hundredths-of-feet (0.00) 

d. Unit of Measure: U.S. Survey Feet 
e. Map scale: I-inch equals 3D-feet 
f. Contour interval: l-foot 
g. Metadata: Federal Geodetic Data Committee (FGDC) standards. The following link 

contains information and tools for metadata: http://www.fgdc.gov/standardsyublications. 
h. CADD Standard: Microstation; Tri-Services AlE/C Release 3.0 standards compliant. 

6. SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS 

a. Excessive marking with paint, flagging, etc. will be avoided. 

b. Travis County shall comply with all applicable safety regulations of the current U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers Safety and Health requirements manual EM 385-1-1, and shall 
acquaint himself and his personnel with the safety requirements governing the area in which the 
work is performed. A safety plan shall be submitted to the Corps of Engineers representative 
before the fieldwork is to be performed. 

c. Travis County shall comply with all applicable safety regulations of the current U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers Safety and Health requirements manual EM 385-1-1, and shall 
acquaint himself and his personnel with the safety requirements governing the area in which the 
work is performed. A safety plan shall be submitted to the Corps of Engineers representative 
before the fieldwork is to be performed. Surveying of this site will require access to storm drain, 
sanitary sewer, and communication manholes. The field crews accessing these manholes are 
required to have proper confined space training as required by EM 385-1-1, and take all 
necessary precautions to assure their safety and the survey crew's safety when accessing these 
manholes. 

3
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



7. GOVERNMENT FURNISHED MATERIAL. The government will furnish the following 
material. The material is placed on the following ftp site under the directory named LCRBCL: 
ftp://ftp.usace.army.millpub/swf/survey 

a.	 Cell library, legend, and seed file 
b.	 Surveyor checklist 
c.	 Blank Geodetic Control Station Form 

8. ACCESS TO SURVEY SITE. Travis County shall be responsible for acquiring access to 
the survey site. 

9. DELIVERABLE FORMAT AND MEDIA. The work, quality control, and safety plans 
shall be submitted to the survey manager via electronic mail in a separate .pdffile. The draft and 
final survey shall be submitted either on a DVD and/or via an .ftp site, and a transmittal letter 
will accompany each submittal. 

10. DELIVERABLES. The government reserves a period of 30 working days to provide 
additional comment on the final submittal. 

Deliverables 

Draft Work, Quality Control, and Safety Plans 

Final Work, Quality Control, 
Safety Plans 

Draft Survey 

•	 Microstation files will include metadata, control points, topographic, planimetirc, and 
utilities. The files shall follow the level, color, line code, and weight (line symbology) 
convention for each graphics file. Only views one (I) and five (5) will be active. All locks 
will be off except keypoint snap and all displays will be on except text node and grid. Map 
features with graphics and text will be shown on separate levels, with the exception of 
embedding a "S" in the line for sanitary sewer and a "W" on the line for water which will be 
placed on the same level as the graphics. Attribute information (text) for each utility shall be 
placed in the graphics file. 

•	 Geodetic Control Station Form 
•	 Raw Data and Computations - The contractor shall furnish the government computer output 

of unadjusted bearings, azimuths, distances, and coordinates of all traverse points. The error 
of closure, both azimuth and positions, shall be shown. The final data will be adjusted by the 
compass method and display the adjusted bearings, distances, and coordinates of all points 
surveyed. The contractor shall provide a final list of coordinates for all points. All level 
lines shall be reduced and adjusted in accordance with accepted procedures and practices. 
All computations shall be arranged in a sequential and understandable order with notes when 
appropriate so a review can be made with minimum reconstruction. 

•	 Field Books - Field books shall be neat, legible, and sequential. Each field book shall have 
an index; the index shall also display the serial number and type of instruments used. The 
field books will also display the names of crew members and date at the beginning of each 

4
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



day. All print and sketches shall be dark enough to produce legible photocopies. There is to 
be a maximum of one (1) horizontal setup per page. Field books shall also be scanned into a 
.pdffile. 

•	 Digital Photos - Digital photographs shall be clearly marked and identified by point shot. 
The numbers of the photographs must match the shot number in the Microstation file and the 
shot number in the field book. 

•	 Signed Contractors Checklist - the checklist will be signed and dated by the Survey Chief, 
Quality Control Manager, Survey Manager, and Company Principal 

•	 Transmittal Letter - A transmittal letter will accompany this submittal. 

Final Survey 
•	 All items included in draft survey submittal 
•	 A description how comments were addressed and/or corrected 
•	 Transmittal Letter - A transmittal letter will accompany this submittal. 

11. ERRORS AND OMISSIONS. Travis County shall complete the survey in accordance with 
all industry and government standards. Obvious errors and omissions regarding teclmical 
requirements, deliverables, deliverable format, submittals, etc. are to be brought to the immediate 
attention of the survey manager for resolution. 

12. POINTS OF CONTACT. 
USACE Project Manager: Nekisha Harris-McGill 817-886-1793 
Project Civil Engineer: Loree Baldi 817-886-1808 

5
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY .~~ FORT WORTH DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS 
P. O. BOX 17300 

FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102·0300 f~1 
REPLY TO July 18,2011 
ATTENTION OF; 

Programs and Project 
Management Division 

Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County, TNR 
411 West 13th Street 
Travis County, TX 7870 I 

Dear Judge Biscoe: 

Please reference previous conversations with Mrs. Nekisha Harris-McGill, Project 
Manager, regarding the draft Project Partnership Agreement (PPA) for the Caldwell Lane 
Section 14 Emergency Streambank Protection Project. 

Enclosed for your review and concurrence is the final draft PPA for Caldwell Lane 
Section 14 Emergency Streambank Protection Project in Travis County, Texas. Please sign and 
date all four copies, and have your legal counsel review and sign the Certificate of Authority. 
Then please return all four originals and our District Engineer will execute the agreement. We 
will then return two duplicate originals to you for your files. 

We look forward to continued partnership with the Travis County on the Caldwell Lane 
Section 14 Emergency Streambank Protection Project. If you have any questions or need 
additional information regarding this matter, please contact Mrs. Nekisha Harris-McGill at (817) 
886-1793. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosure 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



PROJECT PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT
 
BETWEEN
 

THE DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
 
AND
 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
 
FOR
 

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
 
OF THE
 

COLORADO RIVER, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 
STREAMBANK PROTECTION PROJECT
 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this day of , __, by and 
between the Department of the Army (hereinafter the "Government"), represented by the Fort 
Worth District Engineer and Travis County, Transportation and Natural Resources (hereinafter 
the "Non-Federal Sponsor"), represented by the County Judge. 

WITNESSETH, THAT: 

WHEREAS, design and construction of the Colorado River Streambank Protection 
Project, Travis County, Texas for emergency streambank and shoreline protection (hereinafter the 
"Project", as defined in Article LA. of this Agreement) at Travis County, Texas was approved by 
____ on , __ pursuant to the authority contained in Section 14 of the Flood 
Control Act of 1946, Public Law 79-526, as amended (33 U.S.C. 701r; hereinafter "Section 14"); 

WHEREAS, the Secretary of the Army is authorized by Section 14 to allot from certain 
appropriations an amount not to exceed $15,000,000 per year for the construction, repair, 
restoration, and modification of emergency streambank and shoreline protection works to prevent 
damages to highways, bridge approaches, and public works, churches, hospitals, schools, and 
other nonprofit public services; provided that no more than $1,500,000 shall be allotted for this 
purpose at any single locality from the appropriations for anyone fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, the Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor desire to enter into a Project 
Partnership Agreement (hereinafter the "Agreement") for design and construction of the Project; 

WHEREAS, Section 103 of the Water Resources Development Act of 1986, Public Law 
99-662, as amended (33 U.S.c. 2213) specifies the cost-sharing requirements applicable to the 
Project; 

WHEREAS, the Non-Federal Sponsor does not qualify for a reduction of the non-Federal 
cost share for flood control pursuant to the guidelines that implement Section 103(m) of the Water 
Resources Development Act of 1986, Public Law 99-662, as amended (33 U.S.c. 2213(m)); 

WHEREAS, Section 221 of the Flood Control Act of 1970, Public Law 91-611, as amended 
(42 U.S.c. 1962d-5b), and Section 103m of the Water Resources Development Act of 1986, Public 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Law 99-662, as amended (33 U.S.c. 2213(j», provide, inter alia, that the Secretary of the Army shall 
not commence construction of any water resources project, or separable element thereof, until each 
non-Federal interest has entered into a written agreement to furnish its required cooperation for the 
project or separable element; 

WHEREAS, the Government and Non-Federal Sponsor have the full authority and 
capability to perform as hereinafter set forth and intend to cooperate in cost-sharing and financing of 
the Project in accordance with the terms of this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor, in connection with this 
Agreement, desire to foster a partnering strategy and a working relationship between the 
Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor through a mutually developed formal strategy of 
commitment and communication embodied herein, which creates an environment where trust and 
teamwork prevent disputes, foster a cooperative bond between the Government and the Non
Federal Sponsor, and facilitate the successful implementation of the Project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I - DEFINITIONS 

A. The term "Project" shall mean all activities required to design and construct an 
implementable solution to provide emergency streambank protection as generally described in the 
Plan Formulation Report and Integrated Environmental Assessment for Caldwell Lane Section 14, 
Emergency Streambank Protection, dated December, 2010 and approved by on _ 

B. The term "total project costs" shall mean the sum of all costs incurred by the Non
Federal Sponsor and the Government in accordance with the terms of this Agreement directly related 
to design and construction of the Project. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, the term shall 
include, but is not necessarily limited to: the Government's design costs; the Government's costs of 
preparation of environmental compliance documentation in accordance with Article II.A.2. of this 
Agreement; the Government's engineering and design costs during construction; the Non-Federal 
Sponsor's and the Government's costs of investigations to identify the existence and extent of 
hazardous substances in accordance with Article XIV.A. of this Agreement; the Government's costs 
ofhistoric preservation activities in accordance with Article XVII.A. and Article XVII.B.l. of this 
Agreement; the Government's actual construction costs; the Government's supervision and 
administration costs; the Non-Federal Sponsor's and the Government's costs ofparticipation in the 
Project Coordination Team in accordance with Article V of this Agreement; the Government's costs 
of contract dispute settlements or awards; the value oflands, easements, rights-of-way, relocations, 
and improvements required on lands, easements, and rights-of-way to enable the disposal of dredged 
or excavated material for which the Government affords credit in accordance with Article IV of this 
Agreement or for which reimbursement by the Government is required pursuant to Article II.B.4. of 
this Agreement; and the Non-Federal Sponsor's and the Government's costs ofaudit in accordance 
with Article XB. and Article X.c. of this Agreement. The term does not include any costs for 
operation, maintenance, repair, rehabilitation, or replacement of the Project; any costs of betterments 
under Article II.H.2. of this Agreement; any costs of dispute resolution under Article VII of this 
Agreement; the Government's costs for data recovery activities associated with historic 
preservation in accordance with Article XVII.B.2. and Article XVII.B.3. of this Agreement; or 
the Non-Federal Sponsor's costs of negotiating this Agreement. 

2 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



C. The term "period ofdesign and construction" shall mean the time from the effective date 
of this Agreement to the date that construction of the Project is complete, as determined by the 
Government, or the date that this Agreement is terminated in accordance with Article XIII or 
Article XIV.C. of this Agreement, whichever is earlier. 

D. The term ''financial obligations for design and construction" shall mean the financial 
obligations of the Government that result or would result in costs that are or would be included in 
total project costs except for obligations pertaining to the provision of lands, easements, and rights
of-way, the performance of relocations, and the construction of improvements required on lands, 
easements, and rights-of-way to enable the disposal of dredged or excavated material. 

E. The tenn "non-Federal proportionate share" shall mean the ratio of the Non-Federal 
Sponsor's total contribution of funds required by Article 1I.B.1., Article 1I.B.3., and Article 1I.C.2. of 
this Agreement to financial obligations jor design and construction, as projected by the Government. 

F. The term "highway" shall mean any highway, roadway, street, or way, including any 
bridge thereof, that is owned by a public entity. 

G. The term "relocation" shall mean providing a functionally equivalent facility to the 
owner of a utility, cemetery, highway, railroad, or public facility when such action is authorized in 
accordance with applicable legal principles ofjust compensation. Providing a functionally 
equivalent facility may take the form of alteration, lowering, raising, or replacement and attendant 
demolition of the affected facility or part thereof. 

H. The term ''functional portion ofthe Project" shall mean a portion of the Project for 
which construction has been completed and that can function independently, as determined by the 
U.S. Army Engineer, Fort Worth District (hereinafter the "District Engineer") in writing, 
although the remainder of the Project is not complete. 

I. The term "betterment" shall mean a difference in the design or construction of an element 
of the Project that results from the application of standards that the Government determines exceed 
those that the Government would otherwise apply to the design or construction of that element. The 
term does not include any design or construction for features not included in the Project as defined 
in paragraph A. of this Article. 

J. The term "Federal program funds" shall mean funds provided by a Federal agency, 
other than the Department of the Army, plus any non-Federal contribution required as a matching 
share therefore. 

K. The term "Section 14 Project Limit" shall mean the $1,500,000 statutory limitation on 
the Government's financial participation in the planning, design, and construction of the Project 
as specified in Section 14 of the Flood Control Act of 1946, Public Law 79-526, as amended (33 
U.S.C. 701r). 

L. The term "Section 14 Annual Program Limit" shall mean the statutory limitation on 
the Government's annual allotment for planning, design, and construction of all projects 
implemented pursuant to Section 14 of the Flood Control Act of 1946, Public Law 79-526, as 
amended (33 U.S.C. 701r). As of the effective date of this Agreement, such limitation is 
$15,000,000. 

3 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



M. The term "fiscal year" shall mean one year beginning on October 1 and ending on 
September 30. 

ARTICLE II - OBLIGATIONS OF THE GOVERNMENT AND
 
THE NON-FEDERAL SPONSOR
 

A. The Government, subject to receiving funds appropriated by the Congress of the United 
States (hereinafter the "Congress") and using those funds and funds provided by the Non-Federal 
Sponsor, expeditiously shall design and construct the Project, applying those procedures usually 
applied to Federal projects, in accordance with Federal laws, regulations, and policies. 

1. The Government shall not issue the solicitation for the first contract for design of 
the Project or commence design of the Project using the Government's own forces until the Non
Federal Sponsor has confirmed in writing its willingness to proceed with the Project. 

2. The Government shall develop and coordinate as required, an Environmental 
Assessment and Finding of No Significant Impact or an Environmental Impact Statement and 
Record of Decision, as necessary, to inform the public regarding the environmental impacts of the 
Project in accordance with the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.c. 4321
4347; hereinafter "NEPA"). However, the Government shall not issue the solicitation for the first 
construction contract for the Project or commence construction of the Project using the 
Government's own forces until all applicable environmental laws and regulations have been 
complied with, including, but not limited to NEPA and Section 401 of the Federal Water 
Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.c. 1341). 

3. The Government shall afford the Non-Federal Sponsor the opportunity to review 
and comment on the solicitations for all contracts, including relevant plans and specifications, prior 
to the Government's issuance of such solicitations. To the extent possible, the Government shall 
afford the Non-Federal Sponsor the opportunity to review and comment on all proposed contract 
modifications, including change orders. In any instance where providing the Non-Federal Sponsor 
with notification of a contract modification is not possible prior to execution of the contract 
modification, the Government shall provide such notification in writing at the earliest date possible. 
To the extent possible, the Government also shall afford the Non-Federal Sponsor the opportunity to 
review and comment on all contract claims prior to resolution thereof. The Government shall 
consider in good faith the comments of the Non-Federal Sponsor, but the contents of solicitations, 
award of contracts or commencement of design or construction using the Government's own forces, 
execution of contract modifications, resolution of contract claims, and performance of all work on 
the Project shall be exclusively within the control of the Government. 

4. At the time the District Engineer furnishes the contractor with the Government's 
Written Notice of Acceptance of Completed Work for each contract awarded by the Government for 
the Project, the District Engineer shall furnish a copy thereof to the Non-Federal Sponsor. 

B. The Non-Federal Sponsor shall contribute a minimum of35 percent, but not to exceed 50 
percent, of total project costs in accordance with the provisions of this paragraph. 

1. The Non-Federal Sponsor shall provide a contribution of funds equal to 5 percent 
of total project costs in accordance with Article VI.B. of this Agreement. 

4 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



2. In accordance with Article III of this Agreement, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall 
provide all lands, easements, and rights-of-way, including those required for relocations, the 
borrowing of material, and the disposal of dredged or excavated material, shall perform or ensure 
performance of all relocations, and shall construct improvements required on lands, easements, and 
rights-of-way to enable the disposal of dredged or excavated material that the Government 
determines to be required or to be necessary for construction, operation, and maintenance of the 
Project. 

3. The Non-Federal Sponsor shall provide additional funds in accordance with 
Article VI.B. of this Agreement in the amount necessary to meet the Non-Federal Sponsor's required 
minimum share of 35 percent of total project costs if the Government projects at any time that the 
collective value of the following contributions will be less than such required minimum share: (a) the 
value of the Non-Federal Sponsor's contributions under paragraph B.I. of this Article; (b) the value 
of the Non-Federal Sponsor's contributions under paragraph B.2. of this Article as determined in 
accordance with Article IV of this Agreement; and (c) the value of the Non-Federal Sponsor's 
contributions under Article V, Article X, and Article XIY.A. of this Agreement. 

4. The Government, subject to the availability of funds and as limited by the 
Section 14 Project Limit and the Section 14 Annual Program Limit, shall refund or reimburse to the 
Non-Federal Sponsor any contributions in excess of 45 percent of total project costs if the 
Government determines at any time that the collective value of the following contributions has 
exceeded 45 percent of total project costs: (a) the value of the Non-Federal Sponsor's contributions 
under paragraph B.2. of this Article as determined in accordance with Article IV of this Agreement; 
(b) the value of the Non-Federal Sponsor's contributions under paragraph B.3. of this Article; and (c) 
the value of the Non-Federal Sponsor's contributions under Article V, Article X, and Article XIY.A. 
of this Agreement. After such a determination, the Government, in its sole discretion, may acquire 
any remaining lands, easements, and rights-of-way required for the Project, perform any remaining 
relocations necessary for the Project, or construct any remaining improvements required on lands, 
easements, and rights-of-way to enable the disposal of dredged or excavated material required for the 
Project on behalf of the Non-Federal Sponsor. Notwithstanding the acquisition of lands, 
easements, and rights-of-way, performance of relocations, or construction of improvements 
required on lands, easements, and rights-of-way to enable the disposal of dredged or excavated 
material by the Government under this paragraph, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall be responsible, 
as between the Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor, for any costs of cleanup and response 
in accordance with Article XIV.C. of this Agreement. 

C. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, Federal financial 
participation in the Project is limited by the following provisions of this paragraph. 

1. In the event the Government projects that the amount of Federal funds the 
Government will make available to the Project through the then-current fiscal year, or the amount 
of Federal funds the Government will make available for the Project through the upcoming fiscal 
year, is not sufficient to meet the Federal share of total project costs and the Federal share of 
costs for data recovery activities associated with historic preservation in accordance with Article 
XVII.B.2. and Article XVII.B.3. of this Agreement that the Government projects to be incurred 
through the then-current or upcoming fiscal year, as applicable, the Government shall notify the 
Non-Federal Sponsor in writing of such insufficiency of funds and of the date the Government 
projects that the Federal funds that will have been made available to the Project will be 
exhausted. Upon the exhaustion of Federal funds made available by the Government to the 
Project, future performance under this Agreement shall be suspended and the parties shall 
proceed in accordance with Article XIII.B. of this Agreement. 

5
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



2. In accordance with Section 14 of the Flood Control Act of 1946, Public Law 
79-526, as amended (33 U.S.c. 70Ir), the Government's total financial obligations for planning, 
design, and construction of the Project (except for costs incurred on behalf of the Non-Federal 
Sponsor in accordance with paragraph H. of this Article) shall not exceed the Section 14 Project 
Limit. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall be 
responsible for all costs in excess of this limit and shall pay any such costs in accordance with 
Article VI.B. of this Agreement. 

3. If the Government determines that the total amount of Federal funds provided 
by Congress for all projects implemented pursuant to Section 14 has reached the Section 14 
Annual Program Limit, and the Government projects that the Federal funds the Government will 
make available to the Project within the Section 14 Annual Program Limit will not be sufficient 
to meet the Federal share of total project costs and the Federal share of costs for data recovery 
activities associated with historic preservation in accordance with Article XVII.B.2. and Article 
XVII.B.3. of this Agreement, the Government shall notify the Non-Federal Sponsor in writing of 
such insufficiency of funds and of the date the Government projects that the Federal funds that 
will have been made available to the Project will be exhausted. Upon the exhaustion of Federal 
funds made available by the Government to the Project within the Section 14 Annual Program 
Limit, future performance under this Agreement shall be suspended and the parties shall proceed 
in accordance with Article XIII.B. of this Agreement. 

D. When the District Engineer determines that the entire Project, or afunctionalportion 
ofthe Project, is complete, the District Engineer shall so notify the Non-Federal Sponsor in 
writing and furnish the Non-Federal Sponsor with a final Operation, Maintenance, Repair, 
Rehabilitation, and Replacement Manual (hereinafter the "OMRR&R Manual") or, if the final 
OMRR&R Manual is not available, an interim OMRR&R Manual for the entire Project or such 
completed portion. Upon such notification, the Government also shall furnish to the Non-Federal 
Sponsor a copy of all final as-built drawings for the entire Project or such completed portion if 
such drawings are available. Not later than 6 months after such notification by the Government 
that the entire Project is complete, the Government shall furnish the Non-Federal Sponsor with 
the final OMRR&R Manual and all final as-built drawings for the entire Project. In the event the 
final OMRR&R Manual or all final as-built drawings for the entire Project cannot be completed 
within the 6 month period, the Government shall provide written notice to the Non-Federal 
Sponsor, and the Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor shall negotiate an acceptable 
completion date for furnishing such documents. Further, after completion of all contracts for the 
Project, copies of all of the Government's Written Notices of Acceptance of Completed Work for 
all contracts for the Project that have not been provided previously shall be provided to the Non
Federal Sponsor. 

E. Upon notification from the District Engineer in accordance with paragraph D. of this 
Article, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall operate, maintain, repair, rehabilitate, and replace the 
entire Project, or the functional portion ofthe Project as the case may be, in accordance with 
Article VIII of this Agreement. 

F. Upon conclusion of the period ofdesign and construction, the Government shall conduct 
an accounting, in accordance with Article VI.c. of this Agreement, and furnish the results to the 
Non-Federal Sponsor. 

G. The Non-Federal Sponsor shall not use Federal programfunds to meet any of its 
obligations for the Project under this Agreement unless the Federal agency providing the Federal 

6
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



portion of such funds verifies in writing that expenditure of such funds for such purpose is expressly 
authorized by Federal law. 

H. The Non-Federal Sponsor may request the Government to perform or provide, on 
behalf of the Non-Federal Sponsor, one or more of the services (hereinafter the "additional 
work") described in this paragraph. Such requests shall be in writing and shall describe the 
additional work requested to be performed or provided. If in its sole discretion the Government 
elects to perform or provide the requested additional work or any portion thereof, it shall so notify 
the Non-Federal Sponsor in a writing that sets forth any applicable terms and conditions, which 
must be consistent with this Agreement. In the event of conflict between such a writing and this 
Agreement, this Agreement shall control. The Non-Federal Sponsor shall be solely responsible 
for all costs of the additional work performed or provided by the Government under this 
paragraph and shall pay all such costs in accordance with Article VI.D. of this Agreement. 

1. Acquisition of lands, easements, and rights-of-way; performance of 
relocations; or construction of improvements required on lands, easements, and rights-of-way to 
enable the disposal of dredged or excavated material for the Project. Notwithstanding acquisition 
oflands, easements, and rights-of-way, performance of relocations, or construction of 
improvements by the Government, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall be responsible, as between the 
Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor, for any costs of cleanup and response in accordance 
with Article XIV.C. of this Agreement. 

2. Inclusion of betterments in the design or construction of the Project. In the 
event the Government elects to include any such betterments, the Government shall allocate the 
costs of the Project features that include betterments between total project costs and the costs of 
the betterments. 

ARTICLE III - LANDS, EASEMENTS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY, 
RELOCATIONS, DISPOSAL AREA IMPROVEMENTS, AND 
COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC LAW 91-646, AS AMENDED 

A. The Government, after consultation with the Non-Federal Sponsor, shall determine the 
lands, easements, and rights-of-way required for construction, operation, and maintenance of the 
Project, including those required for relocations, the borrowing ofmaterial, and the disposal of 
dredged or excavated material. The Government in a timely manner shall provide the Non-Federal 
Sponsor with general written descriptions, including maps as appropriate, of the lands, easements, 
and rights-of-way that the Government determines the Non-Federal Sponsor must provide, in detail 
sufficient to enable the Non-Federal Sponsor to fulfill its obligations under this paragraph, and shall 
provide the Non-Federal Sponsor with a written notice to proceed with acquisition of such lands, 
easements, and rights-of-way. Prior to the issuance of the solicitation for each Government 
contract for construction of the Project, or prior to the Government initiating construction of a 
portion of the Project using the Government's own forces, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall acquire 
all lands, easements, and rights-of-way the Government determines the Non-Federal Sponsor must 
provide for that work and shall provide the Government with authorization for entry thereto. 
Furthermore, prior to the end of the period ofdesign and construction, the Non-Federal Sponsor 
shall acquire all lands, easements, and rights-of-way required for construction, operation, and 
maintenance of the Project, as set forth in such descriptions, and shall provide the Government 
with authorization for entry thereto. The Non-Federal Sponsor shall ensure that lands, easements, 

7
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



and rights-of-way that the Government determines to be required for the Project and that were 
provided by the Non-Federal Sponsor are retained in public ownership for uses compatible with the 
authorized purposes of the Project. 

B. The Government, after consultation with the Non-Federal Sponsor, shall determine the 
relocations necessary for construction, operation, and maintenance of the Project, including those 
necessary to enable the borrowing of material or the disposal of dredged or excavated material. The 
Government in a timely manner shall provide the Non-Federal Sponsor with general written 
descriptions, including maps as appropriate, of such relocations in detail sufficient to enable the 
Non-Federal Sponsor to fulfill its obligations under this paragraph, and shall provide the Non-Federal 
Sponsor with a written notice to proceed with such relocations. Prior to the issuance of the 
solicitation for each Government contract for construction of the Project, or prior to the 
Government initiating construction of a portion of the Project using the Government's own 
forces, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall prepare or ensure the preparation ofplans and specifications 
for, and perform or ensure the performance of, all relocations the Government determines to be 
necessary for that work. Furthermore, prior to the end of the period ofdesign and construction, the 
Non-Federal Sponsor shall perform or ensure performance of all relocations as set forth in such 
descriptions. 

C. The Government, after consultation with the Non-Federal Sponsor, shall determine the 
improvements required on lands, easements, and rights-of-way to enable the disposal of dredged or 
excavated material associated with construction, operation, and maintenance of the Project. Such 
improvements may include, but are not necessarily limited to, retaining dikes, wasteweirs, bulkheads, 
embankments, monitoring features, stilling basins, and de-watering pumps and pipes. The 
Government in a timely manner shall provide the Non-Federal Sponsor with general written 
descriptions, including maps as appropriate, of such improvements in detail sufficient to enable the 
Non-Federal Sponsor to fulfill its obligations under this paragraph, and shall provide the Non-Federal 
Sponsor with a written notice to proceed with construction of such improvements. Prior to the 
issuance of the solicitation for each Government contract for construction of the Project, or prior to 
the Government initiating construction of a portion of the Project using the Government's own 
forces, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall prepare plans and specifications for all improvements the 
Government determines to be required for the disposal of dredged or excavated material under that 
contract, submit such plans and specifications to the Government for approval, and provide such 
improvements in accordance with the approved plans and specifications. Furthermore, prior to the 
end of the period ofdesign and construction, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall provide all 
improvements set forth in such descriptions. 

D. The Non-Federal Sponsor shall comply with the applicable provisions of the Uniform 
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, Public Law 91-646, as 
amended (42 U.S.c. 4601-4655), and the Uniform Regulations contained in 49 C.F.R. Part 24, in 
acquiring lands, easements, and rights-of-way required for construction, operation, and maintenance 
of the Project, including those required for relocations, the borrowing of material, or the disposal of 
dredged or excavated material, and shall inform all affected persons of applicable benefits, policies, 
and procedures in connection with said Act. 

8
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



ARTICLE IV - CREDIT FOR VALUE OF LANDS, EASEMENTS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY,
 
RELOCATIONS, AND DISPOSAL AREA IMPROVEMENTS
 

A The Government shall include in total project costs and afford credit toward the Non
Federal Sponsor's share of total project costs for the value of the lands, easements, and rights-of-way 
that the Non-Federal Sponsor must provide pursuant to Article lILA of this Agreement; for the value 
of the relocations that the Non-Federal Sponsor must perform or for which it must ensure 
performance pursuant to Article IILB. of this Agreement; and for the value of the improvements 
required on lands, easements, and rights-of-way to enable the disposal of dredged or excavated 
material that the Non-Federal Sponsor must provide pursuant to Article IILC. of this Agreement. 
However, no amount shall be included in total project costs, no credit shall be afforded, and no 
reimbursement shall be provided for the value of any lands, easements, rights-of-way, relocations, or 
improvements required on lands, easements, and rights-of-way to enable the disposal of dredged or 
excavated material that have been provided previously as an item of cooperation for another Federal 
project. In addition, no amount shall be included in total project costs, no credit shall be afforded, 
and no reimbursement shall be provided for the value of lands, easements, rights-of-way, relocations, 
or improvements required on lands, easements, and rights-of-way to enable the disposal of dredged 
or excavated material that were acquired or performed using Federal program funds unless the 
Federal agency providing the Federal portion of such funds verifies in writing that affording credit 
for the value of such items is expressly authorized by Federal law. Finally, no amount shall be 
included in total project costs, no credit shall be afforded, and no reimbursement shall be provided 
for the value oflands, easements, or rights-of-way that are part of the tract ofland on which the 
facility or structure to be protected is located, if such tract of land was owned by either the Non
Federal Sponsor or the owner of such facility or structure on the effective date of this Agreement. 

B. The Non-Federal Sponsor in a timely manner shall provide the Government with such 
documents as are sufficient to enable the Government to determine the value of any contribution 
provided pursuant to Article lILA, Article IILB., or Article IILC. of this Agreement. Upon receipt 
of such documents, the Government in a timely manner shall determine the value of such 
contributions for the purpose of including such value in total project costs and for determining the 
amount of credit to be afforded or reimbursement to be provided in accordance with the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

C. For the purposes of determining the value to be included in total project costs and the 
amount of credit to be afforded or reimbursement to be provided in accordance with this Agreement 
and except as otherwise provided in paragraph G. of this Article, the value oflands, easements, and 
rights-of-way, including those required for relocations, the borrowing of material, and the disposal of 
dredged or excavated material, shall be the fair market value of the real property interests, plus 
certain incidental costs of acquiring those interests, as determined in accordance with the provisions 
of this paragraph. 

1. Date of Valuation. The fair market value oflands, easements, or rights-of-way 
owned by the Non-Federal Sponsor on the effective date of this Agreement shall be the fair market 
value of such real property interests as ofthe date the Non-Federal Sponsor provides the Government 
with authorization for entry thereto. The fair market value of lands, easements, or rights-of-way 
acquired by the Non-Federal Sponsor after the effective date of this Agreement shall be the fair 
market value of such real property interests at the time the interests are acquired. 

9
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



2. General Valuation Procedure. Except as provided in paragraph C.3. or paragraph 
C.S. of this Article, the fair market value of lands, easements, or rights-of-way shall be determined in 
accordance with the provisions of this paragraph. 

a. The Non-Federal Sponsor shall obtain, for each real property interest, an 
appraisal that is prepared by a qualified appraiser who is acceptable to the Non-Federal Sponsor and 
the Government. The Non-Federal Sponsor shall provide the Government with the appraisal no 
later than 6 months after the Non-Federal Sponsor provides the Government with an authorization 
for entry for such real property interest. The appraisal must be prepared in accordance with the 
applicable rules ofjust compensation, as specified by the Government. The fair market value shall 
be the amount set forth in the Non-Federal Sponsor's appraisal, if such appraisal is approved by the 
Government. In the event the Government does not approve the Non-Federal Sponsor's appraisal, 
the Non-Federal Sponsor may obtain a second appraisal, and the fair market value shall be the 
amount set forth in the Non-Federal Sponsor's second appraisal, if such appraisal is approved by the 
Government. In the event the Government does not approve the Non-Federal Sponsor's second 
appraisal, the Non-Federal Sponsor chooses not to obtain a second appraisal, or the Non-Federal 
Sponsor does not provide the first appraisal as required in this paragraph, the Government shall 
obtain an appraisal, and the fair market value shall be the amount set forth in the Government's 
appraisal, if such appraisal is approved by the Non-Federal Sponsor. In the event the Non-Federal 
Sponsor does not approve the Government's appraisal, the Government, after consultation with the 
Non-Federal Sponsor, shall consider the Government's and the Non-Federal Sponsor's appraisals 
and determine an amount based thereon, which shall be deemed to be the fair market value. 

b. Where the amount paid or proposed to be paid by the Non-Federal 
Sponsor for the real property interest exceeds the amount determined pursuant to paragraph C.2.a. of 
this Article, the Government, at the request of the Non-Federal Sponsor, shall consider all factors 
relevant to determining fair market value and, in its sole discretion, after consultation with the Non
Federal Sponsor, may approve in writing an amount greater than the amount determined pursuant to 
paragraph Co2.a. of this Article, but not to exceed the amount actually paid or proposed to be paid. If 
the Government approves such an amount, the fair market value shall be the lesser of the approved 
amount or the amount paid by the Non-Federal Sponsor, but no less than the amount determined 
pursuant to paragraph Co2.a. of this Article. 

3. Eminent Domain Valuation Procedure. For lands, easements, or rights-of-way 
acquired by eminent domain proceedings instituted after the effective date of this Agreement, the 
Non-Federal Sponsor, prior to instituting such proceedings, shall submit to the Government 
notification in writing of its intent to institute such proceedings and an appraisal of the specific real 
property interests to be acquired in such proceedings. The Government shall have 60 calendar days 
after receipt of such a notice and appraisal within which to review the appraisal, if not previously 
approved by the Government in writing. 

a. If the Government previously has approved the appraisal in writing, or if 
the Government provides written approval of, or takes no action on, the appraisal within such 60 day 
period, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall use the amount set forth in such appraisal as the estimate of 
just compensation for the purpose of instituting the eminent domain proceeding. 

b. If the Government provides written disapproval of the appraisal, 
including the reasons for disapproval, within such 60 day period, the Government and the Non
Federal Sponsor shall consult in good faith to promptly resolve the issues or areas of disagreement 
that are identified in the Government's written disapproval. If, after such good faith consultation, the 
Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor agree as to an appropriate amount, then the Non-Federal 

10
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Sponsor shall use that amount as the estimate ofjust compensation for the purpose of instituting the 
eminent domain proceeding. If, after such good faith consultation, the Government and the Non
Federal Sponsor cannot agree as to an appropriate amount, then the Non-Federal Sponsor may use 
the amount set forth in its appraisal as the estimate of just compensation for the purpose of instituting 
the eminent domain proceeding. 

c. For lands, easements, or rights-of-way acquired by eminent domain 
proceedings instituted in accordance with paragraph C.3. of this Article, fair market value shall be 
either the amount of the court award for the real property interests taken, to the extent the 
Government determined such interests are required for construction, operation, and maintenance of 
the Project, or the amount of any stipulated settlement or portion thereof that the Government 
approves in writing. 

4. Incidental Costs. For lands, easements, or rights-of-way acquired by the Non
Federal Sponsor within a five year period preceding the effective date of this Agreement, or at any 
time after the effective date of this Agreement, the value of the interest shall include the documented 
incidental costs of acquiring the interest, as determined by the Government, subject to an audit in 
accordance with Article x.c. of this Agreement to determine reasonableness, allocability, and 
allowability of such costs. In the event the Government modifies its determination made pursuant 
to Article lILA. of this Agreement, the Government shall afford credit for the documented 
incidental costs associated with preparing to acquire the lands, easements, or rights-of-way 
identified in the original determination, subject to an audit in accordance with Article X.c. of this 
Agreement to determine reasonableness, allocability, and allowability of such costs. Such 
incidental costs shall include, but not necessarily be limited to, closing and title costs, appraisal costs, 
survey costs, attorney's fees, plat maps, mapping costs, actual amounts expended for payment of any 
relocation assistance benefits provided in accordance with Article III.D. of this Agreement, and other 
payments by the Non-Federal Sponsor for items that are generally recognized as compensable, 
and required to be paid, by applicable state law due to the acquisition of a real property interest in 
accordance with Article III of this Agreement. The value of the interests provided by the Non
Federal Sponsor in accordance with Article lILA. of this Agreement also shall include the 
documented costs of obtaining appraisals pursuant to paragraph C.2. of this Article, as determined 
by the Government, and subject to an audit in accordance with Article x.c. of this Agreement to 
determine reasonableness, allocability, and allowability of such costs. 

5. Waiver of Appraisal. Except as required by paragraph C.3. of this Article, the 
Government may waive the requirement for an appraisal pursuant to this paragraph if it 
determines that an appraisal is unnecessary because the valuation is uncomplicated and that the 
estimated fair market value of the real property interest is $10,000 or less based upon a review of 
available data. In such event, the Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor must agree in 
writing to the value of such real property interest in an amount not in excess of $10,000. 

D. After consultation with the Non-Federal Sponsor, the Government shall determine the 
value of relocations in accordance with the provisions of this paragraph. 

1. For a relocation other than a highway, the value shall be only that portion of 
relocation costs that the Government determines is necessary to provide a functionally equivalent 
facility, reduced by depreciation, as applicable, and by the salvage value of any removed items. 

2. For a relocation of a highway, the value shall be only that portion of relocation 
costs that would be necessary to accomplish the relocation in accordance with the design standard 

11
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



that the State ofTexas would apply under similar conditions ofgeography and traffic load, reduced 
by the salvage value of any removed items. 

3. Relocation costs shall include, but not necessarily be limited to, actual costs of 
performing the relocation; planning, engineering and design costs; supervision and administration 
costs; and documented incidental costs associated with performance of the relocation, as determined 
by the Government. Relocation costs shall not include any costs due to betterments, as determined 
by the Government, nor any additional cost of using new material when suitable used material is 
available. Relocation costs shall be subject to an audit in accordance with Article x.c. of this 
Agreement to determine reasonableness, allocability, and allowability of such costs. 

E. The value of the improvements required on lands, easements, and rights-of-way to enable 
the disposal of dredged or excavated material shall be the costs of the improvements, as determined 
by the Government, subject to an audit in accordance with Article X.c. of this Agreement to 
determine reasonableness, allocability, and allowability of such costs. Such costs shall include, but 
not necessarily be limited to, actual costs ofproviding the improvements; planning, engineering and 
design costs; supervision and administration costs; and documented incidental costs associated with 
providing the improvements, but shall not include any costs due to betterments, as determined by the 
Government. 

F. Any credit afforded or reimbursement provided under the terms of this Agreement for 
the value of relocations, or improvements required on lands, easements, and rights-of-way to enable 
the disposal of dredged or excavated material, performed within the Project boundaries is subject 
to satisfactory compliance with applicable Federal labor laws covering non-Federal construction, 
including, but not limited to, 40 U.S.c. 3141-3148 and 40 U.S.C. 3701-3708 (revising, codifying 
and enacting without substantive change the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act (formerly 40 
U.S.C. 276a et seq.), the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (formerly 40 U.S.C. 327 
et seq.), and the Copeland Anti-Kickback Act (formerly 40 U.S.c. 276c)). Notwithstanding any 
other provision of this Agreement, credit or reimbursement may be withheld, in whole or in part, 
as a result of the Non-Federal Sponsor's failure to comply with its obligations under these laws. 

G. Where the Government, on behalf of the Non-Federal Sponsor pursuant to Article II.H.i. 
of this Agreement, acquires lands, easements, or rights-of-way, performs relocations, or constructs 
improvements required on lands, easements, or rights-of-way to enable the disposal of dredged or 
excavated material, the value to be included in total project costs and the amount of credit to be 
afforded or the amount of reimbursement provided in accordance with this Agreement shall be 
the costs of such work performed or provided by the Government that are paid by the Non
Federal Sponsor in accordance with Article VI.D. of this Agreement. In addition, the value to be 
included in total project costs and the amount of such credit to be afforded or the amount of 
reimbursement provided in accordance with this Agreement shall include the documented costs 
incurred by the Non-Federal Sponsor in accordance with the terms and conditions agreed upon in 
writing pursuant to Article II.H.l. of this Agreement subject to an audit in accordance with Article 
x.c. of this Agreement to determine reasonableness, allocability, and allowability of such costs. 

ARTICLE V - PROJECT COORDINATION TEAM 

A. To provide for consistent and effective communication, the Non-Federal Sponsor and the 
Government, not later than 30 calendar days after the effective date of this Agreement, shall appoint 
named senior representatives to a Project Coordination Team. Thereafter, the Project Coordination 

12
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Team shall meet regularly until the end of the period ofdesign and construction. The Government's 
Project Manager and a counterpart named by the Non-Federal Sponsor shall co-chair the Project 
Coordination Team. 

B. The Government's Project Manager and the Non-Federal Sponsor's counterpart shall 
keep the Project Coordination Team informed of the progress design and construction and of 
significant pending issues and actions, and shall seek the views of the Project Coordination Team on 
matters that the Project Coordination Team generally oversees. 

C. Until the end of the period ofdesign and construction, the Project Coordination Team 
shall generally oversee the Project, including matters related to: design; completion of all necessary 
environmental coordination and documentation; plans and specifications; scheduling; real property 
and relocation requirements; real property acquisition; contract awards and modifications; contract 
costs; the application of and compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3141-3148 and 40 U.s.c. 3701-3708 
(revising, codifying and enacting without substantive change the provisions of the Davis-Bacon 
Act (formerly 40 U.S.c. 276a et seq.), the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act 
(formerly 40 U.S.c. 327 et seq.), and the Copeland Anti-Kickback Act (formerly 40 U.S.c. 
276c)) for relocations and improvements required on lands, easements, and rights-of-way to enable 
the disposal of dredged or excavated material the investigations to identify the existence and extent 
ofhazardous substances in accordance with Article XIY.A. of this Agreement; historic preservation 
activities in accordance with Article XVII of this Agreement; the Government's cost projections; 
final inspection of the entire Project or functional portions ofthe Project; preparation of the proposed 
OMRR&R Manual; anticipated requirements and needed capabilities for performance of operation, 
maintenance, repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of the Project including issuance ofpermits; and 
other matters related to the Project. This oversight of the Project shall be consistent with a project 
management plan developed by the Government after consultation with the Non-Federal Sponsor. 

D. The Project Coordination Team may make recommendations to the District Engineer 
on matters related to the Project that the Project Coordination Team generally oversees, including 
suggestions to avoid potential sources of dispute. The Government in good faith shall consider 
the recommendations of the Project Coordination Team. The Government, having the legal 
authority and responsibility for design and construction of the Project, has the discretion to accept 
or reject, in whole or in part, the Project Coordination Team's recommendations. 

E. The Non-Federal Sponsor's costs of participation in the Project Coordination Team 
shall be included in total project costs and shared in accordance with the provisions of this 
Agreement, subject to an audit in accordance with Article X.c. of this Agreement to determine 
reasonableness, allocability, and allowability of such costs. The Government's costs of 
participation in the Project Coordination Team shall be included in total project costs and shared 
in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE VI - METHOD OF PAYMENT 

A. In accordance with the provisions of this paragraph, the Government shall maintain current 
records and provide to the Non-Federal Sponsor current projections of costs, financial 
obligations, contributions provided by the parties, the value included in total project costs for 
lands, easements, rights-of-way, relocations, and improvements required on lands, easements, and 
rights-of-way to enable the disposal ofdredged or excavated material determined in accordance 
with Article IV of this Agreement. 

13 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



1. As of the effective date of this Agreement, total project costs are projected to 
be $1,952,000; the Non-Federal Sponsor's contribution of funds required by Article II.B.1. and 
Article II.B.3. of this Agreement is projected to be $683,200; the Non-Federal Sponsor's 
contribution of funds required by Article II.C.2. of this Agreement is projected to be $0; the non
Federal proportionate share is projected to be 35 percent; the Non-Federal Sponsor's 
contribution of funds required by Article XVII.B.3. of this Agreement is projected to be $0; the 
value included in total project costs for lands, easements, rights-of-way, relocations, and 
improvements required on lands, easements, and rights-of-way to enable the disposal of dredged or 
excavated material determined in accordance with Article IV of this Agreement is projected to be 
$0; and the Government's total financial obligations for the additional work to be incurred and 
the Non-Federal Sponsor's contribution of funds for such costs required by Article II.H. of this 
Agreement are projected to be $0. These amounts and percentage are estimates subject to 
adjustment by the Government, after consultation with the Non-Federal Sponsor, and are not to 
be construed as the total financial responsibilities of the Government and the Non-Federal 
Sponsor. 

2. By December 31, 2011 and by each quarterly anniversary thereof until the 
conclusion of the period ofdesign and construction and resolution of all relevant claims and 
appeals and eminent domain proceedings, the Government shall provide the Non-Federal Sponsor 
with a report setting forth all contributions provided to date and the current projections of the 
following: total project costs; the Non-Federal Sponsor's total contribution of funds required by 
Article II.B.1. and Article II.B.3. of this Agreement; the Non-Federal Sponsor's contribution of 
funds required by Article II.C.2. of this Agreement; the non-Federal proportionate share; the 
Non-Federal Sponsor's total contribution of funds required by Article XVII.B.3. of this 
Agreement; the total contribution of funds required from the Non-Federal Sponsor for the 
upcoming contract and upcoming fiscal year; the value included in total project costs for lands, 
easements, rights-of-way, relocations, and improvements required on lands, easements, and rights
of-way to enable the disposal of dredged or excavated material determined in accordance with 
Article IV of this Agreement; and the Government's total financial obligations for additional 
work incurred and the Non-Federal Sponsor's contribution of funds for such costs required by 
Article II.H. of this Agreement. 

B. The Non-Federal Sponsor shall provide the contributions of funds required by Article 
II.B.I., Article II.B.3., Article II.C.2., and Article XVII.B.3. of this Agreement in accordance with 
the provisions of this paragraph. 

1. Not less than 30 calendar days prior to the scheduled date for issuance of the 
solicitation for the first contract for design of the Project or commencement of design of the 
Project using the Government's own forces, (the Government shall notify the Non-Federal 
Sponsor in writing of such scheduled date and the funds the Government determines to be 
required from the Non-Federal Sponsor to meet its projected share under Article II.B.I., Article 
II.B.3., Article II.C.2., and Article XVII.B.3. of this Agreement. Not later than such scheduled 
date, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall provide the Government with the full amount of such 
required funds by delivering a check payable to "FAO, USAED, FORT WORTH DISTRICT" 
to the District Engineer, or verifying to the satisfaction of the Government that the Non-Federal 
Sponsor has deposited such required funds in an escrow or other account acceptable to the 
Government, with interest accruing to the Non-Federal Sponsor, or by presenting the Government 
with an irrevocable letter of credit acceptable to the Government for such required funds, or by 

14
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



providing an Electronic Funds Transfer of such required funds in accordance with procedures 
established by the Government. 

2. The Government shall draw from the funds provided by the Non-Federal 
Sponsor such sums as the Government deems necessary to cover: (a) the non-Federal 
proportionate share ofjinancial obligations for design and construction incurred prior to the 
commencement of the period ofdesign and construction; (b) the non-Federal proportionate 
share ofjinancial obligations for design and construction es financial obligations for design and 
construction are incurred; and (c) the Non-Federal Sponsor's share of financial obligations for 
data recovery activities associated with historic preservation pursuant to Article XVII.B.3. of this 
Agreement as those financial obligations are incurred. If at any time the Government determines 
that additional funds will be needed from the Non-Federal Sponsor to cover the Non-Federal 
Sponsor's share of such financial obligations, the Government shall notify the Non-Federal 
Sponsor in writing of the additional funds required and provide an explanation of why additional 
funds are required. Within 30 calendar days from receipt of such notice, the Non-Federal 
Sponsor shall provide the Government with the full amount of such additional required funds 
through any of the payment mechanisms specified in paragraph B.I. of this Article. 

C. Upon conclusion of the period ofdesign and construction and resolution of all relevant 
claims and appeals and eminent domain proceedings, the Government shall conduct a final 
accounting and furnish the Non-Federal Sponsor with written notice of the results of such final 
accounting. If outstanding relevant claims and appeals or eminent domain proceedings prevent a 
final accounting from being conducted in a timely manner, the Government shall conduct an 
interim accounting and furnish the Non-Federal Sponsor with written notice of the results of such 
interim accounting. Once all outstanding relevant claims and appeals and eminent domain 
proceedings are resolved, the Government shall amend the interim accounting to complete the 
final accounting and furnish the Non-Federal Sponsor with written notice of the results of such 
final accounting. The interim or final accounting, as applicable, shall determine total project 
costs and the costs of any data recovery activities associated with historic preservation. In 
addition, for each set of costs, the interim or final accounting, as applicable, shall determine each 
party's required share thereof, and each party's total contributions thereto as of the date of such 
accounting. 

1. Should the interim or final accounting, as applicable, show that the Non
Federal Sponsor's total required shares of total project costs and the costs of any data recovery 
activities associated with historic preservation exceed the Non-Federal Sponsor's total 
contributions provided thereto, the Non-Federal Sponsor, no later than 90 calendar days after 
receipt of written notice from the Government, shall make a payment to the Government in an 
amount equal to the difference by delivering a check payable to "FAD, USAED, FORT 
WORTH DISTRICT" to the District Engineer or by providing an Electronic Funds Transfer in 
accordance with procedures established by the Government. 

2. Should the interim or final accounting, as applicable, show that the total 
contributions provided by the Non-Federal Sponsor for total project costs and the costs of any 
data recovery activities associated with historic preservation exceed the Non-Federal Sponsor's 
total required shares thereof, the Government, subject to the availability of funds and as limited by 
the Section 14 Project Limit and the Section 14 Annual Program Limit, shall refund or reimburse 
the excess amount to the Non-Federal Sponsor within 90 calendar days of the date of completion 
of such accounting. However, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall not be entitled to any refund of the 5 
percent cash contribution required pursuant to Article II.B.I. of this Agreement. In the event the 
Non-Federal Sponsor is due a refund or reimbursement and funds are not available to refund or 

15
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



reimburse the excess amount to the Non-Federal Sponsor, the Government shall seek such 
appropriations as are necessary to make the refund or reimbursement. 

D. The Non-Federal Sponsor shall provide the contribution of funds required by Article 
II.H. of this Agreement for additional work in accordance with the provisions of this paragraph. 

1. Not less than 30 calendar days prior to the scheduled date for the first 
financial obligation for additional work, the Government shall notify the Non-Federal Sponsor in 
writing of such scheduled date and of the full amount of funds the Government determines to be 
required from the Non-Federal Sponsor to cover the costs of the additional work. No later than 
30 calendar days prior to the Government incurring any financial obligation for additional work, 
the Non-Federal Sponsor shall provide the Government with the full amount of the funds required 
to cover the costs of such additional work through any of the payment mechanisms specified in 
paragraph B.l. of this Article. 

2. The Government shall draw from the funds provided by the Non-Federal 
Sponsor such sums as the Government deems necessary to cover the Government's financial 
obligations for such additional work as they are incurred. If at any time the Government 
determines that the Non-Federal Sponsor must provide additional funds to pay for such additional 
work, the Government shall notify the Non-Federal Sponsor in writing of the additional funds 
required and provide an explanation of why additional funds are required. Within 30 calendar 
days from receipt of such notice, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall provide the Government with the 
full amount of such additional required funds through any of the payment mechanisms specified 
in paragraph B.l. of this Article. 

3. At the time the Government conducts the interim or final accounting, as 
applicable, the Government shall conduct an accounting of the Government's financial 
obligations incurred for additional work and furnish the Non-Federal Sponsor with written notice 
of the results of such accounting. If outstanding relevant claims and appeals or eminent domain 
proceedings prevent a final accounting of such financial obligations for additional work from 
being conducted in a timely manner, the Government shall conduct an interim accounting of such 
financial obligations for additional work and furnish the Non-Federal Sponsor with written notice 
of the results of such interim accounting. Once all outstanding relevant claims and appeals and 
eminent domain proceedings are resolved, the Government shall amend the interim accounting of 
such financial obligations for additional work to complete the final accounting of such financial 
obligations for additional work and furnish the Non-Federal Sponsor with written notice of the 
results of such final accounting. Such interim or final accounting, as applicable, shall determine 
the Government's total financial obligations for additional work and the Non-Federal Sponsor's 
contribution of funds provided thereto as of the date of such accounting. 

a. Should the interim or final accounting, as applicable, show that the 
Government's total financial obligations for additional work exceed the total contribution of 
funds provided by the Non-Federal Sponsor for such additional work, the Non-Federal Sponsor, 
no later than 90 calendar days after receipt of written notice from the Government, shall make a 
payment to the Government in an amount equal to the difference by delivering a check payable to 
"FAO, USAED, FORT WORTH DISTRICT" to the District Engineer or by providing an 
Electronic Funds Transfer in accordance with procedures established by the Government. 

b. Should the interim or final accounting, as applicable, show that the 
total contribution of funds provided by the Non-Federal Sponsor for additional work exceeds the 
Government's total financial obligations for such additional work, the Government, subject to the 

16
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



availability of funds, shall refund the excess amount to the Non-Federal Sponsor within 90 
calendar days of the date of completion of such accounting. In the event the Non-Federal 
Sponsor is due a refund and funds are not available to refund the excess amount to the Non
Federal Sponsor, the Government shall seek such appropriations as are necessary to make the 
refund. 

ARTICLE VII - DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

As a condition precedent to a party bringing any suit for breach of this Agreement, that 
party must first notify the other party in writing of the nature of the purported breach and seek in 
good faith to resolve the dispute through negotiation. If the parties cannot resolve the dispute 
through negotiation, they may agree to a mutually acceptable method of non-binding alternative 
dispute resolution with a qualified third party acceptable to both parties. Each party shall pay an 
equal share of any costs for the services provided by such a third party as such costs are incurred. 
The existence of a dispute shall not excuse the parties from performance pursuant to this 
Agreement. 

ARTICLE VIII - OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, REHABILITATION, 
AND REPLACEMENT (OMRR&R) 

A. Upon receipt of the notification from the District Engineer in accordance with Article 
II.D. of this Agreement and for so long as the Project remains authorized, the Non-Federal Sponsor, 
pursuant to Article II.E. of this Agreement, shall operate, maintain, repair, rehabilitate, and replace 
the entire Project orfunctional portion ofthe Project, at no cost to the Government. The Non
Federal Sponsor shall conduct its operation, maintenance, repair, rehabilitation, and replacement 
responsibilities in a manner compatible with the Project's authorized purposes and in accordance 
with applicable Federal and State laws as provided in Article XI of this Agreement and specific 
directions prescribed by the Government in the interim or final OMRR&R Manual and any 
subsequent amendments thereto. 

B. The Non-Federal Sponsor hereby gives the Government a right to enter, at reasonable 
times and in a reasonable manner, upon property that the Non-Federal Sponsor now or hereafter 
owns or controls for access to the Project for the purpose of inspection and, if necessary, for the 
purpose of completing, operating, maintaining, repairing, rehabilitating, or replacing the Project. If 
an inspection shows that the Non-Federal Sponsor for any reason is failing to perform its obligations 
under this Agreement, the Government shall send a written notice describing the non-performance to 
the Non-Federal Sponsor. If, after 30 calendar days from receipt of such written notice by the 
Government, the Non-Federal Sponsor continues to fail to perform, then the Government shall have 
the right to enter, at reasonable times and in a reasonable manner, upon property that the Non-Federal 
Sponsor now or hereafter owns or controls for the purpose of completing, operating, maintaining, 
repairing, rehabilitating, or replacing the Project. No completion, operation, maintenance, repair, 
rehabilitation, or replacement by the Government shall relieve the Non-Federal Sponsor of 
responsibility to meet the Non-Federal Sponsor's obligations as set forth in this Agreement, or to 
preclude the Government from pursuing any other remedy at law or equity to ensure faithful 
performance pursuant to this Agreement. 

17
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



ARTICLE IX - HOLD AND SAVE 

The Non-Federal Sponsor shall hold and save the Government free from all damages arising 
from design, construction, operation, maintenance, repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of the 
Project and any betterments, except for damages due to the fault or negligence of the Government or 
its contractors. 

ARTICLE X - MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS AND AUDIT 

A. Not later than 60 calendar days after the effective date of this Agreement, the 
Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor shall develop procedures for keeping books, records, 
documents, or other evidence pertaining to costs and expenses incurred pursuant to this Agreement. 
These procedures shall incorporate, and apply as appropriate, the standards for fmancial management 
systems set forth in the Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative 
Agreements to State and Local Governments at 32 CF.R. Section 33.20. The Government and the 
Non-Federal Sponsor shall maintain such books, records, documents, or other evidence in 
accordance with these procedures and for a minimum of three years after completion of the 
accounting for which such books, records, documents, or other evidence were required. To the 
extent permitted under applicable Federal laws and regulations, the Government and the Non-Federal 
Sponsor shall each allow the other to inspect such books, records, documents, or other evidence. 

B. In accordance with 32 CF.R. Section 33.26, the Non-Federal Sponsor is responsible for 
complying with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (31 U.S.C 7501-7507), as implemented 
by Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular No. A-133 and Department of Defense 
Directive 7600.10. Upon request of the Non-Federal Sponsor and to the extent permitted under 
applicable Federal laws and regulations, the Government shall provide to the Non-Federal Sponsor 
and independent auditors any information necessary to enable an audit of the Non-Federal Sponsor's 
activities under this Agreement. The costs of any non-Federal audits performed in accordance with 
this paragraph shall be allocated in accordance with the provisions ofOMB Circulars A-87 and A
133, and such costs as are allocated to the Project shall be included in total project costs and shared 
in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. 

C In accordance with 31 U.S.C 7503, the Government may conduct audits in addition to 
any audit that the Non-Federal Sponsor is required to conduct under the Single Audit Act 
Amendments of 1996. Any such Government audits shall be conducted in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards and the cost principles in OMB Circular No. A-87 and other 
applicable cost principles and regulations. The costs of Government audits performed in accordance 
with this paragraph shall be included in total project costs and shared in accordance with the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE XI - FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS 

In the exercise of their respective rights and obligations under this Agreement, the Non
Federal Sponsor and the Government shall comply with all applicable Federal and State laws and 
regulations, including, but not limited to: Section 60 I of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Public Law 

18
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



88-352 (42 U.S.C. 2000d) and Department of Defense Directive 5500.11 issued pursuant thereto; 
Army Regulation 600-7, entitled "Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap in Programs and 
Activities Assisted or Conducted by the Department of the Army"; and all applicable Federal 
labor standards requirements including, but not limited to, 40 U.S.c. 3141-3148 and 40 U.S.c. 
3701-3708 (revising, codifying and enacting without substantive change the provisions of the 
Davis-Bacon Act (formerly 40 U.S.c. 276a et seq.), the Contract Work Hours and Safety 
Standards Act (formerly 40 U.S.c. 327 et seq.), and the Copeland Anti-Kickback Act (formerly 
40 U.s.C. 276c)). 

ARTICLE XII - RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES 

A. In the exercise of their respective rights and obligations under this Agreement, the 
Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor each act in an independent capacity, and neither is to be 
considered the officer, agent, or employee of the other. 

B. In the exercise of its rights and obligations under this Agreement, neither party shall 
provide, without the consent of the other party, any contractor with a release that waives or purports 
to waive any rights the other party may have to seek relief or redress against that contractor either 
pursuant to any cause of action that the other party may have or for violation of any law. 

ARTICLE XIII - TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION 

A. If at any time the Non-Federal Sponsor fails to fulfill its obligations under this 
Agreement, the Assistant Secretary of the Army (Civil Works) shall terminate this Agreement or 
suspend future performance under this Agreement unless he determines that continuation of work on 
the Project is in the interest of the United States or is necessary in order to satisfy agreements with 
any other non-Federal interests in connection with the Project. 

B. In the event future performance under this Agreement is suspended pursuant to 
Article II.C. of this Agreement, such suspension shall remain in effect until such time that the 
Government notifies the Non-Federal Sponsor in writing that sufficient Federal funds are 
available to meet the Federal share of total project costs and the Federal share of costs for data 
recovery activities associated with historic preservation in accordance with Article XVII.B .2. and 
Article XVII.B.3. of this Agreement the Government projects to be incurred through the then
current or upcoming fiscal year, or the Government or the Non-Federal Sponsor elects to 
terminate this Agreement. 

C. In the event that the Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor determine to suspend 
future performance under this Agreement in accordance with Article XIV.C. of this Agreement, 
such suspension shall remain in effect until the Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor agree 
to proceed or to terminate this Agreement. In the event that the Government suspends future 
performance under this Agreement in accordance with Article XIV.C. of this Agreement due to 
failure to reach agreement with the Non-Federal Sponsor on whether to proceed or to terminate 
this Agreement, or the failure of the Non-Federal Sponsor to provide funds to pay for cleanup and 
response costs or to otherwise discharge the Non-Federal Sponsor's responsibilities under Article 
XIV.C. of this Agreement, such suspension shall remain in effect until: 1) the Government and 
Non-Federal Sponsor reach agreement on how to proceed or to terminate this Agreement; 2) the 

19 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Non-Federal Sponsor provides funds necessary to pay for cleanup and response costs and 
otherwise discharges its responsibilities under Article XIV. C. of this Agreement; 3) the 
Government continues work on the Project; or 4) the Government terminates this Agreement in 
accordance with the provisions of Article XIV. C. of this Agreement. 

D. If after completion of the design portion of the Project the parties mutually agree in 
writing not to proceed with construction of the Project, the parties shall conclude their activities 
relating to the Project and conduct an accounting in accordance with Article VI.C. of this 
Agreement. 

E. In the event that this Agreement is terminated pursuant to this Article or Article XIV.C. 
of this Agreement, both parties shall conclude their activities relating to the Project and conduct an 
accounting in accordance with Article vr.c. of this Agreement. To provide for this eventuality, the 
Government may reserve a percentage of total Federal funds made available for the Project and 
an equal percentage of the total funds contributed by the Non-Federal Sponsor in accordance with 
Article II.B.I., Article II.B.3., Article II.C.2., and Article XVII.B.3. of this Agreement as a 
contingency to pay costs of termination, including any costs of resolution of contract claims and 
contract modifications. 

F. Any termination of this Agreement or suspension of future performance under this 
Agreement in accordance with this Article or Article II.C. or Article XIV.C. of this Agreement shall 
not relieve the parties ofliability for any obligation previously incurred. Any delinquent payment 
owed by the Non-Federal Sponsor shall be charged interest at a rate, to be determined by the 
Secretary of the Treasury, equal to 150 per centum of the average bond equivalent rate of the 13 
week Treasury bills auctioned immediately prior to the date on which such payment became 
delinquent, or auctioned immediately prior to the beginning of each additional 3 month period if the 
period of delinquency exceeds 3 months. 

ARTICLE XIV - HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES 

A. After execution of this Agreement and upon direction by the District Engineer, the Non
Federal Sponsor shall perform, or ensure performance of, any investigations for hazardous 
substances that the Government or the Non-Federal Sponsor determines to be necessary to identify 
the existence and extent of any hazardous substances regulated under the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (42 u.s.c. 9601-9675; hereinafter 
"CERCLA"), that may exist in, on, or under lands, easements, and rights-of-way that the 
Government determines, pursuant to Article III of this Agreement, to be required for construction, 
operation, and maintenance of the Project. However, for lands, easements, and rights-of-way that 
the Government determines to be subject to the navigation servitude, only the Government shall 
perform such investigations unless the District Engineer provides the Non-Federal Sponsor with 
prior specific written direction, in which case the Non-Federal Sponsor shall perform such 
investigations in accordance with such written direction. 

1. All actual costs incurred by the Non-Federal Sponsor for such investigations for 
hazardous substances shall be included in total project costs and shared in accordance with the 
provisions of this Agreement, subject to an audit in accordance with Article X.C. of this Agreement 
to determine reasonableness, allocability, and allowability of such costs. 

20 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



2. All actual costs incurred by the Government for such investigations for 
hazardous substances shall be included in total project costs and shared in accordance with the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

B. In the event it is discovered through any investigation for hazardous substances or other 
means that hazardous substances regulated under CERCLA exist in, on, or under any lands, 
easements, or rights-of-way that the Government determines, pursuant to Article III of this 
Agreement, to be required for construction, operation, and maintenance of the Project, the Non
Federal Sponsor and the Government, in addition to providing any other notice required by 
applicable law, shall provide prompt written notice to each other, and the Non-Federal Sponsor shall 
not proceed with the acquisition of the real property interests until the parties agree that the Non
Federal Sponsor should proceed. 

C. The Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor shall determine whether to initiate 
construction of the Project, or, if already in construction, whether to continue with construction of 
the Project, suspend future performance under this Agreement, or terminate this Agreement for the 
convenience of the Government, in any case where hazardous substances regulated under CERCLA 
are found to exist in, on, or under any lands, easements, or rights-of-way that the Government 
determines, pursuant to Article III of this Agreement, to be required for construction, operation, and 
maintenance of the Project. Should the Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor determine to 
initiate or continue with construction of the Project after considering any liability that may arise 
under CERCLA, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall be responsible, as between the Government and the 
Non-Federal Sponsor, for the costs of cleanup and response, including the costs of any studies and 
investigations necessary to determine an appropriate response to the contamination. Such costs shall 
not be considered a part of total project costs. In the event the Non-Federal Sponsor does not reach 
agreement with the Government on whether to proceed or to terminate this Agreement under this 
paragraph, or fails to provide any funds necessary to pay for cleanup and response costs or to 
otherwise discharge the Non-Federal Sponsor's responsibilities under this paragraph upon direction 
by the Government, the Government, in its sole discretion, may either terminate this Agreement for 
the convenience of the Government, suspend future performance under this Agreement, or continue 
work on the Project. 

D. The Non-Federal Sponsor and the Government shall consult with each other in 
accordance with Article V of this Agreement in an effort to ensure that responsible parties bear any 
necessary cleanup and response costs as defined in CERCLA. Any decision made pursuant to 
paragraph C. of this Article shall not relieve any third party from any liability that may arise under 
CERCLA. 

E. As between the Government and the Non-Federal Sponsor, the Non-Federal Sponsor 
shall be considered the operator of the Project for purposes of CERCLA liability. To the maximum 
extent practicable, the Non-Federal Sponsor shall operate, maintain, repair, rehabilitate, and replace 
the Project in a manner that will not cause liability to arise under CERCLA. 

ARTICLE XV - NOTICES 

A. Any notice, request, demand, or other communication required or permitted to be given 
under this Agreement shall be deemed to have been duly given if in writing and delivered personally 
or sent by telegram or mailed by first-class, registered, or certified mail, as follows: 

21
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



If to the Non-Federal Sponsor: 

Travis County, TNR
 
411 West 13th Street
 
Travis County, TX 78701
 

If to the Government: 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
 
Fort Worth District
 
P.O. Box 17300
 
Fort Worth, Texas 76102-0300
 

B. A party may change the address to which such communications are to be directed by 
giving written notice to the other party in the manner provided in this Article. 

C. Any notice, request, demand, or other communication made pursuant to this Article shall 
be deemed to have been received by the addressee at the earlier of such time as it is actually received 
or seven calendar days after it is mailed. 

ARTICLE XVI - CONFIDENTIALITY 

To the extent permitted by the laws governing each party, the parties agree to maintain the 
confidentiality of exchanged information when requested to do so by the providing party. 

ARTICLE XVII - HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

A. The Government, as it determines necessary for the Project, shall perform any 
identification, survey, or evaluation of historic properties. Any costs incurred by the Government 
for such work shall be included in total project costs and shared in accordance with the provisions 
of this Agreement. 

B. The Government, as it determines necessary for the Project, shall perform or ensure 
the performance of any mitigation activities or actions for historic properties or that are otherwise 
associated with historic preservation including data recovery activities. 

I. Any costs incurred by the Government for such mitigation activities, except 
for data recovery activities associated with historic preservation, shall be included in total project 
costs and shared in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. 

2. As specified in Section 7(a) of Public Law 86-523, as amended by Public Law 
93-291 (16 U.S.c. 469c(a)), the costs of data recovery activities associated with historic 
preservation shall be borne entirely by the Government and shall not be included in total project 
costs, up to the statutory limit of one percent of the Section 14 Project Limit. 

22 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



-----------

3. The Government shall not incur costs for data recovery activities associated with 
historic preservation that exceed the statutory one percent limit specified in paragraph B.2. of this 
Article unless and until the Assistant Secretary of the Army (Civil Works) has waived that limit and 
the Secretary of the Interior has concurred in the waiver in accordance with Section 208(3) of 
Public Law 96-515, as amended (16 U.S.c. 469c-2(3)). Any costs of data recovery activities 
associated with historic preservation that exceed the one percent limit shall not be included in total 
project costs but shall be shared between the Non-Federal Sponsor and the Government consistent 
with the minimum cost sharing requirements for flood risk management, as follows: 35 percent will 
be borne by the Non-Federal Sponsor and 65 percent will be borne by the Government. 

C. If, during its performance of relocations or construction of improvements required on 
lands, easements, and rights-of-way to enable the disposal of dredged or excavated material in 
accordance with Article III of this Agreement, the Non-Federal Sponsor discovers historic properties 
or other cultural resources that have not been evaluated by the Government pursuant to this Article, 
the Non-Federal Sponsor shall provide prompt written notice to the Government of such discovery. 
The Non-Federal Sponsor shall not proceed with performance of the relocation or construction of 
the improvement that is related to such discovery until the Government provides written notice to the 
Non-Federal Sponsor that it should proceed with such work. 

ARTICLE XVIII - THIRD PARTY RIGHTS, BENEFITS, OR LIABILITIES 

Nothing in this Agreement is intended, nor may be construed, to create any rights, confer 
any benefits, or relieve any liability, of any kind whatsoever in any third person not party to this 
Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement, which shall 
become effective upon the date it is signed by the District Engineer. 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY	 TRAVIS COUNTY, TRANSPORTATION AND 
NATURAL RESOURCES 

BY: ........... -=-=--__............~............--	 BY: -=- -=.................~.........-
RICHARD 1. MURASKI, JR	 SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
Colonel, Corps of Engineers	 County Judge 
District Commander 

DATE:	 _ DATE: 

23
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

I, , do hereby certify that I am the principal legal officer of Travis 
County, Transportation and Natural Resources, that Travis County, Transportation and Natural 
Resources is a legally constituted public body with full authority and legal capability to perform the 
terms of the Agreement between the Department ofthe Army and Travis County, Transportation and 
Natural Resources in connection with the Colorado River Streambank Protection Project, Travis 
County, Texas for emergency streambank and shoreline protection, and to pay damages, if 
necessary, in the event ofthe failure to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, as 
required by Section 221 of the Flood Control Act of 1970, Public Law 91-611, as amended (42 
U.S.c. 1962d-5b), and that the persons who have executed this Agreement on behalf ofTravis 
County, Transportation and Natural Resources have acted within their statutory authority. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have made and executed this certification this 
______ dayof 20 

Travis County Attorney 

24
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief that: 

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the 
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of 
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a 
Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any 
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, 
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, 
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to 
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a 
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of 
Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the 
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report 
Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions. 

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the 
award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts 
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and 
disclose accordingly. 

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed 
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite 
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31 U.s.c. 1352. Any person who fails to 
file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not 
more than $100,000 for each such failure. 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

DATE: _ 

25
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 26, 2011

Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar 854-4107

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming,
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Receive Update and Take Appropriate Action on Travis County HHS&VS
Investments in Workforce Development.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Update consists of:

1. Most recent findings from the ongoing evaluation of the investments
being conducted by staff from the Ray Marshall Center at the
University of Texas;

2. Update from Workforce Solutions on changes in city, state and
federal funding and how they will impact the local workforce
development system;

3. Proposal to enhancements to ex-offenders re-entering out
community:

a. Pilot enhancements to the existing Rapid Employment Model
(REM).

b. Pilot a local version of the Prison Entrepreneurship Program
c. HHS&VS supports the proposed enhancements and

recommends that our investment be increased accordingly.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff plans to update the Court and seek direction regarding Workforce
Development investments and future funding.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
The Court will be presented with Evaluation Findings regarding the

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County JUdge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 27
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 26, 2011

Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar 854-4107

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming,
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Request for Assistance from the National Forum for Black Public
Administrators in the Form of Printing and Sponsorship of Youth to Attend
Conference.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
The National Forum for Black Public Administrators (NFBPA) is a
professional membership organization dedicated to the advancement of
leadership in the public sector. Nationally, the membership is represented
by managers and executives in virtually all disciplines among local, State
and Federal governments. There are over 2,500 members representing
more than 350 jurisdictions and 40 local chapters in 37 states. NFBPA is
the premier association of Black public leadership. The organization
provides support to local government managers in a multitude of
disciplines, through intensive training, professional development programs,
and a powerful network of public leadership. Locally, the Central Texas
Chapter provides the same support services as the national organization
and serves as a resource for over 100 public administrators throughout the
Austin and Travis County communities.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff recommends approval of the NFBPA's request for assistance from
Travis County in the total amount of $7,500.00. This will include:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 28
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



• Printing of conference brochures and other conference-related materials
in the amount not to exceed $2,500.00; and

• sponsorship of 75 youth from Travis County's Summer Youth
Employment/Work-Based Learning Program to participate in conference
programming specifically designed for youth participants at $3,750.00;
and

• space for exhibit booth to promote County programs and services at
$1,250.00.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
This is an opportunity to increase the awareness of the role of public
administration to the Travis County community and support the enrichment
and education of youth in exploring careers in public administration.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
If approved, funding for this request will be from Health and Human
Services and Veterans Service budget line item 001-5830-601-6504
Training & Seminar in the amount of $2,500.00 to the Travis County Print
Shop and $3,750.00 to the National Forum for Black Public Administrators
to sponsor 75 youth at $50.00 per youth and $1,250.00 for exhibit booth
space.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County
Attorney

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd.

P. O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive for HHS&VS

(512) 854·4100
Fax (512) 279-1608

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

July 26, 2011

MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT

sh£!~m:~~bu~ t f~
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

Request for Assistance from the National Forum for Black Public
Administrators

Proposed Motion:
Approve Request for Assistance from the National Forum for Black Public
Administrators in the Form of Printing and Sponsorship of Youth to Attend Conference.

Summary and Staff Recommendation:
The National Forum for Black Public Administrators (NFBPA) is a professional
membership organization dedicated to the advancement of leadership in the public
sector. Nationally, the membership is represented by managers and executives in
virtually all disciplines among local, State and Federal governments. There are over
2,500 members representing more than 350 jurisdictions and 40 local chapters in 37
states. NFBPA is the premier association of Black public leadership. The organization
provides support to local government managers in a multitude of disciplines, through
intensive training, professional development programs, and a powerful network of public
leadership. Locally, the Central Texas Chapter provides the same support services as
the national organization and serves as a resource for local public administrators.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



2

On October 13-14, 2011, NFBPA will host Symposium 2011 at the Omni Austin Hotel at
Southpark in Austin, Texas. NFBPA has requested assistance from Travis County in
the total amount of $7,500.00, which will include:

• Printing of conference brochures and other conference-related materials in the
amount not to exceed $2,500.00; and

• sponsorship of 75 youth from Travis County's Summer Youth Employment/Work
Based Learning Program to participate in conference programming specifically
designed for youth participants at $3,750.00; and

• space for exhibit booth to promote County programs and services at $1,250.00.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
If approved, funding for this request will be from Health and Human Services and
Veterans Service budget line item 001-5830-601-6504 Training & Seminar in the
amount of $2,500.00 to the Travis County Print Shop and $3,750.00 to the National
Forum for Black Public Administrators to sponsor 75 youth at $50.00 per youth and
$1,250.00 for exhibit booth space.

Issues and Opportunities:
This is an opportunity to increase the awareness of the role of pUblic administration to
the Travis County community and support the enrichment and education of youth in
exploring careers in public administration.

Background:
The National Forum for Black Public Administrators was founded in 1983 and has
operated continuously since that time and is a nationally recognized 501 (c)3
organization. The Central Texas Chapter is one of over 40 chapters nationwide and
serves over 100 members throughout the Austin and Travis County communities

cc: Deborah Britton, Division Director, Community Services, TCHHS&VS
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Diana Ramirez, Senior Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Kathleen Haas, Interim Finance Manager, TCHHS&VS

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Memorandum of Understanding
Between Travis County and

The National Forum for Black Public Administrators Through
Central Texas Chapter of the National Forum for Black Public Administrators

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is entered into by and between Travis County ("County")
and the National Forum for Black Public Administrators through the Central Texas Chapter of the National
Forum for Black Public Administrators ("NFBPA").

1.0 GENERAL TERMS

1.1 MOU Term. This MOU will take effect August 9, 2011, upon execution by both Parties,
and will continue through October 15, 2011. (MOU Term"), unless earlier terminated in compliance with
the terms of this MOU. NFBPA agrees that no officer, agent, employee or representative of County has
any authority to change the terms of this MOU unless expressly granted that authority by the
Commissioners Court under a specific provision of this MOU or by separate action by the Commissioners
Court.

1.2 NFBPA Purpose. NFBPA through its Central Texas Chapter is a coalition of committed
public servants from a diverse range of organizations and agencies that include local and regional
government, public commissions, private business, academic institutions, students and area non-profits. It's
purpose includes strengthening the capacity of managers in a multitude of disciplines through focused,
state-of-the-art training, in-depth professional development opportunities, mentoring and a powerful
network of Black public leadership.

1.3 Event Purpose. The conference is designed to explore and provide new approaches for
understanding and leading change in the government and private sector, by developing and encouraging
cutting edge strategies and best practices in water conservation, environmental protection and effective
measures to decrease greenhouse gas emissions. The Event will serve to further development of the local
workforce and employment opportunities, constituting a public purpose.

2.0 NFBPA PERFORMANCE. Pursuant to the terms of this MOU, it is agreed that NFBPA will,
among other things:

2.1 Regional Leadership Meeting. Conduct a regional leadership meeting at the Omni
Hotel at Southpark beginning October 13,2011, and continuing through October 15,2011, addressing the
topic of "Leadership Summit 2011 - Leadership Matters: Building a Foundation for Community
Stewardship" ("Event").

2.2 Programs. Provide real time opportunities for leaders in public sector organizations to
learn and share regarding cutting edge initiatives and programs that will benefit their communities and
encourage conservative investment of public resources.

2.3 County Recognition. Recognize County as a $ 7,500.00 level sponsor of the Event in
the Event Program Book and on event signage.

2.4 County Benefits. Provide County benefits in the form of:

2.4.1 County Recognition: County designation as a Gold Sponsor, with
acknowledgement on marketing materials and pre-event promotional activities; recognition as a
sponsor in the Event Program Book and on event signage.

2.4.2 Invitation to represent County at the head table or dais at County sponsored
event(s).

2.4.3 Priority seating at meal functions.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



2.4.4 Booth and exhibit space for exhibit with priority premium placement at the
Public Administration Day event. This booth and exhibit space will be used to promote County
programs and services.

2.4.5 Two Event registrations.
2.4.6 Four tickets to the NFBPA Central Texas Board of Directors' and Corporate

Advisory Council's Saturday Reception.
2.4.7 Namellogo on Event promotional materials and pre- and post-conference

recognition on local NFBPA Website.
2.4.8 Special event signage indicating sponsorship
2.4.9 Five tickets to the annual theme event.
2.4.10 One table of 10 to the Marks of Excellence Luncheon
2.4.11 Five tickets to the opening reception.
2.4.12 Five passes to the Sustainability Public Policy Forum.

The above will be provided to County at no charge.

2.5 County Ad. Provide County with a half-page black and white ad in the Event Program
Book (premium placement) and half-page black and white ad (premium placement) in the 2011 Marks of
Excellence Program Book.

2.6 Tutorial Services. Provide academic support and tutorial services to 75 participating
students from the Work-Based Learning/Summer Youth Employment Program and Neighborhood
Conference Committee Program as set forth in Section 3.0.

2.7
following:

Participant Event Experiences. Provide experiences for the Participants to include the

A. Eight concurrent workshops that serve to enhance skills and abilities related to
budgeting, technology, employment transitions, transparency in government, problem solving
through community engagement, principles of a sustainable future, tools for personal growth and
success and ethics.

B. Five Public Policy Forums that feature local and national experts.

C. Marks of Excellence Luncheon that celebrates and recognizes local leaders in the
fields of public administration and education. Featured keynote speaker is Marc H. Morial,
President and CEO, National Urban League.

D. Participation in Health Fair that will provide health screenings and provide
information about the disproportionate prevalence and impact of asthma, diabetes and heart
disease among minorities.

E. Public Administration Day designed to provide 75 high school students with career
exploration and site tours of a variety of City and County facilities and professions.

2.8 W-9 Taxpayer Identification Form. NFBPA shall provide the County Purchasing Agent
with an Internal Revenue Service Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification
that is completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code and its rules and regulations, and a statement
of entity status in a form satisfactory to the County Auditor. NFBPA understands that this W-9 Form must be
provided to the County Purchasing Agent before any County Funds are payable. If there are any changes in
the W-9 form during the term of this MOU, NFBPA will immediately provide the County Purchasing Agent
with a new and correct W-9 form Failure to provide such form within the time required may result in delay
of payment, suspension or termination of the MOU, or other action as deemed necessary by County.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



3.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE. Pursuant to the terms of this MOU, it is agreed that County will,
among other things:

3.1 Printing Services. Provide in-kind services in the form of printing in an amount
necessary to print the following with content provided by NFBPA:

3.1.1 Marks of Excellence Booklet based on the following specifications and in-kind
contribution price quotes:

A. Paper @ $.025 ea sheet X 4800
B. Clicks for printing @ $.07 ea X 9600
C. Labor @ $20 per hr.
D. Overhead @ 20% of labor
E. Bindery labor @ $20.00 per hr.
F. Estimated In-Kind Total

$120.00
$672.00
$100.00
$ 20.00
$ 40.00

$952.00

3.1.2 Leadership Booklet based on the following specifications and in-kind
contribution price quotes:

A. Cover @ $0.06 per sheet X 600
B. Paper @ $.025 per sheet X 3000
C. Clicks @ $.07 ea X 7200
D. Labor @ $20 per hr
E. Overhead @ 20% of labor
E. Bindery labor @ $20.00 per hr.
F. Estimated In-Kind Total

3.1.2 Estimated In-Kind Total:

$ 36.00
$ 75.00
$504.00
$ 60.00
$ 12.00
$ 40.00

$727.00

$1,679.00

3.1.3 Total Costs. In no event shall printing costs exceed Two Thousand, Five
Hundred Dollars ($ 2,500.00).

3.2 Scholarships. Provide scholarship funding in an amount not to exceed Three Thousand,
Seven Hundred and Fifty Dollars ($3,750.00) to provide sponsorship for seventy-five (75) youth ($50.00
per youth) for attendance at the Event. These youth participants will be selected by County from
participants in the Travis County Summer Youth Employment Program. Seventy-five (75) youth
("Participants") will be provided a day of learning about Public Administration and Conservation on
Thursday, October 13, 2011, designated as "Public Administration Day."

3.3 Exhibit Space. In addition to the complimentary booth to be provided County under
Section 2.4.4, additional space will be provided on Friday, October 14, 2011, at a cost to County of
$1,250.00.

3.3 Payment. NFBPA will invoice County for an amount not to exceed Five Thousand
Dollars ($5,000.00) using the invoice attached to this MOU as Exhibit 1. County will pay NFBPA within
thirty (30) days of receipt of a complete and correct invoice (including documentation as required under
Section 2.8), as determined by County.

4.0 NOTICE

4.1 Requirements. Except as otherwise specifically noted in this MOU, any notice required
or permitted shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered
in person to the address set forth in this section, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the
United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed
to the Party at the address specified as follows:

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



4.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this MOU shall be:
Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, TCHHSVS
100 N. IH 35, Suite 3700
Austin, Texas 78701

With copies to (registered or certified mail not required):

Honorable David Escamilla, Travis County Attorney (or his successor in office)
P. O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
ATTN: Civil Transactions

4.3 NFBPA Address. The address ofNFBPA for all purposes under this MOU shall be:

Central Texas Chapter of the National Forum for Black Public Administrators
Anthony Snipes, Conference Chair
C/O City of Austin
Austin City Manager's Office
P. O. Box 1088
Austin, Texas 78767

And/or

National Forum for Black Public Administrators
777 North Capitol Street NE, Suite 807
Washington, DC 20002

5.0 GENERAL TERMS

5.1 Immunity. To comply with the Constitutions of the United States and Texas and with all
applicable federal, state, and local orders, laws, regulations, rules, policies and certifications governing any
activities undertaken during the performance of this MOU and governing the Parties' general conduct of
business.

5.2 County Limitation. It is understood and agreed that, in no event shall any provision of this
MOU or any agreement entered into under the terms of this MOU be interpreted to obligate the County
beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court for this MOU for any County Fiscal Yearlbudget
period.

5.3 Financial.

5.3.1 Financial Records. NFBPA must maintain records which adequately identify the
source and application of funds provided for those services provided under this MOU. These records
must contain information pertaining to authorizations, obligations, un-obligated balances, assets,
liabilities, outlays or expenditures and income related to MOU funds.

5.3.2 Copies. Upon request by County, NFBPA shall provide a copy of its most recent
report of the most recent financial audit and the auditor's opinion and management letters, or
financial review, to County through TCHHSVS.

5.3.3 County Audit. County reserves the right to conduct an annual financial, compliance,
and/or performance audit of the MOU. NFBPA agrees to permit County or its authorized
representative, to audit NFBPA 's records and to obtain any documents, materials, or information
necessary to facilitate such audit, and shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



performance of any audits conducted pursuant to this Section 5.2 that County may reasonably require
ofNFBPA

5.4 Immunity or Defense. It is expressly understood and agreed by the Parties that, neither the
execution of this MOU, nor any conduct of any representative of either Party relating to this MOU, shall be
considered to waive, nor shall it be deemed to have waived, any immunity or defense that would otherwise be
available to that Party against claims arising in the exercise of its governmental powers and functions, nor
shall it be considered a waiver of sovereign immunity to suit.

5.5 Assignment. No Party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this MOU without
the prior written approval of the other Party. It is acknowledged by NFBPA that no officer, agent, employee
or representative of County has any authority to assign any part of this MOU unless expressly granted that
authority by the Commissioners Court.

5.6 Binding Agreement. This MOU shall be binding upon the successors, assigns,
administrators, and legal representatives of the Parties to this MOU.

AGREED TO this day of " 2011.

CENTRAL TEXAS CHAPTER OF THE
NATIONAL FOROUM FOR
BLACK PUBLIC ADMINISTRATORS

BY:---:--:-:- _

Printed Name:
Title: -----------

Date:------

TRAVIS COUNTY

BY:---:--:-:-_---:-_---:-=---=- _
Printed Name: Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge
Date:------

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



EXHIBITl

INVOICE FORM

NATIONAL FORUM FOR BLACK PUBLIC ADMINISTRATORS

777 North Capital Street, NE Suite 807
Washington, DC 20002

BILL TO
Travis County Health & Human Services
Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager
100 N. IH 35
Austin, TX 78701

INVOICE

P.O. NO. I CHAPTER CHAPTER CODE ID
I

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE CLASS AMOUNT
Supporter of the Public Administration Day 75 $50.00 Other $3,750.00
with the City of Austin for Symposium Contract
2011 to be held on October 13-15, 201 I.
County support will allow up to 75 of the
County's Summer Youth Program
participants to: 1) participate in a
designated session; 2) Participate in a job
shadowing experience at County and City
offices throughout Austin; 3) Attend a
Water Conservation Luncheon; and 4)
Participate in Health screenings by Seton
Family of Hospitals and the City of Austin,
if approved in writing by parents.

Provision of booth space for the Friday,
October 14, 2011 event. $1,250.00

AMOUNT DUE $5,000.00

County will provide additional in-kind services in the form of printing as set forth in the MOU,
with a total cost to County not to exceed $5,000.00.

NFBPA is a membership organization exempt from taxation under the 5013(c) Code of the
Internal Revenue Service. Contributions to NFBPA are deductible as charitable contributions for
federal income tax purposes to the extent provided by law. For questions, call 202-408-9300 ext.
103 or email mdiagne@nfbpa.org.

The Parties understand and agree that the receipt of funds under this MOU is a purchase of
service by County and not a contribution to NFBPA.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Meeting Date: Enter the requested Commissioners Court meeting date
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Jungerman, 854-7829
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Susan Spataro, 854-9125
Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Sam Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Receive and discuss third revenue estimate for the fiscal year 2012 budget process.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Attachments are included.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
David Jungerman, Supervisor - Financial Services,
Travis County Auditor's Office, 854-7829

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00
p.m. for the next week's meeting.

Item 29
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.

AkerC
Typewritten Text
7/26/11



TRAVIS COUNTY
AUDITOR'S OFFICE

SUSAN A. SPATARO, CPA, CMA

COUNTY AUDITOR

Date: July 19,2011

To: Commissioners' Court

TRAVIS COUNTY
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

P.O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TX. 78767

(512) 854-9125
FAX: (512) 854-9164

From: Susan Spataro
County Auditor

Subject: Third Revenue Estimate

Attached is the Third Revenue Estimate for the FY 2012 budget process. This estimate
includes all funds, and is the estimate upon which the Preliminary Budget is based. At
the request of the Planning & Budget Office (PBO), the tax rate for this estimate is 48.62
cents.

General Fund

Total resources available for the General Fund are just under $528.6 million, of which
$101.0 million is the beginning balance. These total resources represent an increase of
$10.4 million over the first revenue estimate.

A number of contracts are not included in this revenue estimate because we have not had
verification that they will continue next year. Some of these are certified at mid-year,
others will be included in later revenue estimates as we go through the budget process.

The following chart compares our FY11 forecast and our FY12 estimate for each general
fund revenue type:

Revenue Type FY II Forecast FY I2 Estimate Difference Ref.

Taxes $364,363,280 $363,907,561 ($455,719) a
Intergovernmental 10,845,319 7,762,112 (3,083,207) b
Charges for Services 52,605,373 50,540,075 (2,065,298) c

Fines 1,869,300 1,050,993 (818,307) d

Interest Income 114,280 345,700 23 1,420 e
Miscellaneous Revenue 2,838,240 2,104,664 (733,576) f

Other Financing Sources 4,879,923 1,893,935 (2,985,988) g

Totals $437,515,715 $427,605,040 ($9,910,675)

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



The following items detail the primary sources of the differences between the FYll
forecast and the FYl2 estimate for each general fund revenue type:

a) There is a relatively small increase in estimated property tax revenue for the coming
year. Net increases to appraised values and new construction were offset by a $6.1 M
increase in the Samsung tax rebate. Note that property tax appraisal values have not
been certified at this time.

b) Due to cuts by the state legislature, we expect to lose $1.2 M in mixed beverage taxes
next year. An additional $1.5 M in federal grants (including SCAAP) are not
included in the third revenue estimate.

c) The FYl2 estimate does not include $375,000 for the District Attorney's contract with
Texas Mutual Insurance, which is not currently finalized. Also, we estimate a
$200,000 reduction in property tax collection fees due to a reduction in the overall
parcel rate.

d) We estimate that bond forfeiture revenues will fall by $530,000 from the unusually
high FYll forecast. In addition, environmental fines for FY 11 included two large
payments totaling $200,000, which we do not believe will repeat in FYI2.

e) This relatively small change in interest income shows we expect interest rates and net
changes in fair market values to remain fairly constant from FYll to FYI2.

f) Elections reimbursement revenue, which is included in the FYll forecast, is not
included in our revenue estimates. These funds totaled almost $650,000 in the FYll
forecast.

g) The FYll forecast includes $2.2 M for the sale of two pieces of property. In
addition, transfers into the general fund from the road and bridge fund are estimated
to be $780,000 less than the current year.

Other Funds

The Road & Bridge Fund is estimated to have total resources of $18.6 million, a 22%
decrease from FY11. While revenues for this fund are expected to change little from
FYll to FYI2, expenses in FYll are expected exceed revenues by $3.6 million, reducing
the beginning fund balance (and available resources) for FY12 by that amount.

The estimate for the Employee Health Benefit Fund (#526) may change a great deal at
the completion of open enrollment for County employees.

As is always the case this early in the process, all the Capital Projects Funds are almost
exclusively current balances only. True estimates of remaining resources will be made
when we are closer to budget adoption.

2

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Summary

Please be aware that the numbers included in this estimate are likely to change as we
continue through the budget process, as dictated by the decisions of the Court and by new
information. However, it is our belief that this Revenue Estimate represents a reasonable
picture of the resources available to the Commissioners' Court for next year's budget.

Attachments

3

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Fund #

001

007

01 I

016

018

021

023

028

029

030

031

036

037

038

040

041

043

047

048

049

050

054

055

056

057

058

059

060

063

064

065

066

067

068

070

071

072

073

099

394

397

501

525

526

551
Various

Travis County Auditor's Office
3rd Revenue Estimate

Summary ofFYI2 Funds Available

Fund Name
GENERAL FUND

700 LAVACA COMPLEX FUND

LAW LIBRARY FUND

DISPUTE RESOLUTION CENTER FUND

VOTER REGISTRATION FUND

JUVENILE FEE FUND

JJAEP FUND

CTY CLERK RECORDS MGMNT & PRESERV FUND

LCRA-TC PARKS CIP FUND

RECORDS MGMNT & PRESERVATION FUND

COURTHOUSE SECURITY FUND

COURT REPORTER FUND

JUVENILE DEFFERED PROSECUTION FUND

BALCONES CANYONLAND PRESERVATION FUND

CSCD EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION

LEOSE-COMMISSIONERS COURT FUND

JUVENILE DELINQUENCY PREVENTION FUND

PROFESSIONAL PROSECUTORS FUND

MARY QUINLAN PARK FUND

JUDICIARY FEE FUND-PROBATE

JUSTICE COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND

TRUANCY COURT FUND

DISTRICT CLERK RECORDS MGMT FUND

ELECTIONS CONTRACT FUND

COUNTY CLERK ARCHIVAL FUND

FAMILY PROTECTION FUND

DRUG COURT PROGRAM FUND

PROBATE GUARDIANSHIP FUND

VITAL STATISTIC PRESERVATION FUND

FIRE CODE FUND

CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION FUND

JUSTICE CT. BUILDING SECURITY FUND

JUVENILE CASE MANAGER FUND

HEALTH FOOD PERMITS FUND

DISTRICT COURTS RECORDS TECHNOLOGY FUND

COUNTY & DISTRICT COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND

COURT RECORDS PRESERVATION FUND

CAPCOG 9- I- I FUND

ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND - TAXABLE

TX EXPOSITION AND HERITAGE CENTER FUND

RISK MANAGEMENT FUND

EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFIT FUND

GARDNER HOUSE HANDICRAFT FUND
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

4

Estimated Available
Funds for FY12

528,578,552

5,097,164

846,650

392,904

291,119

392,122

1,588,113

1,062,753

3,046,359

295,146

2,992,737

362,042

83,621

13,029,136

I, I 18

4,838

409

62,500

264,959

438,284

456,726

234,543

230,580

1,141,392

1,078,906

61,264

333,892

234,612

34,601

313,712

5,122

309,292

1,279,35 I

136,027

149,028

43,504

288,022

9,007

18,615,135

80,842,098

4,899,096

1,985,890

16,152,752

69,724,376

3,293
165,872,606

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FYII Forecast:

Estimate of Available General Fund Resources for FYI2

FYI2 Estimate:

Beginning Fund Balance 10/1/10

Taxes

Intergovernmental

Charges for Services
Fines

Interest Income

Miscellaneous Revenue

Other Financing Sources

Plus total forecasted revenues

Less total forecasted FYll expenditures
(Provided by PBO)

Estimated Fund Balance 9/30/11

$ 364,363,280

10,845,319

52,605,373
1,869,300

114,280

2,838,240
4,879,923

$104,929,501

$437,515,715

(441,471,704)

$100,973,512

5

Estimated Fund Balance 10/1/11

Taxes

Intergovernmental

Charges for Services

Fines

Interest Income

Miscellaneous Revenue

Other Financing Sources

Plus total estimated revenues

Estimated Resources for FY 2012

$363,907,561

7,762,112

50,540,075
1,050,993

345,700
2,104,664

1,893,935

$100,973,512

$427,605,040

$528,578,552

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundslDebt Service

Fund Name Fund # Revenue Type FYll Forecast FY12 2nd Rev Est.

700 Lavaca Complex 007 Beginning Fund Balance $842,624 $2,780,324

Interest Income 7,700 1,840

Miscellaneous Revenue 2,305,000 2,315,000

Total Resources $3,155,324 $5,097,164

Forecasted Expenditures 375,000

Ending Fund Balance $2,780,324

Law Library Fund 011 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

$100,171

848,500

580

$949,251

949,703

($452)

$0

846,000

650

$846,650

Dispute Resolution 016 Beginning Balance $51,971 $4,309

Charges for Services 347,500 343, I00

Interest Income 750 130

Miscellaneous Revenue 4,100 3,700

Other Financing Sources 41,665 41,665

Total Resources $445,986 $392,904

Forecasted Expenditures 441,677

Ending Fund Balance $4,309

6

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundslDebt Service

Fund Name

Voter Registration

Fund # Revenue Type

018 Beginning Balance

Intergovernmental

Other Financing Sources

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

FYll Forecast

$91,250

117,982

o
$209,232

118,113

$91,119

FYI2 2nd Rev Est.

$91,119

200,000

o
$291,119

Juvenile Fee 021 Beginning Balance $376,702 $385,752

Charges for Services 4,850 5,800

Interest Income 4,200 570

Total Resources $385,752 $392,122

Forecasted Expenditures 0

Ending Fund Balance $385,752

Juvenile Justice Alternative

Education Program (JJAEP)

023 Beginning Balance

Intergovernmental

Interest Income

Other Financing Sources

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

7

$1,554,958

77,000

7,300

189,312

$1,828,570

542,670

$1,285,900

$1,285,900

110,000

2,900

189,313

$1,588,113

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundslDebt Service

Fund Name Fund # Revenue Type FYll Forecast FY12 2nd Rev Est.

Cc. Records Management & 028 Beginning Balance $868,851 $91,461

Preservation Charges for Services 1,000,750 970,000

Interest Income 3,800 1,292

Other Financing Sources 0 0

Total Resources $1,873,401 $1,062,753

Forecasted Expenditures 1,781,940

Ending Fund Balance $91,461

LCRA-TC Parks CIP

Records Management &

Preservation

029 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

030 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

8

$3,081,913

250,000

14,200

$3,346,113

550,484

$2,795,629

$69,174

284,600

400

$354,174

340,318

$13,856

$2,795,629

246,000

4,730

$3,046,359

$13,856

281,000

290

$295,146

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundslDebt Service

Fund Name Fund # Revenue Type FYII Forecast FY12 2nd Rev Est.

Courthouse Security 031 Beginning Balance $33,148 $23,396

Charges for Services 476,600 464,054

Interest Income 2,750 500

Other Financing Sources 2,525,041 2,504,787

Total Resources $3,037,539 $2,992,737

Forecasted Expenditures 3,014,143

Ending Fund Balance $23,396

Court Reporter Service

Juvenile Deferred Prosecution

036 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

037 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

9

..

$81,780

357,000

500

$439,280

426,378

$12,902

$67,781

8,100

350

$76,231

o
$76,231

$12,902

348,890

250

$362,042

$76,231

7,300

90

$83,621

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundslDebt Service

Fund Name Fund # Revenue Type FYll Forecast FY12 2nd Rev Est.

Balcones Canyonland 038 Beginning Balance $12,463,154 $2,432,340

Preservation Charges for Services 180,000 190,000

Interest Income 3,400 23,500

Miscellaneous Revenue 160,000 120,000

Other Financing Sources 9,589,536 10,263,296

Total Resources $22,396,090 $13,029,136

Forecasted Expend itures 19,963,750

Ending Fund Balance $2,432,340

CSCD Equipment Acquisition

LEOSE Comm. Court

040 Beginning Balance

Intergovernmental

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

041 Beginning Balance

Intergovernmental

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

10

$1,118

o
$1,118

o
$1,118

$2,738

1,050

$3,788

o
$3,788

$1,118

o
$1,118

$3,788

1,050

$4,838

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundslDebt Service

Fund Name Fund # Revenue Type FYll Forecast FY12 2nd Rev Est.

Juvenile Delinquency 043 Beginning Balance $334 $409

Prevention Charges for Services 75 0

Interest Income 0 0

Total Resources $409 $409

Forecasted Expenditures 0

Ending Fund Balance $409

Professional Prosecutors

Mary Quinlan Park

047 Beginning Balance

Other Financing Sources

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

048 Beginning Balance

Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

11

$0

62,500

$62,500

62,500

$0

$265,329

5,000

$270,329

10,370

$259,959

$0

62,500

$62,500

$259,959

5,000

$264,959

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundslDebt Service

Fund Name Fund # Revenue Type FYll Forecast FY12 2nd Rev Est.

Judiciary Fee-Probate 049 Beginning Balance $265,733 $282,934

Charges for Services 155,000 155,000

Interest Income 1,600 350

Total Resources $422,333 $438,284

Forecasted Expenditures 139,399

Ending Fund Balance $282,934

Justice Court Technology 050 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

$515,479

186,000

2,900

$704,379

423,524

$280,855

$280,855

174,571

1,300

$456,726

Truancy Court 054 Beginning Balance $21,883 $22,091

Charges for Services 136,239 136,239

Interest Income 50 10

Other Financing Sources 76,203 76,203

Total Resources $234,375 $234,543

Forecasted Expenditures 212,284

Ending Fund Balance $22,091

12

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundsfDebt Service

Fund Name Fund # Revenue Type FYll Forecast FY12 2nd Rev Est.
- ..__.-

District Clerk Records 055 Beginning Balance $229,738 $152,475

Management Charges for Services 80,700 77,605

Interest Income 1,000 500

Total Resources $311,438 $230,580

Forecasted Expenditures 158,963

Ending Fund Balance $152,475

Elections Contract

County Clerk Archival

056 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

057 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

13

$278,030

1,392,864

500

°$1,671,394

1,320,602

$350,792

$195,333

967,500

50

$1,162,883

1,012,777

$150,106

$350,792

790,000

600

°$1,141,392

$150,106

928,000

800

$1,078,906

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundslDebt Service

Fund Name Fund # Revenue Type FYll Forecast FY12 2nd Rev Est.

Family Protection 058 Beginning Balance $33,264 $7,979

Charges for Services 55,700 53,185

Interest Income 200 100

Total Resources $89,164 $61,264

Forecasted Expenditures 81,185

Ending Fund Balance $7,979

Drug Court Program

Probate Guardianship

059 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

060 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

14

$122,079

179,790

525

$302,394

146,862

$155,532

$171,429

76,600

600

$248,629

90,117

$158,512

$155,532

178,280

80

$333,892

$158,512

76,000

100

$234,612

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundslDebt Service

Fund Name

Vital Statistic Preservation

Fund # Revenue Type

063 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

FYll Forecast

$32,591

1,185

155

$33,931

500

$33,431

FY12 2nd Rev Est.

$33,431

1,150

20

$34,601

Fire Code 064 Beginning Balance $123,672 $188,562

Charges for Services 172,000 125,000

Interest Income 420 150

Total Resources $296,092 $313,712

Forecasted Expenditures 107,530

Ending Fund Balance $188,562

Child Abuse Prevention 065 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

15

$2,552

1,800

20

$4,372

o
$4,372

$4,372

750

o
$5,122

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundsfDebt Service

Fund Name

Justice Ct Building Security

Juvenile Case Manager

Health Food Permits

Fund # Revenue Type

066 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

067 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

068 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

16

FYll Forecast

$222,595

44,900

1,100

$268,595

o
$268,595

$1,023,542

221,000

4,700

$1,249,242

164,499

$1,084,743

$96,287

63,300

$159,587

84,160

$75,427

FY12 2nd Rev Est.

$268,595

40,497

200

$309,292

$1,084,743

193,458

1,150

$1,279,351

$75,427

60,600

$136,027

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundslDebt Service

Fund Name Fund # Revenue Type FYll Forecast FY12 2nd Rev Est.

District Court Records 070 Beginning Balance $65,113 $90,955

Technology Charges for Services 61,500 58,013

Interest Income 220 60

Total Resources $126,833 $149,028

Forecasted Expenditures 35,878

Ending Fund Balance $90,955

County & District Courts

Technology

Court Records Preservation

071 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

072 Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

17

$10,376

17,700

o
$28,076

o
$28,076

$58,310

184,200

220

$242,730

131,005

$111,725

$28,076

15,418

10

$43,504

$111,725

176,247

50

288,022

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundsfDebt Service

Fund Name

CAPCOG 9-1-1

Fund # Revenue Type

073 Beginning Balance

Intergovernmental

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

FYll Forecast

$988,301

o
4,500

$992,801

984,844

$7,957

FY12 2nd Rev Est.

$7,957

o
1,050

$9,007

Road and Bridge 099 Beginning Balance $7,325,910 $3,691,635

Intergovernmental 75,891 0

Charges for Services 10,616,000 9,410,000

Fines 5,611,000 5,503,000

Interest Income 47,000 10,500

Miscellaneous Revenue 23,726 0

Total Resources $23,699,527 $18,615,135

Forecasted Expenditures 20,007,892

Ending Fund Balance $3,691,635

Debt Service 394 Beginning Balance

Current Property Taxes

Delinquent Property Taxes

Interest Income

Other Financing Sources

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

18

$13,457,873

71,910,457

476,936

70,207

o
$85,915,473

72,395,565

$13,519,908

$13,519,908

66,920,617

343,986

57,587

o
$80,842,098

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundsfDebt Service

Fund Name

Debt Service -Taxable

TX ExpofHeritage Center

Risk Management

Fund # Revenue Type

397 Beginning Balance

Current Property Taxes

Delinquent Property Taxes

Interest Income

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

50 I Beginning Balance

Charges for Services

Interest Income

Miscellaneous Revenue

Other Financing Sources

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

525 Beginning Balance

Interest Income

Misc. Revenue (Premiums)

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

19

FYII Forecast

$29

3,268,711

o
1,049

$3,269,789

2,586,096

$683,693

$1,156,350

250,000

4,300

780,000

o
$2,190,650

1,017,794

$1,172,856

$13,869,932

120,000

3,672,877

$17,662,809

5,418,440

$12,244,369

FY12 2nd Rev Est.

$683,693

4,198,829

13,513

3,061

$4,899,096

$1,172,856

227,550

800

584,684

o
$1,985,890

$12,244,369

36,000

3,872,383

$16,152,752

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY 2012 3rd Revenue Estimate - Other FundsfDebt Service

Fund Name

Employees Health Benefit

Gardner House Handicraft

Fund # Revenue Type

526 Beginning Balance

Interest Income

Misc. Revenue (Premiums)

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

551 Beginning Balance

Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Resources

Forecasted Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

20

FYll Forecast

$19,093,084

140,000

49,217,266

$68,450,350

49,115,434

$19,334,916

$3,293

°$3,293

°$3,293

FY12 2nd Rev Est.

$19,334,916

58,000

50,331,460

$69,724,376

$3,293

°$3,293

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY2012 REVENUE ESTIMATE - CAPITAL PROJECTS

Fund Number

405

406
413

422
430

431
432
433

434
435
437

439
440
441
444
446
449
450
451
452
453
454
455

456
457

458
459
460
461
463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475

21

Beginning Balance

231,758

°°°185,710
68,794
30,949
44,217

7,120
69,517

123,767
1,645,689

154,931

°738,684

°51,085
1,039,370

°1,366,792

60,178
51,452

°22,676
15,170

121,612
1,239,656
2,640,197
1,979,932

709,057
808,874

22,299,310

°889,627
1,763,828

16,356
129,160
819,383

2,908,612
4,794,185

661,539
1,512,603

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



FY2012 REVENUE ESTIMATE - CAPITAL PROJECTS

Fund Number

506

507

508

509

510

511

512

513

514

515

516

517

518

519

520

521

522

523

Total

22

Beginning Balance

1,125,416

1,942,309

11,587,825
860,439

3,480,865

646,178

19,404,855

3,596,520

2,670,153

7,164,249

8,633

25,681,651

11,163,356

3,560,054

°18,303,606

1,803,596

3,671, III

165,872,606

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Meeting Date: July 26, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Beth Blankenship 854-9124
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Susan Spataro
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to add Beth
Blankenship to replace Charles Vaughn on the Plan Service Center and
Signature authorizations for the Recording and Communications Services
Agreement with Great-West Life and Annuity Insurance Company.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: On
December 23, 2008 the Commissioners approved a contract with Great
West Retirement Services to administer the Travis County, Texas 457(b)
Plan, including the Agreement for Recording and Communication Services
which embodies authorizations for approved signors and administrative
login for the Plan Services Center. A revision is required to the
authorizations due to the retirement of Charles Vaughn, Chief Assistant
County Auditor over Payroll and Benefits Auditing; Beth Blankenship is Mr.
Vaughn's replacement.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. See
attached letters from Susan Spataro, County Auditor, and Barbara Wilson,
County Attorney's Office

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Diane Blankenship 854-9170
Dan Mansour 854-9499
Barbara Wilson 854-9567
Commissioners Court

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 30
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

AUDITOR'S OFFICE

SUSAN A. SPATARO, CPA, CMA

COUNTY AUDITOR

TRAVIS COUNTY

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

P.O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TX. 78767

(512) 854-9125
FAX: (512) 854-9164

Travis County Commissioners Court
P. O. Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

July 15,2011

Reference: Authorized Signors and Staff Login for Deferred Compensation Plan

Dear Judge Biscoe and Commissioners:

On December 23,2008 the Commissioners approved a contract with Great-West
Retirement Services to administer the Travis County, Texas 457(b) Plan. As part of the
approval process, a list of seven authorized signors and several administrative staff with
login access to the Plan Services Center were approved.

Charles Vaughn, Chief Assistant County Auditor, Payroll and Benefits Auditing is retiring
effective July 31, 2011. It is therefore necessary to remove his name from the
authorizations and add the name of his replacement, Beth Blankenship, to the list.

We are placing an item on the Commissioners Court agenda to obtain your approval for
this change. Barbara Wilson of the County Attorney's Office has reviewed the required
forms. Ms. Wilson's letter indicating that the forms are legally acceptable is included
with the backup for the agenda item.

Please return the required forms to my office for transmittal to Great-West after they have
been signed.

Sincerely,

Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA
County Auditor

Attachments:
Great-West Retirement Services Plan Service Center Authorization Form
Great-West Retirement Services Authorized Signature Request Form

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



DAVID A. ESCAMILLA
COUNTY ATTORNEY

STEPHEN H. CAPELLE
FIRST ASSISTANT

JAMES W. COLLINS
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

3U W. 11'", STREET
GRANGER BLDG., SUITE 420

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701

P. O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

(512) 854-9513
FAX: (512) 854·4808

Commissionsers Court
P. O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

July 5, 2011

TRANSACTIONS DIVISION

JOHN C. HILLE, JR., DIRECTOR t

BARBARA J. WILSON

MARY ETTA GERHARDT

TAMARA ARMSTRONG

JAMES M. CONNOLLY

TENLEY A. ALDREDGE

DANIEL BRADFORD

t Member of the College
of Ihe State Bar of Texas

Re: Deferred Compensation Plan, Authorized Signors and Staff Login

Dear County Judge and Commissioners:

When the Commissioners Court approved the contract with Great-West
Retirement services to administer the Travis County, Texas 457 (b) Plan, it
approved a list of seven authorized signors and a list of several administrative
staff who have login access to the Plan Services Center.

Effective July 31/ 2011/ one of those signors/staff is retiring and it is necessry to
remove that retiree from these lists and replace him with another staff member.
The attached forms when approved by the court will accomplish that task.

I have reviewed these forms and they are legally acceptable.

Sipc;ere.Iy, \'\~' ....

l{ J U J_~ ~~---G----f {i./--b:-."-·<..~· --------

"

Barbara Wilson

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Plan Name:Travis County, Texas 457(b) Plan IPlan Number:98734-01

CLIENT INFORMATION

Completed forms should be faxed to:

Great-West Retirement services
Plan Service Center - Security Team

Fax: 303-801- 5627

PLAN SERVICE CENTER AUTHORIZATION FORM
This form is used to request user IDs and passwords to establish Plan Service Center (PSC) access. The PSC is the primary tool used
by the Plan Sponsor's employees and other Plan Sponsor designated third parties for on-line contribution processing, obtaining plan
and participant data, requesting/downloading plan files and reports, and approving on-line disbursements. The Plan Sponsor identified
in Part I agrees to notify PSC in the event that any of the below users' access is terminated. The identified users listed below will
receivt·:m e-mail notification when their PSC authorization request has been completed.

Part I: CLIENT INFORMATION
Contact Name: Norman McRee Pay Center: Division: (if applicable)

Contact E-mail Address: Norman.mcree@co.travis.tx.us Contact Phone: Ext:

Payroll Contact (PC):Greg Jacobs PC Phone: Ext:

PC E-mail Address: Gregory.jacobs(ii)co.travis.tx.us

Part II: PLAN SERVICE CENTER (PSC) LOGIN REQUEST

PSC User Access Levels

PSC
!!!!I!ill:Y = view participant/plan information and compliance information. Order
reports and print ofT fonns.
Full = includes everything under Inquiry and enter, alter or delete participant
information. This also includes contribution processing and allows you to view/update
compliance and upload census files.
For contribution processing, please note the following: Full PSC User Access
PROVIDES ACCESS AND AlITHORITY TO DEBIT APPLICABLE BANK
ACCOUNTS.

TO DO LIST

!!!!l!!!n:. = view items in To Do List.
Full = authorize items in To Do List such as loans (requires Signature
Authorization form be completed by user). For distributions and loans
processing, please note the following: Full To Do List Access PROVIDES
ACCESS AND AlITHORITY TO DEBIT APPLICABLE BANK
ACCOUNTS.

To obtain access for PSC users requiring access to your plan, please complete the following (addendums may be attached as needed):

1) User Name: Charles Vaughn SSN: XXX-XX-----
(lhis does not need to be 11'11: last four digits of your SSN. it may be any four numbcn ofyour
choosing. This ~ used to verify user identity.)

E-Mail Address: charles.vaughn(ii;co.travis.tx .us Phone #:

User Type: Please Check One: Client Employee: ~ Other: 0

Requested Action: New Request 0 Modify 0 Transfer 0 Termination ~ Effective July 31, 20 II

User Access: Inquiry 0 Full ~

To Do List: Full 0 Inquiry 0 N/A ~
CWTent PSC ID:

FORMS - Plan Sponsor authorizes users to access PSC.doc (PNP) 0212212005 Page 1 of2

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



2) User Name: Mary Beth Blankenship SSN: XXX-XX- 1 5 7 1--------
(&.his docs Dol need to be d'l.e: last four di&ilS of your SSN. it may be: any four numbers of your
choosina. This is used to verify U5er id<n6ty.)

E-Mail Address: beth.blankenship@co.travis.tx.us Phone #: 512-854q#25

User Type: Please Check One: Client Employee: I2l Other: D

Requested Action: New Request I2l Modify D Transfer D Termination D

User Access: Inquiry D Full I2l

To Do List: FunD Inquiry D N/A I2l Current PSC lD:

3) User Name: SSN: XXX-XX-----
(this does not need to be the last four digits of your SSN. it may be any four numbcn of your
cboosina. This is used 10 verify user id<n6ty.)

E-Mail Address: Phone #:

User Type: Please Check One: Client Employee: D Other: D

Requested Action: New Request D Modify D Transfer D Termination D

User Access: Inquiry D Full D

To Do List: Full D Inquiry D N/A D Current PSC ill:

PLAN SERVICE CENTER (PSC) AUTHORIZATION FORM

Part III: PLAN SERVICE CENTER (PSC) CLIENT ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT

By signing this form, the Client hereby agrees that the User Names listed are authorized to use the PSc.

FURTHER, TilE CLIENT HEREBY AGREES TO NOTIFY EACH OF THE USER NAMES LISTED TO MAINTAIN THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF

LOGON AND PASSWORD INFORMATION PROVIDED BY PSC AND TO NOT SHARE SUCH INFORMATION WITH ANY THIRD PARTIES.

Authorized Plan Signor

Signature:

Title: County Judge _

Print Name: Samuel T. Biscoe _

E-mail:

Phone Number: 512-854-5555 _ Date: July 1 12011---

Note: If the plan has pay centers and/or divisions with different contacts, please complete one login torm for each pay center and/or division.

FORMS·- Plan Sponsor authorizes users to access PSC.doc (PNP) 0212212005 Page 2 of2

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Authorized Signature Request Form
Plan Account Number Plan Name Division/Location

98734-01 Travis County, Texas 457 (b) Plan

As ofJuly 31, 2011 the following representatives of the Plan are authorized to sign on behalfof the
plan administrator. In the event that a change occurs to the authorized signature(s) listed below, the
Plan will forward changes by completing and returning this form.

It is recommended that at least two representatives of the Plan are authorized to sign.

Additional pages may be completed if needed.

Please Check On<
Sample of Authorized Signature (not required for deletion)Name (please print)

Ch~'(le5 Vou~h ..IX Delete

Title Payroll Director

Street Address P. O. Box 1748

City, State, Zip Austin, Texas 78767

Phone IFax

Email

/"
Please Cho:k On<

Name (please print) Sample ofA~zedSI~nature (not requirl~ for de etion)
X Add

KWJ tj ~fI1a.~~~~ ~la.{\ket\sh·\p vVVl rJ..-\.-u, Llc 1~ .-C~"-\ ~f\. '- c...Ll

Title ChiefAssistant County Auditor, Payroll and Benefits~g ~
Street Address P. O. Box 1748

~

City, State, Zip Austin, Texas 78767

Phone 512 854-9125 IFax 512-854-9128

Emai I Beth.blankenship<aJ,co. travis. (l(. us

Authorized by: (You may not add or delete yourself)

Officer Name (please print): _Samuel T. Biscoe Title:_County Judge_~

Officer Signature: _ Date 07/ /2011

Please return form to:
Great-West Retirement Services
Attn: PNP Plan Services
Fax: 303-801-5627

Great-West Internal Use Only

GWRS Office Location: _

Office Manager Name: _

Office Manager ID:

Email Address: _

Phone Number: _

Revised 12/112009

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: July 26, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Lori Duarte @ 512-854-9333 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Commissioner Karen Huber 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Karen Huber 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on 
expenditure of remaining funds held by Travis County for the Lake Travis 
Economic Impact Study. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
In February 2011, the Commissioners Court approved a contract with 
Robert Charles Lesser & Co. (RCLCO) to study the economic importance 
of Lake Travis. Travis County has paid RCLCO $20,000 towards the study. 
Under an Interlocal Agreement with the County, a group of 14 lake-area 
cities, water districts, and chambers of commerce contributed an additional 
$101,495 toward the study for a total of $121,495. RCLCO completed the 
study for $114,950, so the County holds $6,545 that remains available for 
expenditure under the Interlocal Agreement. 
 
The Interlocal Agreement established a Stakeholder Committee to 
coordinate expenditure of the contributed funds. The consensus of the 
Stakeholder Committee is that, rather than being refunded to them, the 
remaining funds should be used to promote or enhance the study. The 
Stakeholders’ consensus is that the study’s underlying purpose would be 
furthered by publicizing the study’s findings, so the funds should be used 
on public outreach in the form of an event at which the study’s completion 
and findings are presented to citizens, stakeholders, and media. Having the 
event on the Lake Travis waterfront would help emphasize the study’s 
conclusions about the importance of the quantity and quality of water in the 
lake. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve use of the remaining funds for an 
event at which the completion of the study and its final conclusions are 
publicly presented, with appropriate limits on location or cost of the venue, 
food and non-alcoholic beverages, or other matters. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 31
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: Legally, expenditure of the funds must 
serve a public purpose. It is Travis County’s practice to expend funds for 
food and beverage for a meeting or event only in unique circumstances. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: Source of funding would 
come from the residual funds budgeted for the Lake Travis Economic 
Study.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 7/26/11
 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tony aldez Phone #: 4-7567
 
Division Director/M er: teve u ,P.E., Engineering Division Manager, TNR
 

Department Head: Steven . Marfil a, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the setting of a public hearing for Tuesday, August
 
30, 2011, to receive comments regarding a request to temporarily use a portion of
 
Little Webberville Park as construcion staging and working area beginning on or
 
after December 1, 2011 and continuing for a period of three months or until
 
construction is completed.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
Caldwell Lane Drainage Improvements project was approved by the voters in the
 
2005 bond election. This project will provide funding for partnering with US Army
 
Corp of Engineers for design and construction of erosion controls along the toe of
 
Colorado River bank to protect a water treatment plant, the Caldwell Lane and
 
several houses which are located in close proximity of a severely eroded bank. US
 
Army Corps of Engineers has performed preliminary engineering and prepared the
 
environment documents for this project. The proposed improvements consist of
 
construction of 1,200 feet of rock riprap toe protection. Construction is schedule to
 
begin in December 2011. A temporary staging and working area is needed for the
 
contractor to store construction material and transport the material by a barge to the
 
project site. Staff has reviewed available sites in the vicinity of project location and
 
recommends using the Little Webberville Park for such purposes. The staging and
 
working area will take up about 1.9 acres of the park area; however the parking and
 
boat ramp will be kept open during the construction. The construction will occur
 
during the slow winter season. All damaged park landscaping and facilities will be
 
restored to equal or better conditions found prior to the construction.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Staff recommends using a portion of Little Webberville Park as construction staging
 
and working area in order to construct the Caldwell Lane Dranage Improvements.
 
Construction is scheduled to begin afterDecember 1, 2011 and continue for an
 
estimated three months period or until construction is completed.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 

Item C3
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



--------

--------

This public hearing is required per Chapter 26 of Texas Parks and Wildlife Codes. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Minimal expenses requried for publishing and posting public hearing notices. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Staging and working area map 
Notice of Public Hearing 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Charles Bergh Park Director TNR 854-9317 

cc. 
ISieve Sun TNR 

Tony Valdez	 TNR 
TNR 
TNR 

--------I 

3101 - Public Works/CIP 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



ORDER REGARDING THE USE OF LITTLE WEBBERVILLE PARK
 
AS A STAGING AND CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR A
 

STREAMBANK PROTECTION PROJECT ALONG THE
 
COLORADO RIVER
 

RECITALS 

1.	 Travis County is the Non-Federal Sponsor in a project partnership 
agreement with the United States Army Corps of Engineers for the design 
and construction of a streambank protection project along a portion of the 
Colorado River that is near Caldwell Lane (the "Project"). 

2.	 The United States Army Corps of Engineers will either use its own forces 
to design and complete the Project or will select a contractor to design and 
complete the Project. 

3.	 Little Webberville Park is proposed as a staging and construction area for 
the Project. 

4.	 The Project would take about three months to complete. 

5.	 Except for the boat launch and parking area, Little Webberville Park would 
be closed for the duration of the Project. 

In accordance with Chapter 26 of the Texas Parks and Wildlife Code, the Travis 
County Commissioners Court gave due notice of a public hearing to be held on 
August 30, 2011 to receive comments regarding the proposed use of Little 
Webberville Park as a staging and construction area for the Project. 

The Travis County Commissioners Court conducted a public hearing on August 
30,2011. 

FINDINGS 

Having conducted a public hearing and received information from the 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department, the Travis County 
Commissioners Court approves the use of Little Webberville Park as a staging 
and construction area for the Project and makes the following findings: 

(1)	 there is no feasible or prudent alternative to the use of Little Webberville 
Park as a staging and construction area for the Project, and 

254375-1 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



(2)	 the proposal to use Little Webberville Park as a staging and construction 
area for the streambank protection project includes all reasonable 
planning to minimize harm to Little Webberville Park resulting from the use 
of the park as a staging and construction area for the Project. 

The Travis County Commissioners Court further orders that, after completion of 
the Project, Little Webberville Park must be restored to the same or better 
condition as it existed before the use of the park as a staging and construction 
area.. 

ORDERED on this day of	 _ 

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 

Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 

Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 

Margaret Gomez 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 

254375-1 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
 

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Chapter 26 of the Texas Parks and Wildlife 
Code that the Travis County Commissioners Court, Travis County, Texas, will 
hold a public hearing on Tuesday, August 30, 2011, at 9:00 a.m. to consider the 
use of Little Webberville Park as a staging and construction area for a 
streambank protection project along the Colorado River by the United States 
Army Corps of Engineers for about 3 months beginning approximately December 
1, 2011 and ending approximately February 28, 2011 or until construction is 
completed. Except for the boat launch and parking area, the park would be 
closed for the duration of the project. Travis County is the Non-Federal Sponsor 
of the streambank protection project. 

The public hearing will be held in the Commissioners Courtroom in the Travis 
County Administration Building (first floor), 314 West 11th Street, Austin, Texas. 

At the public hearing, the Travis County Commissioners Court will receive public 
comments and determine (1) whether there is a feasible and prudent alternative 
to the use of Little Webberville Park as a staging and construction area for the 
streambank protection project and, if not, (2) whether the use of Little 
Webberville Park as a staging and construction area for the streambank 
protection project includes all reasonable planning to minimize harm to Little 
Webberville Park as the result of the use of the park as a staging and 
construction area. 

251714-1
 

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Meeting Date: July 26, 2011

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive/854-4718

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a proposed
reissuance of tax-exempt bonds for the benefit of The Metropolis
Apartment project, a 308-unit multifamily residential development located at
2200 South Pleasant Valley Road.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See
attached backup.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116;
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director/854-9066; Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive/854-4718

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Chervl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

TCHF Item 1
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation (the
"Corporation"~ will conduct a public hearing at the Travis County Commissioner's Courtroom~
314 West 11 Street, Austin, Texas, 78701 on July 26, 2011,. at 9:00 a.m. concerning the
reissuance of an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $14,450,000 in tax-exempt housing
revenue bonds the proceeds ofwhich are to be used to refinance a portion of the cost of acquiring
(including a plan of finanCing) a 308-unit multifamily rental housing development The name of
the project is The Metropolis Apartments, which is located at 2200 Pleasant yalley Road in
Austin, TraVis .County, Texas. The initial owner, operator or manager of the project is
Metropolis. AVC, Inc, a Texas nonprofit corporation.

You may submit written comments ,to the Corporation which must be submitted by 5:00
p.m. on July 25, 2011. The address and phone number of the Corporation are 700 Lavaca Street,
Suite 1560, Austin, TX 78701; (512) 854-9116; attention: Andrea Shields. .

{OlS618S9.DOC 12}4819-o232-8073.1

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
, '

, Notice is hereby g'iven that the Travis Co~nty

I Housing Finance Corporation (the "Corpora
I tion") will condu,ct a public hearing at the'
'i' Travis County Comm'issioner's Courtroom,
I 314 West 11 th 'Street, Austin, Texas~ 78701 on
! July 26, 201 J, at 9:0:0 a.m. c;oncerning the reis-'
! suance of an aggregate principal amount not
; to exceed $14,450,000 in tax-exempt housing
[,' r.evenue bonds the proceeds of which are to
~'be used to refinance,a portion of,the cost'of
: 'acquiring (including a pla'n of financing) a ' ,
: 308-unit mul'tifamily rental housing'devel-
~ opment. The name. of the project i,s'The Me-', -,
i trop.olis A,partments, whic;h is located at 2200
.i Pleasant Valley Road in -Austin, Travis-County,
I Texas. The initial owner, operator or man- .
i ager of the project is Metropol,is ~ AVC, Inc, a'

-! Texas nonprofit corporation. "
You may submit written' comments, to,the

; -Corporation'which' must be submitted by 5:00
1 p.m. on July 25, 2011'. The address and phone
I number of the Corporation are 700 Lav~ca

" Street, Suite 1560, Austin, TX'78701; (512)
,854-9116;, attention: An'drea Shields.

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Sandra Snowden

From:
Sent:
To:
SUbJect:
Attachments:

legals [legals@Statesman.com]
Friday, July 08, 2011 2:23 PM
Sandra SnOwden
RE: TEFRA Notice for Reissuance (01561859-2}.DOC
4988510.pdf

Sandra-

I have sch~duled this notice for July 12th
• The total is $237.00 and·a proof is attached. Please confirm that this is OK.

PLEASE READ IMPORTANT INFORMATION BELOW REGARDING AFFIDAVITS:
*AFFIDAVITS ARE MAILED DAILY. THEY ARE MAILED TO THE BILLING ADDRESS ON

THE LAST DAY YOUR NOTICE IS SCHEDULED.

Thanks,
Sara Staricha Smith Legal Notices Rept'f1sentative

m:States~ia~~:";:l'~:~:
305 South Congress Avenue I Austin, Texas 78704
Ph: (512) 445-3832 I Fax: (512) 445-3503
Email: legals@statesman.comIWeb:statesman.com

From: sandra Snowden [malltO:5andra@riamanhowell.com]
sent: Friday, July 08,20112:16 PM
To: 'legals'
Subjed: TEFRA Notice for Relssuance (01561859-2).DOC

We need the attached published one time In the Statesman on Tuesday, July 12. Please send a proof copy; bill Naman,
Howell, Smith & lee and send the Affidavit of Publication to my attention.

If you have .any questions please call. Thanks for you help in this matter.

sandrasnOwden
Assistant to CliffBlount and Frank Tuttle
Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, PLLC
8310 N. Capital afTexas Highway, Suite 490
Austin, Texas 78731
512-479-0300

. 512-8.07-2496 (direct line)
I . Fax: 512-474-1901

** Important/Confidential: This communication and any files or documents attached to it are intended only for the use of the person or
entity to which it is addressed. It contains information that may be privileged, confidential and exe~pt from disclosure under

1

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



applicable law. Ifyou are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified that the copying, distnbution or
other use ofthis communication is strictly prohibited. Ifyou have received this communication by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately by electronic mail and destroy all fonns oftbis communication (electronic or paper).

Pursuant to the requirements ofIntema1 Revenue Service circular 230, we advise you that any federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of: (1) avoiding
penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or.matter addressed in this communication. 1)1ank You.

2

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



PO#:

Ad 10#: 4988510

Acct#: 5124790300
J'

Account Name: NAMAN,80":
LEE

NAMAN, HOWELL SMITH & LEE
8310 CAP OF TX HWY N
SUITE 490
AUSTINcTX 78731
~·,~J(V.S~

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICAnON

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

Before me, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the County of Travis,
State ofTexas, on this day personally appeared:

CS1t4Y~1}/lJ/

711212011
Legal Notices (9980)

5237.00

Last Published:
Classification:
Cost:

Advertising Agent of the Austin American-Statesman, a daily newspaper published in said
County and State that is generally circulated in Bastrop, Bell, Blanco, Brazos, Burleson,
Burnet, Caldwell, Colorado, Carnal, Coryell, Fayette, Gillespie, Gonzales, Guadalupe, Hays,

Kerr, Lampasas, Lee, Llano, Milam, Nueces, San Saba, Travis, Washington, and Williamson
Counties, who being duly sworn by me, states that the attached advertisement was published
at the lowest published rate for Classified advertising in said newspaper on the following

~te(s), to wit:

First Published: ·7/12120U·-··----·---

Times Published: 1

Lines: 2S

and that the attached is a true copy of said advertise__, .,.,

.-

SWO AND SUBSCRIBED TO BEFORE ME, this the
..,.......-~.--..

\i)~~:=~ November 6. 2011
:!Ii"".-.....

Austin Amerlcan-Stllte.Jman
305 South Congress Ave., P.O. Box 670, Austin, Texas 78767-0670 512-445-3832

Twsdqy. JrtJy J2, 201l 2:2$ PM

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TCHF Item 2
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



Meeting Date: July 26, 2011

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive/854-4718

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to A)
approve submission of letter to The Parks at Wells Branch Parkway
Apartment project, regarding the Corporation's annual compliance audit;
and B) approve submission of an invoice of $500.00 to the property owner
for staff's time.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See
attached backup.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116;
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director/854-9066; Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive/854-4718

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

TCHF Item 3
Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

DATE: July 26, 2011

TO: Board of Directors, Travis Housing Finance Corporation

FROM: Andrea Shields, Manager

SUBJECT: Compliance Audit ofThe Park at Wells Branch Parkway Apartments

Summary and Background Information:
On June 1, 2002 the Corporation issued $17,740,000 in Revenue Bonds for the
acquisition of a 304-unit multifamily residential development called The Park at Wells
Branch Apartments Project. The development is located at 1915 Wells Branch Parkway,
Austin, Texas 78728. The owner is CHC Park at Wells Branch, LLC, a Texas limited
liability company. CHC Park is a CHDO non-profit entity.

On July 7,2011, we completed an onsite examination of The Park at Wells Branch. The
audit focused on the requirements of the owner to lease at least (a) 20% of the 304
dwelling units to tenants whose annual income does not exceed 50% of the annual
median gross income (referred to as "Low Income Tenants"), and (b) 90% ofthe dwelling
units to tenants whose annual income does not exceed 120% of the annual median gross
income (referred to as "Eligible Tenants").

We examined 62 tenant files for the following items:

• To ensure the income requirements were met;
• To ensure that tenants were recertified annually;
• To ensure that proper income verification was in the file (letter from employer,

last three pay stubs or last year's W-2 or Form 1040).
• To ensure the Income Certification form was signed and notarized within 30 days

of the move-in date

In my opinion, The Parks at Wells Branch Apartments has met the housing requirements
as set forth in the Regulatory Agreement.

We are asking the Board's approval to forward a letter relaying the findings of the audit
to the property owner, along with an invoice of$500 for staff's time.

cc: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive
Susan Landwehr
CliffBlount, Esq.
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
P.O. Box 1748
(512) 854-9116

July 26, 2011

The Park at Wells Branch Apartments
1915 Wells Branch Parkway
Austin, Texas 78728

Property Management:

700 Lavaca Street, Suite 1560
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701

Fax (512) 854-4210

Our staff has completed the compliance audit of The Park at Wells Branch Apartments.
The purpose of the audit was to ensure that (a) 20% ofthe dwelling units to tenants whose
income does not exceed 50% of the Austin Median Income "AMI" (referred as "Low
Income Tenants'') and (b) 90% of the dwelling units to tenants whose income does not
exceed 120% ofAMI (referred to as "Eligible Tenants '').

Weare pleased to inform you that our audit determined that you are in compliance with
both the Lower Income and Eligible tenant leasing requirements. Your efforts and
dedication to meeting the regulatory requirements are greatly appreciated.

Our auditors, Harvey Davis and Andrea Shields, have informed the Board of Directors
that The Park at Wells Branch Apartments is in compliance with the Regulatory
Agreement.

Thank you for the courtesy you showed us during the on-site visit.

Very truly yours,

Samuel T. Biscoe, President

cc: Board ofDirectors, Travis County Housing Finance Corporation
Laura Dominguez, The Park at Wells Branch Apartments
Susan Landwehr, CHC Park at Wells Branch, LLC

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY ADMINISTRAnON BUILDING
P.O. Box 1748
(512) 854-9116

July 26, 2011

CHC Park at Wells Branch, LLC
Attn: Susan Landwehr
161 Saint Anthony Avenue, Suite 820
Saint Paul, MN 55103

Invoice

700 Lavaca Street, Suite 1560
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

Fax (512) 854-4210

Please remit the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation the reimbursable fees related to the
The Park at Wells Branch compliance examination for 2010.

BALANCE DUE: $ 500.00

Payment should be sent to:

Travis County Housing Finance Corporation
Attn: Andrea Shields
700 Lavaca Street, Suite 1560
Austin, Texas 78701

Updated 7/21/11, 3:15 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item C3
	TCHF Item 01
	TCHF Item 02
	TCHF Item 3



